
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, July 7, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Agenda  

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed/amended. 

 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Minutes 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – June 16, 2015 

b) Special Meeting of Council – June 18, 2015 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 2 
 

 

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

 
7.1 Zoning By-law Amendment – Shepherdson Road 

Application No.: ZBA-2015-05(D) 

Owner: Pro-Nor Developments Ltd. 

Subject Land: Part of 177150 Shepherdson Road, Plan 54R-5840 Part 1, 
South of Bolger Avenue between Shepherdson Road and 
Highway 11 

Purpose of the Application:  Site specific amendment to re-zone the property 
from General Industrial (M1) to Shopping Centre Commercial with an exception 
(C2-E) to add a hotel as a permitted use in the C2 zone 

• Proposed initial development is a medical clinic 

• Applicant has requested C2 zoning to permit all uses included therein as 
well as a hotel to facilitate further development of the property 

 

7.2 Disposal of Real Property – Unopened laneway at 69 Station Street 

Subject Land: Un-opened laneway adjacent to 69 Railway Street 

Purpose of the Application: The purpose of the application is to stop up and 
close the subject laneway and sell it to the owner of 69 Railway Street to ensure 
the dwelling is legally located on the property. 

 

7.3 Disposal of Real Property – Vacant Land adjacent to Lakeview Avenue 

Subject Land: Vacant municipally owned landed generally bounded by 
Lakeview Avenue to the North; Groom Drive to the South; 
Maple Street to the West and Pine Street to the East. 

Purpose of the Application: The proponent is seeking to enter into a 
subdivision agreement with the City for development of the subject land into 
residential lots. 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 3 
 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

a) Doug Shearer, Chair – District School Board Ontario North East 

Re: DSBONE Five-Year Capital Plan 

 

10. Communications 

a) Joel Locklin, Program Operations Manager (A) – Ministry of Agriculture, 
Food and Rural Affairs  

Re: Application to the Canada-Ontario Small Communities Fund (SCF) - 
Gray Road Sanitary Lift Station Project not selected for nomination 
to the Federal Government 

Reference: Received for information 

 

b) Sheila Randell, Secretary - Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport Joint 
Municipal Services Board 

Re: Request for donation of two (2) Sanders surplus to the City’s needs  

Reference: Referred to the Treasurer 

 

c) Mario Fillion, Gérant des services financiers – Conseil Scholaire 
Catholique de District des Grandes Rivieres 

Re: Offer to acquire Sacré Coeur school – Lakeshore Road North  

Reference: Referred to Senior Management 

 

d) Stephane Desdunes, Director of Development – EDC Energies 

Re: Friday Lake Wind Energy Project (Township of Lorrain) – 
Community Benefit Agreement 

Reference: Referred to Senior Management 

 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 4 
 

 

e) Bob Chiarelli, Minister – Ministry of Energy 

Re: Local Energy Planning – Update on Ontario Government Initiatives 

Reference: Referred to Senior Management 

 

f) Amie J. Dimatteo, Director General - FedNor 

Re: Financial Support – 2016 PDAC Event  

Reference: Draft By-law under Item No. 16  

 

g) Shawn Hearn, President – Cobalt-Haileybury Curling Club 

Re: Refuse Concern during Rentals 

Reference: Referred to the Public Works Committee 

 

h) Michel Massie, Co-President – Haileybury Golf Club 

Re: Letter of Support – Funding Application 

Reference: Motion to be presented under New Business 

 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  
to 10. h) according to the Agenda references. 

 

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on        
May 21, 2015; 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 5 
 

 

b) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Committee of Adjustment meeting 
held on April 29, 2015; 

c) Minutes of the Earlton-Temiskaming Regional Airport Joint Municipal 
Services Board meeting held on May 21, 2015 and the May 2015 Airport 
Report; and 

d) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Police Services Board meeting held 
on May 25, 2015.  

 

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting 
held on June 18, 2015; 

b) Minutes of the Corporate Services Committee meeting held on June 22, 
2015; 

c) Minutes of the Public Works Committee meeting held on June 18, 2015; 

d) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on June 18, 
2015; and 

e) Minutes of the Recreation Services Committee meeting held on May 11, 
2015. 

 

13. Reports by Members of Council 

 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

 

 

15. New Business 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 6 
 

 

a) Memo No. 024-2015-CGP – Encroachment Agreement – 465 
Lakeshore Road North 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 024-2015-CGP; 

That Council agrees to permit an Encroachment onto the Easement for 
municipal water and sanitary sewer services at 465 Lakeshore Road 
North; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
Encroachment Agreement with the owners of 465 Lakeshore Road North 
for consideration at the August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

b) Memo No. 025-2015-CGP – Easement Agreement – 370 Agnes 
Avenue 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 025-2015-CGP; and  

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
Easement Agreement with the owner of 370 Agnes Avenue for a municipal 
storm water collection system for consideration at the August 4, 2015 
Regular Council meeting. 

 

c) Memo No. 026-2015-CGP – Easement Agreement – 469 Lakeshore 
Road North 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 026-2015-CGP; and  

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into and 
Easement Agreement with the owners of 469 Lakeshore Road North for 
municipal water and sanitary sewer systems for consideration at the 
August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 7 
 

 

d) Memo No. 027-2015-CGP – Telecommunication Tower at the 
Haileybury Water Reservoir – 400 Niven Street South 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 027-2015-CGP; and  

That Council concurs with the proposed telecommunication tower at the 
Haileybury Reservoir located at 400 Niven Street South. 

 

e) Memo No. 028-2015-CGP – Deeming by-law – 110 Roseneath Avenue 
- Gagnon 

Draft Motion 

Whereas the owner of 110 Roseneath Avenue would like to merge Lots on 
title through the adoption of a deeming by-law in compliance with the 
Planning Act in order to create one property with one Roll number; and 

Whereas the owner has acknowledged that registration of the pending 
deeming by-law on title will be at his sole expense; and 

Now therefore be it resolved that the Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to deem Lots 
110 and 111 on Plan M-79 NB, Parcels 7549 SST and 19274 SST to no 
longer be Lots on a Plan of Subdivision for consideration at the July 7, 
2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

f) Memo No. 029-2015-CGP – Land Lease Agreement – 998063 Highway 
11 - Leis 

Draft Motion 

Whereas the owners of 998063 Highway 11 have requested the use of 
City-owned land abutting the Masterfeeds business for the outdoor storage 
of landscaping materials; and 

Whereas staff recommends a land lease agreement for a term of 20 years 
with a 30 day termination clause and an annual rental rate of $500/year 
plus HST. 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
hereby agrees to enter into an agreement with Andrea Leis and Jason Leis 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 8 
 

 

and directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for consideration at the 
August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

g) Administrative Report CGP-032-2015 – Disposition of Land Policy 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CGP-032-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to adopt a new 
Disposition of Land Policy for consideration of First and Second Reading 
at the August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting and Third and Final 
Reading at the September 1, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

h) Memo No. 008-2015-PW – Crossing Guard location – Rorke Avenue 
and View Street  

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 008-2015-PW; 

That Council approves the elimination of the Crossing Guard location at 
Haileybury Public School; and 

That the Council agrees to continue staffing a Crossing Guard at the 
intersection of Rorke Avenue and View Street to service both Haileybury 
Public School and École Ste-Croix. 

 

i) Administrative Report No. PW-034-2015 – Contract Change Order – 
Waterfront Stabilization 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-034-2015; 

That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report PW-034-2015; and 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 9 
 

 

That Council approves the Contract Change Order with Exp Services for 
Engineering Services of the Shoreline Stabilization as part of the 
Waterfront Upgrades in the amount of $27,460 plus applicable taxes. 

 

j) Administrative Report No. PW-040-2015 – Supply and Delivery of LED 
Street Lights 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of    Administrative Report No. PW-040-2015;  

That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council 
approves the supply and delivery of LED Street Lights to LED Roadway 
Lighting in the amount of $388,886.25 plus HST and shipping costs; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

k) Administrative Report No. PW-041-2015 – Contract Administration – 
Water Linking Project 

Draft Motion 

Whereas Council entered into an agreement with Exp Services Inc. to 
proceed with the detailed engineering design for the linking of the New 
Liskeard and Dymond Water Distribution Systems as authorized by By-law 
No. 2014-080; and 

Whereas the City received funding in the amount of $1,520,000 from the 
Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund for the Temiskaming Shores 
Emergency Water Distribution System Integration (Phase 1); and 

Whereas Council entered into an agreement with Pedersen Construction 
(2013) Inc. on June 16, 2015 to undertake the work to link the New 
Liskeard and Dymond Water Distribution Systems in the amount of 
$1,988,860; and 

Whereas Council deems it necessary to retain a consultant for Contract 
Administration and Project Management during construction of Phase One 
of the Temiskaming Shores Emergency Water Distribution System 
Integration; 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 10 
 

 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-041-2015;  

That Council agrees to enter into an agreement with Exp Services Inc. for 
Contract Administration and Project Management through the construction 
of Phase One of the Emergency Water Distribution System Integration 
Project in the amount of $100,000 plus applicable taxes; and  

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for 
consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

l) Administrative Report No. PW-042-2015 – New Liskeard Branch 
Library Geotechnical RFP 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-042-2015;  

That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council 
approves the award of the contract for the geotechnical investigation at 
the New Liskeard Library to Cambium Inc., as detailed in Request for 
Proposal PW-RFP-005-2014, for a total upset limit of $7,515 plus 
applicable taxes; and  

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

m) Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 – 2015 Roads Program 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 
regarding the proposed 2015 Roads Program prepared in consultation 
with Miller Paving Limited for the hardtop resurfacing of various roadway 
sections in Temiskaming Shores; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 11 
 

 

n) Administrative Report PPP-007-2015 – Volunteer Maintenance 
Coordinator Appointment (Dymond Station) 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PPP-007-2015; and 

That Council hereby appoints Jason Eckensviller as a Volunteer 
Maintenance Coordinator for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department 
(Dymond Station) in accordance with the Volunteer Firefighter Hiring and 
Promotional Policy. 

 

o) Administrative Report No. PPP-008-2015 – Haileybury Fire Station 
Condition Survey 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PPP-008-2015; and 

That Council approves the award for the Haileybury Fire Station Condition 
Survey for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department to Mitchell Architects 
at an upset amount of $16,300 plus applicable taxes; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

 

p) Administrative Report CS-025-2015 – Municipal Insurance 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-025-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with BFL Canada Ltd., brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid 
Insurance Brokers Ltd., for Municipal Insurance and Risk Management 
Services in the amount of $330,192.52 for consideration at the July 7, 
2015 Regular Meeting. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 12 
 

 

q) Administrative Report CS-026-2015 – Amendment to Disposal of 
Assets Policy 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-026-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-
law No. 2012-157 to reflect the changes to Section 3.3 General Provisions 
and 3.4 Donation or Sale of Assets for consideration at the July 7, 2015 
Regular Council meeting. 

 

r) Administrative Report CS-027-2015 – Vesting of Properties for Tax 
Arrears 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-027-2015;  

That Council directs staff to proceed with the Notice of Vesting for Roll 54-
18-030-004-135.00 / 54-18-030-004-148.00; and 

That Council directs staff to proceed with the Notice of Vesting for Roll 54-
18-030-004-147.00. 

 

s) June 2015 Capital Financial Report 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of the June 2015 Capital Financial Report for 
information purposes. 

 

t) Administrative Report No. RS-004-5015 – Smoke Free Ontario – 
Municipal Parks  

Draft Motion 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 13 
 

 

Be it resolved that the Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. RS-004-2015 for 
information purposes. 

 

u) Application to the Ontario Trillium Foundation – Temiskaming Shores 
Public Library – Upgrades to the New Liskeard Branch 

Draft Motion 

Whereas Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores passed Resolution 
No. 2015-363 on June 2, 2015 directing staff to submit an application to 
the Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program for Rehabilitation and 
Accessibility Upgrades to the New Liskeard Branch of the Temiskaming 
Shores Public Library; and 

Whereas the Temiskaming Shores Public Library adopted Motion No. 
2015-17 at its Board meeting held on June 18, 2015 to apply for funding to 
the Ontario Trillium Foundation for this Accessibility Upgrade initiative in 
the amount of $150,000; 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby supports the efforts of the Temiskaming Shores Library 
Board and directs staff to submit an application to the Ontario Trillium 
Foundation on their behalf. 

 

v) Haileybury Golf Club – Application for funding to FedNor and NOHGC 
– Accessibility Upgrades 

Draft Motion 

Whereas the Haileybury Golf Club is wanting to upgrade its facilities to 
offer an enhanced banquet, conference, workshop and family gathering 
facility; and 

Whereas the Haileybury Golf Club will be applying to FedNor and Northern 
Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation (NOHFC) for funding assistance; 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby agrees to provide its non-financial support to the 
Haileybury Golf Club in their application for funding to FedNor and NOHFC 
for facility upgrades. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 14 
 

 

16. By-laws 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-145 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2007-019, as 
amended, being a by-law to regulate signs in the City of 
Temiskaming Shores 

 

By-law No. 2015-146 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with LED 
Roadway Lighting Ltd. for the supply and delivery of 
LED Street Lighting Fixtures 

 

By-law No. 2015-147 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with EXP 
Services Inc. for Contract Administration and 
Construction Supervision services pertaining to the 
linking of the New Liskeard and Dymond water systems 

 

By-law No. 2015-148 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Cambium Inc. for the completion of a Geotechnical 
Investigation at the Temiskaming Shores Public Library 
– New Liskeard Branch 

 

By-law No. 2015-149 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller 
Paving Limited for the 2015 Roadway Surfacing 
Program within the City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

By-law No. 2015-150 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Her 
Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as represented 
by the Ministry of Industry – FedNor Northern Ontario 
Pavilion at the 2016 PDAC Event 

 

By-law No. 2015-151 Being a by-law to designate any plan of subdivision, or 
part thereof, that has been registered for eight years or 
more, which shall be deemed as not a registered plan 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 15 
 

 

of subdivision – 110 Roseneath Avenue – Roll Nos. 54-
18-010-008-200.00 and 54-18-010-008-201.00 

 

By-law No. 2015-152 Being a by-law to enter into a Municipal Insurance 
Agreement with BFL Canada Ltd., as brokered by 
Tench-MacDiarmid Insurance Brokers Ltd. – July 1, 
2015 to June 30, 2016 

 

By-law No. 2015-153 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-157, being a 
by-law for the adoption of a Disposal of Surplus and 
Obsolete Assets Policy 

 

By-law No. 2015-154 Being a by-law to enter into an Agreement with Mitchell 
Architects for the completion of a Condition Survey of 
the Haileybury Fire Station 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-145; 

By-law No. 2015-146; 

By-law No. 2015-147; 

By-law No. 2015-148; 

By-law No. 2015-149; 

By-law No. 2015-150; 

By-law No. 2015-151; 

By-law No. 2015-152; 

By-law No. 2015-153; 

By-law No. 2015-154; 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 16 
 

 

17. Schedule of Meetings  

a) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, August 4, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

b) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, September 1, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

 

19. Closed Session 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at ______ pm to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Adoption of the June 16, 2015 – Closed Session Minutes 

b) Adoption of the June 18, 2015 – Closed Session Minutes 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour Relations – 
Human Resources Update – June 2015 

 

20. Confirming By-law 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-155 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 
its Special Council meeting held on June 18, 2015 and its Regular Council 
meeting held on July 7, 2015 be hereby introduced and given first and second 
reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-155 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 

21. Adjournment 

Draft Motion 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – July 7, 2015 Page 17 
 

 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at ________ pm. 

 
 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, June 16, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes  
 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 6:00 p.m.  
 

2. Roll Call 

Present:  Mayor Carman Kidd 
Councillors Jesse Foley, Doug Jelly, Jeff Laferriere, Mike McArthur, 
Patricia Hewitt and Danny Whalen   
 

Also  
Present:  Christopher W. Oslund, City Manager  
   David B. Treen, Municipal Clerk  
   Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works  
   Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation  
   Shelly Zubyck, Director of Corporate Services  
   Karen Beauchamp, Director of Community Growth and Planning  
   Tim Uttley, Fire Chief  
   Steve Burnett, Environmental Compliance Coordinator 
   
Media:  Diane Johnston, Temiskaming Speaker  
   Bill Buchberger, CJTT 
 
 
Members of the Public Present: 3 
 
 

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

Additions: 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 2 
 

 

Under Item 15 – New Business add: 

v) Administrative Report No. PPP-006-2015 – Wildland Firefighting Equipment 

w) Administrative Report No. PW-039-2015 – Tender Award – Emergency 
Water Distribution System Linking Project 

 

Under Item 16 – By-laws add: 

By-law No. 2015-143 being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Pedersen 
Construction (2013) Inc. for the Emergency Water Distribution Linking Project in 
the City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

Revisions:  

Under Item 15 – New Business 

k) Administrative Report No. CS-023-2015 – Delegation of Powers 

Revise the resolution to read as follows: 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-023-2015; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for 1st and 2nd 
Reading of Delegation of Powers for consideration at the June 16, 2015 
Regular Council meeting; and 

That third and final reading be considered subsequent to review of 
Subdivision provisions (Section 8) by the Public Works and Community 
Growth and Planning Departments. 

 

Deletions: 

Under Item 15 – New Business delete: 

c) Second Quarter Operating Financial Report – 2015 

Note: Not available until August 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 3 
 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2015-376 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as amended. 

Carried  

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

Councillor Hewitt disclosed a pecuniary interest in regards to Item 15 b) 2014 
Timiskaming Health Unit – Audited Financial Statements 

 

6. Review and Adoption of Council Minutes 

Resolution No. 2015-377 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – June 2, 2015 

Carried  

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

None 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 

None 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

a) Tim Uttley, Fire Chief – Temiskaming Shores 

Re: Introduction of Fire Training Officer – Gregg Miller 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 4 
 

 

Fire Chief, Tim Uttley thanked Council on recognizing the importance of a 
Fire Training Officer position as well as the support of other Directors and 
Managers from the various departments.  

Chief Uttley introduced Gregg Miller as the successful candidate for the 
Fire Training Officer for the City of Temiskaming Shores. Tim outlined 
Gregg’s employment including his nine years as a volunteer with the New 
Liskeard District Station Fire Department and will commence his duties as 
of July 6, 2015. 

 

10. Communications 

a) Minister Mario Sergio – Minister Responsible for Seniors Affairs 

Re: Funding Approval - Age-Friendly Community Planning  

Reference: Motion to be presented 

 

b) Government of Ontario – News Release 

Re: New Rules will help Reduce Collisions, Injuries and Fatalities 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

c) Katrina Miller – Keep Hydro Public 

Re: Request for Resolution - Privatization of Hydro One 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

d) Michael Gravelle, MPP – Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation 

Re: Funding Approval - Engineering Technician/Technologist 

Reference: Refer to By-law No. 2015-142 

 

e) Government of Ontario – News Release 

Re: Ontario Launches Consultations on Infrastructure Priorities 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 5 
 

 

Reference: Referred to Senior Management 

 

f) Government of Ontario – News Release 

Re: Ontario Moving Forward with Accessibility Certification Program 

Reference: Referred to Municipal Clerk 

 

g) Rachelle Cote, Executive Assistant – Timiskaming Health Unit 

Re: 2014 Timiskaming Health Unit Audited Financial Statements 

Reference: Motion to be presented 

 

h) Alison Stanley, Information and Communications Officer - FONOM 

Re: FONOM Spring Newsletter 2015 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

i) Letter from Brian Folco and response by Mayor Kidd 

Re: Road condition: Landry, Dixon, Glen, Bolger and Farah 

Reference: Received for Information 

 

j) John Vanthof, MPP Timiskaming Cochrane 

Re: News Release – Hwy Access for Off-Road and All-Terrain Vehicles 
becoming Law in Summer 2015 

Reference: Received for information 

 

k) Government of Ontario – News Release 

Re: Ontario Increasing On-Road Access for Off-Road and All-Terrain 
Vehicles 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 6 
 

 

Reference: Referred to Municipal Clerk 

 

l) Joe Torlone, Secretary-Treasurer – Northeastern Ontario Municipal 
Association 

Re: Request for support – Mushkegowuk conceptual plan to bring a 
railway to the Ring of Fire 

Reference: Motion to be presented under New Business 

 

m) Joe Torlone, Secretary-Treasurer – Northeastern Ontario Municipal 
Association 

Re: Request for support – English University in Timmins 

Reference: Motion to be presented under New Business 

 

n) Joe Torlone, Secretary-Treasurer – Northeastern Ontario Municipal 
Association 

Re: Request for support – Protest Divestment of Hydro One assets 

Reference: Motion to be presented under New Business 

  

 Resolution No. 2015-378 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  
to 10. n) according to the Agenda references. 

Carried  

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Resolution No. 2015-379 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 7 
 

 

a) Minutes of the Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association meeting held on 
May 15, 2015; 

b) Minutes of the District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board 
meeting held on April 22, 2015; 

c) Minutes of the Temiskaming Transit Committee meeting held on May 25, 
2015. 

Carried  

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

Resolution No. 2015-380 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Building Maintenance Committee meeting held on May 26, 
2015. 

Carried  

13. Reports by Members of Council 

Councillor Jelly outlined that with the retirement of Dan Dawson from the OPP, 
the new Inspector is Mr. Brent Cecchini. Councillor Jelly outlined that he has 
invited Mr. Cecchini to the July 7, 2015 Regular meeting of Council for 
introduction purposes. 

Councillor Hewitt thanked James Franks and Shelly Zubyck for their efforts in the 
appointment of Jennifer Brazeau as the new BIA Coordinator. 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

None 

 

15. New Business 

a) Temiskaming Shores Public Library – Strategic Plan 2014-2018 

Resolution No. 2015-381 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 8 
 

 

Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of the 2014-2018 Strategic Plan for the 
Temiskaming Shores Public Library as well as the presentation of the Plan 
from Board member Roger Oblin and Library CEO, Rebecca Hunt at the 
June 2, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

b) 2014 Timiskaming Health Unit – Audited Financial Statements 

Councillor Hewitt disclosed a pecuniary interest with the 2014 
Timiskaming Health Unit-Audited Financial Statements and did not 
participate in the discussion of the subject matter nor did she vote 
on Resolution No. 2015-382. 

 
Resolution No. 2015-382 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of the 2014 Timiskaming Health Unit – Audited 
Financial Statements. 

Carried  

c) Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association – Request for Support – 
Mushkegowuk conceptual plan for a railway to the Ring of Fire 

Resolution No. 2015-383 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Whereas the Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association adopted 
Resolution No. 2015-08 on May 15, 2015 to support the Mushkegowuk 
Council’s conceptual plan to bring a railway to the Ring of Fire in a 
public/private partnership; 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores does hereby support the NEOMA resolution supporting the 
Mushkegowuk Council’s conceptual plan to bring a railway to the Ring of 
Fire. 

Carried  



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 9 
 

 

d) Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association – Request for Support – 
English University in Timmins 

Resolution No. 2015-384 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Whereas the Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association adopted 
Resolution No. 2015-08 on May 15, 2015 in support of the need for an 
English University in the City of Timmins; 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores does hereby support the NEOMA resolution for the need for an 
English University in the City of Timmins. 

Carried  

e) Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association – Request for Support – 
Protest Divestment of Hydro One Assets 

Resolution No. 2015-385 
Moved by:  Councillor Hewitt 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Whereas the Northeastern Ontario Municipal Association adopted 
Resolution No. 2015-08 on May 15, 2015 to protest the sale of 60 percent 
of the assets of Hydro One to the private sector; 

Now therefore be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores does hereby support the NEOMA resolution to strongly protest the 
sale of 60 percent of the assets of Hydro One. 

Carried  

f) Memo No. 023-2015-CGP – Door to Door Sales of Dog and Cat Tags 

Resolution No. 2015-386 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo No. 023-2015-CGP; 

That Council acknowledges the communications campaign in concert with 
the Animal Control Officer initiating a Door to Door Sales of Dog and Cat 
Tags in accordance with By-law No. 2013-051 being a by-law to regulate 
the keeping of animals and the registration of dogs and cats within the City 
of Temiskaming Shores 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 10 
 

 

Carried  

g) Administrative Report No. CGP-029-2015 – Land Sale – Jelly Towing 
– Dymond Industrial Park 

Resolution No. 2015-387 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CGP-029-2015; 

That Council accepts the Offer to Purchase in the amount of $25,000 plus 
HST from G&W Jelly’s Ltd. for land legally described as Dymond 
Concession 1 North Part of Lot 6, Reference Plan 54R-4314 Part 12, 
Parcel 21726SST; Temiskaming Shores, District of Timiskaming; 

That Council agrees to waive the requirement for the purchaser to 
construct a building on the lot; 

That Council agrees to retain George Kemp of Kemp Pirie to represent the 
City in this land sale; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary By-law to accept the 
Offer to Purchase for Council’s consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular 
Council meeting. 

Carried  

h) Administrative Report No. CGP-030-2015 – Amendment to Sign By-
law No. 2007-019 – Annual Encroachment Fees 

Resolution No. 2015-388 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CGP-030-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-
law No. 2007-019 for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council 
meeting. 

Carried  

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 11 
 

 

i) Administrative Report No. CGP-031-2015 – Award – Housing for 
Small Families, Seniors and Persons Living with Disabilities 

Resolution No. 2015-389 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CGP-031-2015; 

That Council accepts Ron Rice’s proposal for Project 3 on Little Street to 
construct a single detached dwelling with a second unit; 

That Council accepts Laurier Loranger’s proposal for Project 6 on Carter 
Boulevard to construct a single detached dwelling with a second unit 
provided one or both units are accessible for persons living with 
disabilities; 

That Council does not accept Alyssa Breault and Robert Cunningham’s 
proposal for Project 3 on Little Street to construct a single detached 
dwelling because it does not meet the criteria of the Request for 
Proposals; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-laws and Offers to 
Sell for Council’s consideration at a future meeting. 

Carried  

j) Administrative Report No. CS-023-2015 – Delegation of Powers 

Resolution No. 2015-390 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-023-2015;  

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for the  
Delegation of Powers and that Council agrees to consider First and 
Second Reading at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting; and 

That Third and Final Reading be considered subsequent to a review of 
Subdivision provisions (Section 8) by the Public Works and Community 
Growth and Planning Departments. 

Carried  

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 12 
 

 

k) Administrative Report No. CS-024-2015 – Amendment to Tax Policy 

Resolution No. 2015-391 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. CS-024-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-
law No. 2007-045 to reflect the changes to Section 11 – Non Tax Debt for 
consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

l) Administrative Report No. PPP-005-2015 – Appointment of Volunteer 
Firefighter – Kevin Dufresne 

Resolution No. 2015-392 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PPP-005-2015; and 

That Council hereby appoints Kevin Dufresne as a Volunteer Firefighter to 
the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department in accordance with the 
Volunteer Firefighter Hiring and Promotional Policy. 

Carried  

m) Administrative Report No. PW-035-2015 – Tender Award – Asphalt 
Marking Services 

Resolution No. 2015-393 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-035-2015; 

That Council approves the award of the 2015 Asphalt Marking Services 
contract to Grass King Inc. in the amount of $ 21,253.00 plus HST; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 13 
 

 

n) Administrative Report No. PW-036-2015 – Tender Award – Asphalt 
Patching 

Resolution No. 2015-394 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-036-2015; 

That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council 
approves the award of the 2015 Asphalt Patching contract to Miller Paving 
Limited in the amount of $122,666.50 plus HST; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

o) Administrative Report No. PW-037-2015 – Tender Award – Concrete 
Sidewalk and Curb Repairs 

Resolution No. 2015-395 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-037-2015; 

That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council 
approves the award of the 2015 Concrete Sidewalk and Curb Repair 
contract to Pedersen Construction (2013) Inc. in the amount of $27,025.50 
plus HST; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

p) Administrative Report No. PW-038-2015 – Application for a Municipal 
Drain – Peters Road 

Resolution No. 2015-396 
Moved by:  Councillor Foley 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-038-2015; and 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 14 
 

 

That Council approves the submission of a Petition for Drainage Works by 
the Road Authority for Peters Road between Highway 65 E and Drive-in 
Theatre Road. 

Carried  

q) Administrative Report No. RS-015-2015 – Knock Cancer out of the 
Park 

Resolution No. 2015-397 
Moved by:  Councillor Hewitt 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. RS-015-2015; and 

That Council approves the application of the non-profit rate for the use of 
the municipal ball diamonds at the same rate as 2014 and that the rental 
fee of $224.00 plus applicable taxes for the use of the  New Liskeard 
Arena Hall for a community dance reception be waived. 

Carried  

r) Proclamation of Shanna Larsen Memorial “Team Shan” Weekend 

Resolution No. 2015-398 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that Council hereby proclaims the weekend of July 10-12, 
2015 as the Shanna Larsen Memorial “Team Shan” Weekend in the 
City of Temiskaming Shores. 

Carried  

s) Administrative Report No. RS-016-2015 – Age Friendly Grant  and 
Community Transportation Pilot Grant 

Resolution No. 2015-399 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. RS-016-2015; 

That Council approves the inclusion of the revenues and expenditures of 
the Age Friendly Community Planning Grant Program and Community 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 15 
 

 

Transportation Pilot Grant program in the 2015 fiscal year and the 2016 
budget estimates as presented in the report; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with the Ministry of Citizenship, Immigration and International 
Trade in the amount of $25,000 for the Age Friendly Community Grant and 
an agreement with the Ministry of Transportation in the amount of $40,000 
for the Community Transportation Pilot Grant; and 

That Council directs staff to commence the hiring process for one (1) 
coordinator to carry out the completion of both projects simultaneously. 

Carried  

t) Administrative Report No. PPP-006-2015 – Wildland Firefighting 
Equipment 

Resolution No. 2015-400 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PPP-006-2015; and 

That Council approves the purchase of the Wildland Firefighting 
Equipment for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department at an upset limit 
of $21,290 plus applicable taxes. 

Carried 

u) Administrative Report No. PW-039-2015 – Tender Award – Emergency 
Water Distribution System Linking Project 

Resolution No. 2015-401 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-039-2015; 

That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council 
approves the award of the Emergency Water Distribution Linking Project 
contract to Pedersen Construction (2013) Inc. in the amount of 
$1,988,860.00 plus applicable taxes; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for consideration at the June 16, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 16 
 

 

Carried 

16. By-laws 

Resolution No. 2015-402 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-130 Being a by-law to enter into a Lease Agreement with 
the New Liskeard Lions Midget Hockey Club for the 
operation of the Haileybury Arena Concession 

 

By-law No. 2015-131 Being a by-law to enter into a Lease Agreement with 
Rick’s Magic Touch Catering for the provision of 
Concession Services at the Don Shepherdson 
Memorial Arena 

 

By-law No. 2015-132 Being a by-law to enter into an Agreement with Grass 
King Inc. for the Supply and Application of Asphalt 
Marking Services  

 

By-law No. 2015-133 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller 
Paving Limited for Asphalt Patching Services  

 

By-law No. 2015-134 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Pedersen Construction (2013) Inc. for Concrete 
Sidewalks and Curb Repair Services 

 

By-law No. 2015-135 Being a by-law for the assumption of a Highway for 
public use within the City of Temiskaming Shores – 
Lorne Avenue 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 17 
 

 

By-law No. 2015-136 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039 (Fee By-
law) – Schedule “E” Planning, By-law and Building 
Services 

 

By-law No. 2015-137 Being a by-law to authorize the Sale of Land to G & W 
Jelly’s Ltd. – Roll No. 54-18-020-001-027.21 

 

By-law No. 2015-138 Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2007-045, being a 
by-law for the adoption of a Municipal Property Tax 
Policy 

 

By-law No. 2015-139 Being a by-law to enter into a Funding Agreement with 
Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Transportation for the 
Province of Ontario – Community Transportation Pilot 
Grant Program 

 

By-law No. 2015-140 Being a by-law to enter into a Funding Agreement with 
Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Ontario as 
represented by the Minister of Citizenship, Immigration 
and International Trade – Age Friendly Community 
Planning Grant Program 

 

By-law No. 2015-142 Being a by-law to enter into a Funding Agreement with 
Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation (NOHFC) 
under the Northern Internship Program – Engineering 
Technician 

 

By-law No. 2015-143 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Pedersen Construction (2013) Inc. for the Emergency 
Water Distribution Linking Project in the City of 
Temiskaming Shores 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 18 
 

 

Carried  

Resolution No. 2015-403 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-141 Being a by-law to adopt the Delegation of Powers and 
Duties Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Recorded Vote 

 For Motion Against Motion 

 Councillor Foley Councillor Whalen 

 Councillor Hewitt 

 Councillor Jelly 

 Councillor Laferriere 

 Councillor McArthur 

 Mayor Kidd 

Carried  
 
Resolution No. 2015-404 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-128 Being a by-law to establish a system for the Collection 
and Disposal of Garbage, Recyclables and other refuse 

By-law No. 2015-130; 

By-law No. 2015-131; 

By-law No. 2015-132; 

By-law No. 2015-133; 

By-law No. 2015-134; 

By-law No. 2015-135; 

By-law No. 2015-136; 

By-law No. 2015-137; 

By-law No. 2015-138; 

By-law No. 2015-139; 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 19 
 

 

By-law No. 2015-140; 

By-law No. 2015-142; 

By-law No. 2015-143; 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried  

17. Schedule of Meetings 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, July 7, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

b) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, August 4, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

Ray Lafleur – 95 Georgina Avenue 

Mr. Lafleur wanted to congratulate Council and whichever staff members that 
were involved in the development of the Tax Insert as it was very informative and 
easy to understand in comparison to previous tax inserts; job well done. 

 

19. Closed Session 

Resolution No. 2015-405 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at 7:00 pm to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Adoption of the June 2, 2015 – Closed Session Minutes; 

 

b) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 –  
Pending acquisition of land – Hwy 65E 

 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Disposition of land – 
Groom Drive 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 20 
 

 

d) Under Section 239 (2) (b) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Personal matters 
about identifiable individuals and under Section 239 (2) (e) potential 
litigation 

Carried  

Resolution No. 2015-406 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to rise with report at 7:40 pm. 

a) Adoption of the June 2, 2015 – Closed Session Minutes 

Resolution No. 2015-407 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that Council approves the June 2, 2015 Closed Session 
Minutes as printed. 

Carried  

b) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 –  
Pending acquisition of land – Hwy 65E 

Staff provided Council with an update on this initiative. 

 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Disposition of 
land – Groom Drive 

Staff provided Council with an update on this initiative and Council provided 
direction to staff. 

 

d) Under Section 239 (2) (b) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Personal matters 
about identifiable individuals and under Section 239 (2) (e) potential 
litigation 

Staff provided Council with an update on this initiative. 

 

20. Confirming By-law 

Resolution No. 2015-408 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – June 16, 2015 Page 21 
 

 

Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-144 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 
its Regular Meeting held on June 16, 2015 be hereby introduced and given first 
and second reading. 

Carried  

Resolution No. 2015-409 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-144 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried  

21. Adjournment 

Resolution No. 2015-410 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at 7:50 pm. 

Carried  

 
 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 

__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Special Meeting of Council 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 

12:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 12:23 pm. 

2. Roll Call 

Present:  Mayor Carman Kidd, Councillors Jesse Foley, Doug Jelly, Jeff 
Laferriere, Mike McArthur and Danny Whalen 

 
Also 
Present:  Christopher W. Oslund, City Manager 

David B. Treen, Clerk 
Shelly Zubyck, Director of Community Growth and Planning 

 
Regrets: Councillor Patricia Hewitt 
 
Media: None 
 
Members of the Public Present:  0 
  

3. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2015-411 
Moved by: Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed. 

Carried 

4. Declaration of Special Council Meeting 

Resolution No. 2015-412 
Moved by: Councillor Foley 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2015 Page 2                                    
 
 

Seconded by: Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores declares this 
meeting a “Special Meeting of Council” in accordance to Section 7 of Procedural 
By-law No. 2008-160. 

Carried 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

Councillor Laferriere disclosed a pecuniary interest in regards to Item 6 a) Security 
of the property of the municipality – Great Northern Family Health Team. 

 

6. Closed Session 

Resolution No. 2015-413 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at 12:28 p.m. to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Under Section 239 (2) (a) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Security of the property 
of the municipality – Great Northern Family Health Team 

Carried 

Resolution No. 2015-414 
Moved by: Councillor Foley 
Seconded by: Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores agrees to rise with 
report at 12:43 p.m. 

Carried 

 

Under Section 239 (2) (a) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Security of the 
property of the municipality – Great Northern Family Health Team 

Council provided staff with direction in Closed Session regarding the Great 
Northern Family Health Team’s request. 

 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2015 Page 3                                    
 
 

7. Adjournment 

Resolution No. 2015-415 
Moved by: Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that City Council hereby adjourns at 12:56 p.m. 

Carried 

 
 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Application No.:  ZBA-2015-05 (D) 

Owner:  Pro-Nor Developments Ltd. 

 Subject Land: 

 Part of 177150 Shepherdson Road; 

 Plan 54R-5840, Part 1; 

 South of Bolger Avenue, between Shepherdson Road and Highway 11. 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Zoning By-law Amendment 



Site-specific amendment to rezone the property from General Industrial 

(M1) to Shopping Centre Commercial with an exception (C2-E) to add a 

hotel as a permitted use in the C2 zone. 

Proposed initial development is a medical centre; 

Applicant has requested C2 zoning to permit all uses included therein as 

well as a hotel to facilitate further development of the property 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Purpose of the Amendment 

Beverage Room Dining Room Merchandise Service 

Shop 

Recreational 

Establishment 

Business Office Dry Cleaning or 

Laundry Outlet 

Open Storage Area Recreational Facility 

Clinic Financial Office Personal Service 

Shop 

Restaurant 

Convenience Store Fuel Pump Island Professional Office Retail Store 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Brazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau Blvd

H
a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.

H
w

y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1

Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr. Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave. Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave. Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.Bolger Ave.

N
ix

o
n

 C
r.

N
ix

o
n

 C
r.

N
ix

o
n

 C
r.

N
ix

o
n

 C
r.

N
ix

o
n

 C
r.

T
a
y
lo

r S
t.

T
a
y
lo

r S
t.

T
a
y
lo

r S
t.

T
a
y
lo

r S
t.

T
a
y
lo

r S
t.

Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.

H
w

y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

N
ixon C

r.

N
ixon C

r.

N
ixon C

r.

N
ixon C

r.

N
ixon C

r.

H
a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.

R
o

c
k
le

y
 R

d
.

R
o

c
k
le

y
 R

d
.

R
o

c
k
le

y
 R

d
.

R
o

c
k
le

y
 R

d
.

R
o

c
k
le

y
 R

d
.

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

547561 561581

117

571

579

156

175

546556560562564566568570576578

575 565

174

550552566570

744087

177068

177150

437125

437103

437100

744046 744038

744108 744136

553

113

577 590

591

569 567 565
563

561

160

157

161

171

572

581 579 577 571 569 567 563
180

176

546548558562574

177080

704024

437103

437086
437085

437099

245

571

584

578

572

583

587
170

164

550554

573

554556

744087

177070

177064

177150

703490

437142

437110

437086

744052
744042

744136

744087
Subject Property 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Brazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau BlvdBrazeau Blvd

H
a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.

Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.Helmer Pedersen Dr.

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.Barr Ave.

H
w

y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1
H

w
y
 1

1

S
h

e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.
S

h
e
p

h
e
rd

s
o
n

 R
d

.

H
a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.
H

a
w

n
 D

r.

561 561581

562564

575

437100

566568570576

565

550552566

437125

437103

560578

579 571 569 567 563

546548570578185

177080

553

584

583 581

574

437103

437086
437085

437099

245

572

577

554558562

177150

703490

437110

573

556

177070

437086



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

The subject land is designated Mixed Use Area in the City of Temiskaming 

Shores Official Plan. 

Permitted uses include: 

 Mix of industrial, commercial and institutional uses; 

 Associated accessory uses; 

 Public service facilities; 

 Residential uses compatible with a mixed use area. 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Official Plan Designation 



ZBA-2015-05 (D) – July 7 2015 

Proposed timeline: 

 August 4 – Administrative Report and draft by-law for Council’s 

consideration; 

 September 1 – Council makes decision on by-law; 

 September 9 – Advertise notice of decision; 

 September 29 – Expiration of appeal period. 

Public Meeting – Zoning By-law 

Amendment 

Next Steps 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 Un-opened Laneway; 

 Runs through the property at 69 Railway Street, North Cobalt; 

 Hydro pole line servicing the house at 69 Railway Street is located on 

the laneway. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Subject Land 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 The house at 69 Railway Street in North Cobalt was constructed on the 

laneway that runs through the property; 

 In 1958 Bucke Township Council passed a resolution to stop up and 

close the laneway and sell it to the abutting property owner; 

 According to Land Titles and City records a road closing by-law was not 

registered and the transfer was not finalized; 

 The owner has asked the City to complete the land transfer so that the 

house at 69 Railway Street is legally located on the property. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Proposal and Property Description 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 Story Geomatics has been retained to prepare a reference plan for the 

portion of laneway that will be closed and transferred; 

 Pass a resolution to declare the property surplus; 

 Pass a by-law to stop up and close the laneway; 

 Pass a by-law to authorize the sale of the land to the owner of 69 

Railway Street. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Next Steps 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 North Cobalt; 

 City-owned lots; 

 Bordered by: 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Subject Land 

 Lakeview Drive on the North; 

 Groom Drive on the South; 

 Maple Street South on the West; 

 Unopened Pine Street on the East. 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

P
o

p
la

r S
t

P
o

p
la

r S
t

P
o

p
la

r S
t

P
o

p
la

r S
t

P
o

p
la

r S
t

L
a
rc

h
 L

a
n

e
L

a
rc

h
 L

a
n

e
L

a
rc

h
 L

a
n

e
L

a
rc

h
 L

a
n

e
L

a
rc

h
 L

a
n

e

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th
M

a
p

le
 S

t. S
o

u
th

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th
M

a
p

le
 S

t. S
o

u
th

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th

C
a

rte
r B

lv
d

.
C

a
rte

r B
lv

d
.

C
a

rte
r B

lv
d

.
C

a
rte

r B
lv

d
.

C
a

rte
r B

lv
d

.

Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.

B
irc

h
 S

t.
B

irc
h

 S
t.

B
irc

h
 S

t.
B

irc
h

 S
t.

B
irc

h
 S

t.

Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.

Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.Groom Dr.

B
irc

h
 S

t. S
o

u
th

B
irc

h
 S

t. S
o

u
th

B
irc

h
 S

t. S
o

u
th

B
irc

h
 S

t. S
o

u
th

B
irc

h
 S

t. S
o

u
th

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th
M

a
p

le
 S

t. S
o

u
th

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th
M

a
p

le
 S

t. S
o

u
th

M
a

p
le

 S
t. S

o
u

th

Groom Dr.

Groom Dr.

Groom Dr.

Groom Dr.

Groom Dr.
Groom

 Dr.

Groom
 Dr.

Groom
 Dr.

Groom
 Dr.

Groom
 Dr.

S
ilv

e
r C

e
n
tre R

d
.

S
ilv

e
r C

e
n
tre R

d
.

S
ilv

e
r C

e
n
tre R

d
.

S
ilv

e
r C

e
n
tre R

d
.

S
ilv

e
r C

e
n
tre R

d
.

G
ro

om
 D

r.

G
ro

om
 D

r.

G
ro

om
 D

r.

G
ro

om
 D

r.

G
ro

om
 D

r.

Proctor's Rd.Proctor's Rd.Proctor's Rd.Proctor's Rd.Proctor's Rd.

Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.
Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.Lakeview Dr.

301

74 75

300

261 223

262272

361

379

366

60

62

66

70

27

12

56

62

66

5

6

245 233

223

297

216248

381391

370

49

53

57

61

67

44

50

25

71

30

300 543177 543147

270

46

58

54

37

20

24

299

543177

287

273

5

135199

975202

20

382390

21

33

45

47

55

350

74

51

18



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 The original Plan of Subdivision, Plan M-52 NB from 1906 shows a grid 

pattern of lots, roads and laneways; 

 The lots, on average are 33’ wide by 124’ deep; 

 The proponent would like to join two lots together to make 60+ wide 

residential lots that are approximately 66’ x 124’. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Proposal and Property Description 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 Designated Residential Neighbourhood in the City of Temiskaming 

Shores; 

 Zoned Residential in the Town of Haileybury Zoning By-law No. 85-27; 

 The proposed residential use and 66; wide lots meet the requirements 

of the Zoning by-law; 

 The proposal is to construct small homes for seniors and small families. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Official Plan Designation and Zoning 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Treasurer: 

The property is City owned and exempt from taxation. The sale will revert 

the properties to a taxable assessment, thereby increasing the assessment 

base and taxation revenues. 

Recreation Services: 

This area of the municipality offers a park, playground, 3 on 3 basketball 

court and an outdoor rink in the winter. The area is home to young families 

and some seniors and the addition of more seniors will provide great 

opportunities for inter-generational recreational activities. This recreation 

services department has no concerns with the proposed development. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Staff Comments 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Economic Development: 

This proposal is supported by the economic development department. This 

is an opportunity to have new and affordable housing options for our 

residents. More people living in the south end of the City will help support 

the economy of this area. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Staff Comments 

Director of Public Works: 

There is plenty of capacity in the sanitary sewer system. Sanitary sewer 

lines are adjacent to the and some are across the property. 

There is limited capacity in the water system as there is only one feed to 

North Cobalt and if we have a water main break, no-one will have water. 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Staff Comments 

Director of Public Works: 

There is plenty of capacity in the sanitary sewer system. Sanitary sewer 

lines are adjacent to the and some are across the property; 

There is limited capacity in the water system as there is only one feed to 

North Cobalt and if we have a water main break, no-one will have water; 

Water mains will have to be extended at the developer’s cost to the area as 

they do not extend near this property. 

The entire area will have to be developed with roads and municipal 

services at the cost of the developer. 



Surplus Land – July 7 2015 

 Pass a resolution to declare the property surplus; 

 Pass a by-law to sell the land; 

 Enter into a Development Agreement with the proponent to clearly state 

the proponent’s responsibilities for: engineering studies, extension and 

construction of water and sanitary sewers, construction of roads, 

installation of hydro, gas and telephone services, fire hydrants, security 

deposits, etc. 

Public Meeting – Disposal of Real 

Property 

Next Steps 



  

 

  

 
 

Ministry of Agriculture,  
Food and Rural Affairs 
 

Ministère de l’Agriculture, de 
l'Alimentation et 
des Affaires rurales 
 

4th Floor 
1 Stone Road West 
Guelph, Ontario  N1G 4Y2 
Tel: 1-877-424-1300 
Fax: 519  826-3398 

4e étage 
1 Stone Road West 
Guelph (Ontario) N1G 4Y2 
Tél. : 1-877-424-1300 
Téléc. :  519  826-3398 

 

 
 
 
 

Rural Programs Branch 
 
June 23, 2015 Our File:  SCF-0205
 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
coslund@temiskamingshores.ca 
 
Dear Christopher Oslund: 
 
Re: Canada-Ontario Small Communities Fund (SCF)  
 
Thank you for your application under the Small Communities Fund.  
 
Following a detailed review of the application and supporting materials you submitted, I am 
writing to inform you that your project was not selected for nomination to the federal 
government.  
 
As the administrator of the federal government’s Small Communities Fund, the province 
implemented the program in alignment with federal priorities and conditions. An intake was 
launched using a two-stage application process, consisting of an expression of interest stage 
for pre-screening and a full application stage. An evidence-based, multi-ministry review 
process was used to evaluate projects. At the application stage, projects were reviewed, 
assessed and prioritized based on the criteria outlined in the program manual (section 6.2). 
Projects nominated to the federal government demonstrated the clearest evidence of merit 
based on, where applicable:   

 alignment with federal criteria; 
 health and safety benefits; 
 technical merit; 
 economic benefits, and 
 a comprehensive municipal asset management plan.  

Ontario will continue to work with our communities to build the safe, modern public 
infrastructure that is important to growth, creates and attracts jobs, spurs productivity, helps the 
province grow and prosper, and ensures that people get the basic services they pay for now 
and in the future. As part of this, the province will be launching a second intake under the Small 
Communities Fund in the summer of 2015.  
 



 - 2 - 

 

On May 21, 2015, the province launched consultations to inform the design of new 
infrastructure programs and a framework to prioritize needs for communities and regions 
outside the Greater Toronto and Hamilton Area (GTHA). Feedback provided will inform the 
province when determining how to allocate the remaining $11.5 billion of a $15 billion 
investment outside the GTHA as part of Moving Ontario Forward. Starting July 6, 2015, 
roundtable consultation meetings will be held in 16 locations. Feedback can also be submitted 
online at www.ontario.ca/infrastructureconsultation or in writing to the Ministry of Economic 
Development, Employment and Infrastructure by September 18, 2015.  
 
Staff will be available to provide additional details on your project’s assessment, if requested. 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call the contact centre at 1-877-424-
1300 or email SCF@ontario.ca. 
 
Thank you for your interest in the Small Communities Fund. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Joel Locklin 
Manager (A), Program Operations  
 
 

https://www.ontario.ca/business-and-economy/infrastructure-consultation�
http://www.ontario.ca/infrastructureconsultation�
mailto:SCF@ontario.ca�


EanrroN-TrrvrrsKAMrNc Rr croNAL Arnponr
MuNrcrPAL Spnvrcrs Bo,rRD (MSB)

July 23,2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
Box 2050
Haileybury, ON POJ 1K0

Attention: Chris Oslund

Dear Mr. Oslund:

Further to your coffespondence with Harold Cameron, Airport Manager, at

the Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport, regarding 2 sander trucks that
the City of Terniskaming Shores has available as surplus, the Joint
Municipal Services Board (MSB) passed a motion at their recent meeting
June 1 8,2015, to express their interest in these trucks.

Please accept this as a letter of intent from the MSB, to acquire 2 sander
trucks from the City at little or not cost to the Airport.

We appreciate you considering us at this time, and thank you for your
ongoing support of the Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport.

Regards,

,/r(o^zrz
Sheila Randell
MSB Secretary



EIL LAIRE
1 CATHOLIQUE 896, promenade Riverside, Timmins (Ontario) P4N 3W2

DE DISTRICT DES Téléphone: (800) 465-9984 ou (705) 267-1421 - Tëlécopieur: (705) 267-7247

-- GI&iN[EES Courriel: cscdgr@cscdgr.on.ca — site Web: www.cscdgr.on.ca

RIVIERES Ii
Le l9juin 2015

David B. Treen, Greffler
Corporation de Ia ville de Temiskaming Shores
325, avenue Farr
Haileybury, Ontario
POJ 1KO

Monsieur,

Le Conseil scolaire catholique de district des Grandes Riviëres a identifié << l’Ecole élémentaire catholique Sacré
Cur>> de Temiskaming Shores comme n’étant plus nécessaire aux fins du Conseil. Selon le < Reglement de
I’Ontario 444/98 de Ia Loi sur l’éducation , nous engageons le processus de disposition en vous offrant Ia
propriété suivante:

Nom: École élémentaire catholique Sacré-Coeur (SIIS 7758)
Adresse: 100, chemin Lakeshore, Temiskaming Shores
Années de construction: 1958
Superficie du bãtiment: 25 381 pieds carrés
Superficie du terrain: 1,384 acres (0.56 hectare)

Veuillez me confirmer par écrit, votre intérët ou non, au plus tard le 6 octobre 2015 a 14 h. Selon Ia loi, Ia vente
de l’école doit se faire a Ia <<juste valeur marchande >>.

Veuillez noter que le Conseil scolaire catholique de district des Grandes Riviëres tire conclusion que votre
organisme n’est pas intéressé a faire l’acquisition dudit edifice, si nous n’avons pas recu vos intentions par écrit,
au plus tard le 6 octobre 2015 a 14 h.

Si vous avez des questions, veuillez communiquer avec mol.

Bien a vous, V

Mario Filion, CPA, CMA
Gérant des services financiers

MF/fc
p.j.

c. c. Lorraine Presley, directrice de l’éducation
Karine Lafreniëre, gerante des installations scolaires

Roger Grégoire Lorraine Presley



/

/

/
/1

I



RECEI’IED
energies nouvelles jUN 222015

EDF EN Canada inc
1134, rue Ste-Catherine Quest, bur. 910
Montréal (Québec) H3B 1H4
Tél. 514.397.9997

Mr. Mayor and the Municipal Council June J8th, 2015
City of Temiskaming Shores
325 Farr Drive, P.O. Box 2050
Haileybury, ON, POJ JKO

Dear Mr. Mayor, Dear Councillors,

Following our introductory meeting with Mr. Franks last May, we would like to formally present ourselves
and the Friday Lake Wind Energy Centre (the “Project”), a wind power project that we are currently
developing in the neighbouring Unorganized Township of Lorrain.

On EDF EN Canada Inc.:

EDF EN Canada Inc., an EDF Energies Nouvelles Company, is a green energy pioneer and market leader,
with over 1,500 MW or renewable energy facilities in varying stages of development, construction and
operation throughout Quebec, Ontario and Alberta. Most of our portfolio is composed of wind power
facilities, and we are currently operating the largest wind farm in Canada (Blackspring Ridge, 300 MW,
Alberta) and building the next largest one (Riviëre-du-Moulin, 350 MW, Quebec). We have offices in Toronto
and Montreal hosting more than a 100 full-time employees including project developers, wind resource
assessment experts, civil and electrical engineers, the finance and the generation team.

The EDF Energies Nouvelles Group (EDF EN) is the green arm of EDF, a French global company and the
world’s biggest electricity producer. EDF EN has commissioned over 7500 MW throughout 16 countries.

EDF EN Canada Inc. has a unique business model: it not only develops and builds renewable energy
projects but also finances and operates them throughout their whole life cycle up to decommissioning. This
particular model induces a long-term approach to developing our projects. As such, it makes it essential for
us and our projects’ success to foster and sustain a positive and long-lasting relationship with the projects
communities.

On the Friday Lake Wind Energy Center:

This is why we have approached the representatives of the municipalities surrounding our Project site early
in the development process. Although the Friday Lake Wind Energy Center is entirely located on Crown
Land within the Unorganized Township of Lorrain, west of highway 567, we believe that the surrounding
municipalities of Temagami, Latchford, Coleman, Cobalt and Timiskaming Shores should be informed,
consulted and interested in this Project.

The Project is currently at an early stage of development, object to high level constraints studies such as
environmental and geotechnical desktop studies, consultation of the Ministry of Natural Resources and
Forestry (MNRF), the Ministry of Northern Development and Mines (MNDM), the Ministry of Tourism,
Culture and Sports (MTCS) and other governmental agencies and utilities, and wind resource assessment.

www.edf-en.ca



‘(dl.

1
energies nouvelles

EDF EN Canada inc
1134, rue Ste-Catherine Ouest, bur. 910
Montréal (Québec) H3B 1H4
Tél. 514.397.9997

The Project is currently being prepared for the first Request for Proposal under the Large Renewabie
Procurement Program (LRP I RFP) held by the IESO (Independent Energy System Operation) under
Ontario’s Long Term Energy Plan. The submission date is September 1st, 2015.

The LRP I RFP is a competitive process replacing FIT, which aims at achieving the lowest cost of
electricity for Ontario rate payers and favours projects which demonstrate support from the communities
(host municipalities, First Nation, etc.).

Should the Project be awarded a power-purchase contract by the IESO, it would then enter a detailed
development phase mostly focused on the Renewable Energy Approvals Process (REA), a very rigorous
permitting process which outlines standards for the protection of the environment, cultural heritage and
continued engagement with members of the public, local Municipalities and Aboriginal communities.

As the Project is currently in a preliminary phase, the exact location of its infrastructures and its capacity
are not yet precisely defined. However, we estimate that the interconnection capacity in this area would
limit the Project’s capacity at 120 MW.

On our community engagement proposal:

As presented earlier and despite its peculiar location, we want to involve your community in the Friday Lake
Wind Energy Centre. As such, we would like to put in place a Community Benefit Agreement that would
contribute funds on an annual basis to all five surrounding municipalities.

So far, we have identified the Temiskaming Community Foundation to be a potential vehicle for these
community benefits, as it would ensure a fair and neutral distribution towards local initiatives for all residents
of the surrounding municipalities. We have approached a Foundation’s representative and will be
discussing in the coming weeks which is the most appropriate fund to benefit all.

Finally, we will soon send you our Friday Lake Community Engagement Plan that describes the
information and consultation strategy we would like to develop on this Project, and will organize and
advertise our first Public Community Meeting to be hosted in one of the surrounding municipalities this
summer.

We look forward to hearing from you on this Project and remain at your service for any additional
information. Please contact the Friday Lake Developer Nathalie Jouanneau at nathalie.iouanneauedf
en.ca and 514-397-9997 #134 should you have any question.

Sincerely,

Ste hane Desdunes
Director, Development

www.edf-en.ca



Ministry of Energy Ministére de I’Energie

H:r Block 4éiceHrst c_EiVEö1
Toronto ON M7A 2E1 Toronto ON M7A 2E1 Ontario
Tel 4163276758 Tel 4163276758
Fax 4163276754 Telec 4163276754

MC-2015-1014

June 18, 2015

His Worship Carman Kidd
Mayor
City of Tern iskaming Shores
325 Farr Drive
P0 Box 2050
Haileybury ON POJ 1 KO

Dear Mayor Kidd:

I am writing today to provide you with an update on the initiatives the Ontario
government is taking to give municipalities more information and control around local
energy planning.

Our government remains committed to building a cleaner energy system in Ontario in
a way that respects communities and builds on their collective success. To do that,
we know municipalities need a strong voice in the development of energy projects and
we continue to take steps to make that happen.

As we continue to implement Ontario’s 2013 Long-Term Energy Plan (LTEP), we have
made important changes to increase the role of municipalities in the development of
energy projects. I believe that these initiatives and activities demonstrate the Ontario
government’s desire to work with municipalities on energy issues.

Regional Electricity Planning

Regional planning is a key feature of the 2013 LTEP. In December, I noted that
changes introduced by the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) in 2013 formalized the
regional electricity planning process by ensuring that transmitters, distributors and the
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) work closely to identify solutions for
regional electricity needs and encourage greater municipal involvement and public
participation.

I encourage you to visit the IESO’s website at http:!/www.powerauthority.on.ca!power
planning/regional-planning or Hydro One’s website at
www.hydroone.com/regionalplanning/Pages/home.aspx to learn more about current
and upcoming regional planning activities and view a map of Ontario’s electricity
regions.



2

To make sure their voices are heard, municipalities will continue to be asked to
actively participate in electricity planning and siting activities, in particular where
integrated plans — which consider conservation first, before generation, transmission
and/or distribution options — are being developed.

Planning is already underway or complete in 14 of Ontario’s 21 electricity regions.
Planning in the remaining seven regions will be undertaken by 2018, and all regions
will be assessed every five years, or sooner as needed.

As of April 2015, the IESO has released eight integrated plans where needs were
identified. The IESO may have already engaged your municipality as it develops
integrated plans. This presents an opportunity to work directly with the IESO, key
electricity stakeholders and the public to contribute to regional-level planning and
identify the right solutions for your communities. Alongside this co-ordinated work, I
would encourage you to continue planning for your local electricity needs, working with
your local distribution company and other partners to do so.

Municipal Energy Plans

In the 2013 LTEP, the province committed to putting conservation first. Putting
conservation first means ensuring conservation is the first resource considered before
building new generation and transmission facilities, wherever cost-effective.
Conservation is the cleanest and cheapest energy resource and it offers consumers a
way to mitigate their energy bills.

To continue our efforts to put conservation first, our government is supporting local
community energy planning and engaging municipalities through the Municipal Energy
Plan (MEP) program.

Launched in 2013, the MEP program supports municipalities’ efforts to better
understand their local energy needs, develop plans to meet their goals, and identify
opportunities for energy efficiency and clean energy. Municipal Energy Plans are
voluntary and look at all energy uses throughout a community including the residential,
commercial, transportation, institutional and industrial sectors. This differs from the
mandatory Broader Public Sector Energy Conservation and Demand Management
Plan requirements for municipally-owned buildings under Ontario Regulation 397/11.

For more information about Ontario Regulation 397/11, please see the Broader Public
Sector Energy Conservation and Demand Management Plans section below.

MEPs will help municipalities:
• assess the broader community’s energy use and greenhouse gas (GHG)

emissions;
• identify opportunities to conserve, improve energy efficiency and reduce GHG

emissions;
• consider impact of future growth and options for local clean energy generation;

and
• support local economic development.



3

I recently sent a letter to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario clarifying that the
MEP program is available to all Ontario municipalities, including large single tier and
regional municipalities. The program offers two funding streams:

1. Development of a New Municipal Energy Plan: Successful applicants will
receive 50 per cent of eligible costs, up to a maximum of $90,000.

2. Enhancement of an Existing Energy Plan: Successful applicants will receive
50 per cent of eligible costs, up to a maximum of $25,000.

The province is currently funding nine municipalities under the MEP program.

Guidelines and the application form are available at www.energy.gov.on.ca/en/
municipal-energy!.

Broader Public Sector (BPS) Energy Conservation and Demand Management
(CDM) Plans

Starting in 2013, municipalities and other BPS organizations were required by
regulation to:

• report their annual energy consumption and GHG emissions to the province
and make that information publicly available; and

• develop five-year energy conservation and demand management plans and
make those plans publicly available.

The development and implementation of these plans will help municipalities:
• reduce their energy consumption and GHG emissions;
• free up resources for core activities;
• support the development of a MEP; and
• demonstrate leadership in sustainability.

All BPS organizations, including municipalities, developed their first CDM Plans in
2014 and should be working toward implementing the energy conservation and
demand management measures identified in those Plans. In 2014, 90 per cent of
Ontario’s municipalities reported their annual energy consumption and GHG emissions
and nearly 80 per cent developed CDM Plans. Those that did not develop plans are
encouraged to do so to benefit from improved energy management.

Municipalities are currently working to report their 2013 energy consumption and GHG
emissions to the Ministry by July 1, 2015. A number of resources including webinars,
videos, guides and tools have been created to help support reporting. Ministry staff
have been in touch with officials in your municipality to ensure they are aware of the
regulation’s reporting requirements and the resources available to help meet the
reporting requirements. Questions about the regulation and its reporting requirements
can be sent to BPSSupport@ontario.ca.

Should you wish to speak with ministry staff about the MEP program or the BPS
reporting requirements, please feel free to contact Jennifer Block, Director,
Conservation Programs and Partnerships Branch, Ministry of Energy by email at
jennifer.block@ontario.ca or by phone at 416-212-9267.



4

Renewable Energy

Building clean, reliable and affordable energy in a way that respects communities is a

top priority for Ontario. The province is working with municipalities and renewable

energy project developers to help ensure that cost-effective and well-supported

projects are developed.

We’re doing this by providing municipalities with a stronger voice in the development

of large renewable energy projects.

The IESO consulted extensively with the public, municipalities, Aboriginal communities

and other groups on the design of the new Large Renewable Procurement (LRP)

program. The LRP’s mandatory engagement requirements are intended to facilitate

early relationship-building between the developer and the local community, ensuring

local needs and considerations are taken into account before a proposal is even

submitted. To meet these requirements, a project developer must develop a
community engagement plan, and hold at least one public community meeting and at

least one meeting with the local municipality.

The LRP program also includes rated criteria points for Aboriginal participation and

community engagement over and above the mandatory requirements. This points-

based system is intended to promote relationship building between the developer and

the local municipality, and to provide additional opportunities for communities to raise

local needs and considerations. Proponents that can show they have a combination of

municipal support, agreements in place with the municipality, and the support of

abutting property owners would receive points to increase their likelihood of success in

the competitive process.

Information on the LRP program can be found on the IESO’s website at
www.ieso.ca/lrp.

The LRP program improves the Feed-In Tariff (FIT) program, developed in 2009.

We’re encouraging municipalities to be active participants in FIT, which last year

offered more than 300 contracts to projects that had municipal or public sector entity

participation.

Municipalities, local distribution companies, universities, colleges, schools, hospitals,

long-term care homes, social housing projects and individuals are also eligible to

participate in the microFlT program. By the end of 2014, more than 20,000 microFlT

projects were online.

More information on the FIT and microFlT programs can be found at
hffp://fit.powerauthority.on .ca/.

Energy East

On October 30, 2014, TransCanada PipeLines Limited filed its application with the

National Energy Board (NEB) to develop its proposed Energy East pipeline, which

would carry Alberta crude oil across Ontario into Québec and onward to New

Brunswick.



5

The project would have a total length of approximately 4,500 kilometres. As currently
proposed, the project involves converting, from natural gas to oil service, one pipeline
of the TransCanada Mainline that runs across the prairies and Northern Ontario to
North Bay and on to Cornwall. In addition, there would be new oil pipeline
construction in Alberta, Ontario (east of Cornwall), Québec and New Brunswick.
Within Ontario, there would be approximately 1,928 kilometres of natural gas pipeline
converted to oil service and 106 kilometres of new build oil pipeline.

On April 2, 2015, TransCanada wrote a letter to inform the NEB it will make
amendments to its Energy East application. The letter indicated that TransCanada will
no longer build a marine oil storage terminal and export facility at Cacouna, Québec
and was looking at alternatives. In a separate news release dated April 2, 2015,
TransCanada also indicated the Cacouna alteration would contribute to the project’s
in-service date being revised to 2020, a delay of almost two years.

Also, on April 2, 2015, TransCanada filed a letter with the NEB indicating that the
company may be amending its Eastern Mainline Project application at a future date.
As currently proposed, the Eastern Mainline Project is 245 kilometres of new natural
gas pipeline between Markham and Cornwall. With Energy East’s conversion of
existing natural gas pipeline capacity to oil service, the Eastern Mainline Project is
needed to ensure gas customers in eastern Ontario remain adequately supplied.
Changes to the scope of the Eastern Mainline Project may have implications for
Ontario natural gas consumers.

The NEB is currently reviewing TransCanada’s application to determine the
completeness of the filing. The letters filed by TransCanada on April 2, 2015, suggest
that the NEB may not be in a position to make a determination on completeness prior
to the fourth quarter of 2015. Once the NEB completes its review of the application, it
will issue a Hearing Order. The Hearing Order will detail the NEB’s regulatory process
and timelines. The NEB will then have 15 months to complete the hearing and provide
its recommendations to the Federal Cabinet, which will have three months to review
and make the final determination.

The people of Ontario have important interests at stake in the proposed Energy East
project and the province has applied to intervene in the NEB’s regulatory process for
both Energy East and the related Eastern Mainline Project.

Given the significance of TransCanada’s proposal and to ensure Ontarians have the
opportunity to express their views, I asked the OEB to engage with municipalities, First
Nation and Métis communities, stakeholders and the public to ensure this project is
safe for the people of our province and the environment and beneficial for our
economy, and to complete a report based on their findings.

We initiated the OEB process to hear directly from all interested Ontarians. In
addition, technical experts engaged by the OEB will help inform Ontario’s position on
critical matters such as pipeline safety and environmental impacts, and the impact
Energy East will have on Ontario’s natural gas consumers. The province’s perspective
on Energy East is that the reliability and pricing of Ontario’s natural gas supply and
ensuring the public safety of Ontarians are non-negotiable issues.



6

The consultation phase of the OEB’s process has concluded. The OEB held meetings
with communities along the pipeline route in 2014 and 2015. Stakeholder Forums
were also held to get a broader perspective on issues like pipeline safety, natural gas
market impacts, and the environment. Written submissions from interested parties
were due to the DEE on April 24, 2015. The final reports of the technical advisors
hired by the DEE have been posted on the OEB’s website at
www.ontarioenergyboard .ca!html!oebenergyeast!EEindex.cfm# .VT6YTZTXId U.

At this time, it’s anticipated that the DEE will deliver its final report on Energy East to
me in the second quarter of 2015. Ultimately, the DEE report will help inform Ontario’s
position on Energy East.

We have made these important changes to increase the role of municipalities in the
development of energy projects so that, together, we can fulfil the vision of the 2013
LTEP. I look forward to continuing to foster a strong working relationship with your
municipality on our shared priorities and interests.

Please accept my best wishes.

Sincerely,

c
Bob Chiarelli
Minister



1+1 Industry Canada Industrie Canada

FedNor FedNor

19 Lisgar Street 19, rue Lisgar
Suite 307 Bureau 307
Sudbury, Ontario Sudbury (Ontario)
P3E3L4 P3E3L4

JUN 252015
Project Number: 85 1-807275

His Worship Carman Kidd
Mayor
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores
P.O. Box 2050
325 Farr Drive
Haileybury ON POJ 1KO

Dear Mayor Kidd:

Re: Contribution to The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

I am pleased to advise that FedNor is prepared to provide support of up to $380,000
towards the organization of the Northern Ontario Mining Showcase pavilion during the
Prospectors and Developers Association of Canada (PDAC) International Convention,
Trade Show & Investors Exchange.

Enclosed you will fmd a Contribution Agreement setting out the terms for our support.
Please make note of section 9.0 of your Agreement referring to announcements and
FedNor funding acknowledgement. You will be contacted by FedNor to arrange details
for the official announcement and until then we ask that you refrain from publicly
referencing or announcing the project approval. Mrs. Denise Deschamps of our North
Bay office is available to answer any questions you may have and may be reached at
(705) 471-3276 or toll-free at 1-877-333-6673 ext. 223. I would ask that you return a
signed copy of the contract to my attention in our Sudbury office to acknowledge your
acceptance.

IIcanada



This Contribution Agreement is open for acceptance for 60 days from the date that
appears on its face after which time it will become null and void. The date of
acceptance shall be the date the duplicate copy of this Agreement, unconditionally
accepted and duly executed by the Recipient, is received by the Minister.

May I offer my best wishes to The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores.

Yours truly

Aime J. llimatteo
Director General
FedNor

c.c. Mr. James Franks, Economic Development Officer
c.c. Ms. Laura Lee MacLeod, Treasurer



 

 

The City of Temiskaming Shores 
PO Box 2050 
Haileybury, ON  P0J 1K0 
 
 

April 8, 2015 

 

Dear Mayor and Council; 

Disposing of waste in an environmentally-friendly manner is crucial and we applaud the City for the 

implementation of its current waste removal program. 

The curling club does promote recycling and we provide bins within our facility to do this.  However, 

during rentals, we are not there to police the recycling and thus, we have more garbage then recycling.  

During our normal day to day operations, our current bins are sufficient, but when we have rentals, the 

amount of garbage is beyond our control. 

Prior to the current garbage collection system our club was allowed 10 bags per pickup by Phippen 

Waste Management.  With the implementation of the current waste removal the club was given one 

garbage bin and one recycling bin, the same as any household.  This is not acceptable. 

We have inquired into the possibility of renting a larger bin through Phippen Waste Management, but it 

simply is not feasible for our club.  Phippen’s require regular pickups, but because our rentals are 

sporadic, we would not have enough waste to make it feasible to rent a bin and pay for pickups when 

for the most part, our bins would be empty. 

We have requested a second garbage bin from the City, but we were advised we could only get 

additional recycling bins.  This will not solve our issue with the extra garbage accumulated during 

rentals.  It does not seem fair or reasonable that we went from 10 bags per pickup down to only 1 

garbage bin. 

In a response letter from the City, we were advised that we would have to arrange for private waste 

collection or dispose of excess waste at the Haileybury Landfill site, during normal hours of operation, 

and at the applicable tipping fee.  Again, this is not acceptable.  We are an organization run by 

volunteers and do not have the manpower or funding to make this happen.  We are asking the City to 

reconsider our options.   



We understand that you are promoting recycling, and we are too. The fact of the matter is, we will 

sporadically have more garbage then can be put into one bin. When the City implemented the current 

standards, they didn’t take clubs like ours into consideration.  Again, going from a 10 bag pickup down 

to one bin is not sufficient.  Basically we have been charged an extra fee for the new recycling program, 

but we are, in fact, getting less service. 

Thank you for your re-consideration in this matter.  We are looking forward to working with the City to 

provide us with a mutually beneficial solution. 

Shawn Hearn 

Shawn Hearn 
President, Cobalt-Haileybury Curling Club 



Chris Oslund,  

City Manager 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

P.O. Box 2050  

325 Farr Dr.  

Haileybury, Ontario  P0J 1K0 

  

Bonjour Chris, 

  

The Haileybury Golf Course is wanting to upgrade its facilities to 

offer an enhanced banquet, conference, workshop and family gathering 

facility.  We believe that the Haileybury Golf Club, a historic municipal 

asset has much to offer to this community.  Upgrading it will offer more 

event possibilities to the community.  

  

To this end, we want to open up the dining room and encompass the 

patio area to make it into one big room.  We also are redoing the 

kitchen and bar area to provide greater catering and bar services. We 

are also upgrading the accessibility with ramp, lift and bathroom 

facilities. We have had estimates made up to a total of approximately 

$125,000.00. 

  

We are applying to FedNor and NOHFC for funding in realizing this 

project. We would need a letter of support from the City of 

Temiskaming Shores. 

   

It would be important that you state in your letter the need for 

accessible facilities that offer greater capacity for events, conferences, 

workshops or gatherings while at the same time stressing the historical 

character of the building and its panoramic setting on Lake 

Temiskaming.   



  

The letter must be addressed to Rick Walsh and Michel Massie, co-

Presidents of the Haileybury Golf Club, Haileybury Golf Course, 800 

Latchford Street, Haileybury, ON , P0J 1K0. 

  

   

Amicalement, 

Michel 

 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

1 

 

Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board 

Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, May 21, 2015 

7:00 p.m. at the New Liskeard Branch 
 

1. Call to Order 

Meeting called to order by Chair Donald Bisson at 7:05 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Present: Donald Bisson, Jeff Laferriere, Brenda Morissette, Cam Locke, Carman Kidd 
and CEO/Head Librarian Rebecca Hunt 

Regrets: Robert Dodge, Roger Oblin, Theresa McGrory 

Members of the Public: 0 

 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
Moved by:  Jeff Laferriere 
Seconded by: Carman Kidd 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board accept the agenda as 
amended. 

Carried. 

Additions to Agenda: 

Secretary-Treasurer’s Report c. : Strategic Plan PowerPoint presentation 

New Business d. Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program 

 

4. Closed Session regarding identifiable individual: 

Moved by:  Brenda Morissette 
Seconded by: Cam Locke 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

2 

 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board go into closed session 
regarding an identifiable individual at 7:08 p.m. 

Carried. 

Moved by:  Brenda Morissette 
Seconded by: Cam Locke 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board rise from closed session 
without report at 7:18 p.m. 

Carried. 

5. Adoption of the Minutes 

Moved by:  Carman Kidd 
Seconded by:  Jeff Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board approves the minutes of 
the meeting held on Thursday, April 16, 2015 as amended. 

Carried. 

6. Business arising from Minutes 

a. Carman Kidd asked the CEO to summarize the changed furniture and workflows in 
the New Liskeard Branch. 

b. Brenda Morissette asked if there had been any patron inquiries regarding the closure 
on Tuesday in lieu of the statutory holiday.  

 

7. Correspondence 

a. From Roger Graham, Superintendent, Monteith Correctional Complex.  

Re: Thank you for donations of reading materials for inmates. 

Reference: Information. 

 

b. From Ben Hendriks, Ontario Trillium Foundation 

Re:  Closure of compliance audit. 

Reference: Information. 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

3 

 

 

c. From Margaret Villneff, President, Little Claybelt Homesteaders Museum 

Re:  Thank you for donation of Harold Hie photos. 

Reference: Information. 

 

d. From Marilyn Gervais 

Re:  Concern about library budget cuts. 

Reference: Information 

 

e. From Rod Sawyer, Library Services Advisor, Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport 

Re:  Library Municipal Performance Measurement Program (MPMP) 
discontinued effective 2014. 

Reference: Information 

 

8. Secretary–Treasurer’s Report 

Report and monthly financial statement included in the trustees’ information packet 

Friends of the Library:  Will meet in September, 2015. 
 

Buildings and Equipment: 
Fire safety checks were conducted in April in Haileybury and New Liskeard buildings 

 
Painting in Haileybury: the painting has been completed and we are working on getting 
the posters and furniture moved back into place 

 
Virtualization Project: the virtualization setup has been installed in Haileybury and the 
kinks are being worked out. Once everything is running smoothly the equipment for New 
Liskeard will be installed at that branch. So far it is going well—computer users seem to 
be able to access everything they need and I am happy with the speed. The setup is very 
quiet and tidy—no more towers with loud fans! 

 
Business: 
Libraries 2025, April 29-May 1: The speakers were excellent and libraries across the 
province were encouraged to vote for priorities for the next ten years for Ontario libraries. 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

4 

 

Many of the themes that were popular were related to staff training, outcome based 
evaluation, and community led public libraries. 

 
Networking Meeting, May 5: The group learned to use Google+ to create communities 
and do videoconferencing.  

 
Library Strategic Plan: I have printed 30 colour copies of the library strategic plan and 
sent a copy to each of the city councillors and Chris Oslund. Chris asked if the Library 
Board would like to make a presentation of the Strategic Plan to council on June 2. I am 
working on a PowerPoint, but it might be good if some of the board members gave the 
presentation and were present at the meeting. 
 
The CEO presented the Strategic Plan PowerPoint presentation and the board discussed 
who might present it at the June 2 meeting. Several members suggested that Bob Dodge 
might present with the CEO. 

 
Community Complex for Temiskaming Shores: Kathy Demarce, Al Willard and I met 
with Tammie Caldwell, Mike McArthur, Carman Kidd and Chris Oslund on May 7 to 
discuss the project. At that meeting it was suggested that we make a presentation at the 
Recreation Committee meeting on May 11 to gauge interest there. After our presentation 
at that meeting there was a recommendation from the Recreation Committee that there 
be a motion from Council to hire a consultant to do a feasibility study. There was 
discussion about using the new Trillium funding structure to do so.  
 
Carman Kidd and Jeff Laferriere followed up with the Board on the results of the May 19 
Council meeting when the report about the project was discussed. The motion that passed 
through Council indicated that if there were capital funds left in 2015 the consultant would 
be hired, however if not then the project would be brought forward to the 2016 budget 
process. 

 
Staff courses: Kendra and Melissa are completing their Spring Term EXCEL Library 
Management courses.  

 

Programming 

Les liseuses, Club de lecture pour les adultes à la succursale de New Liskeard 

Le premier mardi du mois de 10 h à 11 h. 

Preschool Storytime at the Library 
 
Wednesdays at alternating branches until the end of May. 
 
Divergent Challenge: One Choice can Transform You! At the New Liskeard Branch 
 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

5 

 

Tuesday, June 23 from 6:30-7:30 
 
Manor, Lodge and Extendicare book exchanges continue 
 
Books are exchanged for residents every two weeks in each location 

Pay as you Please Used Book Sales at the Library Branches 

There are ongoing used book sales at both branches of the library, pay as you please. 

Tuesday Night Book Club at the New Liskeard Branch 

The last Tuesday of each month. 

Finances and Statistics 

The Board reviewed the financial and statistical reports provided by the CEO.  

 

9. Committee Reports 

a. Finance and Property Committee: Nothing to report 

 

b. Planning, Personnel, Policy and Publicity Committee 

 Will schedule a meeting to create a policy for staffing priorities, tentatively set 
for Tuesday, May 26 at 2:00 at the Haileybury library.  

 CEO’s performance evaluation was recently completed. 

 

c. Building Committee 

 Will schedule a meeting, tentatively set for Monday, May 25 at 2:00 at the 
Haileybury library 

 

10. New Business 

a. Report LIB-011-2015: Workplace inspection report 

Received for information  



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores May 21, 2015 
Public Library Board 

 

 

6 

 

 

b. Report LIB-012-2015: Proctoring Exams 

The board accepted the report and discussed instituting a fee for proctoring exams. 
The Chair sent the report to the Planning, Personnel, Policy and Publicity Committee 
to prepare a policy and recommendation 

 

c. Loan Ukuleles from the library, email discussion with Candy Keith.  

The Library Board discussed loaning out ukuleles for the summer for the Pied Piper 
Kidshows. The Board agreed it is a good community partnership and would be 
beneficial to have the service from the library for the summer, but that the Library 
cannot be responsible for any damaged instruments, collecting a deposit fee for the 
instruments or any financial liability in the partnership. The Board instructed the CEO 
to follow up with Ms. Keith. 
 
 

d. Canada 150 Community Infrastructure Program.  

Carman Kidd and the CEO brought forward information regarding a new program 
with FedNor that makes available funding up to 50% of enhancement projects in 
cultural buildings in preparation for Canada’s 150 anniversary of confederation. The 
Board discussed the program and agreed that the Building Committee should meet 
with Mitch on Monday to discuss possible library projects to include.  
 

At 8:03 Jeff Laferriere left the meeting. The Board lost quorum. 

 

11. Plan, Policy and Bylaw Review 

a. Policy review: Community Information Policy, Facilites-3. Deferred to next 
meeting. 

12. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn by Cam Locke at 8:10 p.m. 

Carried. 

_______________________ 
Chair – Donald Bisson 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Committee of Adjustment 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 

 

Page 1 of 4 

Present:  Chair:    Carman Kidd 
Members: Robert Dodge; Florent Heroux; Angela Hunter; Voula Zafiris 
  

Also Present: Jennifer Pye, Secretary-Treasurer 
 
Public: Christine Byberg – Applicant A-2015-03(NL)  

 
 

1. Opening of Meeting 

Resolution No. 2015-12 
Moved By: Robert Dodge 
Seconded By: Florent Heroux 

Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment meeting be opened at 1:30 p.m. 
Carried 

2. Adoption of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2015-13 

Moved By:  Florent Heroux 
Seconded By: Voula Zafiris 

Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment adopts the agenda as printed.  
Carried 

3. Declaration of Pecuniary Interest 

None 

4. Adoption of Minutes 

Resolution No. 2015-14 
Moved By: Robert Dodge 
Seconded By: Florent Heroux  
 
Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment for the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby approves the 
minutes of the March 25, 2014 Committee of Adjustment Meeting as amended. 

Carried 

5. Public Hearings 

Chariman Carman Kidd advised that this afternoon a public hearing is scheduled for one (1) minor variance 
application. 

The Planning Act requires that a public hearing be held before the Committee of Adjustment decides whether 
to approve such applications. The public hearing serves two purposes: first, to present to the Committee and 
the public the details and background to the proposed applications and, second, to receive comments from the 
public and agencies before a decision is made. 

5.1 Minor Variance Application A-2015-03(NL) Tate and Christine Byberg 

The Chair declared the public hearing for Minor Variance Application A-2015-03(NL) to be open.  



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Committee of Adjustment 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 

 

Page 2 of 4 

The Chair asked the Planner, Jennifer Pye, to summarize the proposal, provide any additional 
information that may be relevant and summarize any correspondence received to date regarding this 
application. 

Subject land: 480 Agnes Avenue; Plan M272T, Lot 3; Parcel 19273SST; Town of New Liskeard. 

Purpose of the application: The applicant is seeking relief from the requirements of Zoning By-law 
2233 as follows: 

Provision Zoning By-law 984 Subject Property 

6(2)(e) Building Setback, Front (minimum) 7.5m (24.6’) 4m (13’)  

The applicant is requesting to construct a new 7.3m x 8.5m (24’ x 28’) garage closer to the front lot line 
than is permitted in the Zoning By-law. 

Statutory public notice: The application was received on March 31, 2015 and was circulated to City 
staff. Notice of a complete application and notice of a public hearing was advertised in the 
Temiskaming Speaker on April 8, 2015 in accordance with the requirements of the Planning Act. 
Notice was also mailed to property owners within 60m (200’) of the subject land. 

Jennifer Pye summarized the Planning Report and advised that in her opinion the application meets 
the four tests for a minor variance as prescribed in the Planning Act and respectfully requested that 
the Committee approve the application. 
 
The Committee discussed the property being a corner lot and the location of the house on the 
property, noting that in situations similar to the conditions on this property there may need to be 
policies in the comprehensive Zoning By-law to permit accessory structures in the front yard. The 
Committee noted that if the garage were to be constructed in the flank yard it would be permitted 
closer the lot line than other houses fronting on the same street. 

The committee considered the following resolution: 

Resolution No. 2015-15 
Moved By: Voula Zafiris 
Seconded By: Florent Heroux 

Whereas the Committee of Adjustment for the City of Temiskaming Shores has considered Minor 
Variance Application A-2015-03(NL) as submitted by Tate and Christine Byberg for the following 
lands: 480 Agnes Avenue; Plan M272T, Lot 3; Parcel 19273SST; Town of New Liskeard; 

And whereas the applicant is requesting relief from the following sections of Zoning By-law 2233, as 
amended: 
1) Section 6(2)(6) requires a minimum front building setback of 7.5m. The applicant is requesting 

4m; 

And whereas the Committee of Adjustment for the City of Temiskaming Shores has received the 
planning report dated April 24, 2015 and has considered the recommendations therein;  



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Committee of Adjustment 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 

 

Page 3 of 4 

Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment for the City of Temiskaming Shores grant relief from 
Section 6(2)(e) of Zoning By-law 2233 to permit a minimum front building setback of 4m. 

Subject to the following conditions: 

1) The approval of the minor variance applies only to the construction of the garage as proposed in 
the application. 

For the following reasons: 

In the opinion of the Committee: 

1. The variance maintains the general intent and purpose of the Town of New Liskeard Official Plan, 
as amended; 

2. The variance maintains the general intent and purpose of the Town of New Liskeard Zoning By-law 
2233, as amended; 

3.  The variance is desirable for the appropriate development or use of the land, building, or structure; 
4. The variance is minor. 

Carried 

The Chair declared the public hearing for Minor Variance Application A-2015-03(NL) to be closed. 

6. New Business 

6.1 2015-2016 Schedule of Meetings 

Resolution No. 2015-16 
Moved By: Robert Dodge  
Seconded By: Florent Heroux  

Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment adopts the 2015-2016 Schedule of Meetings. 
Carried 

7. Unfinished Business 

The Committee inquired about a severance and minor variance application that was approved for two 
properties on the corner of Lakeshore Road and Wedgewood Avenue for Rheal Gelinas, specifically with 
regard to the accessory buildings on the property. The Committee believes that the accessory structures 
were to be removed upon construction of the dwelling. The Committee questioned who was responsible for 
following up on these matters. Jennifer Pye advised that she will check the applications and the minutes of 
the meeting for clarification.  

8. Applications for Next Meeting 

Next meeting: Wednesday, May 27, 2015 

9. Adjournment 

Resolution 2015-17 
Moved By: Robert Dodge 
Seconded By: Voula Zafiris 

Be it resolved that the Committee of Adjustment meeting be closed at 1:52pm. 
Carried 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Committee of Adjustment 

Meeting Minutes 

Wednesday, April 29, 2015 

 

Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
___________________________________              ___________________________________ 
Carman Kidd  Jennifer Pye 
Chair  Secretary-Treasurer 



EARLTON-TIMISKAMING REGIONAL AIRPORT
MUNICIPAL SERVICES BOARD (MSB)

MINUTES

Thursday, May 21st, 2015
Council Chambers, Township of Armstrong

Earlton. Ontario

Attendance: Pauline Archambault, Morgan Canon. Debbie Veennan, Marc Robillard,
Doug Metson. Barbara Beachey, Bryan McNair, Ron Vottero, Ken Laifrenier,
George Daviau (Armstrong Twp.) Harold Cameron, Sheila Randell

Guests: Darlene Wree (Speaker). Claude Daviau and Peggy Harrison (TRACC).
Mike Romain (KL Drag Races), representatives from TRACC and KL Drag Races.
D. Nacken (Armstrong Twp. Councillor)

Regrets : Danny Whalen

Absent: Charlie Codd, Robert Ethier, Representatives from Cobalt and James Twp.

I. Welcome - Meeting called to order
Moved by: Doug Metson
Seconded by: Barbara Beachey
BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the meeting ofMay 21st, 2015, be called to order
at 7:00 p.m. by Acting Chairman, Marc Robillard.”

Carried
2. Attendance was taken.

3. Approval of Agenda
Moved by: Barbara Beachey
Seconded by: Doug Metson
BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the Agenda be approved as presented.”

Carried

4. Minutes of last Meeting
Moved by: Doug Metson
Seconded by: Barbara Beachey
BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the Minutes ofthe meeting held April 16th, 2015, be adopted
as presented.”

Carried
5. Errors or Omissions

There were no errors or omissions.

Mmutcs ofSkINS Mding
Mai 21t2015



6. Business Arising from the Minutes
Claude Daviau tepresenting TRACC drag races. gave a presentation and requested
that the MSB reverse their decision and allow the drag races to proceed this year at the
Airport. Peggy 1-larrison (TRACC) and Mike Romain (KL Drag Race Club) also
presented information, and their very strong feelings on how important this event is
[‘or families involved and effect on the economy.

Moved By Ken Laffrenier
Seconded By Morgan Carson
BE IT RESOLVED TI [AT “the Joint Municipal Services Board (MSI3) open discussion
regarding TRACC using the Airport for Drag Races in 2015”

CatTieci

Moved By Debbie Veerman
Seconded By Morgan Caron
WHEREAS “TRACC requested use of the Airport for drag races in 2015”:
AND WHEREAS “the MSB passed a motion at the regular meeting April 16. 2015
“that air ambulance service is very important, therefore the Airport will not be closed
for drag races this year. and going forward”:”
AND WHEREAS “TRACC has requested this decision be revisited. and has brought
ior\vardl a presentation to the MSB”;
ThEREFORE:
BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the .]oint Municipal Services Board (MSB) - rescind their
motion of April 16. 2015, and allow TRACC to ue the Airport facilities
August 6.7.8,9. and 10, 2015, for the usual percentage of fees and conditions, as set out
in the lease agreement. Proof of $5,000,000. liability insurance and an Emergency
Response Plan to be provided 60 days prior to the event.”

Carried

Moved By : Ken Laffrenicr
Seconded By : Morgan Carson
WHEREAS “TRACC has requested use of the Airport for grass drag races July 4. 201 5”

BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the Joint Municipal Services Board (MSB) agrees that
TRACC be able to use the grass strip beside Runway 16-34 to hold grass drag races
July 4.2015. (one day event only).

Catried

7. Closed Session
There was no Closed Session.

NIinuw o ]MS3 Meii,i,i
Ma 2h1. 2015



8. Committee Reports
(1) Finance Committee

Moved by: Morgan Carson
Seconded by: Pauline Archambault

BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the report of the Finance Committee for the month
of April 2015 be adopted as presented and be attached hereto forming part of these
Minutes.

Catried

(ii) Property and Maintenance Committee Report
No Report

(iii) Human Resources Committee
No Report

9. Corresponclence
Moved by: Ron Vottero
Seconded by: Bryan McNair
BE IT RESOLVED TI-IAT ‘the Correspondence for April 2015 be filed.”

Carried

10. Manager’s Report
Moved by: Bryan McNair
Seconded by: Ron Vottero
BE IT RESOLVED THAT “the Manager’s Report for the month of April 2015, be adopted
as presented. and attached hereto forming part of these Minutes.”

Carried

11. Chairman’s Remarks/Report
No Report

12. Any Other Business:
Harold advised the Board that a single-point fueler has been purchased as per
motion passed April 16. 2015.

Armstrong Twp. representative. George Daviau, was questioned regarding the
invoice that was re—scibmitted to the Township for Harold’s hours spent cleaning
up water. and George advised that “the decision should be reversed”, and that the
Township “will have to pay it’.

\hmihs of ]MSB lUnL
\Ii 2h1 2015



13. Adjournment
Moved b’: Morean Carson
Seconded by: Ken Laffrenier
BE IT RESOLVED TI-lAY ‘this meeting be adjourned - 8:58 p.m. The next tneetimt
\il1 be held June 18th. 2015 at 7:00 p.m. at Armstrong Council Chambers.

Carried

Chair Secretary

Sa \tct,n,
a 2lt 2O1



EARLTON-TIMISKAMING REGIONAL
AIRPORT
MAY 2015

REVENUE
Fuel
Operations

EXPENSES
Fuel
Operations
Capital Expenses

NET PROFITILOSS
Fuel
Operations
Capital Expenses

FUEL INVENTORY - JET Al

YTD
$48,857

$191,052

ACTUAL
$11,418

$8,526

$19,944 $239,909

$8,387 $34,305
$18,478 $100,174

$0 $0

$26,865 $134,479

$3,031 $14,552
-$9,952 $90,878

$0 $0

FUEL INVENTORY - AVGAS

-$6,921

$ 4,099
$ 3,589

$105,430

FUEL INVENTORY - DIESEL $ 2,760



350
300

ANNUAL AIRCRAFT MOVEMENTS

166

AS OF MAY 31, 2015

150
—

125 121

iooL il LI I I ftJ
Jan Feb Mar Apt May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Totat Movements: InIOut Flights & Local

308295

250
200 192

1501
100

50.j

2014
12015

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Commercial Traffic Movements

200
150
100

50
0

: 2014
12015

Jan Feb Mar Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Private Aviation Movements 2a14
12015



Air Carriers Movements
,•2015.

250

200 —----—
-- —-- -_—- ----—-- -

150 -
- 19 —-

--

____

94] 02

_

Jan. Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept. Oct Nov Dec

Air Ambu’ance Movements 2014

350 ------- - -- . —------—-- -———-——--______________ - --____

300 ------

-.--.—-
—

250 -

__

____________

200 _..... .

. .476......-.—..———-————-176 - 1R2

______

150 42a._._.1a4 ._.
-- 126

149

100

Jan Feb. Mar Apr. May June July Aug Sept Oct. Nov Dec.

70 -- -..-----.— -

60
-— —.— —

50 —.

40
30
20
10

0

- --—--..-.-..

-.----—-.,—-.--——---

----,..---.--
-- — ———---— 64 —

. -c:------- -

Jan Feb. Mar Apr. May June July Aug. Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.

# Pgrs. via Air Charter i2014
!2O1



AIRPORT MANAGEWS REPORT MAY 2015

Aircraft Movements:

In the Total Movements graph for May 2015, you will see a
dramatic decrease iii movements. This is a result of only $
movements in the Private Aviation Movements this year versus

1 2 1 in the same month last year. This was caused by two of our
anchor tenants being without serviceable airplanes. One was
caused by engine problems, and the other had just purchased a
“new” airplane and was refurbishing the interior and modifying the
instrument console before using it. The first day of June saw more
private movements than the whole month of May.

Single Point Ftiel Nozzle:

Our single point fuel nozzle arrived and, after installing the
required adapters, was put into service. It’s first task was fuelling
Georgia Pacific’s Gulfstream jet. 1700 litres were uploaded into the
aircraft from the bottom fuelling point without spilling a drop. I
contacted our TEMSAR local CASARA (Civil Aviation Search
and Rescue Association) and Air Creebec to tell them about our
new purchase. Air Creebec had previously contacted us to see if
we had the single point capability so they could use us as an
alternate to Timmins in bad weather. I told them that we are ready
for them now.

RFP for Strategic Bttsiness and Operational Plan:

Five packages for professional services have been received by
Armstrong Township. The next steering committee meeting is June
15th.

1-farolci Cameron
Earlton-Ti miskam ing Regional Airport Manager



Community Contribution Summary
2015 Sharing Contribution

Per Capita Contribution - $7.95

Community Population Contribution Paid

Armstrong 1265 $10057 $10,057.00

Casey 374 $2,973 $1,486.50

Chamberlain 346 $2,751 $1,375.50

Chariton and Dack 670 S5,327

Cobalt 1103 $8,769 $4,384.50

Coleman 531 $4,221 $4,221.00

Englehart 1546 $12,291 $12,291.00

Evanturel 464 $3,689 $1,844.50

Harley 526 $4,182 $4,182.00

Hilliard 227 $1,805 $1,805.00

Hudson 457 $3,633 $3,633.00

James 474 $3,768 $3,768.00

Temiskarning Shores 10125 $80,494 $40,247.00

Thornloe 110 $875 $875.00

Total Contributions 18218 $144,833 $90,170.00

Donation

Kerns 349 $2,775

Total Contributions $147,608 $90,170

As of June 3 2015





  

 
 
 

TEMISKAMING SHORES POLICE SERVICES BOARD 
 

MONDAY, MAY 25, 2015 AT 10:00 A.M. 
 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS – 325 FARR DRIVE 
 

UM I N U T E S 
 
1. UCALL TO ORDER 

 
The meeting was called to order by Board Chair Doug Jelly at 10:00 a.m. 
 

2. UROLL CALL 
 

PRESENT:  Board Chair Doug Jelly 
Board Members Gail Moore, Ruth Shepherdson, Brian Thornton 
and Danny Whalen  

ALSO 
PRESENT: Christopher W. Oslund, Board Secretary 
  Inspector Dan Dawson, O.P.P. – Detachment Commander 
       
REGRETS: Staff Sergeant Joel Breault, O.P.P. 

  
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC PRESENT: None 

 
 
3. ADDENDUM/ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

Under Item No. 10 – New Business: 
 
a) OAPSB Zone 1A Chair 

 
b) Detachment Commander Selection Process 
 
c) OAPSB Spring Meeting in Toronto (May 27-30, 2015) 
 

 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
 



Police Services Board Minutes – May 25, 2015       2 
 

 U Resolution No. 2015-008 
 Moved by:  Gail Moore  
 Seconded by: Ruth Shepherdson 
 
 Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Police Services Board approves the 

agenda as amended. 
 CARRIED 

 
5. UPRESENTATIONS/DELEGATIONS 
 

a) Duane Sprague, Police Services Advisor – Ministry of Community Safety 
and Correctional Services 
 
Re: Section 10 Police Services Board Training 

 
 Police Services Advisor Duane Sprague provided the Board with an 

overview of its obligations and responsibilities under the Police Services 
Act as well as a copy of the Ministry’s Board Orientation booklet. 

 
 
6. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 

 
None 
 

7. UAPPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  
 UResolution No. 2015-009 
 Moved by:  Brian Thornton  
 Seconded by: Ruth Shepherdson 
 
 Be it resolved that the Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Police Services 

Board meeting held on March 16, 2015 be approved as amended. 
 CARRIED 

 
U 

8. UCORRESPONDENCE  
 

a) CERB 911 Report – March/April 2015 
 
Reference: Received for information. 
 
 

b) Order-in-Council – Ontario Executive Council 
 
Re: Re-appointment of Gail Moore to the Temiskaming Shores Police 

Services Board 
 
Reference: Received for information. 



Police Services Board Minutes – May 25, 2015       3 
 

 UResolution No. 2015-010 
 Moved by:  Gail Moore  
 Seconded by: Brian Thornton 
 

Be it resolved that the Police Services Board agrees to deal with Communication 
items 8 a) & 8 b) according to the agenda references. 

 CARRIED 
 

9. UOPP BUSINESS 
 
a) OPP Report – March/April 2015 

 
  U UResolution No. 2015-011 
  Moved by:   Gail Moore   
  Seconded by: Brian Thornton 
 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Police Services Board 
acknowledges receipt of the March/April 2015 Ontario Provincial Police - 
Temiskaming Detachment Reports. 

CARRIED 
 

10. UNEW BUSINESS 
 

a) OAPSB Zone 1A Chair 
 

Board Chair Doug Jelly was recently elected as Chair of Zone 1A of the 
Ontario Association of Police Services Boards. 

 
b) Detachment Commander Selection Process 

 
Interviews will be conducted for the new Detachment Commander on 
June 5, 2015 in Temagami. 
 

c) OAPSB Spring Meeting (May 27-30, 2015) 
 

Gail Moore advised that she was unable to attend the OAPSB Spring 
Conference. Board Chair Doug Jelly will attend in her place. 

 
11. UBY-LAWS 
 
 NONE 

 
NONE 

12. CLOSED SESSION 
 

U NONE 
 

 



Police Services Board Minutes – May 25, 2015       4 
 

13. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 
 

a) Regular Police Services Board meeting – July 20, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. – 
Council Chambers, City Hall – 325 Farr Drive 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 Resolution No. 2015-012 
 Moved by: Brian Thornton   
 Seconded by: Gail Moore 

 
Be it resolved that the regular meeting of the Temiskaming Shores Police 
Services Board hereby adjourns at 11:57 a.m. 

CARRIED 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
CHAIR 

 
 
 

__________________________ 
SECRETARY 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

1.  CALL TO ORDER 

 

 Meeting called to order at 1:02 PM 

 

2.   ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillor Doug Jelly; Councillor Mike 
McArthur; Christopher Oslund, City Manager; Tim Uttley, Fire Chief; 
Karen Beauchamp, Director of Community Growth and Planning; 
Matt Del Monte, Property Standards/By-Law; Kelly Conlin, Executive 
Assistant 

Regrets:  
Others Present: Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation 

 
 
  

3.  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 
 Under Fire and Emergency Services 
 e) Certificates of Appreciation 
 f) Recruitment and Retention 
 
 Under Community Growth and Planning 
 j) Delegation of power 
 
4.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
 Recommendation PPP-2015-027 
 
 Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
 Be it recommended that:  
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee agenda for the June 18, 2015 
 meeting be approved as amended.  

  

CARRIED 
 
 

5.  DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 

 None 
 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

6.  REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

 Recommendation PPP-2015-028 
 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
 Be it recommended that:  
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee minutes of the May 20, 2015 
 meeting be adopted as presented.  

CARRIED 
 

7.  DELEGATIONS 
 

 None 
 

8.  FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 
 

a) Regional Training Centre (OFM) 
  
  Discussion: 
  Tim Uttley spoke to the committee about the potential for an Ontario Fire Marshall’s  
  Regional Training Center for Temiskaming Shores.  The training centre would host  
  courses from the Ontario Fire College, thereby eliminating travel for our local volunteers, 
  as well as, hosting volunteers from other areas of the Province.   Tim is currently   
  working on a draft memorandum of understanding for the City and the Ontario Fire  
  Marshall’s office and is looking for support from the committee to continue pursuing this  
  facility. 
 
 Recommendation PPP-2015-029 
 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
 Be it recommended that:  
 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee requests that staff continues to 
 investigate the possible Regional training centre for the Ontario Fire Marshall located in 
 Temiskaming Shores. 

CARRIED 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

 
 

b) Vehicle Options – Fire Training Officer 

 

  
 Discussion: 
 Tim Uttley discussed vehicle sharing between the Fire Prevention Officer (FPO) and Fire 
 Training Officer (FTO).  Currently, both Fire and Emergency Services vehicles are driven 
 home  each night by the FPO and the Fire Chief.   Tim is suggesting that this current 
 practise remain the same, however during day time hours, the FPO and the FTO share a 
 vehicle when necessary and pay the FTO mileage for any travel required after regular 
 hours.  

 
 Councillor Jelly inquired as to why the FPO vehicle needed to be taken home each night 
 and suggested that it could remain at the station and be used by either staff when 
 required.   Tim Uttley stated that the vehicle is taken home in the event that the FPO has 
 to respond to an emergency. 
 
 Mayor Carman Kidd suggested that for the time being, the current practise will remain the 
 same and the City will pay mileage to the FTO when necessary. 

  
 
 
 

c) FEMS Capital Projects Update (Haileybury Fire Station Building Update, Thermal 
Imaging System, Storm Water Management Plan for training building, Rescue Truck) 

 
 Discussion: 
 Tim Uttley reviewed the current status of the above noted capital projects: 
 

 Two bids received for the Haileybury Fire Station Building – under review, more 
 information will be provided at an upcoming Council meeting. 
 

 Thermal Imaging Camera has been purchased and received with a savings of 
 approximately $4,000. 

 

 Work is ongoing on the RFP for the storm water management plan for the fire 
 training building and should be issued in July. 

 
 

d) Fire Department Monthly Report 
 
Discussion: 
Tim Uttley reviewed the monthly Fire department report, which was circulated 
electronically prior to the meeting.   
 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

 

e) Certificates of Appreciation 
 
 

Discussion: 
Tim Uttley provided a list of volunteer fire fighters, OPP, and municipal staff that he 
would like recognized for their extra efforts at the Armstrong Street Fire in 2014.   The 
committee suggested that we leave the OPP recognition to them as they have a 
recognition program and criteria in place.  Tim will move forward with the certificates for 
the Fire Fighters and municipal staff and will conduct the presentation at the August 
Council meeting. 

 
 

f) Recruitment and Retention 
 

Discussion: 
Tim Uttley advised the committee of an upcoming recruitment effort during the month of 
July for all stations through advertising in the Community Bulletin and social media. 
 
 

9.  COMMUNITY GROWTH AND PLANNING 
 

a) Traffic Infractions By-Law 
 
Discussion: 

  Karen Beauchamp made the committee aware that work is on-going in regards to the  
  Traffic Infractions By-Law.  She has obtained a copy of the by-law used in West   
  Nippissing as a guide.  Councillor Jelly requested that Karen forward the By-law to him  
  for review. 

  

 
b) Amendments to Traffic By-law for Accessible Parking  

 
Discussion: 
Karen Beauchamp stated that the amendments to the by-law have not occurred as of 
yet because the City did not make the changes to the accessible parking spaces due to 
budget constraints.  The changes requested by TSAAC had not been incorporated in 
the 2015 budget and therefore could not be completed.  However; work is ongoing and 
the necessary estimates for paint required for the accessible parking spaces will be 
provided and considered as part of the 2016 budget. 
  

 
c) Pro-Nor Development Update 

 
Discussion: 
Karen Beauchamp provided an update in regards to the development and said that the 
company will be still moving forward with some sort of construction, even if the 
construction of a health facility does not occur.  Information will be shared as it becomes 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

available.  The purchase will be complete June 30 and Pro-Nor has applied for a zoning 
by-law amendment to re-zone from Industrial uses to Commercial uses.  The public 
meeting is scheduled for July 7, 2015. 

 
d) Hobbit Stop – Refreshment Vehicle Licence Update 

 
Discussion: 
Karen Beauchamp informed the committee about a refreshment vehicle that has 
recently been issued a permit. The refreshment vehicle will be located in the vicinity of 
the Haileybury Beach. 
    

 
e) Disposal of Real Property By-Law 

 
Recommendation PPP-2015-030 

 
 Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur  
 
 Be it recommended that:  

 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee directs staff to prepare an 
Administrative Report and Draft By-law to regulate the disposal of real property for 
Council’s consideration at the July 7, 2015 regular council meeting  

CARRIED 
 
 

f) Declaration of Surplus Parkland 
 

Recommendation PPP-2015-031 
 
 Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
 Be it recommended that:  

 The Protection to Persons and Property Committee directs staff to give notice to 
neighbours within 120m and hold a public meeting prior to declaring parkland surplus to 
the City’s needs; and further that;  

 
All proceeds from the sale of parkland be directed to the parkland reserve fund.  

 
 

CARRIED 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

 
g) Comprehensive Zoning By-Law Amendment Update 

 
Discussion:  

Karen Beauchamp stated that Jennifer is currently gathering information on the 
amendment and will be starting the draft sometime in the fall. 
    

 
h) Building Permit Update 

 
Discussion: 
Karen Beauchamp stated that although she did not know the exact number of permits 
issued to date, we are ahead of where we were last year at this time.   

 
 

i) Boat Mooring (Tammie Caldwell present) 
 

Discussion: 
Chris Oslund provided a background on boat mooring on the Wabi River in New 
Liskeard.  Recently, a concern was raised regarding a homeowner parking their boat 
along the edge of the river as they reside across.  The shoreline is owned by the City of 
Temiskaming Shores and as such, is not available for boat parking.  The boat owner 
has requested to leave his boat in place and pay an annual fee to the municipality.  The 
committee raised concerns over the liability of granting such request. Chris Oslund will 
be in in contact with the home/boat owner and advise them of the committee decision 
as per By-Law 2006-076. 
 
Recommendation PPP-2015-032 

 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
 Be it recommended that:  

The Protection to Persons and Property Committee hereby denies the request for boat 
mooring along the Wabi River adjacent to City property as per By-Law 2006-076. 

 
CARRIED 

j) Declaration of Powers  
 
Discussion: 
Karen Beauchamp provided clarification to the committee in regards to declaration of 
power when it comes to development agreements, land sales and negotiating on behalf 
of the municipality.  
 
 
 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

10. CLOSED SESSION 

 
Recommendation PPP-2015-033 

 
 Moved by: Councillor Mike McArthur 
 
 Be it recommended that:  

The Protection to Persons and Property Committee convene into Closed Session at 
2:25 p.m. to discuss the following matters: 

 
a) A proposed or pending acquisition or disposition of land by the municipality or local 

board; under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001:  Vacant residential lots 
that were part of the Housing for Seniors, Small Families and Persons Living with 
Disabilities Project.  

 
 CARRIED 

 
Recommendation PPP-2015-034 

 
 Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
 Be it recommended that:  

The Protection to Persons and Property Committee agrees to rise from Closed Session 
at 2:28 p.m. with report. 

 
 CARRIED 

 
 The committee provided direction to staff. 

 
 

11. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 
 

The next Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting is scheduled for July 
29, 2015 at 1:00 PM 



 PROTECTION TO PERSONS AND PROPERTY 
COMMITTEE MEETING  MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 1:00 PM 
Haileybury Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr Dr.) 

 

 

 

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

Recommendation PPP-2015-035 
 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd  
 
Be it recommended that:  
 

The Protection to Persons and Property Committee meeting is adjourned at 2:29 p.m.  

 
CARRIED 

 
 
 
 

            
Committee Chair- Carman Kidd 

 
 
 

           
Recorder 



 CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 22, 2015 – 2:00 PM 

New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 
 

 

1 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 Meeting called to order at 2:09 pm 

 

2. ROLL CALL 
 

 
   

3. REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 

 Under New Business – h) ARB Settlements 

 Under New Business – i) Delegation of Power 

 Under New Business – j) Committee information 
  

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
Recommendation CS-2015-032 

 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 
Be it recommended that:  
The Corporate Services Committee agenda for the June 22, 2015 meeting be approved 
as amended.  

   CARRIED 

 

5. DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 

 

 None 
 

6. REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Recommendation CS-2015-033 
 

Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it recommended that:  

PRESENT: Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillor Jeff Laferriere (arrived late); Councillor 
Danny Whalen; Christopher Oslund, City Manager; Shelly Zubyck, 
Director of Corporate Services; Laura Lee Macleod, Treasurer; Kelly 
Conlin, Executive Assistant; Brad Hearn, IT Administrator  

REGRETS:  

OTHERS PRESENT:  



 CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 22, 2015 – 2:00 PM 

New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 
 

 

2 
 

The Corporate Services Committee minutes of the May 28, 2015 meeting be approved 
as printed.  

   CARRIED 

7. DELEGATIONS/PRESENTATIONS 

 None 
 

8. NEW BUSINESS  

 
a) Council Chambers Sound System 

 
Discussion: 
Brad Hearn discussed the need for a new audio/visual system in Council Chambers.  
The current system is failing and at times is non-functioning.   The approximate cost to 
replace the system is $160,000.  Brad will be incorporating this request as part of the 
2016 Capital projects list for Council’s consideration.  

 
 

b) City Cell Phones 
 

Discussion: 
Shelly Zubyck circulated a list of cell phone numbers that the City is currently providing 
or supplementing with a monthly payment.  There are staff members that carry City 
owned phones and others that choose to use their personal phones, however receive a 
reimbursement from the City in the amount of $35/month.    Both Chris Oslund and 
Shelly Zubyck suggested that the reimbursement be raised to $50/month as most of the 
personal phones being used are smart phones which grant employees access to their 
work email, therefore using more data.  The committee requested that Shelly inquire 
with other organizations such as DTSSAB and the Timiskaming Health Unit as to what 
their policy/reimbursement amounts are before moving forward with a decision. 

 
 

c) Dymond Apartment 
 

Discussion: 
Shelly Zubyck provided an update to the committee in regards to the Dymond 
Apartment that is currently available for rent.  She has been advertising for several 
months in the Community Bulletin, as well as, the rental section of the classifieds, but 
has yet to find a tenant.  She questioned whether the committee would recommend a 
price reduction from the current $1,000 per month – all inclusive, or continue to 
advertise.  The committee recommended to continue advertising the apartment at the 
current reate of $1,000 per month.  

 

  



 CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 22, 2015 – 2:00 PM 

New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 
 

 

3 
 

 

d) Amendment – Disposal of Assets By-Law 
 

Discussion: 
 Laura Lee MacLeod explained the upcoming amendment to the Disposal of Assets By-
law.  She said that Council would like the ability to donate surplus items to nonprofit or 
charitable organizations and she will be including a statement as such in the 
amendment.  

 

e) Asset Management - Financials 
 
  Discussion: 

 Chris Oslund and Laura Lee MacLeod hope to have the financial component of the 
asset management plan completed by the end of summer.  

   

  
f) Library Contracting Townships Review 

 

  Discussion: 
 Chris Oslund provided the committee with an analysis on the amounts being paid by the 
contracting library townships and the amount being subsidized by the City.  There is a 
concern from the committee in regards to the amount being covered by the City instead 
of the contracting townships.  Mayor Carman Kidd suggested that this item be brought 
to the attention of the Library board as the City has to ensure that costs are covered 
which means an increase to the townships over the next 2-3 years.    Chris will be in 
contact with Rebecca to set up a meeting with the Finance Committee for further 
discussion.  

 

g) Municipal Insurance 

 

  Discussion: 
 Shelly Zubyck and Chris Oslund will be meeting with representatives from the City’s 
insurance brokers in regards to the 2015 renewal.  The committee would like to see an 
analysis on the cost benefit of having a $50,000 deductible versus the current $25,000.  

 

 

h) ARB Settlements 

 
  Discussion: 

 Laura Lee MacLeod made the committee aware of two recent ARB hearing settlements 
for the Wal Mart property and the Boat House property. 

  



 CORPORATE SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 22, 2015 – 2:00 PM 

New Liskeard Boardroom, City Hall (325 Farr St.) 
 

 

4 
 

 
i) Delegation of Powers 

 
  Discussion: 

 Chris Oslund made the committee aware that the Delegation of Power By-law will be 
returning to the committee prior to going back to Council for consideration.   Chris will 
also be speaking with the Clerk regarding the details of the policy.   

 
j) Committee Information 

 
  Discussion 

Councillor Laferriere questioned staff on how a determination is made on whether or not 
an item or matter is discussed at Committee level, specifically matters of financial 
impact being brought forward to Council prior to being reviewed by the Corporate 
Services Committee. Chris Oslund stated that there is no policy in place at this time, 
however, staff will investigate and return to the committee with options.  

 
 
9. CLOSED SESSION 
 

 None 
 

 

10. SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 
 

To be determined 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT  

 
Recommendation CS-2015-034 

 
Moved by: Councillor Danny Whalen 

 
Be it recommended that:  
1. The Corporate Services Committee meeting is adjourned at 3:20 PM 

  

  CARRIED 
 
    

  
Committee Chair 

 
 

Recorder 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 1  

 

1.0  CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 10:10 AM  
 
2.0  ROLL CALL 
 

Present: Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillor Doug Jelly; Christopher Oslund, City 
Manager; Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works, Steve Burnett, 
Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator; Mitch 
Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets; Kelly Conlin, Executive 
Assistant 

Regrets: Jamie Sheppard, Roads Superintendent; Robert Beaudoin, 
Environmental Superintendent 

Others Present: Logan Belanger (LED street lighting upgrade only) 

 
3.0  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 

 Under New Business: 
  9.4 – Contracts  
  9.5 - Trailer Dumping Station 

 
4.0  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Recommendation PW-2015-030 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it recommended that:  
The Public Works Committee agenda for the June 18, 2015 meeting be approved as 
amended.  

Carried 
 

5.0  Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 
 

 None 
 
6.0  REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Recommendation PW-2015-031 

Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

 

Be it recommended that: 

The Public Works Committee minutes for the May 26, 2015 regular meeting be 
adopted as printed. 

Carried 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 2  

 

7.0  PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

 None 
 

8.0  UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.1  Grant Drive at Hwy 65E 

 

Previous Discussion: 

No update 
 

Discussion: 
Council was presented with information in closed session.  Council has provided 
direction to staff on proceeding.  
 
 
8.2  Asset Management 

 

Previous Discussion: 

Chris Oslund, City Manager and Laura Lee MacLeod, Treasurer have developed a 
timeline for the completion of the financial component, starting in the next couple weeks. 
 
Discussion: 
Work on the financial component will begin shortly.  
 
 
8.3  Wilson/Armstrong Property – Drainage 

 

Previous Discussion: 

Jamie Sheppard will follow up. 
 
Discussion: 
Jamie Sheppard has followed up with the property owner.  Staff is considering options 
for either an easement or a formal agreement.  
 
8.4   LED Street Lighting  
 
Previous Discussion: 
The request for proposal for supply and delivery of the street lights has been released 
and will close on June 15, 2015. A second request for proposal will be released in the 
coming weeks for the installation. 
  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 3  

 

Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere presented the display units that have been sent from 2 of the bidders.  
Staff has completed the evaluation of the submissions and will be making a 
recommendation to Council at the July 7th meeting.  
 
Recommendation PW-2015-032 

Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

 

Be it recommended that: 

The Public Works Committee hereby recommends that the City proceed with street 
lighting upgrades as outlined in the submission from LED Roadway Lighting. 

Carried 
  
 
8.5  AMEC – New Waste Management Capacity 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Steve Burnett has requested a status update from AMEC in regards to the City’s 
Environmental Assessment.   More information will be provided as it comes available.  
 
Discussion: 
Steve Burnett has been in contact Tim McBride.  There has been a meeting between 
Tim and the Ministry of Environment regarding the submission of the EA.   All studies 
are now complete and once the information is supplied to the MOE, a meeting between 
AMEC and the City will be scheduled. 
 

  
8.6  Access Control Policy – Entrance Permits 
 
Previous Discussion 
The committee discussed the potential for the new Intern to assist with the task of 
documenting all the Grant Farm entrances within the City. 
 
Discussion: 
No update 
 

 
8.7  Dymond Business Park – Left Turning Lane/Storm Water Management Pond 
 
Previous Discussion 
A report is being sent to Council regarding a change work order for the storm water 
management pond.  The design for Rockley Road is currently underway. 
  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 4  

 

 
Discussion: 
Doug Walsh reported that the paving will likely occur the week of July 6.  The storm 
water management pond is now complete.  Doug will be meeting D.F. Elliott next week 
in regards to the design of Rockley Road. 
 
 
8.8  Lorne St. and FPT 26 lot Subdivision Update 
 
Previous Discussion 
Doug Walsh reported that the final services such as Hydro were being installed this 
week in the Lorne St. Subdivision. Stop signs have been placed on either side of the 
new street; therefore, an amendment to the Traffic By Law to include the stop signs is 
required. Once the amendment is completed, the City is able to partially assume the 
street.  Doug Walsh is unaware of any further work being completed at this time in the 
FTP 26 Lot subdivision.  
 
Discussion: 
Hydro installation is now complete.  The amendment to the by-law for partial 
acceptance is also complete and the addition of the stop signs to the traffic by-law for 
both Lorne and McCamus will be at the July 7 Council meeting.  
 
8.9  Public Works Staff Training 
 
Previous Discussion 
Doug Walsh reported that the Common Core Surface training will be scheduled later 
this year.   
 
Discussion: 
There is water course being held at the Dymond Hall on July 29th, 2015.  City W/S staff 
will be participating, as well as, participants from other communities. 
 

 
8.10  Public Works Department Update 
 
Previous Discussion 

 Year to date water breaks is now approximately 48 

 Staff is continuing with the street sweeping in various areas of the City. 
 
Discussion: 

 Street sweeping is nearing completion 

 Road patching is now underway 
 

  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 5  

 

 
8.11 Build Canada Fund 
 
Previous Discussion 
No update.  
 
Discussion: 
No update 
 
8.12 Bucke Park Water System 
 
Previous Discussion:  
Steve Burnett reported that the distribution is now complete and work on sampling, and 
chlorination is ongoing. 
 
Discussion: 
Staff is currently investigating treatment options.  
 
8.13 Traffic Detours 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Doug Walsh will be making contact with interested stakeholders with hopes to organize 
a first meeting sometime in July or August.  
 
Discussion:  
Doug Walsh reported that a tentative meeting date has been set for September 9, 2015. 
 
8.14 2015 Roads Program 
 
Previous Discussion: 
A report with the final roads program schedule will be presented at the June 16, 2015 
Regular Meeting of Council. 
 
Discussion:  
Millers are still working on finalizing pricing.  Doug Walsh will be meeting with Britt Herd 
prior to the July 7th Council meeting.  
 
  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 6  

 

 
8.15 Uno Park Bridge 
 
Previous Discussion:  
Doug Walsh reported that the piles have been driven and are being monitored.  
Placement of the bridge will commence shortly 
 
Discussion:  
Doug Walsh reported that the bridge work is ongoing and on schedule to be complete 
by the end of July. 
 
8.16 Pete’s Dam Bridge 
 
Previous Discussion: 
On going 
 
Discussion: 
On going 

 
8.17 Full Solid Waste Management Program  
 
Previous Discussion 

 Staff is currently working on a funding application for the development of a waste 
management tool kit. 

 2014 Datacall reporting for Waste Diversion Ontario has been submitted 
 
Discussion:  
Steve Burnett reported on the following items in regards to Solid Waste Management 

 ECA Application for the spoke transfer station has been submitted and 
requirements from the MOE are being fulfilled. 

 Tipping fees will be increasing effective July 1, 2015 

 Orange drop was a very successful event. – Staff is looking into an alternative 
location for next year.  

 
8.18 Emergency Repair Work 

 
Previous Discussion 
Doug Walsh provided the committee with a status update on the emergency repair 
work.  A majority of the underground work has now been completed.  Restoration work 
is ongoing. 
 
Discussion:  
On going 
  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 7  

 

 
8.19 Drainage Petition 

 
Previous Discussion: 
Recommendation: PW-2015-025 
 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
The Public Works Committee hereby recommends that staff initiate the process for a 
municipal drain located at the south half of Lot 11, Concession 3, Dymond Township. 

 
CARRIED 

Discussion:  
Work on the drainage petition is and will be on going for approximately 2 years.  A 
meeting with Ed Goreki, the City and the property owner to be scheduled, as well as, 
notice given to all affected land owners.  
 
8.20 Tree Issues 
 
Previous Discussion 
Doug Walsh made the committee aware of recent concerns from ratepayers regarding 
tree maintenance.  Doug stated that the City has no tree by law in place that would 
clarify who is responsible for downed trees, trees planted on easements, etc.  Doug 
suggested it may be worthwhile to investigate other municipalities to determine what 
would work well for our area.   
 
Discussion:  
Investigation as to how the City will proceed with a tree by-law is ongoing.  
 

 
9.0  NEW BUSINESS 
 

9.1  Speed Limit – Lakeshore Road 
 
Discussion:  
As a follow up from a request from a business owner on Lakeshore Road, the 
committee has determined to begin the process to have the speed limit on Lakeshore 
Road from Radley Hill  to Lowry Street be officially changed to 60 KM/H.  Doug Walsh 
will be drafting a memo to be presented at each the Police Services Board meeting, the 
Protection to Persons and Property Committee and Transit for their consideration. 
 
9.2  Extended Shift Policy (information) 
 
Discussion:  
Received and reviewed for information 
 



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 8  

 

9.3  Crossing Guard Update 
 

Discussion:  
Doug Walsh provided the committee with a change request for the location of the 
crossing guard in Haileybury.  The committee was in support of the revised location.  
Doug will be preparing a memo to Council for their information.  
 
Recommendation PW-2015-033 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it recommended that: 
The Public Works Committee meeting is in support of the request for a crossing guard 
located at View and Rorke St., Haileybury. 

 
Carried 

 
9.4  Contracts 
 
Discussion: 
Councillor Doug Jelly expressed concerns with contracts being brought forward for 
Council’s approval after the work is underway or has been completed.  Councillor Jelly 
questioned liability issues and indicated that any contract should be approved and 
signed by Council prior to the commencement of the any work.  
 
 
9.5  Trailer Dumping Station 
 
Discussion: 
Doug Walsh requested support from the committee for a trailer dumping station in North 
Cobalt.  Currently, there is a dumping station located at BNS Gas station; however, the 
owner of the property will be removing the station shortly.  Staff is recommending that a 
station be placed at the Station street pumping station.  The cost of this will be covered 
in the operating budget for water/sewer. 
 

Recommendation PW-2015-034 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 
 
Be it recommended that: 
The Public Works Committee supports the location of a trailer dumping station located 
at the Station street pumping station in North Cobalt. 

Carried 
  



Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, June 18, 2015– 10:00 AM 

City Hall – Haileybury Boardroom 
 

 

 Page 9  

 

 
10.0 ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
 

 None 
 

    
11.0 NEXT MEETING 

The next meeting of the Public Works Committee is scheduled for July 29, 2015 at 
10:00 a.m. 

 

 

12.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
Recommendation PW-2015-035 
 
Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 
 
Be it recommended that: 
The Public Works Committee meeting is adjourned at 11:58 AM 

 
Carried 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
 
The meeting was called to order at 2:37 PM  
 
2.0 ROLL CALL  
 

Present: Mayor Carman Kidd; Councillor Doug Jelly; Councillor Danny Whalen; 
Christopher Oslund, City Manager; Doug Walsh, Director of Public 
Works,; Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets, Steve Burnett, 
Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator, Kelly Conlin, 
Executive Assistant 

Regrets:  

Others Present:  

 
3.0  REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA 
 

 Under New Business:  9.3 – Riverside Place 
 

4.0  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 

Recommendation PW-BL-2015-028 
 

Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 
 
Be it recommended that: 
The June 18, 2015 Building Maintenance Committee Meeting Agenda be adopted as 
amended. 

CARRIED 
 

5.0 REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Recommendation PW-2015-029 

 

Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

Be it recommended that: 

The Building Committee Meeting minutes of May 26, 2015, be adopted as printed. 

 
CARRIED 

 
 

6.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST AND GENERAL NATURE 
 

 None 
  



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

7.0 DELEGATIONS/PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 
None 

 
8.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
8.1 PFC Dehumidification System 
 
Previous Discussion: 
On going 
 

Discussion: 

The contractors will be on site next week to complete the project. 

 

8.2 Municipal Data Works (changed from MarMak) 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Ongoing - There is potential for the upcoming intern to assist with the phase in. 
 

Discussion: 

On going 
 
8.3 PFC 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Still awaiting quote from a supplier for the heat exchanger.    Mitch Lafreniere also reported that 
the sauna heater in the ladies change room is in need of replacement. 
 

Discussion: 

The heat exchanger has now been removed – Work is on going 
 
8.5 Building Division Staff Update 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Staff is currently reviewing resumes for a summer student following the departure of the original 
student hired. 
 

Discussion: 

A summer student was hired and is currently working on various painting jobs. 
 
8.6 Lighting upgrades at Riverside Park 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Ongoing 

 
 

Discussion: 
Staff located a supplier that can replace the lights using the existing fixtures, which will result in 
more replaced due to savings.  
  



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

 
8.7 Engineering survey for Shoring of Waterfront 
 
Previous Discussion: 
On going 
 

Discussion: 
On going 
  
8.8  Replacement of Main dock at NL Marina 
 
Previous Discussion: 
The project is nearing completion with Hydro coming to connect the power to the docks later this 
week.  Adequate notification will be sent to the Boaters once it is open. 
 

Discussion: 
Completed – Remove on next agenda. 
 
8.9  Implementation of Fleet maintenance management software 
 
Previous Discussion: 
No update 
 
Discussion: 
No update 
 
8.10 305 Farr Drive Hlby South Marina, Leisure Services 
 
Previous Discussion: 
No update 
 

Discussion: 
No update 
 
8.11 Library Services Review 
 
Previous Discussion: 
On-going 
 
Discussion: 
No update 
 
8.12 DFO / City property off Main street, Haileybury 
 
Previous Discussion: 
No update 
 

Discussion: 
No update  



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

8.13 Murray Daniels Park, Recreation 
 
Previous Discussion: 
On going 
 

Discussion: 
The process has started to declare Murray Daniels as surplus land in the municipality.  Prior to 
the sale, city staff will have to remove the buildings and fence.  
 
8.14 285 Whitewood 
 
Previous Discussion: 
A quote for the roof replacement has been received and SLE Roofing was awarded the project.  
Replacement to begin later in the Spring. 
 

Discussion: 
The roof replacement will start next week. 
 
8.15 Green Energy Plan 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere reported that there was a favorable response in regards to the Green Energy 
Plan at the recent Lifestyles show.  Site visits with large energy users in the municipality  will 
occur on June 8/9, 2015 with the consultant from VIP Energy Service Inc 
 

Discussion: 
The consultant from VIP Energy Service Inc. and staff met with local stakeholders about energy 
conservation.  Local businesses who are willing, will be forwarding their energy costs/savings 
information to VIP. 
 
8.16 Fleet Replacement Plan 
 
Previous Discussion:  
Mitch Lafreniere made the committee aware of a possible change to the RFP’s for the pickup 
truck from a standard cab to a crew cab.  Should the change be required, Mitch will notify all 
bidders for pricing.   Mitch also made the committee aware that no submissions were received 
for the Water/Sewer service van.  Staff is considering other options at this time. 
 

Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere reported the following in regards to ongoing fleet replacement 

 Two pickup trucks have arrived 

 Water/Sewer Service Van will arrive – end of July 

 Sanders arriving September 30 
 
The two current sanders will be declared surplus and through an arrangement, will be donated 
to the Earlton Airport for use on their runway. 
  



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

Recommendation PW-2015-030 

Moved by: Mayor Carman Kidd 

 

Be it recommended that: 

The Building Committee Meeting Committee hereby recommends that the City donate the two 
sanders units, that will be declared surplus, to the Earlton Airport. 

 
CARRIED 

 
8.17 Farmer’s Market 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Council, staff and representatives from the Farmers Market met earlier on May 26, 2015.  A 
memorandum of understanding will be drafted between the City and the Farmers Market Group 
with details of operating costs, ownership, etc. 
 
Discussion: 
The public meeting has been held and had a good turnout from the public, BIA members and 
other downtown New Liskeard business owners.  
Building Maintenance will be conducting soil testing and will likely have information back by 
early September.  Chris Oslund, City Manager and Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works will be 
meeting with the Friends of the Waterfront group prior to any construction.  

 
8.18 Entrance Signs - Follow-up 
 
Previous Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere reported that upon further investigation, all 3 entrance signs are losing pieces 
of granite, likely due to inadequate measures taken to secure the stone.  Staff is exploring 
options. 
 
Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere will be investigating options for repairing the signs. On–going. 
 
8.19 Building Audit 
 
Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere provided the committee with a preliminary summary on various City owned 
facilities.   Once more information is gathered, an official report will be provided to the 
committee. 
 
 
9.0  NEW BUSINESS 

 
9.1. Backup Generator - CJTT 
 
Discussion: 
Mitch Lafreniere received a request from CJTT for a key to the Whitewood pumping station 
located outside of their building for access to a generator switch in the event of a power outage.   
Currently, there is no protocol in place for when a power outage occurs and moving forward, 



BUILDING MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE  
MEETING MINUTES 

Thursday, June 18, 2015 – 2:30 PM 
City Hall (325 Farr Drive – Haileybury Boardroom) 

 

 

 

staff will ensure there is a policy in place.   As this is a City owned facility, the request from 
CJTT is denied. 
 
9.2. Spurline Building Painting  
 
Recommendation PW-2015-030 

 

Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

Be it recommended that: 

The Building Maintenance Committee hereby denies the request from the tenant of the Spurline 
building to paint a portion of the Spurline building in the tenants business colours. 

CARRIED 
 
 

 
10.0  ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 
The following reports will be presented to Council for consideration at the July 7, 2015 meeting. 
 

 EXP Change work order for Waterfront Upgrades 

 Award of LED Street lighting (supply of lights) 
 
11.0  CLOSED SESSION 
 

 None 
 

12.0  NEXT MEETING 

 

The next meeting of the Building Maintenance Committee is scheduled for July 29, 2015 at 2:30 PM 

 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 
Recommendation PW-BL-2015-031 

 
Moved by: Councillor Doug Jelly 

 
Be it recommended that:  

The Building Maintenance Committee, be hereby adjourned at 3:50 PM 

 

CARRIED 
 
 

      
Committee Chair 

 
      

Committee Secretary 



‘I, RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiem1siamKng Monday, May11t, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

1.0 CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

2.0 ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Councillor Mike McArthur; Councillor Jesse Foley; Tammie Caidwell,
Director of Recreation; Jeff Thompson, Superintendent of Community
Programs; Tammy Borgen-Flood Administrative Assistant; Danny
Lavigne; Mike Del Monte; Amber Sayer; Simone Holzamer; Richard
Beauchamp

REGRETS: Mayor Carman Kidd; City Manager, Chris Oslund; Paul Allair,
Superintendent of Parks and Facilities; Alex Regele

3.0 REVIEW OF REVISIONS OR DELETIONS TO AGENDA

Tammie CaIdwell added the following to Delegations;

• Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works- Farmers Market Presentation
• Al Willard, Kathy Demarce, Rebbeca Hunt- Proposal for Community Complex

Tammie CaIdwell deleted the following from New Business as Paul Allair was attending
another meeting;

• Parks and Facilities Update

4.0 APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Recommendation LS-2075-75
Moved by: Mike Del Monte
Seconded by: Chuck Durrant

Be it recommended that:
1. The Recreation Services Committee agenda for the May 1jth 2015 meeting be

approved as amended.
CARRIED

5.0 DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTERESTAND GENERAL NATURE

Mike Delmonte declared a pecuniary interest in Capital Project Updates under New
Business. His employer is directly involved with the Waterfront Upgrades Project.

1



RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiemtsiamtng Monday, Mayl 1th, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

6.0 REVIEW AND ADOPTION OF PREVIOUS MINUTES

Recommendation LS-2015-76
Moved by: Jesse Foley
Seconded by: Amber Sayer

Be it recommended that:

2. The Recreation Services Committee minutes of the April 13th, 2015 meeting be
approved as printed.

CARRIED

7.0 DELEGATIONS I PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

Doug Walsh- Farmers Market Presentation

Doug Walsh utilizing a power point presentation updated the Committee on the $2.2 million
Waterfront Development Project.

Based on the FedNor Application for the grant monies involved, the City indicated that a
permanent seasonal Farmer’s Market facility be constructed as a part of the project.

Mr. Walsh presented the site to be considered for the location of the market:

• Riverside Place- New Construction
• Algonquin Beach Park- New Construction

• Adjacent to Marco’s Place- New Construction

• New Liskeard Arena- New Construction in between Tennis Courts and Quanset
• New Liskeard Arena- Removal and New Construction (Quonset Hut)

• New Liskeard Arena- Allows Expansion Behind Parking and Quonset
• New Liskeard Arena- New Construction- Parking Lot area across street

Committee member comments included that:

• Arena locations would be ideal for families that are utilizing the arena and
Pool/Fitness Centre to also access the Farmers Market. It would be convenient and
central.

• How long would the facility be staying in the chosen location and who would be
responsible for the utilities of the building?

2



,M, “‘ RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESicmisamtng Monday, Mayl 1th 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

• The Haileybury Pavilion would be a suitable location.
• Concern was expressed that if located near the arena parking could be an issue.

Algonquin Beach Park has access to picnic shelters, parking and green space,
however there is concern that a structure could take away from the beauty of the
waterfront area.

• The municipal parking lot behind Giant Tiger/Adjacent to Marcos is ideal for
accessibility, parking and bringing more customers to downtown. It is within the BIA
and would allow for more advertising opportunities.

• An alternative is to work with private enterprise to hold the market in their parking lot

Al Willard, Kathy Demarce, Rebecca Hunt- Proposed Community Complex

Kathy Demarce explained to the Committee that various sports and service groups have
come together to express an interest in the City of Temiskaming Shores building a
Community Complex. Suggestions for the potential complex would include 2 ice pads, a
swimming pool suitable to house swim meets, indoor soccer fields, library facilities, indoor
walking track, basketball courts, senior activity rooms and other rooms suitable to house
various groups.

Al Willard conveyed that the feedback they have received from the community shows an
extremely high interest in building such a complex and tax payers would prefer to use tax
dollars towards a new complex, rather than upgrading older facilities.

Rebecca Hunt indicated that current municipal libraries are facing many challenges due to
the older buildings they are housed in.

Fundraising, government funding opportunities and partnerships with private enterprise
could be considered to off-set the cost.

Committee members commented that:

• Project should be included in the Recreation Master Plan.
• There is a need in the community for such a facility.
• The City would need to be transparent with the tax payers on the cost.
• Facilities were constructed in the 80’s with funding from Wintario but municipalities

were unable to maintain them.

3



‘I, cv .cv
j RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiemtsiamtng Monday, May11t, 2015 6:30 p.m.

Shores New Liskeard Community HaN-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

Tammie CaIdwell thanked the group for their presentation. She commented that an
assessment of the community’s needs should be completed by an objective party before a
project such as this begins. There may be funding available to off-set costs for an
assessment

Recommendation LS-2015-1 7
Moved by: Chuck Durrant
Seconded by: Danny Lavigne

Be it recommended that:
3. The Recreation Services Committee reviewed the presentation regarding the

construction of a Community Complex; and
4. The Recreation Services Committee directs Tammie Caidwell to provide an

Administrative Report to Council requesting that a Feasibility Study be completed.

CARRIED

8.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS

i. Skateboard Park Update

Discussion

As discussed at the previous meeting on April j3th Mike McArthur made a radio
announcement on April 14th advising the public that the Skatepark would not be open until
the spring inspection was complete. The inspection was completed on April 15th and the
park opened immediately.

ii. Pool and Fitness Fee Schedule and Non Resident User Fees

Discussion

As discussed at the previous meeting on April 13th Tammie Caldwell presented the
proposed 2015 Non-Resident User Fee options for the Waterfront Pool/Fitness Centre.
They are currently at 15% of program costs. The proposal indicated the fees increase either
5% or 10%. Tammie CaIdwell commented that a 5% increase would allow for further
changes and was a reasonable increase.

4



RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiemisiamtng Monday, Maylith, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

Recommendation LS-2015-78
Moved by: Danny Lavigne
Seconded by: Richard Beauchamp

Be it recommended that:
5. The Recreation Services Committee reviewed the proposed 2015 Non-Resident User

Fee options for the Waterfront Pool/Fitness Centre ; and
6. The Recreation Services Committee approves the proposed increase of 5% to Non

Resident User Fees for the Waterfront Pool/Fitness Centre and directs staff to prepare
an Administrative Report for Council’s consideration.

CARRIED

9.0 NEW BUSINESS

I. Programming Update

Discussion

Tammie CaIdwell advised that Programming Updates would now be a standing item on the
agenda.

Chairman Mike McArthur received a letter from Hugo Rivet, who is a business owner in
Haileybury, expressing his concern about the lack of programming in Haileybury. Tammie
explained that the City has not been directly involved in hands on programming; Community
groups facilitate these programs. The City offers assistance or partnerships to these groups.
Choices of locations are a decision made by the group itself.

His other concern was not having the Haileybury Arena open in the summer. The Haileybury
Arena hosted ice two years ago and the plant has a difficult time keeping up to the demand.
The New Liskeard plant is more suitable for summer ice.

Tammie advised that the Recreation Department is currently working on options for summer
programs offered by the City.

Jeff Thompson updated the Committee on various programs that are being offered in the area:

• Jumpstart After School Program- Haileybury Public School and St. Pats School- 50
children

• Tn Town Soccer- Rotary Farr Park, Haileybury
• Minor Ball Program- Dymond Ball Fields
• Shuffle Board- Rotary Farr Park, Haileybury
• Tennis- New Liskeard and Haileybury Courts
• Pickleball- Tennis Courts in Haileybury

5



rr, RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESicmvsamtng Monday, Maylith, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

• Swimming Lessons- Haileybury Beach, Pool and Fitness Centre
• Basketball- New Liskeard (Pool and Fitness Centre) and Haileybury Court(Rotary Farr

Park), Dymond ( Firefighters Park)

• Get Moving Temiskaming, Algonquin Beach Park

• Working on a Movie in the Park night at the Pavilion in Haileybury with the Rotary Club
• Community Gardens at Pool/Fitness Centre- All 10 gardens are booked
• Seniors Aquafit; Swimming; Cardio Health- Pool and Fitness Centre

• Art and Music in the Park- Wednesdays at the Pavilion in Haileybury during the summer

Committee members commented that they would like to see more City involvement with the
Sailing School in Haileybury to assist with their programs.

Tammie CaIdwell will follow up with a letter of response for Mr. Rivet

ii. Operating and Capital Budget

Discussion

Tammie Caidwell shared the items that are a part of the 2015 Recreation Operating Budget and
the 2015 Recreation Capital Project, as approved by Council. Any item that is over $5000.00 is
considered a Capital Project

ill. Project- Salute to Shannen s Dream

Discussion

On May 5th 2015, Council acknowledged receipt of Adminstrative Report RS-013-2015, in
regards to a monument for Shannen Koostachin, to be located at the New Liskeard waterfront.

Council endorsed the provision of a site for the monument to salute Shannen. As directed by
Council, Tammie CaIdwell met with Jules Koostachin, a relative of Shannen’s to view proposed
locations. The potential sites included:

• Between Riverside Place and John’s Tackle Box
• The lnukshuk at the Pool/Fitness Centre

• The Horsehoe Pit and Madd Monument

Tammie advised these sites would not interfere with park maintenance and would enhance the
beauty of the park area.

6



j .— RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
iemvsiamlng Monday, Mayllth, 2015 6:30 p.m.

Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

Recommendation LS-2015-19
Moved by: Mike Delmonte
Seconded by: Chuck Durrant

Be it recommended that:
7. The Recreation Services Committee reviewed the locations at Riverside Place/John’s

Tackle Box; Inukshuk Pool/Fitness Centre and the Horseshoe PitlMadd Monument for
Shannen’s Dream Monument; and

8. The Recreation Services Committee recommends to Council to select either three
locations as a site for the monument

iv. Get Moving Temiskaming-Ca Bouge

Discussion

The City has partnered with the Timiskaming Active Living Collaborative to hold “Get Moving
Temiskaming” on June 6th 2015 at Algonquin Beach Park in New Liskeard, from 9:00am-
3:00pm. It is an event where organizations and clubs can highlight their programs and educate
the community on the benefits of their program. It will also allow groups to create partnerships
with similar groups. The public can participate in games, watch demonstrations and learn about
activities that Timiskaming has to offer.

v. Resignation of Member Alex Regele

Discussion

Tammie CaIdwell presented an email sent by Alex Regele, advising that he will be resigning
from the Recreation Committee due to time limitations.

vi. Bicycle Friendly Community- Upcoming Workshop

Discussion

Tammie Caldwell advised the Committee that the Health Unit will be facilitating a workshop on
behalf of the Share the Road Campaign and Bicycle Friendly Community on June 10th She will
be forwarding invitations to all Committee Members.

7



7 - RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiemtsvamtng Monday, Mayl 1th 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

vu. South Temiskaming Culture Days- Request to Use New Liskeard Community Hall.

Discussion

In the past the City has supported South Temiskaming Culture Days by providing a free swim
and a free skate during the designated weekend in September. This year the organizer Pam
McKenzie is requesting to have the Non-Profit fee waived at the New Liskeard Community Hall
on September 27th 2015, for a craft sale as an addition to the event. Temiskaming Shores has
been rated in the top five municipalities in the past for the promotion of Culture Days in Canada.

Recommendation LS-20 15-20
Moved by: Chuck Durrant
Seconded by: Danny Lavigne

Be it recommended that:
9. The Recreation Services Committee reviewed the request from South Temiskaming

Culture Days to waive the non-profit rental fee at the New Liskeard Community Hall; and
10. The Recreation Services Committee approves the request.

CARRIED

10.0 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS

• Monday, June 8th

• Monday, September 14th

• Monday, October 12th

• Monday, November gth

• Monday, December 14th

11.0 CLOSED SESSION
• None

8



I, “‘‘‘“ ‘ RECREATION SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTESiemKsamlng Monday, Maylith, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Shores New Liskeard Community Hall-Former Council Chambers-90 Whitewood Ave

12.0 ADJOURNMENT

Recommendation LS-2075-21
Moved by: Danny Lavine

Be it recommended that:
1. The Recreation Services Committee meeting is adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

ommihee Chair

order

9



  Community Growth and Planning 
024-2015-CGP 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Karen Beauchamp, Director Community Growth and Planning 

Date:  July 7 2015 

Subject: Richer Encroachment Agreement – 465 Lakeshore Road North 

Attachment:  Draft Encroachment Agreement 

 

Mayor and Council: 

In 2011 Timothy Charles Richer and Wilhelmina Frances Richer, the owners of 465 
Lakeshore Road North constructed a new house on the property. When the Surveyor’s Real 
Property Report was submitted as part of the Building Permit process, it indicated that the 
deck on the front of the house encroached onto the City’s easement for water and sanitary 
sewer services. The owners requested that they be able to keep the deck as constructed.  

The Directors of Public Works and Community Growth and Planning have reviewed the 
request and recommend that the owners enter into an encroachment agreement with the 
City.  The encroachment agreement provides that if the City requires access to the 
easement, the owner at their sole cost and expense will either reconfigure the deck, re-
locate it or remove it.  

On June 24, 2015, staff provided the Draft Encroachment Agreement to the owners for their 
review.  

The Draft Encroachment Agreement is attached for Council’s consideration.  Staff 
recommends that Council pass the By-law to enter into the Encroachment Agreement at the 
August 4, 2015 regular meeting.  

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Community Growth City Manager 
and Planning 



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 024-2015-CGP 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
BY-LAW NO. 2015 - XXX 

BEING A BY-LAW TO ENTER INTO AN ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT 
WITH TIMOTHY CHARLES RICHER AND WILHELMINA FRANCES RICHER 

OWNERS OF THE 
SUBJECT PROPERTY 465 LAKESHORE ROAD NORTH 

Parcel 4254SST Part of Lot 4, Plan M-79NB Designated as Part 5 on 54R-
1614; Temiskaming Shores; District of Timiskaming 

ROLL #: 5418-010-008-079.00 
 
 

WHEREAS under Section 8 of the Municipal Act 2001, S.O., 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act. 
 
AND WHEREAS under Section 9. (1) (a) and (b) of the Municipal Act 2001, S.O., 
2001, c. 25, as amended, Section 8 shall be interpreted broadly so as to confer 
broad authority on municipalities to enable them to govern their affairs as they 
consider appropriate and to enhance their ability to respond to municipal issues; 
 
AND WHEREAS  Timothy and Wilhelmina Richer have constructed a deck that 
encroaches onto the City’s Easement for water and sanitary sewer services,  
 
AND WHEREAS the Council deems it desirable to enter into an Encroachment 
Agreement with Timothy and Wilhelmina Richer;  
 
NOW THEREFORE the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores enacts as follows: 
 

1. That the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
authorizes the entering into of an Encroachment Agreement between 
Timothy and Wilhelmina Richer “Owner” and The Corporation of the City 
of Temiskaming Shores as the “City” in the form annexed hereto as 
Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law;  

 

2. The Council agrees to permit an encroachment onto the Easement for 
municipal water and sanitary sewer services registered as Instrument No. 
LT267120 for Part 5 Plan 54R-1614 which is shown on the Surveyor’s 
Real Property Report on Schedule “B” attached to and forming part of this 
by-law;  

 

3. That the Mayor and Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute 
the Encroachment Agreement and any and all other documentation 
necessary to complete the agreement and the registering of the 
agreement on title;  



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 024-2015-CGP 

 

4. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative 
numerical, grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the 
by-law and schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of 
this by-law, where such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent 
of the by-law.  

 

READ a FIRST and SECOND TIME and FINALLY PASSED, this 7th, day of July 
2015. 
 
 

__________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk 
 



 

 
THIS ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT entered into on the ______ day of 
_____________, 2015. 
 
BETWEEN:  
 

TIMOTHY CHARLES RICHER AND WILHELMINA FRANCES RICHER 
 (the “Owner”) 

 
AND: 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
(the “City”) 

 
RECITALS: 
 

a) The Owner is the registered and beneficial owner of 465 Lakeshore Road 
North; Parcel 4254SST Part of Lot 4, Plan M-79NB Designated as Part 5 on 
54R-1614; Temiskaming Shores; District of Timiskaming. Roll No.: 5418-010-
008-079.00 (the “Property.”) 

b) The Owner has constructed a deck on the Property, which encroaches upon 
the City’s Easement for water and sanitary sewer services (the 
“Encroachment”).  

c) The City is prepared to permit the Encroachment to continue to encroach 
upon the City-owned land. The Encroachment is shown on the Surveyor’s 
Real Property Report on Schedule “B”, hereto attached. 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. In the event the City delivers written notice to the Owner that the City requires 
to access the easement which is affected by the Encroachment, the Owner 
shall, at its sole cost and expense either reconfigure, or relocate the 
Encroachment in a manner acceptable to the City, acting reasonably, or in the 
alternative, remove the Encroachment.  

2. The Owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the 
Encroachment and all related expenses. 

3. The Owner shall indemnify and save harmless the City from all loss, costs 
and damages which the City may incur, arising from the existence of the 
Encroachment or the use, maintenance or repair thereof. 

4. The Owner covenants and agrees that this Encroachment Agreement is 
restricted to the existing Encroachment and the use, maintenance and repair 
thereof, not any expansions or further improvements thereto. 

5. This Encroachment Agreement shall be binding upon the Owner, its 
successors and assigns and shall not expire until the date upon which the 
Encroachment is removed or this by-law is repealed. 



 

 

In Witness whereof the parties have set their hands and seals on the date first 
above written. 
 
 
THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 

__________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk 
 

THE OWNERS 
__________________________ 
Timothy Charles Richer 
 
 
__________________________ 
Wilhelmina Frances Richer 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 





  Community Growth and Planning 
025-2015-CGP 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Karen Beauchamp, Director Community Growth and Planning 

Date:  July 7 2015 

Subject: Graves Easement Agreement – 370 Agnes Avenue 

Attachment:  Draft Easement Agreement 

 

Mayor and Council: 

In 2013, Mr. Richard Graves, owner of 370 Agnes Avenue applied for a Building Permit to 
remove  a 12’ x 18’ kitchen addition and replace it with a 16’ x 26’ addition. During site 
preparation, it was apparent that a 36” City stormwater sewer pipe crossed Mr. Graves’ 
property.  Mr. Graves amended the Building Permit to reduce the width of the addition from 
26’ to 23’ on the west end. 

Public Works staff met with the owner to discuss the requirement for an Easement 
Agreement and he agreed to enter into an agreement and have it registered on title. 

The City retained Exp. Geomatics Inc. to survey a 3m wide easement over the existing 
stormwater sewer pipe and prepare a Reference Plan. On January 5, 2015 Plan 54R-5823 
was deposited at Land Titles.  

On June 25, 2015, Staff prepared a Draft Easement Agreement and provided it to the owner 
for his review.  

The Draft Easement Agreement is attached for Council’s consideration.  Staff recommend 
that Council pass the By-law to enter into the Easement Agreement at the August 4, 2015 
regular meeting. . 

Staff also recommends retaining George Kemp, Solicitor to register the Easement 
Agreement on title for the property at 370 Agnes Avenue.   

 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Community Growth City Manager 
and Planning 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 025-2015-CGP 

 
Schedule Text 61 

 
Transfer of Easement in Gross 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made this                 day of                                     2015. 
 
BETWEEN: 
 
 

RICHARD GRAVES 
(Transferor) 

-and- 

 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
 (Transferee)  
 
 
Subject Property:  
PIN 61338-0391 Pcl 11948 Sec SST; Firstly: Pt Lt 7 Con 1 Dymond as in LT107968; 
Temiskaming Shores; District of Timiskaming; and 
 
PIN 61338-0392 Pcl 4778 Sec SST; Pt Lt 7 Con 1 Dymond as in LT56413 except Pt 1 
to 3 TER 461; Temiskaming Shores; District of Timiskaming 
 
 
In consideration of the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) paid by the Transferee to the 
Transferor, the Transferor grants and transfers to the Transferee, its successors and 
assigns a free and unencumbered easement in perpetuity, upon, over, in, under and 
across the Transferor's Lands to construct, operate, maintain, and repair a storm water 
collection system for its use as required in the municipal business carried on by the 
Transferee; together with the right of access to the Transferee, its contractors, servants, 
agents and employees, vehicles, equipment and supplies over the Transferor's Lands, 
for the purpose of exercising the rights hereby granted.  
 
The Transferor shall have the right to fully use and enjoy the Transferor's Lands except 
as may be necessary for any of the purposes hereby granted to the Transferee provided 
that without the prior written consent of the Transferee, the Transferor shall not 
excavate, drill or erect over, in, under and across the Transferor's Lands any structures, 
pit, well, foundation or pavement. 
 
The Transferee agrees that no work shall at any time be done in such a manner as to 
obstruct or delay or in any way interfere with the operations of the Transferor. 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 025-2015-CGP 

 
 
Provided however the Transferee, shall consent to the Transferor erecting fences, 
drains and constructing pathways and walks across, on and in the lands herein 
described or any portion or portions thereof provided that before commencing any such 
work the Transferor: 
 
(a) shall give to the Transferee not less than 48 hours’ notice in writing, setting forth 

the work desired to be done, in order that the Transferee may have a 
representative present to inspect the site, the work to be done and the 
performance of such work, and; 

 
(b) shall follow the instructions of the aforesaid representative as to the performance 

of such work in order that no damage will be occasioned to the municipal 
infrastructure of the Transferee;  

 
In making any of its installations, the Transferee shall observe and carry them out 
according to recognized good engineering practice and in accordance with all applicable 
governmental laws, regulations or requirements concerning the same.  
 
The Transferee shall comply with all statutes, regulations, by-laws, codes and 
requirements of all governments and governmental authorities and all boards and 
commissions applicable thereto with respect to its use and occupation of the 
Transferor’s Lands.  
 
The Transferee shall make full and complete compensation for any damage caused to 
the Transferor's physical property or that of any other user of the Transferor's property 
by the Transferee's act or omission or that of any of its officers, employees, servants, 
agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at law responsible or for damage 
attributable to the equipment owned or operated by the Transferee, its officers, 
employees, servants, agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at law 
responsible.  
 
The Transferee shall make full and complete compensation for any bodily injury or 
death to any person caused by the Transferee's act or omission or that of any of its 
officers, employees, servants, agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at 
law responsible or for bodily injury or death attributable to the equipment owned or 
operated by the Transferee, its officers, employees, servants, agents, contractors or 
invitees or those for whom it is at law responsible.  
   
The Transferee shall waive against the Transferor, its officers, employees, agents or 
contractors any claims or any kind whether directly or indirectly arising out of or 
connected with the existence of this Transfer of Easement and for any injury to or death 
of any person or for any loss of or damage to any property or equipment belonging to 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 025-2015-CGP 

 
the Transferee or its employees, servants, agents, invitees, licensees, contractors or 
visitors and for any loss or damage of the Transferee with respect to its installation and 
use of the property, unless caused by the negligent act or omission of the Transferor, its 
officers, employees, agents, contractors or those for whom it is at law responsible.  
 
The Transferee agrees to indemnify the Transferor and save it harmless from and 
against any and all actions, suits, claims, damage, costs, liability and expenses in any 
manner based upon, connected with or arising out of any breach, violation or non-
performance by the Transferee of any of the terms and conditions of this Transfer of 
Easement, including the effects of any applicable environmental legislation, unless 
caused by the negligent act or omission of the Transferor, its officers, employees, 
agents, contractors or those for whom it is at law responsible.  
 
The Transferee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in full force and effect the 
following insurance policies: 
 

i) Commercial General Liability insurance to a policy limit of at least five million 
dollars ($5,000,000) in primary and umbrella/excess liability policy including but 
not limited bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, product liability, tenants 
legal liability, contractual liability, owners and contractors protective, contingent 
employer’s liability, non-owned automobile liability, cross liability and severability of 
interest clause. 

ii) All risks property insurance for not less than full replacement cost value of the 
equipment and personal property. The policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation 
in favour of the Transferor. 

iii) Automobile Liability insurance with respect to owned or leased vehicles, having a 
policy limit of at least two million dollars ($2,000,000) inclusive per occurrence.  

 
The Lands to be benefited by this easement is the head office of the Transferee.  
Municipal address: P.O. Box 2050; 325 Farr Drive, Haileybury, Ontario; P0J 1K0. 
 
The Transferee agrees that this easement agreement shall be registered on title for the 
Subject Property at the Transferor’s expense.  
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have hereunto set their hands and seals 
the day and year first above written. 

 
 
SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED 
 
In the presence of: 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 025-2015-CGP 

 
THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 

 
     

_________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
_________________________ 
Clerk 

 
 
_______________________ _________________________ 
Witness  
 Richard Graves  
  
 





  Community Growth and Planning 
026-2015-CGP 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Karen Beauchamp, Director Community Growth and Planning 

Date:  July 7 2015 

Subject: Lantaigne Easement Agreement – 469 Lakeshore Road North 

Attachment:  Draft Easement Agreement 

 

Mayor and Council: 

In 1991, the Town of New Liskeard surveyed an easement for water and sanitary sewer 
services over the property at 469 Lakeshore Road North and approximately twelve 
neighbouring properties. Most of the property owners entered into an Easement Agreement 
with the Town of New Liskeard and the agreements were registered on title for the 
properties. 

Marjolaine Andree Lantaigne and Raymond Fernand Lantaigne are the new owners of the 
property at 469 Lakeshore Road North.  They have pre-consulted with staff in the Planning, 
Building and Public Works Departments regarding demolishing the existing house on the 
property and constructing a new home. During the pre-consultation, the owner’s solicitor, 
George Kemp, Kemp Pirie advised that there is no easement agreement registered on title 
against this property.  

Staff met with the owners to discuss the requirement for an Easement Agreement and they 
agreed to enter into an agreement and have it registered on title. On June 24, 2015, staff 
provided the Draft Easement Agreement to the owners for their review.  

The Draft Easement Agreement is attached for Council’s consideration.  Staff recommends 
that Council pass the By-law to enter into the Easement Agreement at the August 4, 2015 
regular meeting.  

Staff also recommend retaining George Kemp, Solicitor to register the Easement Agreement 
on title for the property at 469 Lakeshore Road North.  

 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Community Growth City Manager 
and Planning 



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 026-2015-CGP 

 
Schedule Text 61 

 
Transfer of Easement in Gross 

 
THIS AGREEMENT made this                 day of                                     2015. 
 
BETWEEN: 
 
 

MARJOLAINE ANDREE LANTAIGNE and RAYMOND FERNAND LANTAIGNE 
  

(Transferor) 

-and- 

 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
(Transferee) 

 
 
Subject Property:  469 Lakeshore Road North;  Roll No. 5418 010 008 080.00 
 
PIN 61399-0122 Part 6 on Plan 54R-1614 Parcel 14784 Sec SST Pt Lt4 E/S Lakeshore 
Rd. PL M79NB Dymond as in LT105127 firstly; Temiskaming Shores; District of 
Timiskaming; and 
 
PIN 61339-0121 Part 7 on Plan 54R-1614 Parcel 17355 Sec SST Pt Lt4 E/S Lakeshore 
Rd. PL M79NB Dymond as in LT114760 secondly; Temiskaming Shores; District of 
Timiskaming 
 
 
In consideration of the sum of Two Dollars ($2.00) paid by the Transferee to the 
Transferor, the Transferor grants and transfers to the Transferee, its successors and 
assigns a free and unencumbered easement in perpetuity, upon, over, in, under and 
across the Transferor's Lands to construct, operate, maintain, and repair municipal 
water and sanitary sewer systems for its use as required in the municipal business 
carried on by the Transferee; together with the right of access to the Transferee, its 
contractors, servants, agents and employees, vehicles, equipment and supplies over 
the Transferor's Lands, for the purpose of exercising the rights hereby granted.  
 
The Transferor shall have the right to fully use and enjoy the Transferor's Lands except 
as may be necessary for any of the purposes hereby granted to the Transferee provided 
that without the prior written consent of the Transferee, the Transferor shall not 



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 026-2015-CGP 

 
excavate, drill or erect over, in, under and across the Transferor's Lands any structures, 
pit, well, foundation or pavement. 
 
The Transferee agrees that no work shall at any time be done in such a manner as to 
obstruct or delay or in any way interfere with the operations of the Transferor. 
 
Provided however the Transferee, shall consent to the Transferor erecting fences, 
drains and constructing pathways and walks across, on and in the lands herein 
described or any portion or portions thereof provided that before commencing any such 
work the Transferor: 
 
(a) shall give to the Transferee not less than 48 hours’ notice in writing, setting forth 

the work desired to be done, in order that the Transferee may have a 
representative present to inspect the site, the work to be done and the 
performance of such work, and; 

 
(b) shall follow the instructions of the aforesaid representative as to the performance 

of such work in order that no damage will be occasioned to the municipal 
infrastructure of the Transferee;  

 
In making any of its installations, the Transferee shall observe and carry them out 
according to recognized good engineering practice and in accordance with all applicable 
governmental laws, regulations or requirements concerning the same.  
 
The Transferee shall comply with all statutes, regulations, by-laws, codes and 
requirements of all governments and governmental authorities and all boards and 
commissions applicable thereto with respect to its use and occupation of the 
Transferor’s Lands.  
 
The Transferee shall make full and complete compensation for any damage caused to 
the Transferor's physical property or that of any other user of the Transferor's property 
by the Transferee's act or omission or that of any of its officers, employees, servants, 
agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at law responsible or for damage 
attributable to the equipment owned or operated by the Transferee, its officers, 
employees, servants, agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at law 
responsible.  
 
The Transferee shall make full and complete compensation for any bodily injury or 
death to any person caused by the Transferee's act or omission or that of any of its 
officers, employees, servants, agents, contractors or invitees or those for whom it is at 
law responsible or for bodily injury or death attributable to the equipment owned or 
operated by the Transferee, its officers, employees, servants, agents, contractors or 
invitees or those for whom it is at law responsible.  



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 026-2015-CGP 

 
   
The Transferee shall waive against the Transferor, its officers, employees, agents or 
contractors any claims or any kind whether directly or indirectly arising out of or 
connected with the existence of this Transfer of Easement and for any injury to or death 
of any person or for any loss of or damage to any property or equipment belonging to 
the Transferee or its employees, servants, agents, invitees, licensees, contractors or 
visitors and for any loss or damage of the Transferee with respect to its installation and 
use of the property, unless caused by the negligent act or omission of the Transferor, its 
officers, employees, agents, contractors or those for whom it is at law responsible.  
 
The Transferee agrees to indemnify the Transferor and save it harmless from and 
against any and all actions, suits, claims, damage, costs, liability and expenses in any 
manner based upon, connected with or arising out of any breach, violation or non-
performance by the Transferee of any of the terms and conditions of this Transfer of 
Easement, including the effects of any applicable environmental legislation, unless 
caused by the negligent act or omission of the Transferor, its officers, employees, 
agents, contractors or those for whom it is at law responsible.  
 
The Transferee shall, at its own expense, obtain and maintain in full force and effect the 
following insurance policies: 
 

i) Commercial General Liability insurance to a policy limit of at least five million 
dollars ($5,000,000) in primary and umbrella/excess liability policy including but 
not limited bodily injury, property damage, personal injury, product liability, tenants 
legal liability, contractual liability, owners and contractors protective, contingent 
employer’s liability, non-owned automobile liability, cross liability and severability of 
interest clause. 

ii) All risks property insurance for not less than full replacement cost value of the 
equipment and personal property. The policy shall contain a waiver of subrogation 
in favour of the Transferor. 

iii) Automobile Liability insurance with respect to owned or leased vehicles, having a 
policy limit of at least two million dollars ($2,000,000) inclusive per occurrence.  

 
The Lands to be benefited by this easement is the head office of the Transferee. 
Municipal address: P.O. Box 2050; 325 Farr Drive, Haileybury, Ontario; P0J 1K0. 
 
The Transferee agrees that this easement agreement shall be registered on title for the 
Subject Property at the Transferor’s expense.  
 
SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED 
 



Appendix 1 to 
Memo 026-2015-CGP 

 
In the presence of: 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 

 
     

_________________________ 
Mayor 
 
 
_________________________ 
Clerk 

 
 
_______________________ _________________________ 
Witness  
 Marjolaine Andree Lantaigne 
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 Raymond Fernand Lantaigne  
  
 





  Community Growth and Planning 
027-2015-CGP 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jennifer Pye, Planner 

Date:  July 7, 2015 

Subject: City of Temiskaming Shores Telecommunication Pole Concurrence – Haileybury 
Water Reservoir 

Attachments: Spectrum Group Notification Letter – Haileybury Water Reservoir 
  

Mayor and Council: 

The City of Temiskaming Shores has contracted Spectrum Communication Group to conduct the 
appropriate Industry Canada process to install a 29.3m (96’) telecommunication tower on City-
owned property at the Haileybury Reservoir located at 400 Niven Street South. This tower will be 
used by OCWA and will support wireless networking antennas required to provide surveillance, 
control and data acquisition (SCADA) to a number of sewage pumping and treatment stations in 
Haileybury. As requested by Spectrum Group and in compliance with Industry Canada’s client 
guidelines for radio communication and broadcasting antenna systems, concurrence for the 
proposal from the City is considered as the conclusion for local consultation. 

Telecommunication facilities such as the one proposed are federally regulated and consultation 
with the municipality was not previously required as local Official Plan and Zoning policies do not 
apply to their location and installation. New procedures from Industry Canada require consultation 
with the local land use authority and provide an opportunity for the land use authority to work with 
the proponent to discuss siting options and address reasonable and relevant concerns. Industry 
Canada requires the proponent to send a notification letter to all properties within a radius of three 
times the tower height, in this case 300’. 

The City of Temiskaming Shores Official Plan and Town of Haileybury Zoning By-law 85-27 do not 
contain specific provisions or allowances for the installation of telecommunications facilities within 
the settlement area for the City or within the Town of Haileybury. The Haileybury Reservoir property 
is designated Employment Area in the City of Temiskaming Shores Official Plan and is zoned 
Industrial (I) in the Town of Haileybury Zoning By-law 85-27. Surrounding properties are designated 
Employment Areas, Mixed Use Areas, and Residential Neighbourhood and are zoned Industrial (I), 
and Residential (R). Surrounding land uses are primarily industrial and vacant land with few 
residential dwellings in immediate proximity to the property.  

The information submitted by Spectrum Group includes a picture of a simulated view of the site 
after the tower is installed taken from Niven Street South. Spectrum Group confirmed that, as of 
Tuesday, June 30, 2015, no comments or concerns have been received by their representatives. 
Likewise, no comments or concerns have been received by the City. 



Given the above information it is recommended that Council pass a resolution indicating 
concurrence with the proposed telecommunication tower at the Haileybury Reservoir located at 400 
Niven Street South. 

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Jennifer Pye Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO  Christopher W. Oslund 
Planner Director of Community Growth City Manager 
 and Planning 
 



SPECTRUM /
GROUP

Revision of Notification Letter

Date: May29, 2015

Site: Haileybury Reservoir, Temiskaming Shores

Subject: Tower Installation at 400 Niven Street

Please note that the Notification Letter mailed to you recently (issue I dated May 19, 2015) was
revised to include additional information required by Industry Canada CPC-2-0-03. This
information was inadvertently excluded from issue 1 and has been included in this issue dated
May 29, 2015.

The following information has been added:

Section 6 was revised with a reference to photographic images included as Attachment 4.

Section 11 was revised to include contact information for the Land Use Authority for the area as
well as the Industry Canada district office.

Sorry for any inconvenience this may have caused.

Spectrum Group

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



AN... L.&....
ca’, .vW# 4.

61 SPECTRUM Teirnskaming
GROUP Shores

. • Dke —r w1

Notification Letter

Date: May 29, 2015, Issue 2

Site: Haileybury Reservoir, Temiskaming Shores

Subject: Tower Installation at 400 Niven Street

As per Industry Canada’s requirement, the purpose of this notification is to inform you that
Spectrum Group is planning to construct a telecommunications tower at the Haileybury
Reservoir located at 400 Niven Street South. You are receiving this notification because you
own property within the required notification distance of the Haileybury Reservoir.

As part of a project that is being implemented to provide communications facilities to various
sewer and water installations, the City of Temiskaming Shores proposes to install a small 29.3
meter (96 foot) high tower on municipal lands at the Haileybury Reservoir located at 400 Niven
Street. This tower will support wireless networking antennas required to provide surveillance,
control, and data acquisition (SCADA) to a number of sewage pumping and treatment stations
located in the Haileybury area. This network will improve monitoring capabilities, operational
control, and overall efficiency of existing sewage system infrastructure.

The information contained in the remainder of this notification meets the requirements outlined
in Industry Canada Client Procedures Circular CPC-2-0-03, issue 5, Appendix 1.

1. Purpose of the Structure: The proposed tower will support wireless antennas designed
to distribute data links to from the main water treatment plant to five sewage pumping
and treatment stations. The location of the tower is selected based on its ability to
provide good RF coverage to the five stations. No other suitable structures are available
in the area that can support the equipment economically while meeting the required
technical specifications.

2. Location: The proposed tower will be constructed on municipal lands located at 400
Niven Street, set back approximately 30 meters west of the centerline of Niven Street.
The location is shown on Attachment #1. The approximate geographical coordinates of
the site are: Latitude 47.4484 degrees; Longitude -79.6433 degrees.

3. RF Exposure Levels: RE output power of networking equipment proposed is relatively
low. Consequently, the tower and its antennas will not expose the public to any harmful
levels of radio frequency (RF) exposure and will be installed and operated on an ongoing
basis so as to comply with Health Canada’s Safety Code 6, including combined effects
of the local spectrum environment. This code establishes safety guidelines for public
protection against the effects of radio frequency fields.

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



4. Access Control: Pubic access by the reservoir facility on Niven Street is not permitted.
The facility is surrounded by a gated five-foot chain link fence that is topped with barbed
wire which is supported on angled brackets. The tower structure will be situated inside
this locked fence perimeter. The electronic equipment associated with the antennas will
be housed inside an existing secured building that is not accessible to the general
public.

5. Environmental Status: This tower structure and antenna installation does not require
an environmental assessment as the facility meets the exclusion criteria as specified in
the Canadian Environmental Assessment Act.

6. Tower and Antenna System: A profile of the tower (TitanTM model) is included as
Attachment #2. This tower will support two 900 MHz antennas that distribute broadband
radio signals to the Hailebury Water Treatment Plant as well as five other stations in
Haileybury and North Cobalt. Images of the proposed antennas are included on
Attachment 3. Photographic images of an existing Titan tower installation as well as its
position and relative height on the site are included as Attachment 4.

7. Aviation Obstruction Marking: The municipality does not plan to equip the tower with
white, red, or flashing aviation obstruction lighting. However, the City will conform to any
aeronautical safety requirements that may be mandated by Transport Canada or NAV
Canada. Typically, lighting or a paint marking scheme is not required on smaller towers
such as the one proposed.

8. Installation Practices and Structural Adequacy: The tower proposed is commonly used
throughout the region for various telecommunications applications and is designed to
support the intended antenna load with a significant safety margin. The tower and
associated antennas will be installed in accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications
and established installation practices.

9. Land Use Requirements: The site selected is located on lands within the Haileybury
Industrial Park. Although preliminary approval has been granted for this particular
installation, upon the conclusion of the consultation process, final approval from City
Council will be requested before construction can begin.

10. Additional Information: Please be advised that tower sites, their safety, and
coordination, is under the jurisdiction of the Government of Canada through Industry
Canada. The City is initiating this notification in accordance with Industry Canada’s
guidelines. More information is available on Industry Canada’s Spectrum Management
and Telecommunications web site http://www.ic.qc.ca/towers.

11. Contact Information: This notice initiates an invitation to the public to provide written
comments to Spectrum Group about this proposal by June 30, 2015. Please mail, e-mail,
or fax your comments to the address below:

City of Temiskaming Shores
do Spectrum Group

132 Imperial Road,
North Bay, Ontario, P1A4M5

Attn: Mr. Wayne Lynch
E-mail- consultation@spectrumtelecom.ca

Fax: (705) 474-6192

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



Phone: (705) 474-6368, Toll Free: 1-800-267-8560
The Land Use Authority (LUA) for the Haileybury area is the City of Temiskaming Shores.
Contact information for the LUA is as follows.

City of Temiskaming Shores
Attention: Jennifer Pye
P.O. Box 2050
Haileybury, ON POJ 11(0

Phone: (705) 672-3363, extension 4105
Fax: (705) 672-29 1 1

Contact information for the district Industry Canada office for Northern Ontario is as
follows.

Industry Canada
2 Queen Street East
Sault Ste. Marie ON P6A 1Y3

Phone: 1-855-465-6307
Fax: (705) 941-4607

12. Acknowledgement of Concerns: Following the date for public responses as noted
above, any questions, comments, or concerns submitted will be acknowledged within 14
days and a formal response in writing provided within 60 days of receipt. The public will
then have 27 days from the date of correspondence to review and reply to the final
response.

Kindly review this proposal and provide any comments you may have within the time period
outlined above. Thank you.

Wayne Lynch
Project Administrator
Spectrum Group

Spectrum Group
Spectrum Group is administering this public consultation process on behalf of the City of Temiskaming
Shores. Spectrum Group is a wireless and broadband solutions company that provides integrated
telecommunications networks for residential and business clients throughout Northern Ontario. More
information can be found on the Spectrum website:
(www. srectrumtelecom.ca/en/about-us).

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



40
0

N
w

en
S

tr
ee

t

/

A
tt

ac
hm

en
t

#1

“
‘

—
r

La
ke

en
ls

ça
m

ft
gu

e

km
C

op
yr

ig
ht

©
an

d
(P

)
19

88
—

20
12

M
ic

ro
so

ft
C

or
po

ra
ti

on
an

d/
or

its
su

pp
li

er
s.

A
ll

ri
gh

ts
re

se
rv

ed
.

ht
tp

://
w

m
ic

ro
so

ft
co

m
ls

tr
ee

ts
/

C
er

ta
in

m
ap

pi
ng

an
d

di
re

ct
io

n
da

ta
C

20
12

N
A

V
rE

Q
.A

ll
ng

ht
s

re
se

rv
ed

.
T

h
e

D
at

a
fo

r
ar

ea
s

of
C

an
ad

a
in

cl
u
d
es

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

ta
k
en

w
ith

p
er

m
is

si
o
n

fr
om

C
an

ad
ia

n
au

th
o

n
ti

es
,

in
cl

ud
in

g.
C

H
er

M
aj

es
ty

th
e

Q
u

ee
n

in
R

ig
ht

of
C

an
ad

a,
C

Q
u

ee
n

s
P

n
n

te
r

fo
r

O
nt

an
o.

N
A

V
TE

Q
an

d
N

A
V

TE
Q

O
N

B
O

A
R

D
ar

e
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

of
N

A
V

rE
Q

.
©

20
12

T
el

e
A

tla
s

N
or

th
A

m
er

ic
a,

In
c.

Al
l

ng
ht

s
re

se
rv

ed
.

T
el

e
A

tla
s

an
d

T
el

e
A

tla
s

N
or

th
A

m
en

ca
ar

e
tr

ad
em

ar
ks

of
T

al
e

A
tla

s,
In

c.
©

20
12

by
A

pp
lie

d
G

eo
gr

ap
hi

c
S

ol
ut

io
ns

.
Al

l
ri

gh
ts

re
se

rv
ed

.
P

or
ti

on
s

C
C

op
yr

ig
ht

20
12

by
W

oo
da

ll
P

ub
li

ca
ti

on
s

C
or

p.
Al

l
ri

gh
ts

re
se

rv
ed

.

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



A
tt

ac
hm

en
t

#2

,
.
—

SU
PP

O
R

T
PI

PE
.9

’
0.

0.
x

8—
0”

LG
.

3,
96

0.
00

13
.1

01

TO
P

M
O

U
N

TI
N

G
A

N
G

LE
&

TO
P

C
R

O
SS

A
N

G
LE

•
1/

2”
U

—
B

O
Ll

A
SS

EM
BL

Y
•

3.
96

3.
00

01
.0

06

•
BO

TT
O

M
M

O
U

N
TI

N
G

A
N

G
LE

&
BO

TT
O

M
C

R
O

SS
A

N
G

LE

FO
U

N
D

A
T

IO
N

D
E

SI
G

N
(N

O
R

M
A

L
D

R
Y

SO
IL

)

75
’

55
’

/

EO
U

A
LS

3F
1

—
(b

)
DI

VI
DE

D
BY

18
0

(2
)

M
A

X
IM

U
M

A
L

L
O

W
A

B
L

E
A

N
T

E
N

N
A

A
R

E
A

SU
RV

IV
A

L
D

ES
IG

N
N

O
IC

E
(R

O
U

N
D

/F
L

A
T

)

70
m

ph
Bi

N
D

85
m

ph
W

IN
D

10
0m

ph
W

IN
D

15
/1

0
(s

qf
t)

3
/2

(s
qf

t)
,

96
’

1
2
0
0

T
IT

A
N

T
O

W
E

R
(P

/N
4.

95
.0

21
1.

00
0)

9”
c/

c

12
”

c
/c

15
”

c/
c

18
”

c/
c

21
”

c/
c

24
”

c/
c

27
”

c
/c

30
”

c
/c

33
”

c
/c

36
”

c
/c

39
”

c
/c

42
”

c/
c

45
”

c/
c

TO
P

SE
CT

IO
N

#2

SE
CT

IO
N

#

SE
CT

IO
N

#4

SE
CT

IO
N

#5

SE
CT

IO
N

#6

SE
CT

IO
N

#

SE
CT

IO
N

#8

SE
CT

IO
N

#9

SE
CT

IO
N

#1
0

SE
CT

IO
N

#1
1

SE
CT

IO
N

#1
2

SE
CT

IO
N

#1
3

EQ
UA

LS
3F

1
—

(b
)

DI
VI

DE
D

BY
TW

O
(2

)

7.
5’

5,
5’

L
\
‘

S
E

C
T

IO
N

S
P

L
IC

E

U
PP

ER
SE

CT
IO

N
LE

G
FI

TS
IN

SI
DE

LE
GS

OF
LO

W
ER

SE
C1

1O
N

LE
G

3/
8”

x
3/

4”
35

50
0

(S
ec

I
#2

—
Se

ct
#6

)
7/

16
”

x
1”

JS
50

0
(S

ec
t

#7
—

Se
ct

#8
)

1/
2”

x
1”

13
50

0
(S

ec
t

#9
—

Se
ct

#1
0)

5/
8”

x
1—

1/
4”

G
R.

5
(S

ec
t

#1
1

—
Se

ct
#1

3)

T
O

P
E

L
E

V
A

T
IO

N

/

6

AC
TU

AL
TO

W
ER

HE
IG

HT
:

A
CH

IE
V

ED
U

TI
LI

ZI
N

G
SU

PP
O

R
T

PI
PE

PR
O

V
ID

ED

GR
AD

E

AN
CH

OR
ST

UD
LE

GS

(6
)

15
M

(#
4)

HO
RI

ZO
NT

AL
TI

ES
8

12
”

D.
C

(2
4)

2D
M

(#
6)

VE
RT

IC
AL

BA
RS

,
BE

NT
AT

BO
TT

OM
SP

A
CE

EV
EN

LY
A

RO
U

N
D

PE
RI

M
ET

ER
O

F
CO

N
CR

ET
E

FO
U

N
D

A
11

O
N

LO
A

D
S:

M
AX

.
OV

ER
TU

RN
IN

G
M

OM
EN

T
(K

F
l)

=
10

5.
00

M
AX

.
SH

EA
R

(k
ip

s)
=

3.
0

DE
SI

GN
UP

LI
FT

PE
R

IN
DI

VI
DU

AL
LE

G
(k

ip
s)

=
32

.0

N
O

T
E

S’
1)

PR
E—

AS
SE

M
BL

ED
PA

RT
NU

M
BE

R
4.

95
.0

21
1.

00
0.

—
—

2)
M

AX
.

AN
TE

NN
A

LO
AD

S
AR

E
CE

NT
RA

LL
Y

LO
CA

TE
D

AN
D

BA
LA

NC
ED

,
M

T
OR

LE
SS

AB
OV

E
TI

E
TO

W
ER

TO
P.

3)
“S

UR
VI

VA
L”

DE
SI

GN
IN

NO
T

H
E

SA
llE

A
S

E
IA

-2
22

.
FO

R
CI

A
CO

M
PL

IA
N

CE
SE

E
O

U
R

SU
PE

R
II

TA
N

M
O

D
EL

S.
‘

IRY
LO

H 1
51

4)
M

IN
IM

UM
i2

ks
i

YI
EL

D
FO

R
AL

L
CO

M
PO

N
EN

TS
.

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

:
SI

T
E

.
sc

A
L

E
:

5)
CO

N
ST

RU
CT

ED
ER

OM
PA

SS
IV

A
TE

D
G

—
90

CO
A

T
GA

LV
AN

IZ
ED

ST
EE

L
SH

EE
T.

I
I

14
5,

00
X

D
A

TE
:

IB
Y

.
Ic

H
e

IA
PP

:
6)

TO
PI

ER
S

CO
M

E
AS

SE
M

BL
ED

IN
8F

1
SE

CT
iO

N
S.

ei
I

M
ON

I
CO

I
7)

lO
P

SU
PP

O
R

T
PI

PE
IS

IN
CL

U
D

ED
A

M
RH

CR
IS

SU
ED

FO
R

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

5
A

PR
07

TI
TL

E’
ID

R
A

W
IN

G
N

O
.

8)
FO

R
OP

TI
ON

AL
RO

CK
BO

LT
FO

UN
DA

TI
ON

SE
E

DW
G

O
D

00
01

.6
1D

.D
O

33
AN

D
00

00
01

.6
10

.0
02

1.
#

C
F

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
A

TE
96

’
12

00
TI

TA
N

TO
W

ER
00

00
01

.6
10

.0
10

6

CO
NC

RE
TE

VO
LU

M
E:

7.
0

CU
BI

C
YA

RD
S

cR
N

rT
E

N
nA

t:
OC

t
IN

W
EC

EC
TU

PI
.

PR
O

PE
RT

T
M

O
lD

S
HE

RE
IN

ON
E

TH
E

PR
O

N
ER

O
or

TR
YL

ON
I,W

IU
FA

cr
U

C
N

C
C

D
U

?N
IO

LT
D

A
U

.
DU

PL
IC

AT
IO

N,
RE

cO
RD

IN
G

.
D

IS
cL

O
SU

R
E

DR
U

SE
IS

PR
D

H
T

C
D

W
IT

ID
O

T
W

RI
TT

EN
CO

N
SE

N
T

O
F

TH
YL

DN
U

O
N

U
A

C
R

N
G

CO
U

PO
N

Y
LT

D

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



Attachment #3

Antenna Components Mounted on the Tower Top Section

Figure 1: Omni Directional Antenna (mounted at tower Top)

Dimensions: Length 186 in. X 2.5 in. (diameter)

Dimensions: length 27 in. X width 8 in.

Figure 2: Directional Antenna (mounted below tower top)

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



Attachment #4
Image of Titan Tower and Simulated Position at the Site

Photo 1: Typical Titan 96-Foot Tower Located in a Rural Area

Photo 2: Approximate Tower Profile Showing Relative Position and Height at the Reservoir Site

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP



   
Community Growth and Planning 

028-2015-CGP 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Jennifer Pye, Planner 

Date:  July 7, 2015 

Subject: Deeming By-law for 110 Roseneath Avenue  

 (Lots 110 and 111, on Plan M-79NB; Parcels 7549SST and 19274SST) 
Attachments: Request for Council to Pass Deeming By-law 
 Draft Deeming By-law 

Mayor and Council: 

Frank Gagnon has submitted a request for a deeming by-law for his property at 110 Roseneath 
Avenue, New Liskeard. The property is comprised of Lots 110 and 111 on Plan M79NB. Mr. Gagnon 
has indicated that he would like to build a new single detached home on the property and would 
remove the existing home upon occupancy of the new dwelling. The owner would be required to 
ensure the new home meets all provisions of the Town of New Liskeard Zoning By-law 2233 or 
obtain Planning Act approval for any variances from these provisions. 

The subject property is designated Residential Neighbourhood in the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Official Plan and is zoned Rural Residential (R1) in the Town of New Liskeard Zoning By-law 2233. 
The R1 Zone contemplates development on larger, more rural lots and allows less building area than 
the more urban area. Passing the deeming by-law and merging the lots will create a larger property 
and ensure that the relatively small lots cannot be sold individually without approval from the City 
through the Committee of Adjustment. 

If the Deeming By-law is passed it will be registered on title at the owners’ expense and MPAC will be 
notified of the change. It is recommended that Council pass the deeming by-law. 

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Jennifer Pye Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO  Christopher W. Oslund 
Planner Director of Community Growth City Manager 
 and Planning 
 



June 26, 2015

I Franklin Gagnon live at 110 Roseneath, New Liskeard Ontario and own the adjoining lot 111
plan M79NB and would like to deem them as one lot.

Franklin Gagnon

FECEVED

JUN 2 6 2015

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 028-2015-CGP



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-000 

Being a by-law to designate any plan of subdivision, or part 
thereof, that has been registered for eight years or more, 

which shall be deemed as not a registered plan of subdivision 
110 Roseneath Avenue - Roll Nos. 54-18-010-008-200.00 and 

54-18-010-008-201.00 

Whereas Section 50(4) of the Planning Act, R.S.P. 1990, c.P.13, as amended 
authorizes the Council of a municipality to designate by by-law, a plan of subdivision, or 
any part thereof, that has been registered for eight (8) years of more, which shall be 
deemed not to be a registered plan of subdivision for the purposes of subdivision 
control; 

And whereas the property owner has requested that the following properties be 
merged on title:  

1. Parcel 7549SST, Plan M79NB, Lot 110; 

2. Parcel 19274SST, Plan M79NB, Lot 111 

Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts as follows: 

1. That the lands hereinafter described shall be deemed not to be a lot or block on a 
Registered Plan of Subdivision for the purposes of Section 50(4) of the Planning 
Act R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended and as generally illustrated on Schedule “A” 
attached hereto and forming part of this by-law. 

2. That the lands are described as: 

a) Parcel 7549 SST, Plan M-79 NB, Lot 110; 

b) Parcel 19274 SST, Plan M-79 NB, Lot 111 

3. That in accordance with Section 50(28) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, a certified copy or duplicate of this by-law shall be registered by the 
Clerk of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores at the Land Registry 
Office in Haileybury, Ontario. 

4. That in accordance with Section 50(29) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, Council shall give notice of the passing of the by-law within 30 days 
of the passing to the owner of land to which the by-law applies. 

5. That in accordance with Section 50(30) of the Planning Act R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, Council shall hear in person or by an agent any person to whom a 
notice was sent, who within twenty days of the mailing of the notice gives notice to 
the Clerk of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores that the person 
desires to make representations respecting the amendment or repeal of the by-
law. 

Appendix 02 to 
Memo 027-2015-CGP 

July 7, 2015 



6. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign all necessary documents in 
connection with this by-law. 

7. That this by-law shall not be effective until a certified copy or duplicate of this by-
law is registered by the Clerk of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores at the Land Registry Office in Haileybury, Ontario. 

8. That the passing of this by-law shall be subject to the provisions of the Planning 
Act. 

9. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the By-law and schedule 
as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this By-law, where such 
modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the By-law. 

      
Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 
 
 
_________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Deeming – 110 Roseneath Avenue By-law No. 2015-000 
 

Schedule “A” 
 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

110 Roseneath Avenue 

Franklin Gagnon 



  Community Growth and Planning 
029-2015-CGP 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Karen Beauchamp, Director Community Growth and Planning 

Date:  July 7 2015 

Subject: Leis Land Use Agreement – 998063 Highway 11 

Attachment:  Draft Land Use Agreement 

 

Mayor and Council: 

The owners of the property at 998063 Highway 11 operate a Masterfeeds business as well 
as a garden centre on the property.  The owners have requested the use of City land that 
abuts their property for the outdoor storage of landscape materials such as stockpiles of soil, 
bark and stone.  

The Directors of Public Works and Community Growth and Planning have reviewed the 
request and recommend that the City enter into a land use agreement with the Owner.  The 
land use agreement is proposed to be for a term of 20 years with a 30 day termination 
clause. The agreement will require the owners to carry $2 million liability insurance with the 
City named as an additional insured. The use will be for outdoor storage associated with the 
business only and no buildings or structures will be permitted.   

In determining a fee for use of the property, staff considered that the owners would be 
deriving a benefit by using the land to support their commercial garden centre business and 
the fee should at minimum cover the amount of taxes that a similar business would pay for a 
similar parcel of land.  

Staff estimated the 2015 taxes using the approximate assessed value of the property 
multiplied by commercial vacant land tax rate as follows: 

• The entire parcel owned by the City (Roll No. 5418-020-002-143.06) is assessed at 
$59,250 for a 2.88 acre parcel. This equates to a value of $ 20,572/acre. 

• The area that the owners wish to use is approximately 27,500 square feet = 0.6 
acres. 

• 0.6 acres x $20,572/acre = approximate assessed value of $12,343. 

• The approximate assessed value of $12,343 x 2015 commercial vacant land tax rate 
(.02393814) = $ 295.50.  

Staff propose an annual land use fee in the amount of $500 plus HST per year which takes 



into consideration the approximate taxes on the property, potential future assessment and 
tax rate increases, as well as administrative time to process invoices and payments. The 
Treasurer is in agreement with this annual fee.  

On June 29, 2015, staff provided the Draft Land Use Agreement to the owners for their 
review. The owners have indicated that they agree with the terms of the Agreement.  

The Draft Land Use Agreement is attached for Council’s consideration. Staff recommends 
that Council pass the by-law to enter into the Land Use Agreement at the August 4, 2015 
Regular Council meeting.  

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Community Growth City Manager 
and Planning 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 029-2015-CGP 

THIS AGREEMENT, made this ___ day of _____ 2015. 
 
BETWEEN: 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
(Hereinafter referred to as the “the City”) 

 
and: 

ANDREA NICOLE LEIS AND JASON RICHARD LEIS 
(Hereinafter referred to as “the Benefactor”) 

 
WHEREAS the City is the owner of real property legally described as: 
  

Part of Dymond Plan M-275T Block A Parcel 19130 SST 

Roll No. 5418-020-002-143.06 

 

formerly the Township of Dymond, now in the City of Temiskaming Shores, as shown in 
red hatch marks on Schedule “A.” (hereinafter referred as “the Lands”); 
 
AND WHEREAS the Benefactor wishes to use the Lands to store landscape materials 
in association with their business located at 998063 Highway 11; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE MUTUAL COVENANTS AND 
PROMISES HEREIN CONTAINED, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The Benefactor shall have the right to use the Lands for outdoor storage of 
landscape materials associated with the business for the term of this Agreement 
which commences August 1, 2015 and ends July 31, 2035 unless the Agreement is 
terminated early by either party.  

2. The Benefactor shall have no right to use the Lands for any other purpose than to 
store landscape materials associated with the business and shall commit no act on 
the Lands which would constitute a nuisance to any other person.  

3. The Benefactor shall not be entitled to construct structures or buildings on the Lands 
without the prior written consent of the City.  

4. The Benefactor shall ensure that no landscape materials are stored in such a 
manner and location as to compromise the banks of the ravine and shall ensure that 
no products or debris enter the ravine.  

5. At the termination of this Agreement, the Benefactor shall leave the Lands in no 
worse condition than existed at the date of signature of this Agreement. 

6. The Benefactor shall pay to the City for the rights granted herein the sum of $500 
plus HST per annum, payable on the 1st day of August in each year.   

7. Either party may terminate this agreement on not less than thirty (30) days written 
notice to the other. Unless the Lands are required by the City for an immediate 



Appendix 1 to  
Memo 029-2015-CGP 

purpose, it shall not terminate the Agreement in any year until the Benefactor has 
had a reasonable opportunity to remove his bulk landscape materials.  

8. The Benefactor shall indemnify and save harmless the City from and against any 
and all liabilities, claims, damages, actions and causes of action arising from his use 
of the Lands.  

9. The Benefactor shall on or before the 1st day of August in each year, provide proof of 
liability insurance with the City named as an additional insured in the amount of $2 
million for the lands and all activities carried out thereon during use by the 
Benefactor. 

10. The Benefactor shall not be entitled to assign the benefit of this agreement without 
the consent in writing of the City, which consent may be unreasonably withheld. 

11. City of Temiskaming Shores address for service of notices: 325 Farr Drive, P.O. Box 
2050 Haileybury, ON P0J 1K0. 

12. Andrea Nicole Leis and Jason Richard Leis address for service of notices: A100 
Portage Bay Road, R.R. #1, Cobalt, ON P0J1C0. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HAVE SET THEIR HANDS AND SEALS ON 
THE DATE FIRST ABOVE WRITTEN. 
 

THE CORPORATION OF THE 
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 
 
 
____________________________________ 
MAYOR 

 
____________________________________ 
CLERK 

 
 

_________________________ ____________________________________ 
Witness     Andrea Nicole Leis 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 
      Jason Richard Leis 
       
 
 
       



 

 

Crystal Cr.Crystal Cr.Crystal Cr.Crystal Cr.Crystal Cr. Crystal C
Crystal Cr
Crystal CCrystal C
Crystal C

H
w

y
 1

1
H

w
y

 1
1

H
w

y
 1

1
H

w
y

 1
1

H
w

y
 1

1

L
au

re
tte S

t.
L

au
re

tte S
t.

L
au

re
tte S

t.
L

au
re

tte S
t.

L
au

re
tte S

t.

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
 S

t.
R

a
y

m
o

n
d

 S
t.

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
 S

t.
R

a
y

m
o

n
d

 S
t.

R
a

y
m

o
n

d
 S

t.

L
au

re
tt

e 
S

t.
L

au
re

tt
e 

S
t.

L
au

re
tt

e 
S

t.
L

au
re

tt
e 

S
t.

L
au

re
tt

e 
S

t.

998063 353 349 347 343 341

286338

285

283

278

280

279

285

335

998075

998049

279

277

281

 

The Lands subject to 
Agreement 

Owned by Leis 
998063 Hwy. 11 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Disposition of Land Policy Report No.: CGP-032-2015 

  Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: Draft Disposition of Land Policy 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CGP-032-2015; and 
 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to adopt a new 
Disposition of Land Policy for consideration of First and Second Reading at the 
August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting and Third and Final Reading at the 
September 1, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background:  

On February 23, 2004, Council passed By-law No. 2004-031 being a By-law to Adopt 
Procedural Policies for the Disposal of Real Property. The By-law was based on the 
legislated requirements in Section 268 of the Municipal Act, 2001 which set out 
detailed procedures to be followed by a municipality when disposing of surplus real 
property.  

The Municipal Act was updated in 2006. Section 270(1) of the Municipal Act requires 
a municipality to adopt and maintain policies with respect to the sale and other 
disposition of land. Section 270 also requires a municipality to determine when and 
how notice to the public is to be given for all matters and to determine how it will 
ensure accountability and transparency of its actions to the public. The detailed 
procedures relating to declarations of surplus, advertisement, notice and approval 
have all been eliminated.  

During preparation of the Land Disposal By-law, staff consulted the Canada Law 
Book, “Municipal Lands: Acquisition, Management and Disposition”, and reviewed By-
laws from other municipalities including Sault Ste. Marie and Thunder Bay.  The Draft 
By-law was also circulated to the City Manager, Directors, Treasurer, Clerk, Planner 
and Chief Building Official for their review and comment.  

Analysis:  

 
Community Growth and Planning Page 1 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

The disposal of City land is an opportunity for revenue generation through sale 
proceeds as well as future tax revenue.  There are other reasons that the City may 
wish to dispose of land which may not be revenue generating such as affordable or 
assisted housing, redevelopment of a building or property or a new community 
facility.   

The Disposition Land Policy sets out policies for sale methods, determining fair 
market value, giving public notice, holding a public meeting, determining the sale 
price and directing proceeds from the sale of City land. The By-law allows for 
flexibility for land sales while maintaining openness and transparency, as well as 
accountability to the public.  

Staff recommends that Council consider giving first and second reading to the Land 
Disposal By-law at the August 4, 2015 Regular Council meeting and third and final 
reading at the September 1, 2015 Regular Council meeting.   

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered.  

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative 
functions and duties. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Community Growth City Manager 
and Planning 

 
Community Growth and Planning Page 2 



Appendix 1 to 
Report CGP-032-2015 

 

By-law No. 2015-XXX 
Disposal of City Land 

1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores  Schedule A 
Disposal of City Land  By-law No. 2015-XXX 

 

Table of Contents 
Section 1: Title, Scope, Conflicts, Validity .................................................................................. 2 

1.1 Short Title .................................................................................................................... 2 

1.2 Scope of By-law ........................................................................................................... 2 

1.3 Conflicts ....................................................................................................................... 2 

1.4 Validity ......................................................................................................................... 3 

Section 2: Definitions ................................................................................................................. 3 

Section 3: Disposal Methods ...................................................................................................... 3 

Section 4: Determining Fair Market Value .................................................................................. 4 

Section 5: Exemptions to Fair Market Value ............................................................................... 4 

Section 6: Public Notice ............................................................................................................. 4 

Section 7: Public Meeting ........................................................................................................... 5 

Section 8: Proponent to Pay for all Costs ................................................................................... 5 

Section 9: Exceptions................................................................................................................. 6 

Section 10: Proceeds from the Disposal of Land ........................................................................ 6 

Section 11: Exemption for Disposal of Industrial and Commercial Land ..................................... 6 

 

Section 1: Title, Scope, Conflicts, Validity  

1.1 Short Title 
This by-law may be cited as the “Land Disposal By-law”.  

 

1.2 Scope of By-law  
The provisions of this By-law shall apply to all property within the geographic limits of the 
City, except where otherwise provided. 

 

1.3 Conflicts 
Where provisions of the By-law conflict with a provision of another by-law in force in the 
City, the provisions that establishes the higher standard in terms of protecting the health, 
safety and welfare of the general public and the environmental well-being of the 
municipality, shall prevail to the extent of the conflict. 

2 | P a g e  
 



City of Temiskaming Shores  Schedule A 
Disposal of City Land  By-law No. 2015-XXX 

 

1.4  Validity  
It is declared that notwithstanding that any section or sections of this by-law, or parts 
thereof, may be found by any court of law to be bad or illegal or beyond the power of the 
Council to enact, such section or sections or parts thereof shall be deemed to be 
severable and that all sections or parts of this by-law are separate and independent from 
the other and enacted as such. 

 

Section 2: Definitions  
 

Abutting shall mean land adjoining another parcel having one or more lot lines in common. 

Appraisal shall mean the property valuation as determined by a current member of the 
Appraisal Institute of Canada with a Canadian Residential Appraiser (CRA) or Accredited 
Appraiser Canadian Institute (AACI) designation. 

Assessed Value shall mean the property valuation as determined by the Municipal Property 
Assessment Corporation (MPAC) and as listed on the current property tax roll. 

City shall mean The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores. 

Council shall mean the Council for The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores. 

Dispose shall mean the sale of land or the lease of land for a period of 30 years or longer. 

Land shall mean  property, lands, and premises or any proprietary interest in land which is 
owned by the City including all easements, streets and leasehold interests of the City, including 
but not limited to vacant lots, parks, parking lots, water lots, open space, buildings, and lands 
laid out as streets. 

Proponent shall mean an individual, organization, or agency that shows an interest in 
purchasing land. 

Public Notice shall mean providing notice to the public that Council is considering disposing of 
land.  

Street shall include but not be limited to opened or unopened highways, streets, lanes, roads, 
road allowances, and rights of way.  

Section 3: Disposal Methods  
One or more of the following disposal methods may be utilized: 

3 | P a g e  
 



City of Temiskaming Shores  Schedule A 
Disposal of City Land  By-law No. 2015-XXX 

1. Direct sale by the City 
2. Public Tender or Request for Proposals 
3. Public Auction 
4. Listing land with a broker and/or real estate firm at a negotiated commission 
5. Posting on the proposed land to be sold a “For Sale” sign which will include contact 

information for inquiries 
6. Funding agreements 
7. Direct negotiation 
8. Direct advertising 
9. Property exchange 

 

Section 4: Determining Fair Market Value  
One or more of the following methods may be utilized to determine the fair market value: 

1. Obtaining an appraisal 
2. Using the assessed value  
3. Comparing recent sales of similar properties based on willing buyer / willing seller 
4. Using recent appraisals for similar properties 
5. Negotiation 
6. Public Tender, Request for Proposals, or Auction 

 

Section 5: Exemptions to Fair Market Value 
The following land may be sold without determining fair market value:  

1. Land 0.3 metres or less in width acquired in connection with an approval or decision 
under the Planning Act 

2. Closed street if sold to an owner of land abutting the closed street 
3. Land that does not have direct access to a street if sold to the owner of land abutting 

that land 
4. Easements granted to public utilities or telephone companies 
5. Land that is sold to a local board or local agency  
6. Land that is sold to the Crown in the right of Ontario and their agencies or another 

municipality 
7. Cemetery plots 

Section 6: Public Notice 
Public Notice shall be given at least one week prior to a public meeting and shall be given in 
one or more of the following ways: 

1. Advertising in a local newspaper at least two weeks prior to the public meeting 

4 | P a g e  
 



City of Temiskaming Shores  Schedule A 
Disposal of City Land  By-law No. 2015-XXX 

2. Posting a notice on the City’s website, Facebook page, twitter or other social media 
3. Mailing or e-mailing notices to abutting property owners 
4. Posting a sign on the property 
5. In the case of the disposal of parkland, all property owners within 120 metres of the park 

must be advised by mail of the City’s intent to dispose of the Land 

The Public Notice shall contain the following information: 

1. Legal description 
2. Municipal address or location of the Land 
3. Key Map 
4. Date, time and location of the public meeting 
5. The name and contact information for the staff member that can provide additional 

information about the property or the disposal 
 

The Public Notice may also contain other information including but not limited to: 
1. Proponent’s name 
2. Existing and proposed use 
3. Proposed planning applications  
4. Description of the land including but not limited to size, zoning, description of buildings, 

improvements or fixtures 
5. The manner by which the disposal  is proposed to be carried out 

Section 7: Public Meeting 
A public meeting shall be held for the purpose of providing the public with information about the 
proposed disposal of land and to give the public an opportunity to speak in favour of or against 
the proposed disposal.  

Section 8: Proponent to Pay for all Costs 
It is Council’s intent that the proponent shall pay directly or reimburse the City for costs 
associated with the disposal of land. Costs may include but are not limited to the following: 

1. Fair market value 
2. Appraisal costs 
3. Survey costs 
4. Legal costs such as a title search; costs to register or de-register easements, notices 

and agreements; land transfer costs; name changes; registration of deeming by-laws 
and street closure by-laws; taxes; disbursements.  Legal costs include the Proponent’s 
legal costs and the City’s.  

5. Advertising Costs 
6. Land Titles Costs 
7. Real Estate Commissions 
8. Costs incurred by the City to make the land marketable such as planning application 

fees, records of site condition, and studies prepared by qualified consultants 

5 | P a g e  
 



City of Temiskaming Shores  Schedule A 
Disposal of City Land  By-law No. 2015-XXX 

9. Staff time 

Section 9: Exceptions 
Where appropriate, Council may choose to dispose of land at less than fair market value and 
may choose to waive the requirement to be reimbursed for the items listed above if it is in the 
best interest of the City including but not limited to land for charitable or altruistic reasons such 
as affordable housing, intensification, re-development, economic development, and job creation. 
 
In order to encourage re-development of existing land and buildings, Council may enter into an 
agreement with a proponent in order to waive fees associated with development if it is in the 
best interest of the City.  Fees associated with development may include but are not limited to 
in-kind costs such as fees for landfill tipping, building permits, entrance permits, and planning 
applications. 
 
Council may exchange land and buildings with a proponent if it is in the best interest of the City.  
Some reasons that land or buildings may be exchanged are to obtain a parcel of land that is 
more usable, or to implement a policy document such as a Community Plan or Master Plan.  

Section 10: Proceeds from the Disposal of Land 
Council shall direct proceeds from the disposal of land to the following two reserves: 

1. Proceeds from the disposal of parkland shall be directed to the Cash-in-lieu of Parkland 
Reserve Fund to be used for park and other public recreation purposes. 

2. Proceeds from the disposal of other land shall be directed to the Community 
Development Reserve.  

Section 11: Exemption for Disposal of Industrial and Commercial 
Land 
For land that is zoned Industrial or commercial, the City is not required to give public notice or 
hold a public meeting prior to passing a By-law to dispose of the land. 

 

 

 

 

6 | P a g e  
 



  Public Works 
008-2015-PW 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Douglas Walsh, Director – Public Works 

Date: July 7, 2015 

Subject: Crossing Guard Location – View Street at Rorke Avenue – Haileybury  

Attachments: Appendix 01 – Letter from Haileybury Public School 

 

Mayor and Council: 
 
On April 7, 2015 Council approved the elimination of two (2) Crossing Guard positions resulting in 
the  reduction of a school crossing location on Rorke Avenue in Haileybury starting in September. 
 
During the discussions staff had recommended that the existing crossings at Haileybury Public and 
Ecole Ste-Croix be moved approximately one block towards each other in hopes of reducing the 
impact on the students using the crossings at both schools.  
 
Corporate Services advised the two schools of the proposed change on May 28, 2015 and shortly 
thereafter, Ms. Claire Mackey, Principal of Ecole Ste-Croix contacted staff regarding her concerns 
for student safety. Ms. Mackey has indicated that approximately 37% of the students attending her 
school utilize the crossing at View Street daily due to the fact that the school is located on the West 
side of Rorke Avenue with the majority of the residential area being on the East side. 
 
Ms. Mackey discussed the proposed changes with the Principal at Haileybury Public School and 
has received a letter of support (Appendix 01) from Ms. Walker regarding the location of the single 
crossing to be used starting in September 2015. 
 
The matter was discussed at the Public Works Committee on June 18, 2015. The Committee has 
recommended that crossing at Haileybury Public School be removed and the existing crossing at 
Ecole Ste-Croix remain in place. 
 
Based on the information received and the support from Haileybury Public School the Public Works 
Department is prepared (with Council approval) to proceed with the removal of the existing school 
crossing at Haileybury Public School and repaint the school crossing at View Street (Ste-Croix) for 
September, 2015. 
 
Prepared by:  Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by”  “Original signed by” 
___________________  _______________________ 
G. Douglas Walsh  Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Public Works  City Manager 
 



June 11, 2015

HA/LEYBURY PUBLIC SCHOOL

333 Rorke A ye
P.O. Box 640

Haileybury, Ontario
P0] 71(0

Dear Mrs. Zubyck,

Thank you for your letter, dated May 28, 2015, which outlines the changes to the crossing
guard location.

In discussions with Claire Mackey, Principal at Ste-Croix, it has become evident that she has a

greater need to have the crossing guard location closer to her school. This is due to the fact

her school is located on the opposite side of the street, in comparison to the bulk of residential

prop el-ties.

Therefore, I am in support of the crossing guard being located at the intel-section of Rorke St.
and View St.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at Haileybury Public School,

705-647-0227.

Sincerely,

Paula Walker

District School Board Ontario North East

P. Walker B.A., B. Ed, M. Ed.

PR/NC/PAL

Te/ephone: (705) 647-0227
Fax: (705) 647-0228

Appendix 1 to 
Memo 008-2015-PW



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Change Order – Shoreline Stabilization Report No.: PW-034-2015 

  – Waterfront Upgrades Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01 – Change Order – EXP. 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report PW-034-2015; and 

2. That Council approves the Contract Change Order with Exp Services for 
Engineering Services of the Shoreline Stabilization as part of the Waterfront 
Upgrades in the amount of $27,460.00 plus applicable taxes. 

Background 

On September 4, 2014, staff issued a Purchase Order (PO) to Exp Services for the 
award of PW-RFP-007-2014 in the amount of $11,590.00. The RFP was for engineering 
services for the shoreline stabilization of the waterfront in various locations. The majority 
of the work required under the original PO was completed between September 2014 
and January 2015.  

Analysis 

In early January, 2015 staff met with Exp Services to review the various options 
proposed for the stabilization of the shoreline. In order to proceed, additional work in the 
form of a geotechnical investigation was required and Phase 2 of the project, being the 
final design, could be completed. Due to the nature of the additional work, a Change 
Order (CO) was required. The Change Order included the geotechnical investigation for 
sheet pile parameters, final design of the works, preparation of construction documents 
and Tender Package; assisting and supporting the City during tender review process 
and providing contract administration.  

In order to keep the project on schedule, the City Manager approved the Change Order. 

Appendix 01 outlines the detailed change order from Exp Services for the completion 
of the necessary Change Order. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes    No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes    No   N/A   

 
Public Works Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

The original contract price for the project was $11,590.  

This change order will increase the overall contract value by an additional $27,460 for a 
total of $39,050.  

A total of $100,000 was included in the Waterfront Upgrades Project for engineering 
services. The additional $27,460 for the change order does not increase the overall 
budget. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by” 
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Mitch Lafreniere G. Douglas Walsh, CET Christopher W. Oslund 
Manager – Physical Assets Director of Public Works City Manager 

 
Public Works Page 2 
 



Contract Change Order 
  

Project Title:  Shoreline Stabilization Change Order No.: 001 

Contractor/Consultant: EXP Services Contract Value: $ 11,590.00 

Project No.: NWL-01401025 CO Value: $ 27,460.00 

Date:  July 7, 2015 Current Contract Value: $39,050.00 

 

Project Description 

The City entered into an agreement with Exp Services Inc. through PO 2015-
0025 for engineering services relating to the linking of the stabilization of our 
waterfront. 

 

Description of Contract Change Order 

The additional engineering for waterfront includes preparation of contract 
documents, providing contract administration during construction phase and a 
geotechnical investigation for parameters of the project. 

 

 

Attachments 

Letter from EXP dated January 21, 2015 outlined further details to the Change 
Order work. 

 

 

Respectfully received by: Reviewed and recommended for 
 approval by: 
 
 
_______________________ ________________________ 
Mitch Lafreniere G. Douglas Walsh, CET 
Manager of Physical Assets Director of Public Works 
 
 

 Approval of Council through Resolution No.: 2015 - __________ 

Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-034-2015



 

 

In accord
Agreeme

Descripti

This Contr
Shores (he

Scope of 

Phase 2: 

 Pre
 As
 Pro

Additional W
 Ne
 Ge

 

Assumpti

The provis

1. Constr

Exclusion

The projec

1. Design
2. Circum

 

Consultant

 

 

Client: 

 

Project Na

 

dance with the
ent changes a

ion of Work

ract Change O
ereinafter refe

Work 

eparation of co
ssisting/suppor
oviding contra
Work: 
ew Liskeard M
eotechnical Inv

ions 

sion of the abo

ruction period

ns 

ct excludes th

n changes req
mstances outs

 

t: Exp. 

9 Welling
P.O. Box
New Lisk
P0J 1P0 

 

City of Te

325 Farr 
Haileybur
P0J 1K0 
Ph:705-6
mlafrenie

ame and Loca

e original [Cli
as detailed be

k and/or Sco

Order (CCO) 
erred to as Ow

onstruction con
rting Municipal
ct administrati

Marina Pile Rep
vestigation for 

ove assuming

d of 4 weeks. 

e following. 

quired due to 
side any or al

CON

gton Street 
x 1208 
keard, Ont. 

emiskaming S

Dr. Box 2050
ry, Ont., 

672-3363 
ere@temiskam

ation Temis

ent Agreeme
elow are here

ope 

is issued by e
wner). 

ntract documen
lity during the 
on of the proje

airs 
sheet pile para

g; 

unforeseen, 
l of the assum

NTRACT CH

Shores 

0, 

mingshores.c

skaming Sho

nt] dated Sep
by authorized

exp. to The C

nts and Tender 
tender call and

ect during the c

ameters 

site specific c
mptions. 

HANGE OR

Dat

Exp
Pro

Ch
Ord

 

Clie
Ref

a 

 

ores Waterfro

ptember 2014
d. 

Corporation of 

package; 
d review proce
construction ph

conditions 

RDER (CCO

te Jan

p. 
oject # 

NW

ange 
der # 

00

 

ent 
f.# 

20

 

ont Upgrade

4 and Change

f The City of T

ess. 
hase. 

O) 

nuary 21, 201

WL-01401025

1 

14-0071 

es 

e orders there

Temiskaming 

15 

5 

eto, the 

 1 

Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-034-2015



 

 

 

Payments s
the original 

Exp Servic

Per: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date Signed

 

Exp Servic

Per: 

Name: 

Title: 

Date Signed

 
Attachments

- PCN

 

shall be made
Agreement s

ces 

 

Daren

Projec
Infrast

d:  

ces 

 

 

 

d:  

: 
N1 

Total Va

O

e in accordanc
shall remain in

n R. Ridley, C

ct Manager, 
tructure  

lue This Cha

Original Agre

Total Agree

ce with the or
n full force an

.E.T. 

ange Order 0

eement Amo

ement Amo

riginal agreem
d effect. 

 The Cor
Shores

 Per: 

 Name: 

 Title: 

 Date Sig

 The Cor
Shores

 Per: 

 Name: 

 Title: 

 Date Sig

001

ount

unt

ment terms.  A

rporation of 

 

Mitch

Mana

gned:  

rporation of 

 

 

 

gned:  

All other items

the City of T

h Lafreniere 

ager of Physi

the City of T

27$         

11           

39$         

s and conditio

Temiskaming

cal Assets 

Temiskaming

7,460.00

1,590.00

9,050.00

ons of 

g 

g 

 2 

Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-034-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Supply and Delivery of LED Street Lights Report No.: PW-040-2015 

                   Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: RFP Results 

Appendix 02:  Proposal from LED Roadway Lighting 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of    
Administrative Report No. PW-040-2015;  

2. That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council approves 
the supply and delivery of LED Street Lights to LED Roadway Lighting in the 
amount of $388,886.25 plus HST and shipping costs; and 

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement for 
consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

Over the last few years, staff has been investigating ways of reducing our energy costs 
including the retrofit of our street lights to LED. Council considered and approved the 
replacement of street lights as part of the 2015 budget process.  

Request for Proposal PW-RFP-004-2015 was distributed to known suppliers and 
advertised in the City’s Bulletin and on the web site. 

Analysis 

Three (3) responses to the Request for Proposal request were received by the closing 
date. 

Bidder Tender Amount HST Total 

Gullivan $336,065.64 $43,688.53 $379,754.17 

Nedco $297,244.57 $38,641.79 $335,886.36 

LED Roadway Lighting $490,344.06 $63,744.73 $554,088.79 

The City issued a joint procurement RFP with Cobalt, Coleman and Latchford. Coleman 
was unable to supply their quantities in time for the RFP, however, all three suppliers 
indicated they would honour their price per luminaire once Coleman obtained their 

 
Public Works Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

quantities. In the chart above, the City’s cost is $388,886.25 plus taxes. Cobalt’s is 
$68,571.28 plus taxes and Latchford’s is $32,886.53 plus taxes. The Township of 
Coleman has subsequently provided their quantities and their cost would be $33,797.79 

Staff reviewed all three proposals.  Gullivan’s submission was found to be incomplete. 
Although Nedco’s submission is significantly lower in price, the City would be required 
to modify/replace the existing arms on our poles as they are oversized according to our 
current inventory. The cost to purchase the arms, not including installation, would be an 
additional $114,600 (955 X $120). Additionally, Nedco only provided a 10 year warranty 
on their luminaires compared to the 20 year warranty offered by LED Roadway Lighting. 
LED Roadway Lighting had additional features for the replacement of bulbs and ballasts 
and was considered the best option by the review panel. 

Staff’s recommendation was reviewed by the Public Works Committee on June 18, 
2015 and the Clerk/Treasurers from Cobalt, Coleman and Latchford on June 25, 2015. 

Latchford has already passed a motion to proceed with the joint procurement from LED 
Roadway Lighting based on the recommendation.  Cobalt and Coleman Councils will be 
meeting in the near future. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Council approved $810,000 in the 2015 Capital Budget. 

A breakdown of the known project costs are as follows: 

Luminaires  $395,730 (inclusive of non-refundable HST) 

Installation  $238,750 (estimate based on $250 X 955 poles) 

Total   $634,480 

Shipping costs are estimated at an additional $6,000.  These costs will be shared 
between the partnering municipalities. 

Staff is in the process of preparing the RFP for the installation of the luminaires.  
Additional costs may include the replacement of some arms and poles.  These costs will 
not be known until the installation has been initiated. 

The City is also eligible to receive a rebate from the Save on Energy Program.  The 
amount of the rebate will not be known until after the completion of the project.  Staff 
estimates that a savings of approximately $70,000 in annual energy and maintenance 
costs will be realized as a result of the retrofit. 

 
Public Works Page 2 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered.  

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Mitch Lafreniere G. Douglas Walsh, CET Christopher W. Oslund 
Manager of Physical Director of Public Works City Manager 
Assets 
 
 

 
Public Works Page 3 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Submission Opening

Document Title: PW-RFP-004-2015 Opening Date:

Opening Time:

June 4, 2015

2:00 pm

Description: LED Street Lighting Replacement Program

Inquiry Contact: Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets

Form of Proposal

This is a Request for Proposal with no formal proposal form to be completed; each bidder submits a price
along with specific information based on their proposal. Proposals are evaluated based on a pre
determined set of evaluation criteria.

Bidder:

City ofT. Shores:

HST:

Total:

Town of Cobalt:

HST:

Total:

IflP.Bidder: LEr
City ofT. Shores:’

HST:

Total:

Town of Cobalt:

HST:

Total:

ir-)--iji-ewnship of Culeuiri.

Total:

LI Non Collusion 0 Conflict of Interest

Bidder:

City of T. Shores:

HST:

Total:

Town of Cobalt:

HST:

Total:

iown:hip ofreoleman:

HST:

Total: 35-’i (0

Total: 1+I;-)

LI Non Collusion 0 Conflict of Interest

Bidder:

City of T. Shores:

HST:

Total:

Town of Cobalt:

HST:

Total:

Township of Coleman:

HST:

Total:

LI Non Collusion LI Conflict of Interest 0 Non Collusion LI Conflict of Interest

Comment: Since this is a Request for Proposal all submissions are required to be evaluated based on the
pre-determined evaluation criteria. Therefore submissions will be reviewed for errors, omissions, accuracy
and other criteria by municipal staff prior to any awarding. Subsequently bidders will be informed of the
results.

In Attendance:

Print Name

o
r71

A1-f- L_.’fr?’ -‘

4L2
(‘N ,- _. r ‘. .tir— .

Representing

I ‘

ttt’teS

,_i çJt—

1..
1

ignature
\

c

HST:

bLf
HST:

LID



‘i rn ROADWAY CO Fax: 1-888-533-5755

j LI G H I I N G www.ledroadwaylighting.com

Headquarters: Manufacturing:

115 Chain Lake Drive, Halifax N5, Canada B3S 1B3 21 Tantramar Crescent, Amherst NS, Canada B4H 458

To: Temiskaming Shores, City of Quotation# QUO-05082-2015-06-01-SF
01/06/2015

Attn: Mitch Lafreniere

REF: NXT LED fixtures for Temiskaming Shores PW-RFP-004-2015

In accordance with our Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale and the notes below, I am pleased to provide a

quotation for our NXT Series LED fixtures, as per your request.

______________________

Description Unit Price Extended PricingQty Part Number

NXT-24S-0-7-2ES-3-GY-1-
NXT 24 LEDs, 350mA, 120-240Vac,

36 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

70W HPS Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$319.31 $11,495.16

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-24S-0-7-2ES-6-GY-1-
NXT 24 LEDs, 600mA, 120-24OVac,

453 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

100W HPS Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$319.31 $144,647.43

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-36S-0-7-2ES-5-GY-1-
NXT 36 LEDs, 525mA, 120-24OVac,

249 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

150W HPS Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$334.90 $83,390.10

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-48M-0-7-2E5-7-GY-1-
NXT 48 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVac,

153 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

200W HPS Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$453.22 $69,342.66

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-60M-0-7-2E5-6-GY-1-
NXT 60 LEDs, 600mA, 120-24OVac,

134 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

250W HPS Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$468.16 $62,733.44

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-48M-0-7-2ES-7-GY-1-
NXT 48 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVac,

153 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

250W MV Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$453.22 $69,342.66

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

NXT-60M-0-7-2ES-7-GY-1-
NXT 60 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVaC,

31 UL-X-2H
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

400W MV Replacement
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

$468.16 $14,512.96

ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

1209 LRL65843-LF Shorting Cap 120-480Vac

1 Shipping Shipping (1209 Units)

$5.11 $6,177.99

$6,045.00 $6,045.00

Options:

TOTAL $467,687.40

1209 LRL65223-LF I1RL 20 year design life photocell $28.85j $34,879.65

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-040-2015



NOTES:

Pricing based on receiving total qty. quoted and non-cancelable PC

Deviation from total qty. and blanket PC will impact pricing

All prices are net and do not include taxes, duties, or any other surcharges (if applicable)

All prices are in CDN dollars

Delivery start date is approximately 6-8 weeks from date of receipt of purchase order and signed shop drawing

FOB: Destination (Temiskaming Shores ON)

Contact:

Sébastien Fournier, CET

(902) 450-2222 ext 447
sfournierledroadwayIighting.com

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-040-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores

Wattage Quantity Bid Price Subtotal Discounted Bid Price Subtotal
70 W HPS 5 329.42 1,647.10 319.31 1,596.55

100 W HPS 451 329.42 148,568.42 319.31 144,008.81
150 W HPS 100 345.01 34,501.00 334.90 33,490.00
200 W HPS 152 463.33 70,426.16 453.22 68,889.44
250 W HPS 63 478.27 30,131.01 468.16 29,494.08
250 W MV 153 463.33 70,889.49 453.22 69,342.66
400 W MV 31 478.27 14,826.37 468.16 14,512.96

Total 955 370,989.55 361,334.50
Photocell 28.85 27,551.75
Total 388,886.25

Town of Cobalt

Wattage Quantity Bid Price Subtotal Discounted Bid Price Subtotal
100 W HPS 1 329.42 329.42 319.31 319.31
150 W HPS 137 345.01 47,266.37 334.90 45,881.30
250 W HPS 37 478.27 17,695.99 468.16 17,321.92

Total 175 65,291.78 63,522.53
Photocell 28.85 5,048.75
Total 68,571.28

Town of Latchford

Wattage Quantity Bid Price Subtotal Discounted Bid Price Subtotal
70 W HPS 31 329.42 10,212.02 319.31 9,898.61

100 W HPS 1 329.42 329.42 319.31 319.31
150 W HPS 12 345.01 4,140.12 334.90 4,018.80
200 W HPS 1 463.33 463.33 453.22 453.22
250 W HPS 34 478.27 16,261.18 468.16 15,917.44

Total 79 31,406.07 30,607.38
Photocell 28.85 2,279.15
Total 32,886.53

Township of Coleman

Wattage Quantity Bid Price Subtotal Discounted Bid Price Subtotal
100 W HPS 3 329.42 988.26 319.31 957.93
150 W HPS 70 345.01 24,150.70 334.90 23,443.00
200 W HPS 11 463.33 5,096.63 453.22 4,985.42
250 W HPS 4 478.27 1,913.08 468.16 1,872.64

Total 88 32,148.67 31,258.99
Photocell 28.85 2,538.80
Total 33,797.79

Difference 9,655.05

Difference 1,769.25

Difference 798.69

Difference 889.68

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-040-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Emergency Water Linking Project - Report No.: PW-041-2015 

 Contract Administration Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: By-Law No. 2014-080 

Appendix 02:   Exp Services Inc. Estimate of Fees 

Appendix 03: Draft Consultants Agreement 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. PW-041-2015;  

2. That Council agrees to enter into an agreement with Exp Services Inc. for 
Contract Administration and Project Management through the construction of 
Phase One of the Emergency Water Distribution System Linking Project in the 
amount of $100,000 plus applicable taxes; and  
 

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for consideration at the 
July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

In 2014 Council allocated funds within the Capital Budget for the detailed design of the 
linking of the New Liskeard and Dymond Water Distribution Systems to address 
concerns regarding the raw water quality at the Dymond Water Supply.  

Based on past experience, knowledge and resources of both distribution systems, staff 
recommended that the City enter into an Agreement with Exp Services Inc. for the 
preliminary study, detailed design and tender preparation. 

Throughout the assignment, Exp Services worked closely with City staff and the Ontario 
Clean Water Agency to review the design and provide feedback on the progress of the 
project. Various changes in the scope of work were required to address the needs at all 
of the facilities and to include those upgrades in the final tender package.  

Through the funding assistance provided by the Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund 
(OCIF), the City was able to award the contract to Pedersen Construction (2013) Inc. on 
June 16, 2015. 

 
Public Works Page 1 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Analysis 

Typically, the consultant assignments for detailed design and construction phases of a 
project are considered separately due to the potential time lapse that could occur as a 
result of funding or the priority of the project. 

For logistical and continuity purposes, in the past, the City has opted to negotiate for 
this assignment with the Consultant that was chosen to complete the design work. 
Depending on the magnitude of the project, administration costs have ranged from eight 
to twelve percent of estimated the construction costs. The estimate obtained from Exp 
Services Inc. for the provision of Contract Administration and Construction Supervision 
Services over the anticipated construction period (one phase – two fiscal years) will be 
$100,00 plus applicable taxes, or approximately 5% of the estimated construction cost.  

Exp Services Inc. has experienced field staff to complete the assignment and have 
proven this throughout Northern Ontario on countless projects over a number of 
decades. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

 

Contract Administration and Construction Supervision costs were included in the 
approved application to the Ontario Community Infrastructure Fund. Therefore the costs 
are deemed eligible expenses under the funding provided by OCIF. 

The Water Distribution System Linking Project is a multi-year project spanning three (3) 
Budget years (2014 - 2016). Staff originally estimated a total project cost of $2,171,300 
($100,000 for Engineering Costs not eligible under the funding program and $2,071,300 
of eligible Construction and Engineering costs under OCIF).  The following is a 
breakdown of the costs to date (inclusive of HST) based on the Tender/RFP 
submissions: 

Engineering & Design  $    181,230 
Construction    $ 2,023,864 
Contract Administration  $    101,760 
TOTAL    $ 2,306,854 

The Project currently exceeds the estimated costs and Budget Allocation by $135,554 

 

 
Public Works Page 2 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

A contingency allowance of $100,000 is included in the contract with Pedersen 
Construction which may result in a reduction of the project costs should the full amount 
of the contingency not be required. 

Council was recently advised that its application to the Canada-Ontario Small 
Communities Fund for the Gray Road Sanitary Lift Station was unsuccessful. Some 
aspects of that project are necessary to complete the Water Distribution Linking Project.  
Staff will be preparing a report for Council’s consideration in the near future with 
recommendations for Capital Budget reallocations. 

Submission 

Prepared by:  Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by”  “Original signed by”  
___________________  ________________________  
G. Douglas Walsh, CET  Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Public Works  City Manager 

 
Public Works Page 3 



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 1 to 
Report PW-041-2015



‘exp.
June 16, 2015

Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works,
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores,
325 Farr Drive,
Haileybury, Ontario.
PU] 1KO

Dear Sir:

RE: City of Temiskaming Shores Temiskaming Shores
Emergency Water Distribution System Linking, Phase 1
Exp Project No.: NWL-01401014

As requested by the City of Temiskaming Shores, exp Services Inc. would be pleased
to provide Contract Administration and Construction Supervision Services for the
Emergency Water Distribution System Linking, Phase 1 for the lump sum price of
$100,000.00 plus HST. The breakdown of services included in this price are as
follows:

Junior inspector 1500 hours @ $50/hr
Project Management 100 hours @ $100/hr

> Vehicle Expenses @ $35/day

We trust this quote is satisfactory. Should you have any questions, please feel free to
contact me.

Yours truly,

exp Services Inc.

ViLILt
Nolan Dombroski
Manager, Infrastructure

9 Wellington Street, P.O. Box 1208, New Liskeard, ON POJ 1PO, Canada
T: +1.705.647.4311 • www.exp.com

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Geotechnical Investigation – NL Library Report No.: PW-042-2015 

 Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: RFP Results 

Appendix 02:   Cambium Inc. proposal 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. PW-042-2015;  

2. That as outlined in Section 3.5 of the City’s Purchasing Policy, Council approves 
the award of the contract for the geotechnical investigation at the New Liskeard 
Library to Cambium Inc., as detailed in Request for Proposal PW-RFP-005-2014, 
for a total upset limit of $7,515 plus applicable taxes; and  

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement for 
consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

In 2014, staff hired Mitchell Architects to draft a Library Buildings Condition Survey. As 
part of this survey, it was noted that the New Liskeard Library required a geotechnical 
investigation of the native soils to confirm the type of soil beneath the foundation. Once 
this has been confirmed, staff will solicit bids from qualified engineers to come up with a 
solution to remediate the problem. 

Analysis 

Six (6) submissions were received in response to PW-RFP-005-2015. The proposals 
were reviewed and evaluated in accordance to the requirements of the RFP and the 
deliverables to be provided by the successful service provider. Appendix 01 – RFP 
Results summarizes the results of the responses received and are as follows: 

Contractor Sub-total HST Grand Total 
Shaba Testing $10,887.00 $1,415.31 $12,302.31 
AME $8,985.00 $1,168.05 $10,153.05 
Englobe $8,860.00 $1,151.80 $10,011.80 
Cambium $7,515.00 $976.95 $8,491.95 
EXP $7,930.00 $1,030.90 $8,960.90 
WSP $12,970.00 $1,686.10 $14,656.10 

 
Public Works Page 1 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   
 
 
Council approved $15,000 in the 2015 Capital Budget for this project.  
 
The total cost inclusive of HST is $7,647. 

 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Mitch Lafreniere G. Douglas Walsh, CET Christopher W. Oslund 
Manager of Physical Director of Public Works City Manager 
Assets 

 
Public Works Page 2 



0
)

CCa)0
.

0C0U
)

C
a

E.0DU
)U
)

a)L
.

0-cU
)0
)

CEcaU)

Ea)
H0>

,

0

“
E

0
—

0
0

sJ
-
.

0
U

7
Cs4

CN
0
0

0
G)

-
0
(
I
)

-
)

O
c
I
)

.
.

..
0

0
.

U)
E

o
0
’
-

E
o

D
0
[
E

0
,

0
)

C
.E

E
U

)
0

0
.
Q

.0
o

DL
—

—

(
U

C’)
0

0
C

I)j
.

.
I

C’
0
0

‘
-
0

i
-

01
0
.
U

)
.

a-
I

—
c
a

0
.0

0
o
i

E
C

C
0
0

‘4,
C

G
)

CC)
U

)
Lw

9
.E

U
)

Q_
I-

9
-

0
-D

LI..
0

.

I
C

-C0
‘•

C
U

)
4
-

.
.

0
U

)
0

I—
-

0
C

c
2
_

4
-
,

c
C

0
U)

.
=

0
2

.2-
D0

c
O

C
O

r
0

0
0

—
.0

(
I
)

C
CU

Q
0

-
H

c
I
)
.0

c
)

C
)IL

III!.D‘-.2
C

0
c

‘-.!2
ca

CO
c-

—
C

U
)

‘—
c

j
.

-
-
-

3
•
E

2
.

t,1•_
E

-
(.-

=
H

.
0

.
.

—
0

,
(5

0
_

L
_

(
j
)

(I)
‘-

0
’
—

—
0
0
0

0
0

.
-

:
3

£
•
.=

0

c
’)c

a
E

.
1

E
A

-

b
L
J
i
k

E
-
o

,
—

4
-

p
h

c

I-U
)
I

HU
)
I0xa)E:3
U

)0E:3
-J

CO0H
dJ1Lit00

c-/

(I



City of Tern skarning Shores Submission Opening

Document Title: PW-RFP-005-2015 Opening Date: June 25, 2015

Opening Time:

Description: Geotechnical Investigation — New Liskeard Library

Inquiry Contact: Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets

Form of Proposal

2:00 pm

This is a Request for Proposal with no formal proposal form to be
submits a price along with specific information based on their proposal.
based on a pre-determined set of evaluation criteria.

Bidder: EEx P Bidder:

Lump Sum (exci. HST): ‘f
HST:

Total:

Notes: r\i I
icfJE -

Bidder: LADcP
Lump Sum (excl. HST):

HST:

Total:

Notes:

Comment: Since this is a Request for Proposal all submissions are required to be evaluated
based on the pre-determined evaluation criteria. Therefore submissions will be reviewed for
errors, omissions, accuracy and other criteria by municipal staff prior to any awarding.
Subsequently bidders will be informed of the results.

In Attendance:

Print Name Representing Signature

completed; each bidder
Proposals are evaluated

Lump Sum (excl. HST):

HST:

Total:

Notes:

Bidder:

Lump Sum (excl. HST):

HST:

Total:

Notes:

Page of

_____



City of Temiskaming Shores Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library
PW-RFP-005-2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

PW-RFP-005-201 5

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

Well, Cambium Inc.

(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

of, 701 The Queenswav, Units 5&6, K9J 7J6

(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number ( 705 ) - 741-4109

Fax Number (705 ) - 742-7907

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price before HST $ 7, 515.00

City of Temiskaming Shores II PW-RFP-005-2015 II PAGE 6

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library
PW-RFP-005-2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

Conflict of Interest Declaration

Please check appropriate response:

I/we hereby confirm that there is not nor was there any actual, or perceived conflict of
interest in our quotation submission or performing/providing the Goods/Services required
by the Agreement.

The following is a list of situations, each of which may be a conflict of interest, or appears
as potentially a conflict of interest in our Company’s quotation submission or the
contractual obligations under the Agreement.

List Situations:

In making this quotation submission, our Company has / has no (strike out inapplicable portion)
knowledge of or the ability to avail ourselves of confidential information of the City (other than confidential
information which may have been disclosed by the City in the normal course of the quotation process) and
the confidential information was relevant to the Work/Services, their pricing or quotation evaluation process.

Dated at, PeterborouQh this 23rd day of June 2015.

FIRM NAME: Cambium InC.

BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: Stuart E. Baird. P.Eng

TITLE: Senior Project Manager

/%A—179 /
SIGNATURE:

_________________________________

City of lemiskaming Shores II PW-RFP-005-2015 II PAGE 9

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library
PW-RFP-005-2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

I! We Stuart E. Baird the undersigned am fully informed
respecting the preparation and contents of the attached quotation and of all pertinent
circumstances respecting such bid.

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid.

Neither the bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties of interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed
directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collective or sham bid in
connection with the work for which the attached bid has been submitted nor has it in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any
other bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other Bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or the price of any bidder, or to secure
through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the
City of Temiskaming Shores or any person interested in the proposed bid.

The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and not tainted by any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

The bid, quotation or proposal of any person, company, corporation or organization that does
attempt to influence the outcome of any City purchasing or disposal process will be disqualified,
and the person, company, corporation or organization may be subject to exclusion or suspension.

Signed

____________________________________________

Company Name

Title

Cambium Inc.

Senior Project Manager

City of Temiskaming Shores// PW-RFP-005-2015 II PAGE 8

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



June 23, 2015

City of Temiskaming Shores

P.O Box 2050,

325 Farr Drive

Haileybury, Ontario, POJ 1K0
CAMBIUM

Attn: Dave Treen,

Municipal Clerk
Environmental

Re: Request for Quote — Geotechnical Investigation
Planning

PW-RFP-005-2015 Geotechnical Investigation — New Liskeard Library

Cambium Reference: 4184-P
Geotechnical

Material Testing Dear Mr. Treen,

Please find attached our quote to complete a geotechnical investigation at the above-noted site in
Building Sciences

support of the concerns regarding the structural stability of soils beneath the building. We

understand that the geotechnical investigation is required to confirm the existing subsurface

conditions, including granular depths and groundwater elevation while also providing
CONTACT US:

Telephone recommendations for foundation design, frost protection, earthquake parameters, and the

(866) 2177900 suitability of soils to be reused as fill with the use of laboratory testing where required.
(705) 7427900

Facsimile CAMBIUM INC.
(705) 7427907

Website
Cambium is an independent, solutions-based company, offering integrated professional services

www.camtsum-env corn

designed to provide governments, corporations and individuals with innovative, sustainable

PETERBOROUGH: answers to everyday issues. Cambium works with clients to provide solutions grounded in a
Head Office sound conservation ethic, designed with leading edge technologies and tailored to reflect
P.O. Box 325

52 Hunter Street East legislative and regulatory realities. Our philosophy is such that each client and each project

Peterborough. Oniarc deserves an effective, sustainable and affordable solution that fits.
K9H IGS

With a staff of over sixty (60) professionals and offices in Peterborough, Oshawa, and Barrie,
Material Testing Laboratory Cambium offers a vast range of services, including geotechnical engineering, materials testing
P.O. 8ox325

and inspections, environmental assessments, environmental sampling/analysis, hydrogeology,
701 The Queensway

Peterborsugh, Ontario drinking water and wastewater systems, waste management, environmental site management,
K9J7J6 drafting/mapping, Geographic Information Systems (GlS), and environmental planning. Cambium

BARRE’
has a CCIL-certified materials testing laboratory located in Peterbarough, Ontario, equipped to

Office complete the laboratory analyses required for this project.

P.O. Box 31035
Cambium’s geotechnical team has more than sixty (60) years of combined experience completing

Barne. Ontano

L4N9HO geotechnical investigations for various clients, including consulting engineering and construction

firms, various levels of government, private companies, and alternative energy companies.

/
Cambium has vast experience in undertaking field investigations to characterize subsurface

PmfmaionalEngrners conditions, involving soil and groundwater conditions, and using this information to provide

4784-P Page 7

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



June 23, 2015

foundation design and construction recommendations for shallow and deep foundations,

infrastructure improvements, retaining wall design, culvert and bridge design, pavement design

and rehabilitation, and solar and wind turbine facility design.

CAMBIUM CAMBIUM GEOTECHNICAL TEAM

The Cambium geotechnical team is led by Mr. Stuart Baird, P.Eng., a Senior Project Manager

Environmental and Cam bium’s senior geotechnical engineer. Mr. Baird holds a Master’s degree in Geotechnical

Engineering, a Master’s degree in Geography-Environmental Studies, as well as a Bachelor of
Planning . . . .Applied Science degree from the University of Toronto, and is a licensed Professional Engineer in

Geotechnical the Province of Ontario. Since 1990, Mr. Baird has provided his expertise in the fields of

geotechnical engineering and environmental site assessment. Mr. Baird has conducted hundreds

Material Testing of geotechnical investigations, identifying subsurface conditions in order to develop geotechnical

parameters for various structures including buildings, retaining walls, culverts, headwalls,
Building Sciences . . .. .

infrastructure, roadways, and solar and wind farm facilities. Mr. Baird will have direct

responsibility for project team communications, overall supervision of all field investigations, and

will ensure completion of all activities outlined in the scope of work.
CONTACT us:
Telephone Ms. Jennifer Wales, P.Eng., is a Project Manager on the Cambium geotechnical team, with a
(866) 2777900 . . . . .Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from Queen s University. Ms. Wales has completed a
(705) 742.7900

Facsimile number of geotechnical investigations to characterize roadway subsurface conditions for

(705) 7427907 infrastructure and culvert construction and pavement rehabilitation as well as providing
Website

geotechnical input for foundation design for various structures. Ms. Wales will support Mr. Baird
www cambiurn-env. corn

with development of the geotechnical recommendations and preparation of the final report.

PETERBOROuGH: .

Mr. Wayne Rayfuse, C.E.T., is a Senior Project Manager and Laboratory Manager with
Head Office

P.O Box 325 Cambium. With over 35 years of geotechnical, construction inspections, and materials testing
52 HunterStreet East experience, Mr. Rayfuse brings a wealth of knowledge to our geotechnical team. He has
Peterborough, Ontario . . . . . .

K9HIGS
extensive experience supervising roadway and infrastructure excavation investigations as well as

conducting construction inspections and materials testing.
Material Testing Laboratory

P.O Box 325 Cambium has a number of qualified field technicians and technologists certified for soil and

707 The Oueensway groundwater investigations, field testing, and sampling, with experience working at hundreds of
Peterborough. Ontario projects across Ontario. All technicians and technologists have undergone extensive external and
KQJ 7J6

in-house training on supervision of excavation operations, proper sampling procedures, field

BARRiE: observation documentation, inspections, and oral and written communication skills.
Office

P.O Box 37035 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
Barne. Ontario

L4N9HO Cambium is committed to protecting the health and safety of all employees. Protection of

employees from injury or occupational disease is of paramount importance. To accomplish this,

all employees are required to work in a safe manner and are responsible for reporting unsafe or
% Profcssional £nginr .. . .

Ontario unhealthy conditions to their supervisors and/or worker/management representative of the Joint

4784-P Page 2

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



June 23, 2015

Health and Safety Commiftee. Management is responsible for ensuring that appropriate steps

.. have been taken to control or eliminate all potential hazards and to ensure that safe and healthy

work conditions are maintained throughout the Cambium’s facilities. Cambium adheres to all

CAMBIUM
legislative requirements including the Occupational Health and Safety Act, its regulations, and

Regulations for Construction Projects, Ontario Regulation 213/91 (as amended).

Prior to initiating the work program, a site specific health and safety plan will be created,Environmental
consisting of two parts.

planning Part I includes site location information, a map indicating the closest hospital, emergency contact

numbers hazard identification form and a site compliance agreement form. All employees areGeotechnical
required to participate in the safety talks and tailgate site safety meetings and they will sign their

Material Testing name on the site compliance agreement form within Part I of the site specific health and safety

plan.
Building Sciences

Part II of the site specific health and safety plan consists of the health and safety objectives, site

access and PPE, generic field hazards and controls, emergency response and first aid

CONTACT us: procedures, preliminary incident report form, and any material safety data sheets (MSDS).

Telephone

(866)277.7900 PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK
(705) 742 7900

Facsimile The proposed scope of work for the site investigation is outlined below and is in accordance with
(705) 742 7907 the requirements of the proposal and developed based on our expertise in conducting
Webs ite

geotechnical field investigations.www uambium-envcom

PETERBOROUGH: UTILITY LOCATES, PERMITS, AND INFORMA TION
Head Office

P.O Box 325
Buried utility clearances will be obtained for all borehole locations prior to undertaking field work.

52 Hunter Street EasI We will verify gas, hydro, telephone, cable locations, and any existing water and sewer pipes
Peterborough, Ontario within the excavation vicinity using Ontario One Call services. We will apply for any necessary
K9H 705

permits, licences and agreements requited to catty out the ptoposed field investigation.

Material Testing Laboratory

P.O. Box 325 BOREHOLE INVESTIGATION
707 The Queensway

Peterborough Ontario All fieldwork will be carried out in full compliance with the proposal request, Occupational Health
K9J7]6 and Safety Act (OHSA) and regulations, and Ministry of Labour (MOL) requirements. Prior to

completing the field work, a Site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) will be prepared.
BARRIE:

Office

P0 Box37035
Based on the proposed work area, a total two (2) boreholes will be advanced using a truck or

Barrie, Ontario track-mounted drill-rig equipped with continuous flight solid stem augers and SPT sampling
L4N9HO equipment. The boreholes will be located within the existing site and will be advanced to a depth

of 6.0 meters below ground surface or to bedrock refusal. Drilling and sampling will be conducted

in accordance with ASTM D1586 procedures. A qualified Cambium technician will supervise all
P,oksaional Enginer

4784-P Page 3

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



June 23, 2015

test excavations and will log and sample the boreholes at regular intervals. Soil samples will be
- ...

recovered and retained in moisture-preserving labelled containers for subsequent review and

possible laboratory testing. Samples will be retained in our storage facility for a minimum of three

CAMBIUM
(3) months after completion of the project.

All boreholes will be checked for groundwater and caving prior to backfilling. Where applicable,

the depth to groundwater and caving will be recorded. All boreholes and monitoring wells will beEnvironmental
backfilled in accordance with DReg. 903, as amended, and the property will be reinstated to pre

Planning existing conditions. Dependent on actual Site conditions, it is assumed that the drilling

investigation may be modified, subject to approval from the Client.
Geotechnicol

At the completion of the field investigation, all borehole locations will be surveyed relative to a site

Material Testing benchmark to establish ground surface elevations to an accuracy of 0.01 m using a Total Station

system.
Building Sciences

TEST PIT INVESTIGATION

All fieldwork will be carried out in full compliance with the proposal request, Occupational Health
CONTACT US:

Telephone
and Safety Act (OHSA) and regulations, and Ministry of Labour (MDL) requirements. Prior to

(866) 2177900 completing the field work, a Site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) will be prepared.
(705) 742.7900

Facsimile Based on the proposal requirements, four (4) test pits will be excavated; two (2) test pits along
(705) 742.7907 the west side of the building and two (2) test pits along the s f building. The test pits will
Webs,te

be excavated using a backhoe and operator provided by a bc contractor. A Cambium
www.camb,um-env.com

technician will supervise the excavations and will complete Dynamic Probe Penetration testing

PETERBOROUGH: (DPT) at all test pit locations, consisting of recording the number of blows required to drive a 19
Head Office mm diameter steel rod into the soil with an 8 kg hammer falling 750 mm. The DPT values are
P.O. Box 325

52 Hunter Street East used to assess consistency of cohesive soils and relative density of non-cohesive materials,

Peterborough, Ontano similar to SPT N values. The test pits will be excavated to the bottom of the existing footings with
K9H lOS

DPT testing continuing up to 1.8 mbgs. The Cambium technician will supervise all test

Material Testing Laboratory
excavations and will log and sample the test pits at regular intervals. Soil samples will be

P.O. Box 325 recovered and retained in moisture-preserving labelled containers for subsequent review and
701 The Oueensway . . . . .possible laboratory testing. Samples will be retained in our storage facility for a minimum of three
Peterorough, Ontano

K91 7]6 (3) months after completion of the project.

BARRIE
All test pits will be checked for groundwater and caving prior to backfilling. Where applicable, the

Office depth to groundwater and caving will be recorded. Dependent on actual Site conditions, it is
P.O. Box 31035 assumed that the drilling investigation may be modified, subject to approval from the Client.
Bame, Ontario

L4N9HO At the completion of the field investigation, all borehole locations will be surveyed relative to a site

benchmark to establish ground surface elevations to an accuracy of 0.01 m.

Professional Engineers
Unsarin

4784-P Page 4

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



Material Testing

LS-701

LS-702,705

LS-703,704

All

2

2

Building Sciences

CONTACT US:

Telephone

(866) 2177900

(705) 742.7900

Facsimile

(705) 742.7907

Webs ite

www camb,um-env.com

PETERBOROUGH:

Head Office

P.O. Box 325

52 Hunter Street East

Peterborough, Ontario

K9H 7G5

Material Testing Laboratory

P.O. Box 325

707 The Oueensway

Peterborough, Ontano

K91 7.16

BARRIE:

Office

P.O. Box 31035

Barrie, Ontario

L4N 9H0

I’rofssionai Eeginecn

ENGINEERING ANALYSIS AND REPORT

On completion of the site investigation and laboratory testing program, our findings will be

summarized in a geotechnical report. The report will include a description of the site location and

topography, a description of the subsurface borehole drilling and sampling program, a summary

of subsurface conditions throughout the site, the results of the in situ and laboratory testing, a

plan showing the site and the locations of the boreholes, borehole logs, and discussions and

recommendations for all relevant geotechnical issues, as identified in the proposal, which include:

site development design and construction procedures such as frost depth, excavation, and

bedding/backfill recommendations, earthquake parameters, groundwater elevations and

dewatering as well as foundation design parameters for footings, foundation walls, retaining walls,

and beating capacity.

One (1) PDF copy of the draft report will be submitted to the Client. We have allowed for two (2)

hard copies and one (1) PDF copy of the final report to be submitted to the Client.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Upon authorization to proceed, we will start utility locate requests and prepare the site specific

health and safety plan. Considering the time frame required to obtain the utility locates we expect

that we will be able to complete the borehole investigation within approximately ten (10) days

after project initiation. Considering the standard turn-around time for the laboratory testing and

preparation of the report, we estimate that our draft report will be submitted three (3) to four (4)

weeks after authorization to proceed.

ASSOCIATED COSTS

The following lump sum costs are expected for the provision of the services proposed above.

Please note that all costs are based on the identified scope of work to be completed and are

CAMBIUM

Environmental

Planning

Geotechnical

June 23, 2015

SOIL TESTING

In order to determine the soil texture, classification and infiltration rate, soil laboratory analyses

will be completed for representative samples from the site. The overall testing program is outlined

below and includes the proposed number of tests for the entire project. The overall proposed

testing program, as outlined below, will be completed at Cambium’s materials testing laboratory

in Peterborough, Ontario.

Natural moisture content

Sieve & Hydrometer

Atterberg Limits

Test Standard Number

4

4784-P Page 5

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



t41h
CAMBIUM

Environmental

Planning

Geotechnical

Material Testing

Building Sciences

CONTACT US:

Telephone

(866) 277.7900

(705) 742 7900

Facsimile

(705) 742.7907

Webs ite

www, carnbiurn-env. corn

PETERBOROUGH:

Head Office

P.O. Box 325

52 Hunter Street East

Peterborough, Ontario

K9H 705

Material Testing Laboratory

P.O. Box325

70; The Queensway

Peterborough, Ontario

K9J 7J6

BARRIE:

Office

P.O. 8ox37035

Barr,e, Ontano

L4N 9H0

June 23, 2015

exclusive of applicable taxes. The costs summarized in Table 1 include all professional fees,

analytical costs, subcontractor costs, equipment, consumables, communication, travel, and

printing associated with each task. Although costs may vary between parts of the work program,

the total collective costs for the items quoted will not be exceeded without Client authorization.

Table I Work Program Costs

Service . . - Associated Cost

Borehole Investigation (includes utility locates, drill rental and expenses) $5,700
Physical Laboratory Testing $595
Engineering Analysis, Drafting, Reporting Project Management $1,220
Total Estimated Costs (excluding applicable taxes) $7,515

Cambium has developed the costs presented above based upon the best information available

and previous experience conducting this type of work. If these costs are anticipated to be

exceeded as a result of a change in the program scope or additional services, Cambium will

promptly notify the Client. For all approved additional person hours required to execute the

project, the Client will be invoiced in accordance with the approved additional time and expenses.

4e on,j Eegineen

4784-P Page 6

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



June 23, 2015

CLOSING

- Please note that it is possible that unforeseen or unknown conditions or occurrences will be

encountered, which could alter the services described above, If this occurs, Cambium will

CAMBIUM promptly notify and consult with the proponent, but will act based on Cambium’s sole judgement

where risk to Cambium personnel is involved.

Environmental
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

Planning Following your written acceptance of the above scope of service, Cambium can begin work on

the project immediately.
Geotechnical

Cambium trusts that this proposal meets with your expectations. If you have any questions or
Material Testing require clarification of any aspect of this submission, please do not hesitate to contact the

undersigned at (705) 742-7900 extension 332.Building Sciences

Cambium appreciates the opportunity to provide services for this project.

Best regards,
CONTACT US:

Telephone I CAMBIUM INC.

(705) 742 7907 Stuart Baird, P.Eng.

Website Senior Project Manager
www carnbiurn.eni, corn

C. UsarslStuart_BairdlAppDatalLocalkMicrosoThWindowslTernporary Internet FiesiContentOutIookl832S5NJ4l201506-08 PRO New Liskard Library
Geotech docx

PETERBOROUGH:

Head Office

P.O. Box 325

52 Hunter Street East

Peterborough, Ontario

I(9H I G5

Material Testing Laboratory

P.O. Box 325

701 The Queensway

Pelerborough, Ontario

K9J 7J6

BARRIE:

Office

P.O. Box31035

Barrie. Ontario

L4N OHO

Professional Engineers
Ontario

4784-P Page 7

Appendix 2 to 
Report PW-042-2015



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program Report No.: PW-043-2015 

 Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01:  Proposed 2015 Roads Program 

Appendix 02: Draft Agreement 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of    
Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 particularly Appendix 01 being the proposed 
2015 Roads Program prepared in consultation with Miller Paving Limited for the 
hardtop resurfacing of various roadway sections in Temiskaming Shores; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement for 
consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

During the 2015 Budget deliberations, Council considered the current and future needs of the 
municipality with respect to maintenance and rehabilitation of both gravel and hardtop roadway 
surfaces. Included in the 2015 Public Works Operations Budget is $60,000 for supply 
placement and stockpiling of Granular “A” material, $25,000 for the replacement of paving 
stone crosswalks and $1.071M for hardtop maintenance purposes.  
 
Public Works staff reviewed the current five year plan to determine how best to address the 
needs of the municipality with respect to roadway surfaces and maintenance issues based on 
the approved allocations. 
 
Staff met on with representatives from Miller Paving Northern in early March 2015 to determine 
what services and arrangements are readily available this year to continue the work that was 
initiated in 2013 and could be completed with a projected funding allowance available this 
year. As a result of the discussions, Millers provided an initial assessment of work proposed by 
Public Works staff and cost estimates associated with various sections of roadway for 
discussion purposes. This list of proposed work was discussed at the PW Committee level and 
was the basis for the budget allocation. 
 
A refined list of projects and final estimates was provided by Miller Paving on June 23, 2015 
(Appendix 01) and was reviewed by the City Manager and Director of Public Works for 
presentation to Council on July 7, 2015. The noted change in proposed work would be the  
deferring of the surface treatment work on Tobler Road as well as the work on Niven Street 
South from View Street to Albert Street and on Albert Street from Rorke Ave to Niven Street 

 
Public Works Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

South. This former noted section requires additional base stabilization and the latter section 
may be considered for infrastructure upgrades latter this summer. 

Analysis 

Given the current condition of the road surface in the “downtown” core of New Liskeard (milled 
and resurfaced in 2004) this section had been previously scheduled for resurfacing in 2016 – 
17, however, it has become apparent that this area will deteriorate at an accelerated rate if not 
addressed sooner. 
 
The proposed work plan for 2015 continues to address areas that have been previously 
identified and have been included in the City’s Asset Management Plan. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

The costs associated with the work outlined in Appendix 01 are allocated in the current 
budget as follows; 

Sidewalk Maintenance & Repairs - $25,000.00 plus applicable taxes 

Asphalt Repairs (Environmental)  - $28,700.00 plus applicable taxes* 

2015 Capital Roads Program - $989,000 plus applicable taxes 

*Re-allocation of funds may be required 

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative functions 
and duties. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
G. Douglas Walsh, CET Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Public Works City Manager 

 
Public Works Page 2 
 



 Appendix 01 to  
Report PW-043-2015 

 

2015 Hardtop Maintenance Program 
 
1. Milling and Pulverizing of approximately 1.0 kilometres of Lakeshore Road from 

the end of tapers at Edgewater Motel to 200 metres north of Cottage Road 
(including fully paved shoulders on both sides) and STATO Trail. 

2. Supply, place and compact 100 mm of Granular “A” material over the pulverized 
area. 

3. Place one lift of 50mm Hot Laid Asphalt at a width equal to the existing paved 
surface (including the reinstatement of STATO Trail, at a total cost of 
$602,500.00 plus applicable taxes. 

4. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Niven Street South from 
Main Street to Seton Street, re-grade and place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 
metres wide at a cost of approximately $66,500.00 plus applicable taxes. 

5. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Golf Course Road from 
Highway 65 West to Mackey Bridge, supply, place and compact 50 mm of 
Granular “A” material and place two (2) 50 mm lifts of Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 
metres wide at a cost of approximately $115,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

6. Removal of the north and west pedestrian paving stone crosswalks at the Ferguson   
Ave. and Main Street intersection and replace with Hot Laid Asphalt, c/w a 3 metre 
transition at a cost of approximately $25,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

7. Placement of RAP / Grindings on Pete’s Dam Road from Highway 65 West, westward 
(as previously approved) at a cost of approximately $60,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

8. Mill and Pave downtown New Liskeard, Armstrong Street (Bridge to Whitewood Ave.) 
and Whitewood Ave, (Armstrong Street to Paget Street) from curb to curb, with millings 
placed in the Armstrong Street laneways at a cost of approximately $145,000.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 

9. Resurfacing of Rebecca Street (between Elm Street and Oak Street) re-grade and 
place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt as a result of the Emergency Sanitary Sewer Repair 
work completed in 2015 at an estimated cost of approximately $28,700.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 

 

 



Appendix 02 to 
Report PW-043-2015 

 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-000 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Miller Paving Limited for the 2015 Roadway 

Surfacing Program within the City of Temiskaming Shores 
  
Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; and 
 
Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; and 
 
Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; and 
 
Whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledged receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 at the July 7, 
2015 Regular Council Meeting directing staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
enter into an agreement with Miller Paving Limited for the 2015 Roadway 
Surfacing Program contract for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular meeting 
of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the entering into an agreement with Miller Paving for 
the 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program contact in the amount of 
$1,042,700.00 plus applicable taxes, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
________________________ 
Mayor 
 
________________________ 
Clerk 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-000 

Agreement between  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Miller Paving Limited 

for the 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Roadway Resurfacing – Miller Paving By-law 2015-000 
 
This agreement made in duplicate this 7th day of July 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

Miller Paving Limited 
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) 

 
Witnesseth: 
 
That the Owner and the Contractor shall undertake and agree as follows: 
 
Article I: 
 
The Contractor will: 
 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
2015 Roadway Surfacing Program at various locations 
and outlined in Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 

 
b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents as 

itemized in Appendix 01, a copy of which is hereto attached and forming part of this 
agreement; and 

c) Complete, as certified by the Engineer, all the work by September 30th, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Contractor in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid One Million and Forty-Two Thousand - Seven Hundred Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($1,042,700.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and 
deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Roadway Resurfacing – Miller Paving By-law 2015-000 
 
Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Engineer 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Contractor: Miller Paving Limited 
 P.O. Box 248 
 704024 Rockley Road 
 New Liskeard, Ontario 
 P0J 1P0 
 
The Owner: Corporation of the City of 
 Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
The Engineer: The Director of Public Works 
 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Miller Paving Limited 
the presence of  ) 
    ) 
Contractor’s Seal  ) __________________________________ 
    ) Contractor 
    ) 
    ) Corporation of the City of  
    ) Temiskaming Shores 
    ) 
    ) 
    ) __________________________________ 
Municipal Seal  ) Mayor 
    ) 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Clerk

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 01 to Schedule “A” to 
Roadway Resurfacing – Miller Paving By-law 2015-000 
 

2015 Hardtop Maintenance Program 
 
1. Milling and Pulverizing of approximately 1.0 kilometres of Lakeshore Road from 

the end of tapers at Edgewater Motel to 200 metres north of Cottage Road 
(including fully paved shoulders on both sides) and STATO Trail. 

2. Supply, place and compact 100 mm of Granular “A” material over the pulverized 
area. 

3. Place one lift of 50mm Hot Laid Asphalt at a width equal to the existing paved 
surface (including the reinstatement of STATO Trail, at a total cost of 
$602,500.00 plus applicable taxes. 

4. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Niven Street South from 
Main Street to Seton Street, re-grade and place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 
metres wide at a cost of approximately $66,500.00 plus applicable taxes. 

5. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Golf Course Road from 
Highway 65 West to Mackey Bridge, supply, place and compact 50 mm of 
Granular “A” material and place two (2) 50 mm lifts of Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 
metres wide at a cost of approximately $115,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

6. Removal of the north and west pedestrian paving stone crosswalks at the Ferguson   
Ave. and Main Street intersection and replace with Hot Laid Asphalt, c/w a 3 metre 
transition at a cost of approximately $25,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

7. Placement of RAP / Grindings on Pete’s Dam Road from Highway 65 West, westward 
(as previously approved) at a cost of approximately $60,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

8. Mill and Pave downtown New Liskeard, Armstrong Street (Bridge to Whitewood Ave.) 
and Whitewood Ave, (Armstrong Street to Paget Street) from curb to curb, with millings 
placed in the Armstrong Street laneways at a cost of approximately $145,000.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 

9. Resurfacing of Rebecca Street (between Elm Street and Oak Street) re-grade and 
place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt as a result of the Emergency Sanitary Sewer Repair 
work completed in 2015 at an estimated cost of approximately $28,700.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Appointment of Volunteer Report No.: PPP-007-2015 

                Maintenance Coordinator Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

None  

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. PPP-007-2015; and 

2. That Council hereby appoints Jason Eckensviller as a Volunteer Maintenance 
Coordinator for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department (Dymond Station) in 
accordance with the Volunteer Firefighter Hiring and Promotional Policy. 

Background 

As a result of the recent resignation of the Volunteer Maintenance Coordinator at the 
Dymond Fire Station, the Department is seeking to fill the vacant position.  

Analysis 

On June 1, 2015 the Fire Chief received a letter of resignation from Captain Rheal Laforest 
advising that effective June 1, 2015 he would be retiring from the Volunteer Maintenance 
Coordinator’s position at the Dymond Fire Station. 
 
On June 3, 2015 the position was internally posted at the Dymond Station and subsequently 
one letter of interest was received. An interview with the candidate was conducted by the Fire 
Department’s Interview Panel. Subsequently a recommendation was provided to the Fire 
Chief requesting consideration for the appointment of Firefighter Jason Eckensviller as 
Volunteer Maintenance Coordinator for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department – Dymond 
Station. 
 
The interview process provided the Interview Panel an opportunity to assess the candidate 
based on his aptitudes, education, experience, communication skills and attitude in order to 
forward a recommendation to Council. The candidate has shown a strong desire to fulfill the 
position of Volunteer Maintenance Coordinator and has been fulfilling the responsibilities of 
the position on an interim basis since the retirement of Captain Laforest. 
 
Based on the above, I am pleased to recommend Firefighter Jason Eckensviller to the 
position of Volunteer Maintenance Coordinator to the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department 
in accordance with the Volunteer Firefighter Hiring and Promotional Policy. 

 
Protection to Persons and Property Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

 
Financial implications include the provision of appropriate Honorariums which have 
been established and included in the 2015 Fire and Emergency Management Services 
Operational Budget.  
 
Staffing implications associated with the proposed appointment are limited to normal 
administrative functions and duties, and the requirement to fill the vacant position at the 
Dymond Fire Station.  

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” 
___________________ _______________________ 
Timothy H. Uttley Christopher W. Oslund 
Fire Chief City Manager 
 
 

 
Protection to Persons and Property Page 2 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Protection to Persons and Property Page 1 

 

 

Subject: Fire Station Building Condition Survey Report No.: PPP-008-2015 

                 RFP Award Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 

Attachments 

None 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. PPP-008-2015; and 

2. That Council approves the award for the Haileybury Fire Station Condition Survey 
for the Temiskaming Shores Fire Department to Mitchell Architects at an upset 
amount of $16,300 plus applicable taxes; and 

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement for 
consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Background 

Council approved a Building Condition Survey for the Haileybury Fire Station as part of 
the 2015 Capital Budget. Subsequently a Request for Proposal (RFP) was issued 
requesting bids from qualified suppliers. 

Analysis 

In accordance with Municipal Purchasing Policies and Procedures, a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) was issued inviting bids from qualified suppliers for the project and as a 
result four proposals were received and evaluated by staff. All four proposals came in 
over the approved budget amount. Staff contacted the two lowest bids to review the 
scope of work in an effort to reduce costs. 

Subsequently two revised proposals were submitted based on the revised scope of 
work as follows: 

Mitchell Architects 

 $14,900 plus applicable taxes and disbursements 

EXP Services Inc. 

 $15,975.00 plus applicable taxes and disbursements 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Protection to Persons and Property Page 2 

 

 

Based on a comprehensive review conducted by the Manager of Physical Assets and 
the Fire Chief with specific emphasis on ability to meet the expectations outlined in the 
Request for Proposal and revised scope of work, the submission from Mitchell 
Architects is being recommended as it most closely meets the department’s overall 
requirements as outlined in the RFP.  

Comments from the Manager of Physical Assets and the Treasurer have been received 
and incorporated into this report. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Financial implications include all costs associated with the Fire Station Building 
Condition Survey which were included in the City’s 2015 Capital Budget in the amount 
of $15,000. As the estimated cost of the building condition survey does not include 
estimated disbursements in the amount of $1,400 staff is requesting Council authorize 
the increased amount as there was an approximate savings of $4,250 realized for the 
purchase of the Thermal Imaging System of which approximately $1,500 has been 
reallocated towards overages in the Wildland Firefighting Equipment purchase. As a 
result there would be no increase in the approved FEMS Capital Budget to move 
forward with the building condition survey. 
 
Staffing implications related to this project at this point have been limited to regular 
municipal administrative functions and duties. 

Alternatives 

No other alternatives are being recommended at this time. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“original signed by” “original signed by” 
___________________ _______________________ 
Timothy H. Uttley Christopher W. Oslund 
Fire Chief City Manager 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 1 

 

 

Subject: Municipal Insurance Policy 

Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 Report No.: CS-025-2015 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Municipal Insurance Renewal Proposal for July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2016 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. CS-025-2015; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with BFL Canada Ltd., brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid Insurance 
Brokers Ltd., for Municipal Insurance and Risk Management Services in the 
amount of $330,192.52 for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Meeting. 

Background 

On April 16, 2013 Council passed resolution 2013-183 directing staff to enter into an 

agreement with Tench-MacDiarmid Insurance Brokers Ltd. for Municipal Insurance and 
Risk Management Services for a period of three (3) years with a two (2) year renewal 
option on a year to year basis depending upon quality of service, mutual agreement and 

annual premium negotiations between the Broker and the City of Temiskaming Shores. 

The City’s insurance policy is due for renewal on July 1, 2015.   

Analysis 

The premiums proposed for this year’s renewal are $330,192.52 ($308,209 plus non-
refundable PST of $21,983.52) which is an overall decrease of approximately 1% from 
last year. The decrease is due to the removal of facilities that are operated by OCWA. 
The agreement between the City and OCWA outlines that insurance premiums related 
to these facilities are the responsibility of OCWA. 

Appendix 1 provides a breakdown by line of coverage. The following lines have 
increased this term: 

 Municipal General Liability 

 Excess Liability 

 Automobile 

 Volunteer Fire Fighters 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 2 

 

 

City staff also considered an increase in the deductible from $25,000 to $50,000. The 
increase would result in a premium cost savings of $13,612. Staff is recommending to 
remain at a $25,000 deductible. 

For comparison purposes and to remain competitive, the City’s Insurance Broker 
requested a quote from Frank Cowan Company. The Company respectfully declined 
quotation as they would not be able to meet our current premium level. 

Attached as Appendix 1 is the City’s Renewal Proposal for the period of July 1, 2015 to 
July 1, 2016. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

 

$308,000 was budgeted in 2015 for liability insurance.  The budget incorporates 50% of the 
2014/2015 premiums and 50% of the 2015/2016 premiums.  The premium is paid in full upon 
endorsement by Council with the unexpended 50% posted to a prepaid insurance account. 

 

$167,095 has already been expended to date. 50% of the 2015/2016 premium equates to 
$165,096 for a total liability insurance expense in 2015 of $332,191 (over budget by $24,191). 

 

The Director of Corporate Services identified that the City had overpaid commercial property 
endorsements for properties covered by the OCWA contract to which she applied for a refund 
with the insurance broker.  Overpayments in the amount of approximately $25,000 were 
calculated and built into the 2015 liability insurance budget line as it was deemed to be 
reasonable in nature and an achievable reimbursement as per conversations with the City’s 
broker. 

 

The City received a refund cheque in the amount of $20,462 - $4,538 less than anticipated.  
Based on the overpayment refund shortfall, the budget line item will be $3,729 over budget for 
the year. 

 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered in the preparation of this report. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 3 

 

 

Submission 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
 

“Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ _______________________ 
Shelly Zubyck, CHRP Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Corporate Services City Manager 



Municipal Insurance Program
Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Corporation of the City of lemiskaming Shores

For the period
July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2016

fTh BFL
iCANADA

BFL MAKES A DIFFERENCE



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page i

Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION 1

2. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES AND PREMIUMS 2

3. COVERAGE SUBJECTIVITIES 7

4. PREMIUM BREAKDOWN 8

5. CHANGES IN PREMIUM, EXPOSURE AND COVERAGE FROM EXPIRING POLICY 9

6. RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTS/CHANGES IN COVERAGE 12

7. COVERAGE DESCRIPTIONS 14

fTh BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 1

1. INTRODUCTION

It is with pleasure that BFL CANADA presents the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores with the
following Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal.

Please review this document carefully and contact our representative, if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your business. We look forward to being of further service to you.

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 2

2. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES AND PREMIUMS

SUMMARY OF COVERAGES LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY $ 50000000 (no annual aggregate)

Including:

Tenants Legal Liability

Incidental Medical Malpractice

Abuse/Molestation

Third Party Deductible, including expenses $ 25,000 per occurrence

Sewer Back Up Deductible, including expenses $ 25000 per claimant

LEGAL EXPENSE FOR STATUTE LAW INCLUDING $ 100000 per action
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

$ 500,000 aggregate

Deductible NIL

WRONGFUL DISMISSAL LEGAL EXPENSE $ 250,000 per action

$ 500,000 aggregate

Deductible $ 5,000 per action

FOREST FIRE FIGHTING EXPENSE $ 1,000,000 per occurrence

$ 2,000000 aggregate

Deductible $ 25,000 per occurrence

MEDICAL EXPENSE $ 25,000 any one person

Deductible $ 2,500 per person

VOLUNTARY COMPENSATION $ 50,000 per claim

$ 250,000 annual aggregate

Deductible NIL

PUBLIC OFFICIALS (ERRORS & OMISSIONS) LIABILITY $ 50,000,000 each claim

Including:

Municipal Employee Benefits Liability

Deductible $ 25,000 each claim

BFL
4WCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 3

SUMMARY OF COVERAGES LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

S.P.F. 6— NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILE $ 50000,000 any one accident

Deductible NIL

SEF 94 Legal Liability for Non-Owned Vehicles $ 250,000 per vehicle

Deductible $ 1000 pervehicle

OWNED AUTOMOBILE — Third Party Liability $ 50,000,000 per occurrence

All Perils Deductible $ 5,000 per vehicle
* Replacement Cost on all vehicles unless otherwise stated

ENVIROMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY $ 5,000,000 each loss

$ 5,000,000 aggregate

Deductible $ 25,000 each loss

* No Retro-Active Date

COMPREIENStVE CRIME INSURANCE

Employee Dishonesty Form A $ 1,000,000

Loss of Money/Security Inside the Premises $ 200,000

Loss of Money/Security Outside the Premises $ 200,000

Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper Currency $ 200,000

Depositors Forgery $ 1,000,000

Audit Expenses $ 200,000

Computer Fraud $ 200,000

Deductible NIL

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Pro9ram Renewal Proposal Page 4

COMBINED PHYSICAL DAMAGE BROAD FORM LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

Blanket Limit $ 80,036,618
Properly of Every Description $ 76,886,618
Boiler & Machinery — Limit Per Accident $ 50,000,000
Valuable Papers $ 500,000
Business Income including Rental Income $ 600,000
Accounts Receivable $ 500000
Extra Expense $ 500,000
Media/Computers/Electronic Data Processing $ 1,000,000
Fine Arts $ 50,000 ($5,000 limit per item)
Expediting Expenses $ 500,000
Contamination — Ammonia, Hazardous Substance (including $ 500,000
PCB)
Professional Fees $ 500,000
Pollutant Clean Up and Removal $ 50,000

Fire Suppression System Recharge $ 25,000

Growing Plants, Trees, Shrubs or Flowers in the Open Included ($10,000 per item including debris
removal)

Personal Property of Officers and Employees Included ($5,000 per Officer/Employee)

Water Damage Included

Building Damage by Theft Included

Debris Removal Included

Increased Costs Repairs — Laws & By-Laws Included

Consequential Damage — Premises Power Protection Included

New Generation Included

Inflation Protection Included

Exhibition Form/Waterfront Sign Included

Deductibles $ 5,000 per claim except

$ 5,000 applies to Computer/EDP

$ 5,000 applies to Fine Arts

$ 25,000 applies to Anaerobic Digestors

$ 5,000 applies to Pollutant Clean Up &
Removal

$ 2,500 applies to Fire Suppression System
Recharge

$ 50,000 applies to Flood
3% of Total Loss or $100,000 mm.,

whichever is greater, applies to
Earthquake

BFL
‘‘CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 5

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS ACCIDENT LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

Principal Sum $ 250,000 applies on a 24 Hour Basis

Limits as outlined in Coverage Description

Coverage applies to 7 (Seven) Council Members and Staff
Members

*Coverage only applies to Insureds under the age of 80

VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS’ ACCIDENT

Principal Sum $ 150,000 applies on a While on Duty Basis

Weekly Indemnity Period — Total Disability

Weekly Indemnity Period — Partial Disability

Limits as outlined in Coverage Description

*Coverage applies to all members of the Volunteer Fire
Department, up to 80 years of age.

RENEWAL PREMIUM: 2015.2016

Annual Premium, as per preceding coverage description: $308,209.00
Provincial Sales Taxi $21,983.52
Total Annual Cost, including P,S.T.: $330,192.52

NOTE: Limits of Liability are comprised of $5,000,000 Primary with $45,000,000 Excess.

*policies supercede the summaries of insurance contained herein*

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 6

This quotation has been provided by BFL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc., who is permitted to confirm
coverage terms, limits, deductibles, and premiums under a binding authority agreement with the following
insurance carriers:

1) AIG Insurance Company of Canada (100%)

Municipal General Liability, Public Officials (Errors & Omissions) Liability, Legal Expense (including Conflict of Interest
and Wrongful Dismissal), Municipal Employee Benefits Liability, SPF 6 — Standard Non-Owned Automobile, Owned
Automobile, Environmental Impairment Liabllfty, Comprehensive Crime, Combined Physical Damage Broad Form,
including Boiler and Machinery

2) Certain Underwriters at Lloyds (100%)

Follow Form Excess Liability

3) SSQ Insurance Company Inc,(100%)

Municipal Officials Accident and Volunteer Fire Fighters Accident

Authorized Signature

Mahsa Hosseinnejad, BA, RIBO, CAIB
Client Service Manager
BFL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc.

Date: June 19, 2015

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 7

3. COVERAGE SUBJECTIVITIES

MUNICIPAL LIABITLIY 1. Completed, dated and signed Municipal Liability application - Recieved

ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY 1. Completed, dated and signed AIG EIL application — Recieved

2. Receipt and review of satisfactory landfill engineering including, but not limited
to: landfill design specifications, leachate collection systems, landfill liner
information and all annual monitoring reports conducted in the last 24 months. —

Received

PROPERTY 1. Signed Property Schedule — Recieved

Th BEL
CANADA



Appendix I to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 8

4. PREMIUM BREAKDOWN

Please find attached the following premium breakdown:

1. Premium Breakdown per Line of Coverage
2. Property Premium Breakdown
3. Vehicle Premium Breakdown

f BFL
1CANADA



PR
E

M
IU

M
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

B
Y

L
IN

E
O

F
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
N

A
M

E
O

F
IN

SU
R

E
D

:
C

ity
of

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

h
o
te

s
PO

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
5

to
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
6

L
IN

E
O

F
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
20

14
P

re
m

iu
m

20
75

P
re

m
iu

m
20

15
P

re
m

iu
m

D
if

fe
re

nc
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
G

en
er

al
L

ia
bi

lit
y

(i
nc

lu
de

s
P

ub
li

c
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

L
ia

bi
lit

y,
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
it

s
$

16
0

00
1

00
$

1
6
3
8
4
2
0
0

$
7

84
1

00
Li

ab
ili

ty
,

L
eg

al
E

xp
en

se
In

su
ra

nc
e,

an
d

N
on

-O
w

ne
d

A
ut

om
ob

il
e)

E
xc

es
s

L
ia

bi
lit

y
$

9
7

7
7

.0
0

$
12

,4
20

.0
0

$
2,

64
3.

00

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

Im
pa

ir
m

en
t

L
ia

bi
lit

y
$

1
1
,4

1
9
0
0

$
11

,4
19

.0
0

$
-

C
ri

m
e

$
70

0.
00

$
70

0.
00

$
-

O
w

ne
d

A
ut

om
ob

il
e

$
30

,5
80

.0
0

$
33

,4
15

.0
0

$
2,

83
5.

00

P
ro

pe
rt

y
(i

nc
lu

de
s

B
oi

le
r

&
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

an
d

C
o
m

p
u
te

r!
E

D
P

/
M

ed
ia

)
$

9
7
,4

4
8
0
0

$
8
0
,0

3
7
0
0

$
(1

7,
41

1.
00

)

M
un

ic
ip

al
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

’
A

cc
id

en
t

$
1,

17
6.

00
$

1,
17

6.
00

$
-

V
ol

un
te

er
Fi

re
Fi

gh
te

rs
’

A
cc

id
en

t
$

4,
60

0.
00

$
5,

20
0.

00
$

60
0.

00

T
O

T
A

L
-A

L
L

L
IN

E
S

$
31

1,
70

1.
00

$
30

8,
20

9.
00

$
(3

,4
92

.0
0)

CD 0 0
>

o
CD

N
)

D

o
-

(y
0

20
15

P
re

m
iu

m
Sp

lit
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
6/

19
/2

01
5

1
of

1



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
’

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
TE

M
IS

K
A

M
IN

G
S

H
O

R
E

S
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
PO

L
IC

Y
N

U
M

B
E

R
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
Ju

ly
1

20
15

TO
Ju

ly
1,

20
16

A
S

O
F

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

CD 0 0
>

C
D

(2
1

0
3

X -

(2
1

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
I

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
’N

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
V

A
L

U
E

PR
O

V
N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

H
C

B
w

ith
Fi

re
40

0
F

er
gu

so
n

A
ve

A
re

na
6C

on
T

nu
ni

ty
A

R
EN

A
H

$
10

,3
00

,0
00

S
51

5.
00

0
5

10
,8

15
.0

00
S

10
,8

15
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PO

J
1K

O
C

en
tr

e
al

ar
m

—

H
C

B
w

ith
Fi

re
75

W
el

lin
gt

on
EL

S
ou

lh
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

A
re

na
/C

or
m

vn
un

ity
C

en
tr

e
A

R
EN

A
H

$
10

,3
00

00
0

5
51

55
00

S
10

.8
15

00
0

5
10

81
5

2
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d.

PO
J

1P
O

al
ar

m

M
ou

nt
P

hi
as

an
l

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

C
em

el
er

y
3

C
em

et
er

y,
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y,
H

al
le

yb
ur

y
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
H

C
B

H
S

89
,9

29
$

-
5

89
92

9
5

90
V

au
lI

PO
J1

K
O

—

M
au

flI
P

le
as

an
i

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

C
em

et
er

y
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
H

C
8

H
S

21
,0

47
$

-
$

21
04

7
S

21
4

C
em

el
et

y.
H

ai
lc

yb
ur

y,
H

ai
le

yb
um

y
P0

.1
11

<0
50

0
W

hi
te

w
oo

d
A

ve
.

5
N

ew
Li

sk
ea

m
d

C
em

et
er

y
V

au
tl

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

[I
C

E
H

S
89

,9
28

$
-

S
89

.9
29

S
90

is
ke

ar
d,

Pl
O

tP
0

17
71

50
S

he
pa

rd
so

n
R

d.
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

08
1c

c
&

S
lo

ra
ge

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

F
ra

m
e

H
$

18
,2

33
S

56
,2

75
$

74
50

9
S

75
6

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d,
Pl

O
19

9

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

7
C

em
et

er
y.

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y,

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

C
ul

um
nt

ra
riu

m
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
M

at
nt

&
G

ra
ni

le
5

43
.4

97
S

-
5

43
49

7
$

43
PO

J1
K

O
—

S
he

pa
td

so
n

R
oa

d,
NO

W
N

ew
tjs

ke
ar

m
j

C
ol

ui
rt

ra
ni

m
m

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

M
ar

bl
w

G
ra

r9
le

$
44

,5
58

$
-

$
44

55
8

$
45

8
L

is
ke

ar
d

P
0J

1P
O

10
00

0r
gi

na
A

ve
So

ut
h,

9
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
Fi

re
H

al
l

FI
R

E
B

ec
k

H
5

1,
03

0,
00

0
S

29
5,

22
1

S
1

32
5.

22
1

$
1

32
5

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

1K
O

28
W

et
in

gt
on

SI
N

ew
N

ew
L

ir
ik

ea
rd

Fi
re

H
al

l
FI

R
E

B
oc

k
H

5
1

0
3
0
9
0
0

$
30

90
00

5
1

33
9,

00
0

5
1

33
9

10
U

sk
ea

rd
.

P
0J

1P
0

11
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

Te
ira

sk
um

ni
ng

S
ho

re
s

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
l

R
ad

io
s

FI
R

E
H

S
‘

S
29

37
6

5
29

.3
76

5
29

12
90

W
hi

te
w

oo
dA

ve
nu

e
M

im
ic

ip
al

O
E

ce
E

N
ew

U
sk

ea
rd

C
m

re
nt

in
ily

H
al

l
6

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
[I

C
E

w
ith

al
ar

m
H

5
1

61
5

21
8

S
51

50
0

$
1

66
6

71
8

S
15

67
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PO
J

IP
O

A
pp

ai
lm

en
ts

R
iv

er
si

de
D

ov
e.

N
ew

R
iv

er
si

de
P

la
ce

13
N

ew
U

sk
ea

rd
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

H
C

B
w

ith
al

ar
m

H
5

1
85

9
67

8
5

16
8

82
6

$
2,

02
8

50
5

S
2

02
9

L
is

ke
ar

d,
P

0J
1P

0
C

on
ni

w
al

ity
H

al
l

18
1

G
av

e
In

n
T

he
at

re
M

un
ic

ip
al

O
ff

ic
e

6
Fi

re
H

C
E

an
d

ra
cI

al
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

H
$

17
36

.0
97

S
14

63
16

5
1

88
2

41
3

S
1

88
2

14
R

oa
d

D
ym

ac
nd

O
ym

on
d

T
ow

ns
hi

p
H

aI
l

&
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
D

ep
ot

cl
ad

T
ow

ns
hi

p
PO

J
IP

O
—

70
16

5
R

oc
kl

y
R

oa
d

15
D

yr
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

L
an

dt
iI

O
ff

ic
e

&
S

lo
ra

ge
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
ra

m
e

5
40

.7
43

$
11

25
5

$
51

99
9

S
52

i)
yn

m
ed

PO
J

1P
O

—

32
5

F
an

D
ri

ve
FR

w
ith

sp
nv

kl
er

s
H

S
6

13
4,

02
3

5
72

0,
32

6
S

6,
85

4
34

9
5

B
85

4
16

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

C
ity

H
al

l
6

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
H

ai
le

yb
um

y
P

0J
11

<0
an

d
al

ar
m

50
W

tr
ile

w
ou

d
A

ve
nu

e
17

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
L

ib
ra

ry
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

to
ve

w
ith

al
ar

m
H

$
1

72
1

91
6

5
30

4
45

0
S

2
02

6.
36

6
5

2
0

2
6

N
ew

L
is

ke
as

rd
.

P
0J

1P
O

54
5

L
ak

es
ho

re
D

ov
e

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

L
ib

ra
ry

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

B
oc

k
w

ith
al

ar
m

H
$

8
5
6
8
5
0

5
15

4,
50

0
$

1
01

13
50

5
1

01
1

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

11
<0

—

31
1

F
ar

r
D

ri
ve

19
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
O

ff
ic

e
&

G
ar

ag
e

M
A

R
IN

A
F

ra
m

e
H

5
3
0
9
0
9
0

5
-

$
30

9
00

0
5

30
9

H
ai

le
yb

ui
y

Pl
O

11
<0

—

19
9

R
iv

er
si

de
G

av
e

23
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
an

na
M

A
R

IN
A

F
ra

m
e

H
S

21
77

66
5

2
4
9
6
6

5
24

2
77

2
S

24
3

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PO

J
1P

O
—

20
15

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
em

iu
m

B
re

ak
do

w
n

‘
T

en
ns

ka
m

in
g

S
ho

re
s

61
19

00
15

1
ot

S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

O
F

T
H

E
C

IT
Y

O
F

TE
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
LI

C
Y

N
U

M
B

ER
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
Ju

ly
1.

20
15

T
o

Ju
ly

1,
20

16
A

S
O

F
Ju

ly
1

20
15

CD -D 0 0
> CD

I’
)
o

1
3

X

0
1

0

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

G
N

ST
R

U
C

V
N

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
V

A
LU

E
P

R
O

T
N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

95
M

er
id

ia
n

A
ve

nu
e,

26
H

ai
te

yb
ur

g
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
tr

e
M

ED
IC

A
L

C
E

N
T

R
E

FR
w

it
h

al
ar

m
H

$
1

6
0
9
7
2
6

$
10

30
0

$
1

70
00

26
S

1
70

0
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y,
PO

J
1K

B
—

26
5

W
tr

ile
w

vo
d

A
ve

nu
e,

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
lr

e
M

E
O

IC
A

L
C

E
N

T
R

E
H

C
B

w
,l

ha
la

nn
H

$
92

9.
78

3
S

25
,7

50
S

85
5.

53
3

S
95

6
27

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PO

J
1P

0

30
9

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

he
et

,
Fi

ltr
at

io
n

B
ui

to
in

g
&

25
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

S
1

6
6
0
1
2
5

$
-

5
1.

66
0.

12
5

$
1

66
0

H
ai

le
yt

ow
y,

P0
1

IK
O

C
ha

nq
et

io
us

e
—

29
30

1
B

rn
w

rr
in

g
S

tr
ee

t,
W

al
er

Sl
id

e
&

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
5

40
1

60
4

S
-

S
40

1
69

4
5

40
2

la
de

yb
ca

y.
PO

J
1K

B
P

ur
np

ho
us

e
—

45
1

Pa
rr

D
on

e.
H

ar
bc

,u
r

O
ff

ic
e.

C
an

le
en

30
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

B
oc

k
H

S
36

05
00

S
.

5
39

0
50

0
S

36
1

H
ai

te
yb

ur
y.

PO
J

KO
S

W
as

tw
oo

m
—

40
0

M
or

is
se

tt
e

D
ov

e
31

D
im

e,
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y,
P0

1
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y
G

ar
ag

e
W

as
hr

oo
m

&
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

F
ra

m
e

H
S

78
67

3
$

-
$

79
67

3
$

79
F

oo
d

B
an

k
1K

G
40

0
M

or
is

se
lt

e
D

nv
e

C
m

te
ss

io
n

B
oO

th
&

32
04

cc
,

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y.

P0
1

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PA
R

K
S/

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

5
56

16
3

S
8

75
3

5
62

91
5

S
63

W
aS

hr
O

O
m

S
1K

G
tf

uc
ke

C
en

le
nn

ia
l

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

C
ha

le
t

PA
R

K
S/

R
E

C
T

im
eb

er
F

ra
m

e
H

5
36

2
41

4
$

6.
97

8
$

36
9

39
2

5
36

9
N

or
th

C
ob

al
I.

90
]

1K
B

—

B
uc

ke
C

en
te

nn
ia

l
Pa

rk
.

N
or

lh
C

ob
at

l
W

at
er

P
un

rp
ho

us
e

PA
R

K
SJ

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

15
41

9
S

35
,0

90
S

50
41

9
5

50
N

ai
lS

C
ob

al
t,

P
0]

1K
B

C
on

ce
ss

io
n

B
oo

th
&

M
ur

ra
y

D
an

ie
ls

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

S
57

.6
26

5
6.

97
6

$
64

,6
04

5
66

40
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t.

P
0]

1K
B

W
as

hr
oo

ns
s

—

M
ur

ra
y

D
an

ie
ls

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

O
ff

ic
e

S
S

lo
ra

ge
ga

ra
ge

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
$

43
,5

57
5

-
$

43
.5

57
S

44
41

ll
oy

d
C

ob
al

t.
P

0]
1K

B
S

ha
ve

r
Pa

rk
.

N
or

th
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

S
to

ra
ge

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
$

37
.9

30
S

-
S

37
,9

30
S

36
rt

ob
ai

t.
P0

1
1K

B
S

ha
ve

r
Pa

rk
,

N
or

th
O

ul
do

or
R

in
k

&
45

N
or

th
C

ob
al

t
PA

R
K

S1
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

S
23

,9
73

S
-

S
23

.9
73

5
24

C
ob

al
t

P0
1

1K
O

90
0r

ki
ff

lS
Is

—

77
W

el
lin

gt
on

SI
.

So
ut

h.
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

Po
ol

&
F

il
ne

ss
C

en
tr

e
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

FR
w

ilh
al

ar
m

H
5

7,
67

9,
66

7
5

1,
28

0,
00

0
$

9
15

96
07

$
6.

16
0

46
N

ew
L

is
he

ar
d.

P
0]

19
0

M
ai

n
be

ac
h

N
ew

N
ew

bo
ke

ar
d

B
an

d
S

ta
nd

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
H

$
32

,3
02

S
5.

92
9

S
37

93
0

5
38

L
ts

ke
ar

d.
P

0
1
1
9
0

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

48
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

C
ra

h
St

rI
di

ng
PA

PK
SI

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

S
10

3.
59

4
$

10
,3

00
$

11
4.

15
4

5
11

4
U

sk
ea

rd
P0

1
19

0
M

ai
n

be
ac

h,
N

ew
A

nn
ou

nc
er

s
B

oo
th

S
49

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

H
$

28
,1

38
5

30
,9

00
S

59
.0

38
5

59
Ii

sk
ea

rd
.

P
0
1
1
9
0

S
to

ra
ge

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

50
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

W
as

hr
oo

m
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

5
65

,9
55

S
-

5
65

.9
55

$
66

L
is

ke
ar

d.
P

O
J1

P
O

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

N
ew

L
,s

ke
ar

d
P

ic
ni

cS
he

ll
er

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

S
39

,3
93

$
-

$
39

.3
93

5
39

Ii
sk

ea
rd

P
0

1
1

9
0

—

52
‘T

he
S

pu
r

L
in

e
N

ew
C

on
ce

ss
io

n
B

oo
th

&
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

12
22

38
5

4
0
9
0
0

5
16

2.
23

0
S

16
2

L
is

ka
ar

d,
P0

1
1P

O
W

as
hr

oo
nt

s
—

53
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d,

P
0]

19
0

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
lu

dg
eo

S
ta

nd
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
PA

R
K

SW
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

5
3
7
9
3
0

5
-

S
37

93
0

5
38

G
ro

un
ds

W
el

lin
gt

on
SI

re
el

.
N

ew
54

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Q

uo
ns

et
H

ut
S

to
ra

ge
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

M
ET

A
L

C
LA

D
H

S
10

39
00

5
55

50
0

5
15

45
00

S
15

5
L

is
ke

ar
d

FO
R

1P
O

D
yn

rm
rd

Pa
rk

.
D

ym
oo

d.
O

yr
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

C
ha

ng
e

H
ou

se
.

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

10
25

34
S

11
,2

55
5

11
37

89
S

11
4

56
P

0]
19

0
W

as
hr

oo
m

A
S

to
ra

ge
D

yn
ro

nd
Pa

lS
.

D
yn

ro
ri

d
P

0]
19

0
O

yi
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Pi
cn

ic
S

ne
tl

er
PA

R
K

S/
N

E
C

W
O

O
D

H
$

18
.2

33
S

$
16

23
3

$
15

26
15

Pr
op

er
ly

P
re

nn
um

B
re

ak
do

w
n

-T
er

m
sk

an
sn

g
S

ho
re

s
61

19
00

15
2

at
S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
.

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
N

IN
G

SH
O

R
E

S
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
PO

LI
C

Y
N

U
M

B
E

R
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
:

Ju
ly

1
,2

0
1

5
1

0
Ju

ly
1

21
)1

6
A

S
O

F
JU

ly
1

20
15

CD -o 0 0
>

o
CD

(7
1

2
1

0
-
‘

0
1

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
I

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

PR
O

T
’N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

D
yr

no
nd

Pa
rS

,
O

yr
no

nd
C

on
ce

ss
io

n
S

ta
nd

&
57

D
yr

no
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

S
58

,7
69

5
.

5
68

,7
69

S
69

P0
3

1P
O

W
as

te
ri

om
—

D
yr

no
nd

Pa
rS

,
D

yr
no

nd
,

O
tA

do
or

R
in

k
S

56
O

ym
ot

rd
T

hw
ri

sh
ip

PA
R

K
S$

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

S
33

76
5

S
10

30
0

S
44

06
5

5
44

PD
J

1P
0

Fl
oo

dh
gt

rl
s

D
yi

rc
ei

d
Pa

rk
,

D
ym

00
0,

D
yt

no
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
A

nn
ou

nc
er

s
B

oo
th

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

5
2

06
0

S
5

2.
08

0
$

2
59

P0
J

ip
o

60
‘a

n
o
u
s

L
oc

at
io

ns
“w

oI
2)

K
io

Sk
S

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
5

13
65

6
5

$
13

.6
56

5
14

tw
el

ue
(1

2)
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

S
28

13
8

5
.

S
28

.1
38

$
28

61
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

S
he

lt
er

s
R

ec
re

at
io

na
l

62
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
$

42
5

71
9

5
-

5
42

9.
71

9
S

43
0

F
Io

od
Ii

gh
bn

—

63
‘a

vo
us

L
oc

ah
on

5
7e

ci
ea

ka
na

l
Fe

nc
in

g
PA

R
K

S/
N

E
C

5
19

3
81

3
5

.
5

19
3

81
3

$
19

4
64

“a
no

u5
C

oc
al

ir
er

s
N

ay
gr

ou
ri

d
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
S

30
0

62
3

5
-

5
30

0,
62

3
$

30
1

65
“a

n
o

u
s

C
oc

al
io

ns
S

pe
ct

at
or

B
le

ac
he

rs
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
$

17
56

92
$

-
$

17
5

69
2

5
17

6
66

va
no

u5
L

oc
at

io
ns

L
ea

se
d

B
le

ac
he

rs
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
$

-
S

67
5

67
5

5
1

P
at

hs
an

d
R

ec
re

at
io

n
67

V
ar

io
us

L
oc

at
io

ns
PA

R
R

SI
R

E
C

S
-

5
63

25
4

S
63

,2
54

S
63

C
on

te
nt

s
an

d
E

qu
ip

m
en

t

69
“
‘
‘

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Q

ua
ns

et
H

ut
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

S
51

50
0

S
-

5
51

.5
00

S
52

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

d
N

ew
70

N
ew

C
is

ke
ar

d
S

ka
te

bo
ar

d
Pa

rk
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

C
em

en
t

S
10

30
00

$
-

5
10

3
00

0
9

10
3

L
is

ke
ar

d
P0

3
1P

0
—

M
on

tg
om

er
y

S
tr

ee
t

N
ew

N
ew

L
is

ko
ar

tt
Li

lt
S

ta
ti

on
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

B
H

$
43

7,
75

0
5

-
5

43
7

75
0

$
43

8
69

L
is

ke
ar

d,
P0

3
IP

O

W
hi

te
w

oo
d

A
ve

nu
e

N
ew

70
N

ew
L

is
he

ar
d

Li
lt

St
at

io
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
S

1
53

5
19

4
5

-
$

1
53

5
19

4
S

I
53

5
C

r5
55

91
4

PO
J

1P
O

—

C
ed

ar
/A

m
ts

lr
on

g
S

tr
ee

t,
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

Li
lt

St
at

io
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
$

10
30

00
S

-
5

10
30

00
$

10
3

71
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d,

P0
3

1P
0

N
oo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

ew
#R

E
Fi

N
ew

L
is

ke
an

d
S

ew
ag

e
P

um
ph

ou
se

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
$

1
91

7
30

4
$

-
5

1
9

1
7

3
0

4
S

1
91

7
L

is
ke

ar
d.

P0
3

IP
O

—

79
34

95
G

re
y

R
oa

d
#R

E
F’

D
ym

re
id

T
ow

ns
rn

p
Li

ft
St

at
io

n
SE

W
A

G
E

B
rin

k
H

5
51

50
00

5
‘

S
5
1
5
0
0
0

$
51

5
D

yr
no

nd
.

P0
3

1P
O

B
R

EF
’

F
ar

rD
ri

ve
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
S

am
ta

ry
b
tt

S
ta

b
o
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

5
51

50
00

5
‘

5
51

5.
00

0
$

51
5

G
ro

om
D

ri
ve

N
or

th
#R

E
F’

N
m

th
C

oo
at

t
S

am
te

iy
U

tt
S

ta
ko

n
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

D
5

77
.2

50
5

‘
$

77
.2

50
$

77
C

ob
al

t

#R
E

F’
S

ta
ti

on
D

ri
ve

N
or

th
N

m
th

C
ob

al
t

S
an

it
ar

y
u

lt
S

ta
ft

o
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

$
51

50
00

5
-

$
5
1
5
.

S
ht

S
C

ob
al

t

#R
EF

1
th

’o
n

g
S

tt
en

t,
H

ey
ta

.u
’y

W
at

er
—

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

T
re

at
m

en
t

Pl
an

t
Lo

w
Li

lt
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

B
S

25
7

50
0

5
5

25
7

50
0

S
25

8
H

ai
le

yb
iw

y
St

at
io

n
-

—

Jo
lt

ra
y

S
tr

ee
t

N
ew

#R
E

F’
N

ew
U

sk
oa

rd
G

oo
dm

an
CM

S
ta

ti
on

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

S
1

90
9,

62
0

$
-

S
1

90
9,

62
0

5
1

81
0

L
is

ke
ar

d

28
6

R
ay

m
on

d
S

tr
ee

t
D

yr
no

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Pu
m

p
H

ou
se

91
W

A
T

E
R

H
C

B
H

5
73

04
6

$
-

S
73

04
6

5
73

E
R

E
F’

D
yn

m
nd

.
P

S
I

1K
0

—

16
6

R
ay

m
on

d
S

tr
ee

t
#R

EF
1

D
yt

rm
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
Pu

m
p

H
ou

se
#2

W
A

T
E

R
S

82
83

7
5

‘
5

92
83

7
S

83
D

yn
io

nd
P0

3
tK

O
—

P
ro

ct
or

s
R

oa
d

N
or

th
#R

E
F’

N
or

th
C

ob
al

t
A

tu
m

m
nu

m
R

oo
m

W
A

T
E

R
5

27
58

3
5

‘
$

27
58

3
5

28
C

ob
al

t
—

20
15

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
em

iu
m

B
re

ak
do

w
n.

T
en

ns
ka

nn
ng

S
ho

re
s

6/
19

12
01

6
3

o
th



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

O
F

T
H

E
C

IT
Y

O
F

TE
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
LI

C
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

36
30

29
9

PO
LI

C
Y

PE
R

IO
D

Ju
ly

1
20

15
TO

Ju
ly

1,
20

16
A

S
O

F
Ju

ly
1

20
15

CD 0 0
>

o
CD

P
3 o
-

(I
t

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
!

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

16
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

N
E

O
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

P
R

O
T

N
V

A
LU

E
PR

EI
IB

U
M

—
V

A
L

U
E

ER
EF

’
N

iv
en

S
tr

ee
t

S
W

al
er

R
es

er
vo

ir
&

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

W
A

T
E

R
5

1,
28

7,
50

0
$

5
1,

28
7,

50
0

S
1,

28
8

H
ei

ey
bu

ry
P

ta
rp

ln
g

S
ta

ti
on

—

50
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
D

ep
ot

W
O

R
K

S
M

ET
A

L
C

LA
D

H
S

72
7

64
1

5
10

39
60

$
83

0
64

1
$

83
1

92
H

ad
ey

bu
ry

P
0]

11
(0

50
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
tr

ee
l.

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

P
ub

li
cW

or
hs

O
ff

ic
e

W
O

R
K

S
F

ra
m

e
H

$
19

66
26

S
2
0
6
0
0

$
21

7,
22

6
5

21
7

93
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0

50
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t,
W

or
hs

hi
p

an
d

S
to

ra
ge

W
O

R
K

S
H

C
B

H
5

44
9.

52
8

S
41

20
0

S
49

0
72

8
S

49
1

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y
P

0]
IK

O
sh

ed

59
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t
95

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

S
to

ra
ge

G
ar

ag
e

W
O

R
K

S
W

O
O

D
H

5
13

.9
56

5
10

30
0

5
24

.2
56

5
24

H
at

ey
bu

ry
P

0]
1K

O

#
p

o
tn

60
0

V
ie

w
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
ie

yb
ur

y
S

an
d

&
S

aI
t

S
he

d
W

O
R

K
S

F
ra

m
e

H
5

29
2.

18
2

$
$

29
2,

18
2

$
29

2
H

ai
ie

yb
or

y.
P

d]
1K

0

60
0

hf
ie

w
S

tr
ee

t,
SR

E
F’

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
S

to
ra

ge
S

he
d

W
O

R
K

S
W

O
O

D
H

$
25

43
6

S
.

5
25

43
6

$
25

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
P

0]
IK

O

#R
E

F
20

0
L

ak
es

ho
re

R
oa

d
N

ow
ti

sh
ea

rd
G

ar
ag

eh
l

&
O

tt
ic

es
W

O
R

K
S

11
DB

H
$

1
5
4

5
9

6
0

S
51

5.
00

0
5

2,
06

0,
09

0
$

2
0
0
0

N
ew

L
is

kO
ar

d.
P

0]
1P

O

20
0

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

oa
d,

ST
E

E
L

O
N

#R
EF

1
N

on
L

is
ke

ai
d

W
or

ks
G

ar
ag

e
#2

an
d

63
W

O
R

K
S

H
$

1.
19

3
94

0
$

51
50

0
5

1.
24

5
44

0
$

1
24

5
N

ew
C

is
ke

ar
d

P
d]

lP
0

ST
E

E
L

18
1

D
nv

e
In

n
T

he
at

re
C

R
EF

’
R

oa
d.

O
yr

rm
nd

D
yn

er
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
Sa

lt
an

d
S

an
d

S
he

d
W

O
R

K
S

F
ra

m
e

H
5

19
2.

46
2

S
‘

S
19

2,
46

2
$

19
2

T
ow

ns
hi

p
P

0]
1P

0

29
0

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

oa
d

ST
E

E
L

O
N

#R
EF

1
N

ew
U

s/
w

ar
d

Q
uo

ns
et

H
ut

W
O

R
K

S
H

$
20

6
00

0
5

25
,7

50
S

23
1,

75
0

5
23

2
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PC
]

IP
O

ST
E

E
L

V
an

an
s

M
ob

ile
#R

E
Fi

V
an

ou
s

L
oc

at
io

ns
T

ei
m

sk
an

nn
g

S
ho

re
s

W
O

R
K

S
$

-
5

2.
19

9,
39

0
5

2,
19

9.
39

0
S

2,
19

9
tg

ur
pq

w
nt

—

M
is

co
li

an
eo

us
T

oo
ls

#R
E

Fi
V

an
ou

s
L

oc
at

io
ns

T
er

m
sk

an
ri

ng
S

ho
re

s
E

qu
ip

m
en

t.
M

ai
eo

at
s

an
d

W
O

R
K

S
$

‘
S

36
8,

37
5

$
38

8,
37

5
$

38
8

S
up

pl
ie

s
—

31
1

Fa
rr

ho
ve

,
#R

E
F’

H
at

ey
bu

ry
Fu

et
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

13
.7

92
S

$
13

79
2

5
14

9a
il

ey
bu

ry
.

P
0]

11
(0

—

R
iv

er
si

de
D

ov
e

N
ew

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Fu

el
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

55
,1

67
$

.
5

55
,1

67
$

55
PR

E
P

L
in

ke
ar

d.
P

0]
1 P

0

8R
E

Fi
20

0
L

ak
es

ho
re

D
nv

e
N

ew
U

st
re

ar
d

Fu
el

T
an

k
W

O
R

K
S

5
77

,2
50

S
5

77
,2

50
5

77
N

on
U

sk
ea

m

E
R

E
Fi

0
3

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
Fu

el
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

13
79

2
5

13
,7

92
$

14
H

au
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0

#R
E

Fi
32

5
P

ar
r

D
nv

e.
B

ro
nz

e
M

on
um

en
t

-
M

an
H

ad
ey

bu
t’

y
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

$
16

8.
82

6
5

-
S

16
8,

82
6

S
16

6
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0
.
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
es

ci
un

g
B

ab
y

C
R

E
F

M
ai

n
St

re
et

,
H

ai
te

yb
si

ry
C

ha
rl

es
C

ob
bo

id
F

ai
r

H
ai

ie
yb

ur
y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
5

22
.5

10
$

‘
5

22
.5

10
$

23
P

0]
1K

O
M

on
um

en
t

—

C
R

EF
’

88
33

56
H

ig
hw

ay
65

co
o
h
o
T

ew
is

h
ip

S
ta

tu
e

of
C

ow
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

5
16

88
3

5
$

15
88

3
$

17
E

as
t

O
yr

ho
nd

.
PO

J
I P

C

20
15

P
ro

pe
rt

y
P

re
nn

um
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
en

ss
ka

rw
ng

S
ho

re
s

6/
19

12
01

5
4

at
S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
’

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
TE

M
IS

K
A

M
IN

G
SN

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

ER
:

36
30

29
9

PO
L

IC
Y

PE
R

IO
D

,
Ju

ly
1,

20
15

TO
Ju

ly
t

20
16

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1.
20

15

CD 0 0
>

C
C

D
M

D
(
7

1
-

r>
<

c,
n

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
!

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

rr
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
T

Y
PE

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
V

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

PR
O

T
’N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

D
yn

rO
nd

T
o
w

n
sh

ip
.

B
R

EF
’

D
yr

nu
nd

T
ow

ns
h4

p
Si

gn
at

In
du

st
ri

al
Pa

rk
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

5
33

,7
65

5
-

S
33

76
5

$
34

D
ym

O
nd

.P
O

J1
P

O
54

5
L

ak
es

ho
re

D
ov

e
‘t

oe
A

rt
s

-
L

ib
ra

ry
/A

n
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

-
5

18
,2

33
5

18
23

3
5

18
#R

E
FI

H
ai

te
yb

ur
y

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

11
<0

G
al

le
ry

H
ai

le
yb

or
y

—

54
5

L
ak

es
ir

or
e

D
on

e,
8R

E
F’

H
ar

ie
yb

w
y

E
xh

ib
iti

on
F

lo
at

er
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

-
$

-
S

S
H

ai
le

yb
or

y.
PO

J
11

<0

11
6

7
B

ar
r

D
ri

ve
,

N
ew

20
10

W
ac

tr
er

N
eu

so
n

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
W

O
R

K
S

5
$

5
6
6
5
0

5
56

,6
50

5
57

C
is

ko
ar

d
O

nt
an

o
PO

J1
PO

99
0

sI
n

34
90

00
13

2

7
B

ar
r

D
ov

e.
N

ew
20

00
Sc

Io
n

Sa
In

ts
.

B
al

e
11

7
N

ew
U

sk
ea

rd
W

O
R

K
S

S
S

15
45

00
5

15
45

00
$

15
5

U
sk

ea
rd

O
nt

ar
io

P
O

ll
PS

Si
n

10
65

79
62

R
ec

yc
hn

g
Fa

ci
lit

y
-

(P
ar

ce
l

24
75

0
Se

ch
ni

r
7B

ar
rD

nv
e.

N
ew

SO
T

P
ar

tS
o
u
th

N
L

o
t7

11
8

N
ew

U
sk

ea
rd

W
O

R
K

S
Pr

et
aB

S
te

el
5

25
7

50
0

S
2
5
0
0
0

S
28

2.
50

0
$

28
3

L
is

ke
ar

d
O

nt
ar

io
PO

JI
PO

C
on

ce
ss

io
n

I
D

yr
rio

nd
Pa

rt
1

Pl
an

54
R

-4
27

8
(T

hi
rd

Pa
rt

y
op

er
al

ed
(

N
ew

C
as

e
M

od
el

M
od

el
7
B

an
D

nn
e,

N
ew

72
1F

X
T

W
he

el
L

oa
de

r
N

ew
L

rs
ke

ar
d

W
O

R
K

S
5

-
5

17
2,

74
1

5
17

2.
74

1
$

17
3

11
9

U
sk

ea
rd

O
nt

ar
io

PO
J1

PO
w

ith
B

uc
ke

t
si

n
N

0F
22

10
62

—

7
B

ar
r

D
riv

e.
N

ew
LA

9!
EO

H
S

w
ee

pu
te

r
W

O
R

K
S

S
-

$
16

52
5

5
16

52
5

5
17

12
0

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
L

is
ke

ar
d

O
nt

an
o

PO
J1

PO
an

gl
e

b
o

o
m

12
1

9a
il

ey
bu

ry
B

ea
ch

H
ai

le
yb

ut
y

G
ra

ni
te

M
on

um
en

t
R

E
C

C
ec

tix
n

4,
50

0
5

-
5

4.
50

9
$

5
12

2
tla

rl
ey

bu
ry

C
en

ot
ap

h
H

od
ey

bo
ry

G
ra

ni
te

M
on

um
en

t
R

E
C

L
ec

tir
in

$
4.

50
0

5
-

$
4

59
0

5
5

12
3

li
tt

le
C

la
yb

&
t

M
us

eu
m

li
o
n

L
is

ke
ar

d
M

us
eu

m
R

E
C

—
50

.0
00

S
5,

09
0

$
5
5
0
9
0

5
55

12
4

H
ig

hw
ay

S
ig

ns
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

‘4
H

ig
hw

ay
si

gn
s

W
O

R
K

S
G

ra
ro

le
s

—
0

90
,0

00
$

6
0
0
0
9

5
60

31
4

B
ro

ad
w

ay
,

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
G

en
er

al
$

20
0,

00
0

S
2
0
0
0
6
0

5
20

0
12

5
H

ai
lc

yb
ur

y,
O

N
P

al
11

<0

T
O

T
A

L
SC

H
E

D
U

L
E

D
V

A
L

U
E

S
5

68
18

8.
25

0
$

0,
70

1,
36

6
76

88
6,

81
0

S
76

,8
87

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

—
A

$
50

09
60

S
50

90
00

50
0

R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
L

E
B

EX
TR

A
E

X
PE

N
SE

5
5
0
0
9
6
0

S
50

9,
00

0
50

9
C

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

IN
C

O
M

E
—

S
60

0.
00

0
S

6
0
0
0
9
0

66
1)

0
V

A
LU

A
B

LE
P

A
P

E
R

S
50

00
00

S
50

90
00

59
0

F
FI

N
E

A
R

T
S

—
5

50
00

0
5

50
00

0
60

l.O
M

PU
T

E
R

G
E

O
U

IP
M

E
N

T
y

P
O

P
I

5
1

0
0

0
9

0
0

$
1

0
0

9
0

0
0

10
09

M
ED

IA
—

T
O

T
A

L
B

L
A

N
K

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

$
00

,0
36

,6
18

$
00

,0
37

20
15

P
ro

pe
rt

y
Pr

em
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
er

m
sk

ar
m

ng
S

ho
re

s
61

19
00

15
S

n
Ib



V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
:

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

A
U

T
O

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
36

30
55

9
PO

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1,

20
15

to
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
6

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

IT
E

M
Y

E
A

R
M

A
K

E
I

M
O

D
E

L
V

.
I.N

.
R

.I
.N

.
V

A
L

U
E

20
15

R
A

T
E

F
IR

E
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
L

z
-
-

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

ll
9
8
9
IF

o
rd

P
u
m

p
er

8
0
0
0

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

A
2
8
7
4
5
>

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

j
$

1
1
5
0

2
1
9
9
1
F

o
rd

V
an

-
-

-
—

J
A

0
1

3
7

6
<

$
W

0
,0

0
0

$
57

5

3
20

01
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

—

-
J_

34
65

92
<$

1
0
0
0
0
0

$
57

5
4

G
M

C
C

7O
C

P
u
m

p
er

51
14

60
>

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

1,
15

0

5
2

0
0

8
G

M
C

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

V
an

4
0

2
4

1
0

<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
57

5
50

16
80

<
$
1
0
0
0

0
0
$

57
5

7
2
0
0
3
ln

t’
I

F
ir

eT
ru

ck
-

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

1,
15

0
8

2
0
0
3
tC

o
rn

m
er

ci
al

P
u
m

p
er

L
6

8
4

4
>

$
1

0
0

0
0

0
i

$
1,

15
0

10
1
9
8
5
C

h
ev

P
u
m

p
er

_
_

_
_

_

10
94

58
1

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1,

15
0

11
2
o
o
sc

h
e
v

T
ah

o
e

-
1

G
N

E
K

1
3

Z
T

h
R

1
-
-

j
<

$
1
0
0
0
0
0

$
57

5
2

2
0
0
5
p
h
e
v

T
ah

o
e

1
G

N
E

K
1

3
Z

3
5

R
2

0
3

4
i2

_
j<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
{

$
57

5
13

2
o

o
5

c
h

e
v

T
ah

o
e

G
N

E
K

i3
Z

0
5

R
2

0
3

J
_

j<
$
1
0
0
.0

0
0

$
57

5
14

20
12

F
re

ig
ht

li
ne

r
P

u
m

p
er

/T
an

k
er

JF
V

H
C

Y
B

S
O

C
H

B
P

79
63

O

_
_

_
_

_

—
-

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
-

1,
15

0

15
2

0
0

3
F

re
ig

h
tl

in
er

P
u
m

p
er

1
F

V
A

B
K

4
3
H

L
6
8
L

js
io

o
,o

o
o

$
1
1
5
0

16
2
o
ls

ll
n
te

rn
ta

io
n
al

44
00

F
ir

e
T

ru
ck

1
H

T
M

K
A

Z
R

X
F

H
7
1
O

7
3
4
_
L

_
_

4
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1,

15
0

P
A

R
K

S
&

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N

_
_
_
_

l2
0
0
ly

a
c
e
S

k
a
te

b
o
a
rd

T
ra

il
e
r

-1
-

07
24

14
T

ra
il

er
$

28
8

2
2

0
0

5
F

o
rd

F
1

5
O

P
U

A
35

22
1

<
$

1
0

0
0

0
0

$
46

0
4

20
03

G
M

C
P

ic
ku

p
2
4
1
9
4
5

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

5
2
0
0
0
G

M
C

P
U

L
-

-
-

-
-

3
6
8
6
7

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

-
-
—

46
0

6
2
0
0
9
C

h
ev

S
il

ve
ra

do
PU

-
-

-
-

—
-

-

-

1
0
7
5
3
5
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
7

20
10

[G
M

C
S

ie
rr

a
-

J1
G

T
P

K
T

E
X

3A
Z

61
28

1
-

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
8

2
0

1
0

:C
h

ev
ro

le
tS

il
v

er
ad

o
1G

C
P

C
P

E
X

1A
Z

27
64

O
I

_
_

_
_

_

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

9
2
0
lo

lC
h
ev

ro
le

tS
il

v
er

ad
o

jG
C

P
C

P
E

X
1
A

Z
2
B

7
3
6
5

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
Q

$
46

0
10

2
0
ll

jC
h
ev

ro
le

tS
il

v
er

ad
o

1
G

C
N

K
P

E
A

B
Z

3
6
6
4
5
0
_
_
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
U

2
0

1
1

C
h

e
v

ro
le

tS
lv

e
ra

d
o

j±
G

C
N

K
P

E
A

6B
Z

35
89

93
<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
12

2
O

l3
jp

u
m

p
T

ra
il

er
T

ra
H

er
$

28
8

13
2
0
1
2
jI

ir
a
e
r

2J
D

U
T

D
52

2A
10

00
63

9
-

T
ra

il
er

$
28

8
-
-

W
O

R
K

S
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T

_
_

_
_

-

1
2

0
0

3
JG

M
C

S
ie

rr
a
P

U
-

_
_

_
_

_

1
8

8
7

6
7

[<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0
l$

4
6

0
2

19
91

3
4
4
8
3
3
j

>
$
1
0
O

0
0

0
$

86
3

3
19

90
In

t.
S

/A
D

um
p

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
8
<

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

86
3

4
1

9
9

9
F

o
rd

E
co

no
li

ne
—

-
-
-
,
-

-
B

19
40

2L
<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
4
$

4
6

0
5

19
75

H
om

em
ad

e_
ut

ih
ty

T
ra

er
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
ra

il
er

$
28

8
9’

6
19

83
H

o
m

em
ad

e
T

ra
il

er
_
_
Jr

Jl
e
r.

$
28

8
7

2
0
0
5

C
he

v
S

il
ve

ra
do

3
1
0
8
9
3

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

4
6

0

2
0

1
5

V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
6/

1
9/

20
15

1
of

2



V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
S

U
R

E
D

:
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

A
U

T
O

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
6
3
0
5
5
9

P
O

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1
,2

0
1
5

to
Ju

ly
1
,2

0
1
6

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

8
20

05
]

C
he

v
S

il
ve

ra
do

30
74

53
!

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

9
2

0
0

2
jC

h
ev

S
il

v
er

ad
o

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
6
6
6
1
5
j

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

10
1
9
9
n
t

T
an

d
em

67
53

32
J

>
$1

00
,0

00
$

86
3

12
20

O
O

F
or

dF
15

O
B

1
4

2
3

<
$
1
0
0

,0
0

0
$

4
6

C
15

2
0
0
4
G

M
C

S
ie

rr
a

P
ic

ku
p

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
C

-

16
2
0
0
4
G

M
C

S
rr

a
P

ic
ku

p
2
8
6
7
2
9
$
1
0
O

,0
0
O

46
0

17
20

04
{G

M
C

S
ie

rr
a

P
ic

ku
p

l8
O

7
9
7

<
$i

O
O

,O
O

j
46

0
18

2
0
0
4
Jo

h
n
st

o
n

S
w

ee
p

er
T

ru
ck

N
9
1
7
8
3

4
1

0
0

,0
0
0

86
3

19
2
0
0
3
M

ac
k
D

u
rn

p
T

tu
ck

0
0
2
7
8
5
j

4
1
0
0
,0

0
0

6
6

ç
O

J
M

a
c
k

D
um

p
T

ru

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
O

2
7

9
O

L
>

$
io

C
,0

0
0

ts
86

3
21

2
0
0
9
K

en
w

o
rt

h
D

um
p

L
m

ck
-

7
4

4
1
0
0
0
0
0

!
$

8
22

20
11

K
en

w
or

th
D

um
p

T
ru

ck
M

od
el

#T
37

0
2N

K
H

L
N

9X
88

M
94

82
54

>
$
io

0
,o

O
q
5

8
23

2
o
l2

1
ln

te
m

at
io

n
al

—

1
H

T
W

G
A

A
T

3
C

J6
8
7
1
4
2
-

2
6
5
7
3
7
3
2
L

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

S
24

T
o

y
o

ta
R

av
4

(L
ea

se
d
)

-
-
-

<
$
iO

o
,p

p
s

4
25

20
08

1G
M

C
L

5S
O

O
T

op
ki

ck
[

<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
I

26
20

14
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

W
o
rk

st
ar

7
6
0
ä3

F
A

1H
T

G
R

S
JT

2E
H

75
87

2O

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
-
]

o
o
o

i
T

&
27

2
0
0
7
F

o
rd

-
-
-

1F
T

N
52

4W
47

D
A

30
34

2
L<

slo
o0

00
!
$

_
_

28
20

14
C

he
vr

ol
et

E
qu

in
ox

2G
N

F
L

E
E

K
5E

63
47

62
8

I
<

$1
00

,0
00

i
$

4

.

1

CD 0 0
>

CD
CD

rs
)

C
,1

01
0

20
15

V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
61

19
/2

01
5

2
of

2



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 9

5. CHANGES IN PREMIUM, EXPOSURE AND COVERAGE FROM EXPIRING POLICY

Premiums for all municipalities are continuing to increase under all sections of coverage. The increases are driven by
claims trending upwards. The continuous unresolved issue of Joint and Several has resulted in losses reaching the
reinsurance level.

Note many municipalities are increasing their deductibles to offset the premium increases. We can provide alternative
deductible options which can assist the City in reducing their Insurance costs. We suggest the Municipality consider
this. Please advise if interested.

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY • Market conditions for Municipalities (Loss Trends, Joint & Several Liability)
resulted in 5% increase in rates.

EXCESS LIABILITY ‘ Market conditions for Municipalities (Loss Trends, Joint & Several Liability)
resulted in an increase in the minimum premium requirements on both Excess
layers.

• Placed 4 transit buses that are being insured separately by the Leasing company
unto the City’s Excess Liability coverage, $40,000,000 excess of $10,000,000
underlying policy as per expiring. Please provide evidence of insurance from the
primary insurer.

AUTOMOBILE • Vehicle rates increased by 5% due to the City’s unfavorable Automobile Loss
History.

• Total Vehicle Count increased to 52 from 50

• The following changes were made to the vehicle listing:

Owned Automobile Added Deleted
Non-Emergency < $100,000
Non-Emergency> $100,000

Fire < $100,000
Fire> $100,000

Police
Trailers

Unlicensed / No PD
Ambulance

Bus (7 or less passen9ers)
Bus (more than 7 passengers)

BFL
CANADA



Appendix I to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 10

PROPERTY = Increased the value of all buildings, contents and equipment by 3% to reflect
inflation.

The following changes were made to the property listing:

Deleted as of325 Fart Drive, Docks &
2014 renewal -Haileybury, PU] 1KO Boat Slips
$1,030,879
Deleted as of325 Fart Drive, Floating
2014 renewal -Haileybury, POJ 1 KU Break Wall
$136,372
Deleted as of325 Farr Drive, Marina
2014 renewal -Haileybury, POJ 1KO Fencing
$40868

199 Riverside Drive, Deleted as of
New Liskeard, POJ Storage

2014 renewal -Garage
$17702ipo

199 Riverside Drive, Deleted as ofDocks &New Liskeard, POJ 2014 renewal -Boat Slips
$6382621P0

Four (4) Deleted as ofFarr Park, Haileybury, Baseball 0 2014 renewal -PU] 1KO
Dugouts $10927

400 Morissette Drive Deleted as of
Drive, Haileybury, Storage

0 2014 renewal -ShedJKO $2623

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofPicnicPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -ShelterPOJ 1KO $12239

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofWood ShedPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -

POJ 1 KU & Storage
$6884

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofOutdoorPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -

POJ 1KO Privy
$1421

Murray Daniels Park, Deleted as of
North Cobalt, POJ Storage 0 2014 renewal -

1KO $41087
Murray Daniels Park, Four (4) Deleted as of
North Cobalt, POJ Baseball 0 2014 renewal -

JKO Dugouts $20434
Picnic Deleted as ofDymond Park,
Shelter & 0 2014 renewal -Dymond, POJ 1PO
Washroom $75070
Vrs Mobile

2,135,330 Change in valueequipment
200 Lakeshore Drive,

Fuel Tank 75000 Change in valueNew Liskeard

2010
55,000 Added July

Wacker 28,2014

BFL
(W1) CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 11

Neuson
550 s/n
349000132
2000 Selco
Balers,

150000 Added July
Bale. S/n 28,2014
10957962
Recycling
Facility -

(Parcel
24755
Section
SST, Part547 Barr Drive, New South 14Liskeard Ontario 250,000 Added July
Lot 7, 28,2014POJ1PO
Concession
1, Dymond
Part 1 Plan
54R-4278.
(Third Party
operated)
New Case
Model
Model
721FXT
Wheel 167,710 Effective August

26, 2014Loader with
Bucket s/n
NDF22106
2
LA9/EOH
Sweepster

16,044 Effective August
angle 26, 2014
broom

South Part Lot 8, Farming
460,000 Added May 21,

Conc3 Museum 2015
Matabanick

Added June 2,314 Broadway Hotel 200,000
2015(vacant)

VOLUNTEER FIRE
FIGHTERS ACCIDENT

• The premium increased due to the number of VFFs increasing to 66.

C BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 12

6. RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTSICHANGES IN COVERAGE

CYBER LIABILITY

OWNER CONTROLLED
INSURANCE PROGRAM
• CONSTRUCTION
PROJECTS

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS’
CRITICAL ILLNESS

Cyber Insurance policies are there to support the Insured when your computer
security system has been breached and the personal data of your residents and
staff are lost. These policies covet the cost of security breach notifications, phvacy
liability, crisis management, public relations expenses and regulatory defence costs
and penalties.

Municipalities build new Offices, Public Works Facilities and Community Centres to
better serve their community. An important part of these projects is to ensure the
proper insurance is in place to protect the Municipality and its interests.

The Owner Controlled Insurance Program is an effective way for a Municipality to
have control over their construction project insurance requirements. As the
Municipality is the entity organizing the insurance on the project, it can make sure
the policies have the correct wording, coverage and limits. An OCIP includes:
insurance requirements for the engineering and design professionals (architects,
contractors etc), general liability (includes wrap-up liability), environmental and
property insurance (course of construction and building mateals).

BFL works with each Municipality to create an OCIP policy and risk management
plan for their individual construction projects.

Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 70 years who suffer a Critical
Illness”.

Please see Section 6 for a full breakdown of coverage and limits.

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-201 5

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 13

USERS FACILITY This policy is for the Town’s facilities where third parties may rent rooms for private

PROGRAM functions and activities. An important Risk Management step is to ensure third party
renters have their own insurance when using the Towns facilities. Our Users Facility
Program is a user friendly system which gives third party renters affordable and
easily accessible insurance.

This program is not a Public Entity Insurance Program and does not replace or
participate with your General Insurance Program. The User Program enhances your
General Insurance Program by transferring the risk. It also offers the following
advantages to both the User and the Town:

• It provides the Town with direct knowledge ofthe insurance protection including
its terms, conditions, limitations and the financial stability of the insurer without
depending upon the User to find suitable insurance.

• The User is relieved of the need and difficulties of finding acceptable insurance
and of providing their own Certificate of Insurance.

• It eliminates the expensive minimum premium cost to the User for “one shot
policies.

• It eliminates the need for the Town to require a Certificate of Insurance from the
Users.

• It is convenient and functional to both the Town and its Users.

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 14

7. COVERAGE DESCRIPTIONS

The pages that follow offer a brief description of covetages available to municipal entities, including some policy
conditions, special features, and exclusions applicable to these lines of Insurance: (see Policy wording for actual
conditions and exclusions).

Casualty Insurance Coverage Municipal General Liability Insurance

Legal Expense for Statute Law (including Conflict of Interest and
Wrongful Dismissal) Insurance

• Public Officials (Errors & Omissions) Liability Insurance

• Municipal Employee Benefits Liability Insurance

• SPF 6— Standard Non-Owned Automobile Insurance

• Owned Automobile Insurance (including leased vehicles)

• Follow Form Excess Liability Insurance

• Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance

• Crime Insurance

Property Insurance Coverage Property Insurance — Combined Physical Damage Broad Form

Accident Coverage • Municipal Officials’ Accident Insurance

• Municipal Officials’ Critical Illness

Volunteer Fire Fighters’ Accident Insurance

Casualty Insurance Coverage User Facility Program

(Risk Management)

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Umits, Deductibles and Premiums to confirm which of
the above lines of coverage are included in this premium quotation.

)) BFL
6CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 15

MUNICIPAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays those sums that the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay
as compensatory damages because of bodily injury (including
personal injury) or property damage

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Liability for Bodily Injury and Property Damage

• Incidental Medical Malpractice (including use of defibrillation
equipment) included to policy limit

• Contingent Employers Liability

• Blanket Contractual Liability

• Liability under the Provincial Liquor License Act

• Personal Injury Liability

• Tenants Legal Liability

• Medical Payments

• Abuse/Molestation

• Claims settled on an occurrence basis

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Volunteers

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Volunteer Boards, Commissions and Committees (including
their Officers, Employees, and Volunteers)

The following lines of coverage are not insured under this section of the policy

• Nuclear Liability

• *Environmental Impairment Liability

• *Errors and Omissions Liability

• *Automobile Liability

rTh BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 16

Those lines of coverage marked with an asterisk (*) may be insured elsewhere under the package policy or under a
separate policy. Please see Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums to confirm
whether these lines of coverage have been included in the quotation.

The following operations and activities are not insured under the policy. These operations and activities may be
added to the policy by special endorsement. Please contact our office if coverage is required for any of these
operations and activities:

• Aircraft I Airports I Helipads
• Electrical and I or Gas Utilities
• Hospitals
• Rodeos
• Port Authorities
• Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions
• Demolition Derbies
• Snowmobile Races

*Special Extension of Coverage*

Voluntary Compensation — Summary of
Benefits Schedule

Voluntary Compensation can be paid to employees or volunteers of
the Insured who suffer an accidental bodily injury while working for
the Insured, whether or not the Insured is liable for such bodily
injury. This coverage will also pay Medical, Surgical,
Pharmaceutical and Hospital expenses within a certain time frame
following the accident causing injury.

Loss of Life Up to $50,000
Temporary Total Disability Up to $50,000
Permanent Total Disability Up to $50,000
Loss or Total Irrecoverable Loss of Use of:
Arm Up to $50,000
Leg Up to $50,000
Hand at Wrist Up to $40,000
Foot at Ankle Up to $37,500
Thumb Up to $12,500
Index Finger U 12500
Other Finger $ 7500
Big Toe Upto $ 7,500
Other Toe p$ 5,000
One Eye Up to $25,000
Two Eyes Upto $50,000
Hearing in One Ear Up to $12,500
Hearing in Both Ears Up to $50,000

BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 17

LEGAL EXPENSE FOR STATUTE LAW (Including Conflict of Interest and Wrongful Dismissal) INSURANCE

Description Reimburses costs of defending Legal Proceedings against any
Insured, even if any of the allegations of the action are groundless,
false, or fraudulent,

Legal Proceedings refer to: • Any actual or threatened judicial proceeding brought against the
Insured concerning its legal rights, powers, privileges,
immunities, duties or liabilities

Any actual or threatened judicial procedure brought against the
elected Municipal Official concerning the Municipal Conflict of
Interest Act, when a contravention is committed through
inadvertence or by reason of a bona fide error in judgment

Extension of Coverage • Wrongful Dismissal extension for reimbursement of legal fees to
defend wrongful dismissal actions, subject to a separate limit for
any one claim

• Extension does not apply to Wrongful Dismissal arising from
shutdown, redundancies, merger with another municipality,
strike, lockout, labour dispute, or union grievance procedure

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior claims are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the claim at the effective date of coverage

• Includes reimbursement tot Inquiry, Inquest and Judicial Review

• Reimbursement as per Provincial guidelines

• Applies to both Guilty and Not Guilty verdicts (Criminal Code
cases are covered for Not Guilty verdicts only)

Exclusions • Where prohibited by law, Legal Proceedings arising out of
contravention of the Criminal Code of Canada, the Highway
Traffic Act, or the Municipal Act

• Legal Proceedings arising out of employment, or involving labour
relations

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and any Additional Insureds named on
the Policy (Wrongful Dismissal only)

• Council Members

• Employees

• Members of Boards, Commissions and Committees

) BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 18

PUBLIC OFFICIALS (ERRORS AND OMISSIONS) LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays those sums that the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay
as compensatory damages because of Wrongful Acts (an actual or
alleged violation of a federal, provincial or local statutes or an error,
omission, misleading statement, neglect or breach of duty).

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior acts are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the act at the effective date of coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy

• No retro-active date

Named Insured includes The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their Officers
and Employees)

BFL
iCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 19

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY

Description Pays claims made by any employee or former employee due to any
negligent act, error or omission of the Insured arising out of the
administration of employee benefits (Group Life insurance, Group
Accident and Health insurance, Pension Plans or Employee Stock
Subscription Plans)

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior claims are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the claim at the effective date of coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy

Named Insured includes ‘ The Public Sector Entity and all Additional lnsureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their Officers
and Employees)

t”) BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 20

SPF 6— STANDARD NONOWNED AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE

Description • Standard Non-Owned Automobile Policy Form (S.P,F. 6)

a Insures against bodily injury or property damage claims asing
from the use or operation of vehicles not owned by the Insured
(vehicles that are leased, rented or hired for a period of 30
days or less)

Special Coverage Extensions a SEE. No. 94— Insuring legal liability for all perils of physical
damage to vehicles that are leased, rented or hired for a period
of 30 days or less.

a S.E.F. No. 96— Contractual Liability for Elected Officials,
Board Members, Employees and Volunteers for excess liability
protection over and above any primary automobile insurance,
when on business of the Insured, subject to a Resolution
having been passed by the Insured, thus forming a Contractual
Agreement (not restricted to authohzed trips and does not
exclude traveling to and from work)

cf BFL
‘CANADA



Appendix 1 to
- Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 21

OWNED AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE (Includes Leased Vehicles)

Description As per Ontario Automobile Policy (CAP. 1)or Insured’s Provincial
equivalent

Details of Coverage and Conditions ‘ Insures all vehicles owned, operated or leased by the Insured,
except those vehicles leased or rented for less than 30 days
(please see Non-Owned Automobile for coverage details on
these vehicles)

All Compulsory coverages are met or exceeded as per the legal
requirements of the Insured’s Province

Physical Damage coverage insures for loss or damage by “All
Perils” (unless specifically endorsed otherwise)

Special Coverage Extensions Automatic coverage is provided for newly acquired vehicles
through the Blanket Fleet Endorsement

• All operators of insured vehicles are automatically covered, even
if under age 25

Liability for trailers, whether or not the property of the Insured

• Construction or maintenance equipment, whether or not attached
to the insured vehicle

• Permission to carry explosives

• Permission to rent or lease

• Permission to carry passengers for compensation or hire

Replacement cost coverage provided on all vehicles unless
otherwise endorsed

• Only new parts and materials are used when repairs are made

• Non-owned equipment endorsement

• Freezing of Fire Fighting equipment

BFL
fWCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 22

FOLLOW FORM EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description This coverage provides increased limits with respect to certain
Liability coverages, as specifically detailed below, so that total
liability limits reach $50,000,000 each.

Follows Form • Municipal General Liability

• Tenants Legal Liability

• Marina Liability (if applicable)

• Public Officials (Errors and Omissions) Liability

• Municipal Employee Benefits Liability

• Municipal Nursing Home and Health Care Facilities
Professional Liability (if applicable)

a Owned Automobile Liability
a SPF 6 — Standard Non-Owned Automobile

Exclusion a War and Civil War

• Radioactive Contamination

• Nuclear Energy
a Toxic Mould
a Absolute Pollution (Hostile Fire exception)

• Wrongful Dismissal I Legal Expense for Statute Law

Endorsements a Service of Suit clause

a Several Liability clause
a Identification of Insurer I Action Against Insurer clause
a Canadian Automobile Insurance Specific Conditions

endorsement

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 23

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays on behalf of the Insured, Loss that the Insured becomes
legally obligated to pay as Claims for Bodily Injury, Property
Damage or Clean—up Costs resulting from “Pollution Conditions”
(discharge, dispersal, release or escape of any solid, liquid, gaseous
or thermal irritant or contaminant, including, but not limited to,
smoke, vapours, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, toxic chemicals,
medical waste and waste materials into or upon land, or any
structure on land, the atmosphere, or any watercourse or body of
water, including ground water, provided such conditions are not
naturally present in the environment in the amounts or
concentrations discovered).

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Unknown prior impairments are covered, provided the Insured
had no knowledge of the impairment at the effective date of
coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy and no retro-active date.

Key Exclusions • Fines or penalties

• Liability assumed by the Insured under any contract or
agreement except any agreement with Her Majesty the Queen as
represented by the Minister of the Environment, or any other
agreement specifically endorsed onto the policy

• Intentional Non-Compliance

• Abandoned Properties and Acquired Properties (until reported
and confirmed)

• Asbestos and Lead

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and Additional Insureds named on the
Policy

• Council Members, Employees, Volunteers

• Committee Members, Appointees

• Statutory Officers, Fire Fighters

• Volunteer Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their
Officers, Employees and Volunteers)

BFL
1)CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 24

CRIME INSURANCE

Description Insures against Employee Dishonesty, Loss of Money and
Securities, and those costs associated with determining the amount
of the loss. Includes the dishonest or fraudulent acts of any
employees, appointed officials, Council members, or volunteers.

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Employee Dishonesty coverage limit applies on a per claim
basis, regardless of the number of employees committing the
dishonest act

• Loss of Money or Securities Inside the Premises

• Loss of Money or Securities Outside the Premises

• Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency

• Depositors Forgery

• Computer Fraud

• Audit Expenses

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Commissions, Committees, and Volunteer Boards

t BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 25

PROPERTY INSURANCE, INCLUDING BOILER AND MACHINERY INSURANCE

Description Insures against direct physical loss of or damage to Property of
Every Description. Coverage applies to all properly owned by the
Insured and property for which the Insured is legally liable or has
agreed in advance to insure.

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Property insured against All Risks of loss or damage, including
Flood and Earthquake

• Replacement Cost Basis of Loss Settlement applies, unless
endorsed otherwise

• No Coinsurance Clause applies

• New Generation coverage (increase in the Replacement Cost of
equipment when necessary to replace with newer equipment,
even if it has greater capacity, processing ability or efficiency)

• Inflation Protection included

Vacant property included

• Automatic coverage for additions, alterations and repairs up to
$1,000,000 in value, to be reported within 90 days for adjustment

• Inspections of Boilers and Refrigeration Equipment, as required
by law, are provided at no additional cost

The following items are insured, to the Total Sum of Insurance amount listed in SUMMARY OF PROPOSED
COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES, AND PREMIUMS, unless a specific sub.Iimit has been indicated:

• Computers I Electronic Data Processing Equipment
• Fine Arts

• Water Damage to building, contents and equipment

• Building Damage by Theft

• Debris Removal

• Increased Costs of Repairs — Laws and By-laws

• Consequential Damage — Premises Power Protection
• Removal Costs to prevent loss or damage

Growing Plants, Trees, Shrubs or Flowers in the Open ($10,000
limit per item, including Debris Removal)

• Personal Properly of Officers and Employees ($5,000 limit per
Officer or Employee)

Th BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 26

Property Excluded from Coverage • Licensed vehicles, watercraft over 8 metres in length, or aircraft

• Bridges, dams, parking meters, power lines, fencing

• Pavement, roads, streetlights, guardrails, road signs, tunnels

• Please see the Policy Wordings for a complete description of
Excluded Property.

• Please contact our office if you require a coverage quotation for
any excluded items listed above.

Perils Excluded from Coverage War

• Nuclear Incident

• Criminal Acts of the Insured’s employees or agents

• Wear and tear

• Terrorism

• Fungi and Fungal Derivatives

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Lessors, Mortgagees, and other third party interests, as
requested by the Public Sector Entity, when appropriate

c BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 27

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS’ ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Descri ton Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 80 years who
p suffer bodily injury as a result of an accident. The policy may apply

on either a “While on Municipal Business, including Travel’ basis or
a “24Hou’ basis, except Weekly Accident Indemnity, which applies
only while traveling on business of the Public Sector Entity.

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal Sum
Amount applicable to this quotation.

____________________________________

DESCRIPTION OF MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAID
BENEFIT $150,000 Principal $250,000 Principal

Sum Sum
Loss of Ufe $150,000 $250,000

Paralysis (Quadriplegia, Paraplegia, Hemiplegia) $300,000 $500,000
Permanent Total Disability $150,000 $250,000
Seat Belt Benefit $ 15,000 5 25,000

Hospital Indemnity (for up 10 365 days per iniury) $50.00 per day $83.33 per day
Maximum $2,500 per Maximum $2,500 per

month month
Spousal Benefit (Loss of Life only) $10,000

Repatriation Benefit $15,000
Funeral Expense Benefit $ 5,000

Education Benefit (up to4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
“Day Care Benefit (up to 4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
Rehabilitation Benefit $15,000

Occupational Training $15,000
Weekly Aceldent Indemnity — Total Disability $500 per week
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Partial Disability $250 per week
“Accident Reimbursement Expense $10,000
Accidental Dental Expense $ 2,000

Fracture $ 2,500
Complete Dislocation $ 1,050
Severance of tendon or tendons 550
Miscellaneous injuries: ruptured kidney, liver or $ 675
spleen; punctured lung requiring surgery; burns
requiting skin grafts; knee requiring surgery; bone
operation
Eyeglasses or Contact Lenses $ 2,000
Family Transportation $15,000
Home Alteration and/or Vehicle Modification Benefil $15,000
Work Place Modification and Accommodation $ 5,000
Benefit
Aggregate Limit per any one accident $2,500,000

“If none of the Insured Person’s children are eligible for either the Education or Day Care Benefits, $2,500 will be
paid to the Insured Person’s beneficiary.

“‘Expenses covered under this benef include, but are not limited to: upgraded hospital accommodation; prescñbed
Nurse (up to $5,000); prescription drugs, sera and vaccines; physiotherapy (up to $25 per treatment, $250 per
accident, $500 per policy term); ambulance services (up to $1000); headng aids, crutches, splints, casts, trusses,
and braces; rental of wheelchair or iron lung (up to $5,000); and chiropractic care (up to $25 per treatment, $250 per
accident, $500 per policy term).

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 28

Details of Coverage and Conditions In the event of accidental death of the Insured Person, the benefit is
paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an alternate
Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public Sector Entity

Exclusions • Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• Participation in a flot, insurrection, civil commotion or disturbance

• Active full-time, part-time or temporary services in the armed
forces of any country

• War

• Sickness or disease

• Persons while acting in their duty as an aircraft pilot or crew
member

• Experimental drugs not approved by the appropriate governing
authority

Named Insured includes all persons eligible for coverage, which the Public Sector Entity has declared to the
insuring company, and for whom premium has been paid. Such persons can include, but are not limited to:

• Active Council Members

• Directors, Trustees and Officials

• Members of Commissions, Boards, or other special units

• Other employees or volunteers of the Insured Public Sector Entity, as declared

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 29

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE

Description Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 70 years who
suffer a ‘Critical Illness”. Please refer to Summary of Proposed
Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal
Sum Amount applicable to this quotation.

Details of Coverage and Conditions In the event of a Critical Illness affecting of the Insured Person, the
benefit is paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an
alternate Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public
Sector Entity.

Critical Illness includes: Heart Attack, Coronary Artery Bypass
Surgery, Stroke, Life Threatening Cancer, Parkinson’s, Alzheimes
Disease, Multiple Sclerosis, Kidney Failure, Paralysis, Blindness,
Deafness, Loss of Speech, Benign Brain Tumour, Coma, Major
Burns, Major Organ Transplant, Major Organ Failure Requiring
Transplant, Motor Neuron Disease, subject to the policy definitions.

Exclusions Diagnosis of Cancer within 90 days of coverage inception,
including any symptoms or medical problems commenced and
initiated investigations leading to the subsequent diagnosis of
cancer

• Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• The use of illicit drugs

• Pre-existing Conditions unless if diagnosed Twenty—four (24)
months after the Insured Persons effective date

Named Insured includes All Council Members eligible for coverage, which the Public Sector
Entity has declared to the insuring company, and for whom premium
has been paid.

iTh BFL
‘iCANADA



Appendix 1 to

Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 30

VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS’ ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Description Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 80 years who

suffer bodily injury as a result of an accident. The policy applies on

a “While On Duty basis (“24-Hour coverage is available upon

request)

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal Sum
Amount applicable to this quotation.

DESCRIPTION OF MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAID
BENEFIT $150,000 Principal $250,000 Principal

Sum Sum
Lossof Life $150,000 $250,000
Paralysis (Quadriplegia, Paraplegia, Hemiplegia) $300,000 $500,000
Heart and circulatory Malfuncton $150000 $250,000
Permanent Total Disability $150,000 $250,000
cosmetic Disfigurement Indemnity $150,000 $250,000
Infectious Disease Benefit $150,000 $250,000
Seat Belt Benefit $ 15,000 $25,000
Hospital Indemnity (for up to 365 days per injury) $50.00 per day $83.33 pet day

Maximum $2,500 per Maximum $2,500 per
month month

Repatriation Benefit $10,000
Funeral Expense Benefit $ 5,000
“Education Benefit (up to 4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
“Day care Benefit (up to4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
Rehabilitation Benefit $10,000
Occupational Training $10,000
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Total Disability $500 per week
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Partial Disability $250 per week
Home-Maker Weekly Indemnity $150 per week
“Accident Reimbursement Expense
Accidental Dental Expense 2,000
Dentures or Bndgework Benefit 500
Fracture 2500
Complete Dislocation 1,050
Severance of tendon or tendons 550
Miscellaneous injuries: ruptured kidney, spleen or $ 675
liver; punctured lung requiring surgery; burns
requiring skin grafts; knee requiring surgery; bone
operahon
Eyeglasses or Contact Lenses $ 200
Family Transportation and Accommodation Benefit $10,000
Home Alteration andlor Vehicle Modification Benefit $10,000
Aggregate Limit per any one accident $2,500,000

*(f
none of the Insured Person’s children are eligible for either the Education or Day Care Benefits, $2,500 will be

paid to the Insured Person’s beneficiary.

“‘Expenses covered under this benefit include, but are not limited to: upgraded hospital accommodation; prescribed
Nurse (up to $5,000); prescription drugs, sera and vaccines; physiotherapy (up to $5,000 per policy term); ambulance
services (up to $1,000); hearing aids, crutches, splints, casts, trusses, and braces (up to $750 per policy term); rental
of wheelchair or iron lung (up to $5,000); and chiropractic care.

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 31

Details of Coverage and Conditions All duties of the Volunteer Fire Department are covered,
including meetings, training drills, parades, fundraising events,
and equipment testing

• In the event of accidental death of the Insured Person, the
benefit is paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an
alternate Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public
Sector Entity

Exclusions • Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• War

• Participation in a riot, insurrection, civil commotion or disturbance

• Active full-time, part-time or temporary service in the Armed
Forces of any country

• Sickness or disease, other than as provided under “Heart and
Circulatory Malfunction Benefit” and “Infectious Disease Benefit”

a Persons while acting in their duty as an aircraft pilot or crew
member

a Persons not coveted under any Federal or Provincial Hospital or
Medical Plan

a Experimental drugs not approved by the appropriate governing
authority, or experimental medical treatments

Named Insured includes All active members of the volunteer fire brigade, whether or not
they receive remuneration for their services, as well as individuals
drafted into emergency service at the scene of a fire by the Fire
Chief or Acting Fire Chief of the Insured Public Sector Entity.

BFL
(W CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 32

USERS FACILITY PROGRAM

This program is not a Public Entity Insurance Program and does not replace or participate with your General
Insurance Program, The User Program enhances your General Insurance Program by transferring the risk. It also
offers the following advantages to both the User and the Municipality:

• It serves as a promotion/sales tool for the Municipality to attract mote Users by having insurance readily
available at reasonable rates, thereby increasing revenues for the Municipality.

• It provides the Municipality with direct knowledge of the insurance protection including fts terms, conditions,
limitations and the financial stability of the insurer without depending upon the User to find suitable
insurance.

• The User is relieved of the need and difficulties of finding acceptable insurance and of providing his own
Certificate of Insurance.

• It eliminates the expensive minimum premium cost to the User for “one shot policies.

• It eliminates the need for the Municipality to require a Certificate of Insurance from the Users.

• It is a convenient and functional to both the Municipality and its Users.

An open Master Policy is issued to the Tenants and/or Lessees of the Facilities, owned and/or operated by The
Corporation of the Named Municipality do “The Corporation of the Named Municipality.

Coverage applies only when the Facilities are rented to and being used by the Tenants/Users/Lessees for short-term
events and are specifically declared to the Master Policy’.

Tenants/Users/Lessees of the Facilities are added as “Named Insureds to the Master Policy. The Municipality is
automatically an “Additional Insured” at no charge.

A certificate of insurance can be issued to the Tenant/User/Lessee if requested

fTh BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

This document was issued by:

BEL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc.
181 University Avenue, Suite 1700
Toronto, Ontario M5H 3M7

Tel: (416)599-5530 Watt: (800) 668-5901 Fax: (416) 599-5458
Website: www.BFLCANADA.ca



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 1 

 

Subject: Disposal of Surplus and Obsolete Report No.: CS-026-2015 

Assets Policy (By-law 2012-157) Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: By-law 2012-157 Section 3.4 – Current wording 

Appendix 02: Draft Amending By-law 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. CS-026-2015; and 

2. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 
2012-157 to reflect the changes to Section 3.3 General Provisions and 3.4 
Donation or Sale of Assets for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council 
meeting. 

Background 

On November 8, 2015, Council passed By-law No. 2012-157 being a Policy for the 
Disposal of Surplus and Obsolete Assets. 

Section 3.4 Donation or Sale of Assets identifies the process used by staff to donate or 
sell surplus/obsolete assets.   

Analysis 

Staff has reviewed Section 3.4 and have determined that the process to be used for 
donation is not the same criteria as selling an asset. Therefore some minor 
modifications to the section are being recommended so that it deals solely with the 
procedure for the sale of assets. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative functions 
and duties. 

The amendment to the policy should result in more efficient processes for the disposal 
of surplus or obsolete City assets. 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Corporate Services Page 2 

 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered in the preparation of this report. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Laura Lee MacLeod Shelly Zubyck, CHRP Christopher W. Oslund 
Treasurer Director of Corporate Services City Manager 



 

Current wording of Section 3.4 of By-law No. 2012-157 Disposal of Surplus and 
Obsolete Assets Policy 

3.4 Donation or Sale of Assets 

3.4.1 Donations or sale of assets to local Area Municipalities and agencies, non-
profit organizations/charitable organizations and the public will be done, 
where applicable, by advertised tender, request for quotation, public 
auction or on-line auction.  

3.4.2 Where it is deemed appropriate, the Treasurer in consultation with the City 
Manager and applicable director/manager may set a reserve price for the 
article that is to be sole. 

 In the case of disposal by tender, the reserve price shall be 
published and disclosed. 

 In the case of public auction, on-line auction (E-Bay, Facebook 
or other similar service provider) or quotation, the reserve price 
shall be used as an internal estimated and not disclosed. 

3.4.3 Regardless of the advertising method utilized, adequate notice must be 
given to the public to ensure that the principles outlined in this policy can 
be reasonably achieved.  Notice can be in the form of Council 
notice/agendas, advertisements in local or regional media or online. 

3.4.4 The period between the notice and the disposal of the asset must be a 
minimum of fourteen (14) days.  Notices on the City’s website will be for a 
minimum of seven (7) calendar days. 

3.4.5 Disposals through transfers, sales or donations will be made on an “as is” 
condition with no implied warranties or guarantees. 

 

Appendix 01 
CS-026-2015 

July 7, 2015 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-000 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-157, being a 
by-law for the adoption of a Disposal of Surplus and 

Obsolete Assets Policy 

Whereas Section 10(2)4 of the of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
provides that a single-tier municipal may pass by-laws respecting the Public Assets 
of the municipality acquired for the purposes of exercising its authority under this or 
any Act; 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to respond to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2012-157 for the adoption of a Disposal of Surplus and 
Obsolete Assets Policy on November 6, 2012; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-026-2015 at the July 
7, 2015 Regular Meeting of Council directing staff to prepare the necessary by-law 
to amend By-law No. 2012-157 for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular 
meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council hereby amends Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2012-157 by adding 
Article 3.3.1 iv) as follows: 

3.3.1 General Provisions: 

iv) Disposals through transfers, donations or sale will be made on an 

“as is” condition with no implied warranties or guarantees. 

2. That Council hereby amends Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2012-157 by 
deleting Section 3.4 in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

3.4  Sale of Assets: 

Appendix 02 
CS-026-2015 

July 7, 2015 



3.4.1 Sale of Assets shall be done, where applicable, by advertised tender, 

request for quotation, public auction or on-line auction. 

3.4.2 Where it is deemed appropriate, the Treasurer in consultation with the 

City Manager and applicable director/manager may set a reserve price 

for an asset that is to be sold. 

3.4.3 Regardless of the advertising method utilized, adequate notice must be 

given to the public to ensure that the principles outlined in this policy 

can be reasonable achieved.  Notice can be in the form of Council 

notice/agendas, advertisements in local or regional media or on-line. 

3.4.3 The period between the notice and the disposal of the asset must be a 

minimum of fourteen (14) days.  Notices on the City’s website will be 

for a minimum of seven (7) days. 

3. That is by-law shall come into effect upon its passing. 

4. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 

 

__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Subject: Vesting of TAC Property Report No.: CS-027-2015 

 Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

 
Attachments 

Appendix 01: History of Roll 5418 030 004 13500/5418 030 004 14800 

Appendix 02: Mapping and Details of Roll 5418 030 004 13500/5418 030 004 14800 

Appendix 03:   History of Roll 5418 030 004 14700 

Appendix 04:  Mapping and Details of Roll 5418 030 004 14700 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. CS-027-2015; 

2. That Council directs staff to proceed with the Notice of Vesting for Roll 5418 030 
004 13500/5418 030 004 14800; and 

3. That Council directs staff to proceed with the Notice of Vesting for Roll 5418 030 
004 14700. 

Background 

Section 5(b) of By-law 2007-045, Municipal Property Tax Policy, relates to properties 
that are eligible for registration should the property’s taxes remain unpaid for three 
years.  Once the properties have been registered, the property owner has one year and 
one day from the date of registration to pay the taxes, penalties and administration fees 
in full or enter into an Extension Agreement (repayment agreement).  Should neither of 
the above options be exercised by the property owner within the prescribed time period, 
the City will proceed with a Sale of Land by Public Tender.  If there are no successful 
tenders, the City has the option to write-off taxes (all or a portion thereof) as 
uncollectible and retender the property for sale at a lower cancellation price or proceed 
with a Notice of Vesting within two (2) years from the date of the unsuccessful public 
sale.  

Analysis 

Roll 5418 030 004 13500/5418 030 004 14800 are located on the west side of Rorke 
Avenue between Blackwall Street and Russell Street (Appendix 2).  The two (2) roll 
numbers were advertised for sale together as they are registered on the same PIN at 
the Land Registry Office and it was the most cost efficient way of selling the properties. 

 
Corporate Services Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

History of Roll 5418 030 004 13500/5418 030 004 14800 - TAC 2014-03 (Appendix 1).  

The City is now in a position to vest the property. 

Roll 5418 030 004 14700 is located on Russell Street, one lot west of Rorke Avenue 
(Appendix 4). 

History of Roll 5418 030 004 14700 – TAC 2014-04 (Appendix 3). 

The City is now in a position to vest the property. 

Community Growth and Planning Comments 

The properties are vacant, serviced with municipal water and sanitary sewer services, 
and front on municipally owned and maintained year round roads. The properties are 
designated Residential Neighbourhood in the City of Temiskaming Shores Official Plan 
and are zoned Highway and Service Commercial Exception 1 (HC-E1) in the Town of 
Haileybury Zoning By-law 85-27.  In the new Zoning By-law the zoning will likely change 
to a neighbourhood residential use which would include a residential use up to a 
fourplex,  and neighbourhood commercial uses such a convenience store, personal 
service shop, home based business, etc. Due to the past commercial activities on the 
property a Record of Site Condition would be required before a Building Permit could be 
issued.   

The Community Growth and Planning Department is of the opinion that there is good 
potential for re-development of the property and supports the Treasurer’s 
recommendation to vest the properties.   

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Tax Write-Offs  (as at June 25, 2015 includes 2015 taxes): 

    Municipal Education Penalty Other  Total 

030 004 13500 $   734.45 $   398.31 $298.56 $103.75 $1,535.07 

030 004 14700 $   734.45 $   398.31 $298.56 $103.75 $1,535.07 

030 004 14800 $   734.41 $   398.31 $324.88 $258.14 $1,715.74 

Total   $2,203.31 $1,194.93 $922.00 $465.64 $4,785.88 

 
Corporate Services Page 2 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Annually the Auditor and Treasurer review tax accounts that are three (3) years in 
arrears and over.  A decision is made with regards to taxes that are potentially 
uncollectible.  Upon consultation with the Auditor, it was determined that the 
uncollectible amount was set up at December 31, 2014 for the properties was: 
$1,183.00, $1,183.00 and $1,352.39 respectively. 

The write-off of the municipal portion of the taxes including any 2015 taxes will be 
recognized against the Allowance for Uncollectible Tax account as opposed to the 
Municipal Tax Write-Off account as an expense in 2015.   

The education taxes of $1,194.93 to be written-off as uncollectible will be applied 
against the English Public School Board for the residential portion as they have been 
paid for the assessable education taxes as they were accrued throughout the years. 

The total municipal portion of the write-off is $3,590.95. 

Upon vesting by the City the properties will become exempt from taxation and will no 
longer generate taxation revenues.   

Alternatives 

To not vest the property was considered during the preparation of this report. 

Submission 

 
 
Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” “Original signed by”  
 
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Laura Lee MacLeod Shelly Zubyck, CHRP Christopher W. Oslund 
Treasurer Director of Corporate Services City Manager 
 
 

 
Corporate Services Page 3 
 



Appendix 1  
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

History of Roll 
#5418 030 004 13500/5418 030 004 14800 

0 Blackwall Street/326 Rorke Avenue 
 

On June 4, 2013, a first notice letter advising of the pending registration of the property was sent to the 
property owner.  No communication was received from the property owner. 
 
On October 4, 2013, a final notice letter advising of the pending registration of the property was sent to 
the property owner.  No communication was received from the property owner. 
 
A Tax Arrears Certificate was registered against the property on February 20, 2014.  First Notice of 
Registration was mailed on February 20, 2014 and Final Notice of Registration was mailed on December 
5, 2014 as per the Tax Sale Rules and Procedures 
 
The redemption period expired on February 21, 2015 at which time the City was able to proceed with 
the sale of the property by Public Tender. 
 
The property was tendered for Sale for four (4) consecutive weeks in the Temiskaming Speaker (May 
27th, June 3rd, 10th and 17th) and once in the Ontario Gazette (June 6th) with the tenders closing on June 
24th, 2015 at 3:00p.m. 
 
The tenders were scheduled to be opened on June 24th immediately following the close of the tender 
period as advertised.  There were no successful tenders for the property. 
 
 
 



Appendix 2 
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

 
 

TAC 2014-04 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Assessment Roll No. 5418-030-004-14700 

Property Location Russell Street, one lot west of Rorke Avenue 

Legal Description Plan M46NB Lot 189 Parcel 5568NND 

Size 50’ Frontage, 110’ Depth 

Official Plan Designation Residential Neighbourhood 

Zoning 
Highway and Service Commercial Exception 1 
(HC-E1) 

Municipal Services Water and Sewer services are available 

Access Russell Street 

Present Use Vacant 

Assessment CXN - 11,575 

Minimum Tender Amount $2,591.62 



Appendix 2 
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

 
 

TAC 2014-04 
 

 
 
 
 
  

Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.

Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.

420471481485497510
420429

412414418424430434492

495 457 449 435 429 425 392

408420424426444450
486

499 491 475 455 449 445 435 429 419

354

370

496 486 482 476

354

475491501
419425439445453

444411412488494

500

501 489 481 471 465 445 423 419

414434440472476482492494

326 439 425

506 502

348

344

333



Appendix 3 
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

History of Roll 
#5418 030 004 14700 

0 Russell Street 
 

On June 4, 2013, a first notice letter advising of the pending registration of the property was sent to the 
property owner.  No communication was received from the property owner. 
 
On October 4, 2013, a final notice letter advising of the pending registration of the property was sent to 
the property owner.  No communication was received from the property owner. 
 
A Tax Arrears Certificate was registered against the property on February 20, 2014.  First Notice of 
Registration was mailed on February 20, 2014 and Final Notice of Registration was mailed on December 
5, 2014 as per the Tax Sale Rules and Procedures 
 
The redemption period expired on February 21, 2015 at which time the City was able to proceed with 
the sale of the property by Public Tender. 
 
The property was tendered for Sale for four (4) consecutive weeks in the Temiskaming Speaker (May 
27th, June 3rd, 10th and 17th) and once in the Ontario Gazette (June 6th) with the tenders closing on June 
24th, 2015 at 3:00p.m. 
 
The tenders were scheduled to be opened on June 24th immediately following the close of the tender 
period as advertised.  There were no successful tenders for the property. 
 
 
 



Appendix 4 
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

 
TAC 2014-03 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Assessment Roll No. 5418-030-004-135.00 & 5418-030-004-148.00 

Property Location 
West side of Rorke Avenue between Blackwall 
Street and Russell Street 

Legal Description 
Plan M46NB Lot 171 and Lot 190 Parcel 
14530SST 

Size 50’ Frontage, 220’ Depth 

Official Plan Designation Residential Neighbourhood 

Zoning Highway and Service Commercial Exception 1 
(HC-E1) 

Municipal Services Water & Sewer Services are available 

Access Blackwall Street or Russell Street 

Present Use Vacant 

Assessment CXN - 23,150 

Minimum Tender Amount $4,163.91 



Appendix 4 
CS-027-2015 
July 7, 2015 

 
TAC 2014-03 

 

 
 
 
 
  

Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.Russel St.

Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.Blackwall St.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.

R
o

rke A
ve.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.Marcella St.

420471481485497510
420429

412414418424430434492

495 457 449 435 429 425 392

408420424426444450
486

499 491 475 455 449 445 435 429 419

354

370

496 486 482 476

354

475491501
419425439445453

444411412488494

500

501 489 481 471 465 445 423 419

414434440472476482492494

326 439 425

506 502

348

344

333



NOTE: The January - June monthly capital financial report is prepared comparing the YTD actuals to the

final budget By-law 2015-073 passed on April 7, 2015.

Mayor and Council Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works

Chris Oslund, City Manager Tammie Caldwell, Director of Leisure Services

Tim Uttley, Fire Chief Shelly Zubyck, Director of Corporate Services

Dave Treen, Municipal Clerk Karen Beauchamp, Director of Community Growth & Planning

Finance Department Contact:

Laura-Lee MacLeod, Treasurer

03-Jul-15

THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES

JANUARY - JUNE 2015 YEAR-TO-DATE

CAPITAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Distribution List

Capital Financial Report

as at June 2015

(k$)



1.0 Executive Summary

1.1 Summary - Capital Revenues & Expenditures

2.0 Capital Summary

2.1 Analysis - General Capital
2.2 General Capital Revenues & Expenditures
2.3 Waterfront Development Project
2.4 Environmental Capital Revenues & Expenditures
2.5 Integration of New Liskeard and Dymond Water Systems

TABLE OF CONTENTS



1.1

2015

Total Total Variance %

Budget Actual Budget B/(W) Change

6,454.7 279.7 6,454.7 (6,175.0) -95.7%

Capital - Environmental 6,151.9 836.0 6,151.9 (5,315.9) -86.4%

12,606.6 1,115.7 12,606.6 (11,490.9) -91.1%

7,498.3 1,025.2 7,498.3 6,473.1 86.3%

6,851.0 363.7 6,851.0 6,487.3 94.7%

14,349.3 1,388.9 14,349.3 12,960.4 90.3%

(1,742.7) (273.2) (1,742.7) (1,469.5) 84.3%

SUMMARY - CAPITAL

Revenues and Expenditures

as at June 2015

2015 YTD

Capital - General

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Revenues

CAPITAL  

Net Position Capital

Capital - General

Capital - Environmental

Total Expenditures

2



2.0 General Capital Summary

2.1 Analysis

The City of Temiskaming Shores 2015 Capital projects for both general and environmental is 

$14,349.3K  The capital program is composed of $7,498.3K of general capital and $6,851.0K of 

environmental capital

The 2015 Capital project budget consists of 38 projects, 31 in general and 7 in environmental.

General Capital Projects:

A majority of projects are underway.

Environmental Capital Projects:

An emergency repair on Lakeshore Road has been completed.  The total costs have yet to be 

determined but include equipment rentals, material acquisition, road resurfacing and curb and 

sidewalk repairs.  There is currently no capital budget allocation to fund this project.

Gray Road Lift Station - the City was unsuccessful in its application to Build Canada for funding, so 

the project has been put on hold.

Beach Garden Trunk Sanitary - the proponent has advised that the project is not proceeding at this 

time.



2.2

Total Variance %

Department Project Budget Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R

REVENUES:

Transfer from Reserves 405.3 405.3 (405.3)

Accessibility Funding 50.0 50.0 50.0 0.0

Borrowing 2,150.6 2,150.6 (2,150.6)

Canadian Solar Partnership 13.6 13.6 (13.6)

Lighting Incentive Program 94.0 94.0 (94.0)

Federal Gas Tax 1,071.6 1,071.6 (1,071.6)

Provincial Gas Tax 357.0 357.0 (357.0)

Dymond Industrial Park Funding 443.5 46.2 443.5 (397.3)

Uno Park Bridge Funding 75.7 75.7 75.7 0.0

STATO Partnership 160.0 160.0 (160.0)

Waterfront Development Funding 1,633.4 107.8 1,633.4 (1,525.6)

Total Revenues 6,454.7 279.7 6,454.7 (6,175.0)

EXPENDITURES:

Corporate Services: Capital Contingency Fund 100.0 0.0 100.0 100.0

Computer Hardware 50.7 39.3 50.7 11.4 95% x

Property Mtnce: NL Community Hall Heating Upgrades 20.0 0.0 20.0 20.0 25% x

NL Community Hall Engineering 10.0 0.0 10.0 10.0

Pool Dehumidification Upgrades 25.0 6.7 25.0 18.3 100% x

Hlby Station Review/Design 15.0 0.0 15.0 15.0 25% x

Roofs (Dym Comm Hall/Hlby Lib) 133.0 0.0 133.0 133.0 75% x

Haileybury Arena Roof Replacement 92.0 0.0 92.0 92.0 50% x

Haileybury Arena Entrance Engineering 10.0 0.0 10.0 10.0

PFC Accessible Entrance Upgrades 125.0 1.3 125.0 123.7 50% x

PW#1 Bldg Energy Upgrades 60.0 0.0 60.0 60.0 10% x

NL Library Stabilization 30.0 0.0 30.0 30.0 15% x

FEMS: Live Fire Training Facility 2.4 0.0 2.4 2.4 x

Firefighting Equipment 30.5 8.2 30.5 22.3 50% x

Public Works: Dymond Industrial Park 1,699.8 261.6 1,699.8 1,438.2 30% x

2015 Road Program 1,071.6 0.0 1,071.6 1,071.6 10% x

Uno Park Bridge 220.0 65.5 220.0 154.5 50% x

Street Light Upgrades 810.0 0.0 810.0 810.0 35% x

Municipal Data Works System 25.0 0.0 25.0 25.0

182 Pine Street West Emergency Repair 0.0 63.8 0.0 -63.8 100% x

Solid Waste: Landfill Site Expansion 200.0 96.4 200.0 103.6 25% x

Transit: Bus Shelters 7.0 0.0 7.0 7.0

Transit Buses 478.7 0.0 478.7 478.7 75% x

Fleet: Loader (annual capital lease payments) 36.4 18.1 36.4 18.3 100% x

Pumper (annual capital lease payments) 52.8 7.4 52.8 45.4 100% x

Sanders 24.0 0.0 24.0 24.0 75% x

Pick Up Crew Cab 35.0 30.8 35.0 4.2 100% x

Leisure Services: Pete's Dam Bridge 112.0 0.0 112.0 112.0 50% x

PFC Weight Room Floor 24.0 0.0 24.0 24.0

STATO Project 160.0 0.0 160.0 160.0

Dymond Kinsmen Park 8.0 0.0 8.0 8.0 25% x

Floor Machine 7.5 5.6 7.5 1.9 100% x

Hlby Beach Mushroom 8.0 0.0 8.0 8.0

Waterfront Development 1,814.9 420.5 1,814.9 1,394.4 x

Total Expenditures 7,498.3 1,025.2 7,498.3 6,473.1

Net Position (1,043.6) (745.5) (1,043.6) (12,648.1)

GENERAL CAPITAL

Revenues & Expenditures

as at June 2015

2015

8



2.3

Total 2014 YTD Variance %

Project Budget Actual Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R

Waterfront Stabilization & Beautification 742.0 0.0 23.5 742.0 718.5 60% x

Boardwalk Demolition and Replacement 356.1 323.2 0.0 32.9 32.9 75% x

  (including lighting upgrades)

Accessible Landscaping 250.0 0.0 0.0 250.0 250.0 50% x

Farmer's Market 300.0 0.0 0.0 300.0 300.0

Spurline Building Renovations 40.0 11.7 17.8 28.3 10.5 100% x

Bucke Park Water and Septic Upgrades 130.0 13.3 41.2 116.7 75.5 40% x

Professional Services (Engineering) 100.0 7.7 34.6 92.3 57.7 80% x

Marina Refurbishment and Electrical Upgrades 303.9 51.2 303.4 252.7 -50.7 100% x

2,222.0 407.1 420.5 1,814.9 1,394.4

Project Summary:

Waterfront Stabilization: - meeting with exp Services Inc. to determine options for stabilization

- once option selected, project will be tendered for bid solicitation

- tenders would close end of August with contruction to start October

- construction should be completed by end of 2015

Boardwalk Demolition and Replacement: - entire boardwalk was replaced in 2014

- bulbs for lighting upgrades have been ordered, awaiting delivery

- installation will be completed by end of August 2015

Accessible Landscaping: - estimates have been received, awaiting installation 

Farmer's Market: - awaiting site selection

Spurline Building Renovations: - renovations to the washrooms have been completed

- upgrades to the kitchen have been completed and include new 

  appliances and venting upgrades

- project appears to have come in under budget, will await any final

  invoices to determine final costs, any excess will be reallocated

    to another project

Bucke Park Water and Septic Upgrades: - well has been drilled but there are issues with the water samples

- investigating resolutions to the problem

- no update on the septic upgrades

Professional Services (Engineering): - engineering services for the marina & electrical upgrades has been

  completed

- engineering services for the waterfront stabilization is ongoing

Marina Refurbishment and Electrical Upgrades: - project completed which included new docks, electrical upgrades

  and a swipe card system at both marinas

- the project is currently overbudget by approximately $50.7K.

- in 2014, a portion of this budget was reallocated to fund the 

  boardwalk replacement as estimates had come in higher than 

  anticipated for this component.  At that time it was felt that pulling 

  the funds from the marina component would be a viable option

  however, now that all work is completed we will be required to 

  reallocate from another project area in order to remain within the

  overall budget envelope

WATERFRONT DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

as at June 2015

2015



Total Variance %

REVENUES: Budget Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R

Public/Private Partnership 124.9 0.0 124.9 (124.9)

Funding - Looping Project 1,199.5 836.0 1,199.5 (363.5)

Funding - Gray Road Project 2,697.8 0.0 2,697.8 (2,697.8)

Transfer from Reserves 2,129.7 0.0 2,129.7 (2,129.7)

Total Revenues 6,151.9 836.0 6,151.9 (5,315.9)

EXPENDITURES:

Gray Road Lift Station 4,165.0 24.5 4,165.0 4,140.5 10.0% x

Beach Garden Trunk Sanitary 450.0 4.2 450.0 445.8 x

NL Water Supply-Dymond Link 1,634.5 22.6 1,634.5 1,611.9 25.0% x

Communication Upgrades NL/Dym 325.0 0.0 325.0 325.0 50.0% x

Vehicle Replacements 100.0 30.8 100.0 69.2 75.0% x

NL Reservoir Pump Upgrades 9.0 0.0 9.0 9.0 x

Hlby WTP Roof Replacement 167.5 136.2 167.5 31.3 95.0% x

Rebecca Street Emergency Repairs 0.0 76.0 0.0 (76.0) 100.0% x

McDonough Heights Emergency Repairs 0.0 69.4 0.0 (69.4) 100.0% x

Lakeshore Road Emergency Repair 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 90.0% x

Total Expenditures 6,851.0 363.7 6,851.0 6,601.4

Net Position (699.1) 472.3 (699.1) (11,917.3)

2015

2.4

Revenues & Expenditures

as at June 2015

($K)

ENVIRONMENTAL CAPITAL

10



2.5

Total 2014 YTD Variance %

Project Budget Actual Actual Budget B/(W) G Y R

Looping Project 2,171.3 62.8 22.6 1,634.5 1,611.9 25% x

2,171.3 62.8 22.6 1,634.5 1,611.9

The project has an overall budget of $2,171,030 for the project which will span 2014 - 2016.  

$100,000 was budgeted in 2014 for engineering to which a total of $62,831.36 was expended.

The City was successful in receiving funding under the Ontario Community Infrastruture Fund

in the amount of $1,520,000, 73.38% of the estimated project expenses of $2,071,300.

INTEGRATION OF NEW LISKEARD & DYMOND SYSTEMS

as at June 2015

2015



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

    Subject: Smoke-Free Ontario Act Report No.: RS-004-2015 

                   Sporting Areas and Playgrounds Agenda Date: July 7, 2015 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Smoke Free Ontario Act: Sporting Areas and Children’s Playgrounds 

Appendix 02: List of Municipal Sporting Areas and Children’s Playgrounds  

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. RS-004-2015 for information purposes. 

Background 

Council received Administrative Report RS-010-2014 at the regular meeting of Council 
on October 7, 2014 and passed Resolution No. 2014 -530 which reads as follows: 

“Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming shores acknowledges receipt 
of Administrative Report No. RS-010-2014; and 

That Council approves the Regulations/Guidelines for use of the Carter Antila Memorial 
Skate Park and directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law for consideration at the 
October 7 , 2014 regular Council Meeting” 

This resulted in the 1st and 2nd reading of By-law No. 2014-187 being a by-law for the 
adoption of Regulations and Guidelines for the proper use of the Carter Antila Memorial 
Skate Park.   

Prior to third reading of the by-law staff was directed to further research and address the 
‘No Tobacco Use’ policy for municipal parks in general. 

On January 7, 2015 a letter was received from Dr. Marlene Spruyt, Medical Officer of 
Health/Chief Executive Officer informing the municipality of the amendments to Ontario 
Regulation 48/06 made under the Smoke-Free Ontario Act.    

Analysis 

The Smoke-Free Ontario Act (‘The Basics’ is attached as Appendix No. 1 to the report) 
prohibits smoking tobacco at publicly-owned outdoor sporting areas, spectator areas, 
sporting areas and public areas within 20 metres of any point of the edge of the sporting 
or spectator area.  This applies to areas used primarily for sports, such as soccer, 
football, basketball, beach volleyball or skateboarding (with the exception of golf). 
Anyone caught smoking on or around these sporting areas may be charged with an 

 
Recreation Services Page 1 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

offence, and if convicted could face a maximum fine of $1,000 (for a first offence) or 
$5,000 (for any further offence). 

Smoking is also no longer permitted on children’s playgrounds or in public spaces within 
20 metres of a playground (“smoke-free areas”).  A children’s playgrounds is an area 
primarily used for children’s recreation and equipped with children’s play equipment 
such as slides, swings, climbing apparatuses, splash pads, wading pools or sandboxes.  
Penalties are consistent with those for smoking in a sporting area. 

The Smoke Free Area also includes vehicles parked in the public parking lots or on 
roads within the 20 metre setback. 

The City is required to: 

• Give notice to the public that smoking is prohibited in the smoke-free area 
• Post “no smoking” signs at entrances and exits to the smoke free area, in 

appropriate locations and in sufficient numbers, to ensure the public is aware 
that smoking is not permitted  

• Ensure that persons do not smoke in the smoke-free area. 

The Timiskaming Health Unit has provided signage for the playground and park areas 
which is currently being installed.   Attached as Appendix No. 2 to the report is a list of 
the playgrounds and sporting areas where signs will be posted. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

The Timiskaming Health Unit has provided the signs to be posted in all required 
locations and they will be installed by staff as part of the 2015 operating budget. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
“Original signed by” “Original signed by” 
___________________ _______________________ 
Tammie Caldwell Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Recreation Services City Manager 

 
Recreation Services Page 2 
 



Smoke-Free Ontario Act
How the Act Affects: Sporting Areas

The Smoke-Free Ontario Act prohibits smoking tobacco in any enclosed workplace, any
enclosed public places and certain outdoor places in Ontario.

Sporting Areas

Starting January 1, 2015, smoking is no longer allowed at publicly-owned outdoor
sporting areas, spectator areas, sporting areas and public areas within 20 metres
of any point of the edge of the sporting or spectator areas.

This applies to spaces:

• owned by the province, a municipality, colleges and universities,
• used primarily for sports, such as soccer, football, basketball, beach volleyball or

skateboard ing (with the exception of golf),
• open to the public whether or not a fee is charged to enter.

Owner Responsibilities

The Act requires owners and operators of these sporting areas to ensure that smoking
laws are respected. They are required to:

• Give notice to the public that smoking is not allowed in smoke-free areas.
• Post “no smoking” signs at entrances and exits to the smoke-free areas, in appropriate

locations and in sufficient numbers to ensure that the public is aware that smoking is not
allowed.

• Ensure that people do not smoke in the smoke-free areas.
• Ensure that someone who refuses to comply with Ontario’s smoking laws does not remain in

the smoke-free area.

Enforcement

Local public health units will carry out inspections and respond to complaints regarding
smoking on and around sporting areas.

fr Ontario

The Basics

I

Appendix 1 to 
Report RS-004-2015



Penalties

Anyone caught smoking on or around these sporting areas may be charged with an
offence, and if convicted could face a maximum fine of $1,000 (for a first offence) or
$5,000 (for any further offence).

The owner or operator of a sporting area who fails to fulfill their responsibilities under
the law may be charged with an offence, and if convicted, could face a maximum fine:

• For individuals: $1,000 (for a first offence) or $5,000 (for any further offence)
• For owners: $100,000 (for a first offence) or $300,000 (for any further offence).

This fact sheet is intended as a quick reference only and should not be considered to be
legal advice. For more information, please contact your local public health unit.

You can also obtain information by calling toll-free:
• lNFOline 1-866-532-3161
• TTY 1 -800-387-5559

Hours of operation: Monday to Friday, 8:30 am. - 5:00 p.m.

For specific information on smoking laws in and around sporting areas, contact your
local Public Health Unit.

For more information on the Smoke-Free Ontario Act, please visit the Ontario Ministry
of Health and Long-Term Care website: ontario.ca/smokefree

2

Appendix 1 to 
Report RS-004-2015



SMOKE
FREE
ONTARIO

-7

Smoke-Free Ontario Act
How the Act Affects: Children’s Playgrounds

The Basics

The Smoke-Free Ontario Act prohibits smoking tobacco in enclosed workplaces,
enclosed public places and other designated places in Ontario to protect workers and
the public from second-hand smoke.

Children’s Playgrounds

Starting January 1, 2015, smoking is no longer permitted on children’s
playgrounds or in public spaces within 20 metres of a playground (“smoke-free
areas”).

A children’s playground is:

• An area primarily used for children’s recreation and equipped with children’s play
equipment, such as:

o slides
o swings
o climbing apparatuses
o splash pads
o wading pools, or
o sandboxes.

• An area that is open to the public at no cost or for a fee.

These restrictions include playgrounds at hotels, motels and inns. It does not apply to
personal properties or apartment and condominium premises.

Owner Responsibilities

It is the responsibility of the owner, operator or the person in charge of the place to
ensure that smoking laws are followed.
They are required to:

• Give notice to the public that smoking is prohibited in the smoke-free area.
• Post “no smoking” signs at entrances and exits to the smoke-free area, in appropriate

locations and in sufficient numbers, to ensure the public is aware that smoking is not
permitted.

Ontario

1

Appendix 1 to 
Report RS-004-2015



• Ensure that persons do not smoke in the smoke-free area.

Ensure that a person who refuses to comply with the prohibition on smoking does not
remain in the smoke-free area.

Enforcement

Local public health units will carry out inspections and respond to complaints regarding
smoking on and around playgrounds.

Penalties

An individual who breaks the law against smoking on and around playgrounds may be
charged with an offence, and on conviction could be subject to a maximum fine of
$1 000 (for a first offence) or $5,000 (for any subsequent offence).

An owner, operator or manager of a children’s playground that fails to comply with their
obligations under the Smoke Free Ontario Act may be charged, and if convicted, could
be subject to the following maximum fines:

• For individuals: $1,000 (for a first offence) or $5,000 (for any further offence),
• For corporations: $100,000 (for a first offence) or $300,000 (for any further offence).

This fact sheet is intended as a quick reference only and should not be considered to be
legal advice. For more information, please contact your local public health unit.

You may also obtain information by calling toll-free:

• INFOline 1-866-532-3161
• TTY 1-800-387-5559

Hours of operation: Monday to Friday, 8:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.

For specific information about how smoking laws apply to playgrounds, or on
acquiring the appropriate “no smoking” signs, contact your local Public Health Unit.

For more information on the Smoke-Free Ontario Act, please visit the Ontario Ministry
of Health and Long-Term Care website: ontario.ca/smokefree

Appendix 1 to 
Report RS-004-2015



Smoke-Free Ontario Act 
City of Temiskaming Shores 

Identified Municipal Playgrounds and Sporting Areas 
 

Rotary Farr Park (Ball Diamonds, Soccer Fields, 3 on 3 Basketball Court and Tennis 
Courts) 

Shaver Park 

Camsell Park 

Harbourfront Park 

Christian Park 

Algonquin Beach Park (Ball Diamonds, Skateboard Park, Soccer Fields, Playground 
units, Beach Volleyball Courts) 

3 on 3 Basketball Court – Waterfront Pool/Fitness Centre 

Mini-Putt Playground Area 

New Liskeard Lions Tennis Courts 

Rebecca Street Park 

Baker Street Park 

New Liskeard Lions Park 

Dymond Recreation Park (Ball Diamonds, and Outdoor Rink) 

Dymond Firefighter’s Park 

Appendix 02 
RS-004-2015 
July 7, 2015 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-145 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2007-019, as 
amended, being a by-law to regulate signs in the City of 

Temiskaming Shores 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act, 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; 

And whereas at its January 23, 2007 Regular Meeting, Council adopted By-law No. 
2007-019 to regulate signs in the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CGP-030-2015 at the June 16, 
2015 Regular meeting of Council and directed staff to amend By-law No. 2007-019 with 
respect to fees for a permit to erect a sign for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular 
meeting of Council; 

And whereas the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores deems 
it desirable to amend By-law No. 2007-019. 

Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a By-law: 

1. That By-law No. 2007-019, as amended be further amended by deleting Appendix 
“3” of Schedule “A” and replacing it with Schedule “A” attached hereto and forming 
part of this by-law. 

2. That this by-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of its final 
passing. 

3. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
minor changes or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the by-
law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications or 
corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

 



Read a first, second and third time and final passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 

 
 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Amendment to By-law No. 2007-019 By-law No. 2015-000 

 

 
Fees for a Permit to Erect a Sign and with respect to  
“Encroachment Agreements with respect to Signs” 

 

 Type of Sign Fee Payable 

1. 

 

A Permit to erect a Fascia Sign, 
Painted Wall Sign, Canopy Sign, Under 
Canopy Sign, Portable Sign or Banner 
Sign. 

Five dollars ($5.00) per one thousand dollars 
($1,000.00) or portion thereof of the valuation of 
the sign and it’s supporting structure (including 
cost of installation), or a minimum of Fifty 
dollars ($50.00) 

2.  

 

A Permit to erect an Awning Sign, a 
Free Standing Sign, a Bill Board Sign, a 
Projecting Sign or a Roof Sign. 

Seven dollars and fifty cents ($7.50) per 
thousand dollars ($1,000.00) or portion thereof 
of the cost of valuation of the construction or a 
minimum of Seventy-Five dollars ($75.00) 

3. Annual Fee with respect to placement 
of a sign on City property including road 
allowance. (Encroachment Agreement 
with respect to signs). 

Greater than 10 square feet in area: 

One Hundred dollars ($100.00) per agreement. 

10 square feet or less in area:  

Fifty dollars ($50.00) per agreement. 

 

4. Annual fee with respect to placement of 
a sign on City property including road 
allowance where the sign promotes or 
is in support of an event sanctioned by, 
or affiliated with the City of 
Temiskaming Shores, or supports a 
community service initiative. 
(Encroachment Agreement with respect 
to signs) 

One Dollar ($1.00) per agreement. 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-146 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with LED 
Roadway Lighting Ltd. for the supply and delivery of 

LED Street Lighting Fixtures 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PW-040-2015 at the 
July 7th, 2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. for 
the supply and delivery of LED Street Lights for consideration at the July 7th, 
2015 Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an agreement 
with LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. for the supply and delivery of LED Street 
Lights in the amount of $388,886.25 plus applicable taxes and shipping 
costs, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part 
of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-146 

Agreement between  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. 

for the supply and delivery of LED Street Lights 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
LED Street Lights – LED Roadway By-law No. 2015-146  

 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. 
(hereinafter called “the Supplier”) 

Witnesseth: 

That the Owner and the Supplier shall undertake and agree as follows: 

Article I: 

The Supplier will: 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Contract Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
LED Street Lighting Replacement Program 
Request for Proposal No. PW-RFP-004-2015 

b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents 
attached hereto as Appendix 01 and forming part of this agreement; and 

c) Complete, as certified by the Director, all the work by September 30th, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Supplier in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid Three Hundred and Eighty-Eight Thousand – Eight Hundred and 
Eighty-Six Dollars and Twenty-Five Cents ($388,886.25) plus applicable taxes 
and shipping costs subject to additions and deductions as provided in the 
Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
LED Street Lights – LED Roadway By-law No. 2015-146  

 

 

Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Engineer 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Supplier: The Owner: 

LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. City of Temiskaming Shores 
115 Chain Lake Drive P.O. Box 2050 / 325 Farr Drive 
Halifax, Nova Scotia Haileybury, Ontario 
B3S 1B3 P0J 1K0 
 
The Director: 

Director of Public Works 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 2050 
325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) LED Roadway Lighting Ltd. 
the presence of ) 
 ) 
Supplier’s Seal ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable) ) President – Deus Lavoie 

 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Witness 

 ) Name: ______________________ 

 ) Title: ______________________ 

 ) 
Municipal Seal ) Corporation of the City of  
 ) Temiskaming Shores 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

 
 

Appendix 01 to 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-146 

Form of Agreement 
 



i’I h ROADWAY COiN
Fax: 1-888-533-5755

J LI G H I I N G www.leuroadwaylighting.com

Headquarters: Manufacturing:

115 Chain Lake Drive, Halifax NS, Canada 835 183 21 Tantramar Crescent, Amherst N5, Canada 84H 458

To: Temiskaming Shores, City of Quotation# QUO-05082-2015-06-O1-SF
01/06/2015

AUn: Mitch Lafreniere

REF: NXT LED fixtures for Temiskaming Shores PW-RFP-004-2015

In accordance with our Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale and the notes below, I am pleased to provide a

quotation for our NXT Series LED fixtures, as per your request.

______________________

Unit Price Extended PricingQty Part Number Description
NXT 24 LEDs, 350mA, 120-240Vac,

NXT-245-0-7-2E5-3-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$319.31 $11,495.1636 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

70W HPS Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 24 LED5, 600mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-245-0-7-2ES-6-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$319.31 $144,647.43453 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

100W HPS Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 36 LEDs, 525mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-36S-0-7-2ES-5-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$334.90 $83,390.10249 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

150W HPS Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 48 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-48M-0-7-2ES-7-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$453.22 $69,342.66153 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LED5,

200W HPS Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 60 LEDs, 600mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-60M-0-7-2ES-6-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$468.16 $62,733.44134 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

250W HPS Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 48 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-48M-0-7-2ES-7-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$453.22 $69,342.66153 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

250W MV Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle
NXT 60 LEDs, 700mA, 120-24OVac,

NXT-60M-0-7-2ES-7-GY-1-
Gray Paint Finish RAL#7035,

$468.16 $14,512.9631 UL-X-2H
Type 2 ES Distribution, 5000K LEDs,

400W MV Replacement
ANSI C136.41 7-pin receptacle

$5.11 $6,177.991209 LRL65843-LF Shorting Cap 120-48OVac

$6,045.00 $6,045.001 Shipping Shipping (1209 Units)

TOTAL $467,687.40

Options:

1209 LRL65223-tF ILRL 20 year design life photocell $28.85 $34,879.65



NOTES:

Pricing based on receiving total qty. quoted and non-cancelable PC

Deviation from total qty. and blanket PC will impact pricing

All prices are net and do not include taxes, duties, or any other surcharges (if applicable)

All prices are in CDN dollars

Delivery start date is approximately 6-8 weeks from date of receipt of purchase order and signed shop drawing

FOB: Destination (Temiskaming Shores ON)

Contact:

Sébastien Fournier, CET

(902) 450-2222 ext 447

sfournierledroadwaylighting.com



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-147 

Being a by-law to enter into a Consultant Agreement with 
EXP Services Inc. for Contract Administration and 

Construction Supervision services pertaining to linking 
of the New Liskeard and Dymond water systems 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PW-041-2015 at the 
July 7th, 2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with EXP Services for Contract 
Administration and Construction Supervision for the New Liskeard and Dymond 
water system linking project for consideration at the July 7th, 2015 Regular 
Council  meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an agreement 
with EXP Services Ltd. for Contract Administration and Construction 
Supervision pertaining to the linking of the New Liskeard and Dymond 
water systems in the amount of $100,000 plus applicable taxes, a copy of 
which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

  



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor - Mike McArthur 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-147 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

EXP Services Ltd. 

for Contract Administration and Construction Supervision 
pertaining to the linking of the New Liskeard and Dymond Water 

Systems 



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



Appendix 3 to 
Report PW-041-2015



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-148 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Cambium 
Inc. for the completion of a Geotechnical Investigation 

at the Temiskaming Shores Public Library – New 
Liskeard Branch 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PW-042-2015 at the 
July 7th, 2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with Cambium Inc. for the 
completion of a Geotechnical Investigation at the New Liskeard Branch Library 
for consideration at the July 7th, 2015 Regular Council meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an agreement 
with Cambium Inc. for the completion of a Geotechnical Investigation at 
the New Liskeard Branch Library in the amount of $7,515 plus applicable 
taxes, a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part 
of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-148 

Agreement between  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Cambium Inc. 

for the completion of a Geotechnical Investigation at the 
New Liskeard Branch Library 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Geotechnical – NL Library – Cambium By-law No. 2015-148 

 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

Cambium Inc. 
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) 

Witnesseth: 

That the Owner and the Contractor shall undertake and agree as follows: 

Article I: 

The Contractor will: 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Contract Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Geotechnical Investigation – New Liskeard Library 

Request for Proposal No. PW-RFP-005-2015 

b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents 
attached hereto as Appendix 01 and forming part of this agreement; and 

c) Complete, as certified by the Director, all the work by September 30th, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Supplier in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid Seven Thousand, Five Hundred and Fifteen Dollars and Zero Cents 
($7,515.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and deductions as provided 
in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Geotechnical – NL Library – Cambium By-law No. 2015-148 

 

 

Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Engineer 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Contractor: The Owner: 

Cambium Inc. City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 325 P.O. Box 2050 / 325 Farr Drive 
701 The Queensway Haileybury, Ontario 
Peterborough, Ontario P0J 1K0 
K9J 7J6 
 
The Director: 

Director of Public Works 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 2050 
325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Cambium Inc. 
the presence of ) 
 ) 
Contractor’s Seal ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable) ) Senior Project Manager – Stuart E. Baird 

 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Witness 

 ) Name: ______________________ 

 ) Title: ______________________ 

 ) 
Municipal Seal ) Corporation of the City of  
 ) Temiskaming Shores 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

 
 

Appendix 01 to 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-148 

Form of Agreement 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Geotechnical nvestigation — NI library
PW-RFP-005-2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

PW-RFP-005-20 15

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

Well, Cambium Inc.
(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

of, 701 The Queenswav, Units 5&6. K9J 7J6
(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number (705) - 741-4109

Fax Number (_Z) - 742-7907

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price before HST $ 7 515.00

City of Temiskaming Shores II PW-RFP-005-2015 II PAGE 6



City of lemiskaming Shores Geotechnical Investigation — NC Library
PW-RFP-005-2015

Cfty of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

Conflict of Interest Declaration

Please check appropriate response:

I/we hereby confirm that there is not nor was there any actual, or perceived conflict of
interest in our quotation submission or performing/providing the Goods/Services required
by the Agreement.

U The following is a list of situations, each of which may be a conflict of interest, or appears
as potentially a conflict of interest in our Company’s quotation submission or the
contractual obligations under the Agreement.

List Situations:

In making this quotation submission, our Company has / has no (strike out inapplicable portion)
knowledge of or the ability to avail ourselves of confidential information of the City (other than confidential
information which may have been disclosed by the City in the normal course of the quotation process) and
the confidential information was relevant to the WorklServices, their pricing or quotation evaluation process.

Dated at, Peterborouoh this 23rd day of June , 2015.

FIRM NAME: Cambium Inc.

BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: Stuart E. Baird, P.Eng

TITLE: Senior Project Manager

SIGNATURE:

_________________________________

City of Temiskaming Shores/I PW-RFP-005-2015 I/PAGE 9



City of Temiskaming Shores Geotechnical Investigation — NC Library
PW-RFP-005-2015

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-005-2015

Geotechnical Investigation — NL Library

NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

I/ We Stuart E. Baird the undersigned am fully informed
respecting the preparation and contents of the attached quotation and of all pertinent
circumstances respecting such bid.

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid.

Neither the bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties of interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed
directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collective or sham bid in
connection with the work for which the attached bid has been submitted nor has it in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any
other bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other Bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or the price of any bidder, or to secure
through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the
City of Temiskaming Shores or any person interested in the proposed bid.

The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and not tainted by any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

The bid, quotation or proposal of any person, company, corporation or organization that does
attempt to influence the outcome of any City purchasing or disposal process will be disqualified,
and the person, company, corporation or organization may be subject to exclusion or suspension.

—i--9 Y
Signed

__________________________________________

Company Name

Title

- -I-.-- ‘-

Cambium Inc.

Senior Project ManaQer

City of Temiskaming Shores II PW-RFP-005-2015 II PAGE S



=
a -

CAMBIUM

Environmental

Planning

Geofechnical

June 23, 2015

City of Temiskaming Shores

P.O Box 2050,

325 Farr Drive

Haileybury, Ontario, POJ 1KO

Attn: Dave Treen,

Municipal Clerk

Re: Request for Quote — Geotechnical Investigation
PW-RFP-005-201 5 Geotechnical Investigation — New Liskeard Library
Cambium Reference: 4184-P

Material Testing

Building Sciences

CONTACT US:

Telephone

1866) 2777900

(705) 742 7900

focslmlle

705) 74?. 7007

Webs ite

whnV camb,um.env.rom

PETERBOROUGH:

Head Offloo

P0 8so325

52 Hooter Stroot East

Palarbawugh, Onlarto

K9H 105

MaterIal 705609 Laboratory

P.O Boa 325

707 The 0ueassoy

Peterbo.’csgh 0niar,

KB] 7J6

BAR RIE:

000cc

P0 Boa 31035

Baron. 0,fla,to

L4N 9t70

Dear Mr. Treen,

Please find attached our quote to complete a geotechnical investigation at the above-noted site in

support of the concerns regarding the structural stability of soils beneath the building. We

understand that the geotechnical investigation is required to confirm the existing subsurface

conditions, including granular depths and groundwater elevation while also providing

recommendations for foundation design, frost protection, earthquake parameters, and the

suitability of soils to be reused as fill with the use of laboratory testing where required.

CAMBIUM INC.

Cambium is an independent, solutions-based company, offering integrated professional services

designed to provide governments, corporations and individuals with innovative, sustainable

answers to everyday issues. Cambium works with clients to provide solutions grounded in a

sound conservation ethic, designed with leading edge technologies and tailored to reflect

legislative and regulatory realities. Our philosophy is such that each client and each project

deserves an effective, s’ustainable and affordable solution that fits.

With a staff of over sixty (60) professionals and offices in Peterborough, Oshawa, and Barrie,

Cambium offers a vast range of services, including geotechnical engineering, materials testing

and inspections, environmental assessments, environmental sampling/analysis, hydrogeology,

drinking water and wastewater systems, waste management, environmental site management,

drafting/mapping, Geographic Information Systems (GIS), and environmental planning. Cambium

has a CCIL-certified materials testing laboratory located in Peterborough, Ontario, equipped to

complete the laboratory analyses required for this project.

Cambium’s geotechnical team has more than sixty (60) years of combined experience completing

geotechnical investigations for various clients, including consulting engineering and construction

firms, various levels of government, private companies, and alternative energy companies.

Cambium has vast experience in undertaking field investigations to characterize subsurface

conditions, involving soil and groundwater conditions, and using this information to provide

4784-P Page 7



June 23, 2015

foundation design and construction recommendations for shallow and deep foundations,

infrastructure improvements, retaining wall design, culvert and bridge design, pavement design

and rehabilitation, and solar and wind turbine facility design.

CAMBIUM CAMBIUM GEOTECHNICAL TEAM

The Cambium geotechnical team is led by Mr. Stuart Baird, P.Eng., a Senior Project Manager

Environmentol and Cambium’s senior geotechnical engineer. Mr. Baird holds a Master’s degree in Geotechnical

Engineering, a Master’s degree in Geography-Environmental Studies, as well as a Bachelor of
Planning

Applied Science degree from the University of Toronto, and is a licensed Professional Engineer in

Geotechnical the Province of Ontario. Since 1990. Mr. Baird has provided his expertise in the fields of

geotechnical engineering and environmental site assessment. Mr. Baird has conducted hundreds

Material Testing of geotechnical investigations, identifying subsurface conditions in order to develop geotechnical

parameters for various structures including buildings, retaining walls, culverts, headwalls,
Building Sciences .

infrastructure, roadways, and solar and wind farm facilities. Mr. Baird will have direct

responsibility for project team communications, overall supervision of all field investigations, and

will ensure completion of all activities outlined in the scope of work.
CONTACT us:
Telephone Ms. Jennifer Wales, P.Eng., is a Project Manager on the Cambium geotechnical team, with a
(866)2177900 . . . . .Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering from Queen s University. Ms. Wales has completed a
(705) 742 7900

Far.,lmiie number of geotechnical investigations to characterize roadway subsurface conditions for

(705)7427907 infrastructure and culvert construction and pavement rehabilitation as well as providing
WebIt.

geotechnical input for foundation design for various structures. Ms. Wales will support Mr. Baird
www tamOum-eny corn

with development of the geotechnical recommendations and preparation of the final report.

PETERBOROUGH: .

Mr. Wayne Rayfuse, C.E.T., is a Senior Project Manager and Laboratory Manager with
Head Once

SO 325 Cambium. With over 35 years of geotechnical, construction inspections, and materials testing
52HunlerSireeIEasi experience, Mr. Rayfuse brings a wealth of knowledge to our geotechnical team. He has
Pelerbcmugh, Ontarv . . . .

105
extensive experience supervising roadway and infrastructure excavation investigations as well as

conducting construction inspections and materials testing.

Matu,lal Testing Laboratory

P0 8325 Cambium has a number of qualified field technicians and technologists certified for soil and

701 The Qeeossuy groundwater investigations, field testing, and sampling, with experience working at hundreds of
Pelerburough Onlurm projects across Ontario. All technicians and technologists have undergone extensive external and
K9J 7J6

in-house training on supervision of excavation operations, proper sampling procedures, field

BARR1E: observation documentation, inspections, and oral and written communication skills.
Office

PG ho 31035 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY
Same Onlano

L4N9HO Cambium is committed to protecting the health and safety of all employees. Protection of

employees from injury or occupational disease is of paramount importance. To accomplish this,

all employees are required to work in a safe manner and are responsible for reporting unsafe or

unhealthy conditions to their supervisors and/or worker/management representative of the Joint

4184-P Page 2



I June 23 2015

Health and Safety Commiftee. Management is responsible for ensuring that appropriate steps

have been taken to control or eliminate all potential hazards and to ensure that safe and healthy

work conditions ate maintained throughout the Cambium’s facilities. Cambium adheres to all

CAMBIUM
legislative requirements including the Occupational Health and Safety Act, its regulations, and

Regulations for Construction Projects, Ontario Regulation 213/91 (as amended).

Prior to initiating the work program, a site specific health and safety plan will be created,Environmental
consisting of two parts.

Planning Part I includes site location information, a map indicating the closest hospital, emergency contact

numbers, hazard identification form, and a site compliance agreement form. All employees areGeotechnical
required to participate in the safety talks and tailgate site safety meetings and they will sign their

Material Testing name on the site compliance agreement form within Part I of the site specific health and safety

plan.
Building Sciences

Part II of the site specific health and safety plan consists of the health and safety objectives, site

access and PPE, generic field hazards and controls, emergency response and first aid

CONTACT US: procedures, preliminary incident report form, and any material safety data sheets fMSDS).

Telephone

(866) 217.7000 PROPOSED SCOPE OF WORK
(705) 742 7800

Facsimile The proposed scope of work for the site investigation is outlined below and is in accordance with
(705) 742 07 the requirements of the proposal and developed based on our expertise in conducting
Webslle

geotechnical field investigations.ow. camb,umenv.com

PETERBOROUGH: UTILITY LOCATES, PERMITS, AND INFORMATION
Head Office

P0 8cc 325 Buried utility clearances will be obtained for all borehole locations prior to undertaking field work.

52 Hunter Sweet East We will verify gas, hydro, telephone, cable locations, and any existing water and sewer pipes
Peterhomogh Ommtar,a within the excavation vicinity using Ontario One Call services. We will apply for any necessary
KOH lG5

permits, licences and agreements required to carry out the proposed field investigation.

Material Testing Laboratory

PC &x325 BOREHOLE INVESTIGATION
TOt The Ouenrsway

Pte,bcmough All fieldwork will be carried out in full compliance with the ploposal request, Occupational Health

K9]7J0 and Safety Act (OHSA) and regulations, and Ministry of Labour (MOL) requirements. Prior to

completing the field work, a Site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) witl be prepared.
BARRIE:

P,08cm31035
Based on the proposed work area, a total two (2) boreholes will be advanced using a truck or

game Onta,,n track-mounted drill-rig equipped with continuous flight solid stem augers and SPT sampling
L4N9HO equipment. The boreholes will be located within the existing site and will be advanced to a depth

of 6.0 meters below ground surface or to bedrock refusal. Drilling and sampling will be conducted

in accordance with ASTM D1586 procedures. A qualified Cambium technician will supervise all

4784-P Page 3



June 23, 2015

test excavations and will log and sample the boteholes at regular intervals. Soil samples will be

- recovered and retained in moisture-preserving labelled containers for subsequent review and
a r

possible laboratory testing. Samples will be retained in our storage facility for a minimum of three

CAMBIUM (3) months after completion of the project.

All boreholes will be checked for groundwater and caving prior to backfilling. Where applicable,

the depth to groundwater and caving will be recorded. All boreholes and monitoring wells will beEnvironmental
backfilled in accordance with DReg. 903, as amended, and the property will be reinstated to pre

Planning existing conditions. Dependent on actual Site conditions, it is assumed that the drilling

investigation may be modified, subject to approval from the Client.
Geolechnicol

At the completion of the field investigation, all borehole locations will be surveyed relative to a site

Materiel Testing benchmark to establish ground surface elevations to an accuracy of 0.01 m using a Total Station

system.
Building Sciences

TEST PIT INVESTIGATION

All fieldwork will be carried out in full compliance with the proposal request, Occupational Health
CONTACT US:

Telephon.
and Safety Act fOHSA) and regulations, and Ministry of Labour (MOL) requirements. Prior to

86 2177900 completing the field work, a Site specific Health and Safety Plan (HASP) will be prepared.
(705) 742.7900

FCSImII Based on the proposal requirements, four (4) test pits will be excavated; two (2) test pits along
705) 742 7907 the west side of the building and two (2) test pits along the sorith.sida.gbuiIding. The test pits will

be excavated using a backhoe and operator videdbyaloc contractor. A Cambium

technician will supervise the excavations and will complete Dynamic Probe Penetration testing

PETERBOROUGH: (DPI) at all test pit locations, consisting of recording the number of blows required to drive a 19
H.d0m . .mm diameter steel rod into the soil with an 8 kg hammer falling 750 mm. The DPI values are
PG Bn. 325

52 Hs,,trSI,eoi East used to assess consistency of cohesive soils and relative density of non-cohesive materials,

PtrbOfosgh. 0,Oarjo similar to SPT N values. The test pits will be excavated to the bottom of the existing footins with
KOH 105

DPT testing continuing up to 1.8 mbgs. The Cambium technician will supervise all test

Mato.4a1 Testing Caboratorj excavations and will log and sample the test pits at regular intervals, Soil samples will be

PG &325 recovered and retained in moisture-preserving labelled containers for subsequent review and
701 Ti OnSy

possible laboratory testing. Samples will be retained in our storage facility for a minimum of three
Petutoroagh. O,,:s,,o

75 (3) months after completion of the project.

BARRiE
All test pits will be checked for groundwater and caving prior to backfilling. Where applicable, the

depth to groundwater and caving will be recorded. Dependent on actual Site conditions, it is
P0 3tO35 assumed that the drilling investigation may be modified, subject to approval from the Client.
Barns. Ontans

c4N OHS At the completion of the field investigation, all borehole locations will be surveyed relative to a site

benchmark to establish ground surface elevations to an accuracy of 0.01 m.

Esgns,
Onrruiu

4154-P Page 4



I June23,2015

Ej SOIL TESTING
-

_

In order to determine the soil texture, classification and infiltration rate, soil laboratory analyses
- — will be completed for representative samples from the site. The overall testing program is outlined

CAMBIUM below and includes the proposed number of tests for the entire project. The overall proposed

testing program, as outlined below, will be completed at Cambiums materials testing laboratory

in Peterborough, Ontario.
Environmental I

Test Standard Number
Planning

Natural moisture content LS-701 All
Sieve & Hydrometer LS-702,705 2

Geotechnicol
Atterberg Limits LS-703,704 2

Material Testing

Building Sciences ENGINEERING ANALYSIS AND REPORT

On completion of the site investigation and laboratory testing program, our findings will be

summarized in a geotechnical report. The report will include a description of the site location and
CONTACT US.

topography, a description of the subsurface borehole drilling and sampling program, a summaryrelephone

(866)2777000 of subsurface conditions throughout the site, the results of the in situ and laboratory testing, a
(705) 742.7900 plan showing the site and the locations of the boreholes, borehole logs, and discussions and
Fcsirniie

recommendations for all relevant geotechnical issues, as identified in the proposal, which include:
(705) 7427907

W.bsite site development design and construction procedures such as frost depth, excavation, and
camb,um-env corn bedding/backfill recommendations, earthquake parameters, groundwater elevations and

dewatering as well as foundation design parameters for footings, foundation walls, retaining walls,
PETERBOROUGH:

Head 0161cc and bearing capacity.

PO&e325
One (1) PDF copy of the draft report will be submitted to the Client. We have allowed for two (2)02 Hunier Street Ens:

Pnterbo,cu9h Ontnso hard copies and one (1) PDF copy of the final report to be submitted to the Client.
ItOH 105

PROJECT SCHEDULE
Material Testing Laboratory

P0 Ben 325 Upon authorization to proceed, we will start utility locate requests and prepare the site specific
701 roe Qsoonssy

health and safety plan. Considering the time frame required to obtain the utility locates we expectPetcborou;h Ontario

K917J5 that we will be able to complete the borehole investigation within approximately ten (10) days

after project initiation. Considering the standard turn-around time for the laboratory testing and
DARRiE: .

I preparation of the report, we estimate that our draft report will be submitted three (3) to four (4)

P0 8sz31035 weeks after authorization to proceed.
Ba,re, Onions

C4NOHO ASSOCIATED COSTS

The following lump sum costs are expected for the provision of the services proposed above.

poroatoeioeon Please note that all costs are based on the identified scope of work to be completed and are

4184-P Page 5



—
a

CAMBIUM

Environmental

Planning

Geotechnical

Material Testing

Building Sciences

CONTACT US:

Tetephone

(866) 217.79913

(705) 742 7970

Facsimile

(705) 7427997

Web site

w.vw cambiwyr-eni corn

PETERBOROUGH:

Head Office

P.O Boa 325

52 Hunter Street East

Petorburough, Oslarm

KSH 1G5

MateHal Testing tabs ratsry

P0 Bar 325

701 The Oueoarrway

Prier9orough, 0nIarc

KS] 7.16

BARRIE:

P0 8sn31035

Barns 0ntar,

t4N 9H3

June 23, 2015

exclusive of applicable taxes. The costs summarized in Table 1 include all professional fees,

analytical costs, subcontractor costs, equipment, consumables, communication, travel, and

printing associated with each task. Although costs may vary between parts of the work program,

the total collective costs for the items quoted will not be exceeded without Client authorization.

Table I Work Program Costs

Service — Associated Cost

Borehole Investigation (includes utility locates, drill rental and expenses) $5,700
Physical Laboratory Testing $595
Engineering Analysis, Drafting, Reporting Project Management $1,220
Total Estimated Costs (excluding applicable taxes) $7,515

Cambium has developed the costs presented above based upon the best information available

and previous experience conducting this type of work. If these costs are anticipated to be

exceeded as a result of a change in the program scope or additional services, Cambium will

promptly notify the Client. For all approved additional person hours required to execute the

project, the Client will be invoiced in accordance with the approved additional time and expenses.

anal

4784-P Page 6



June 23, 2015

CLOSING

-.--
- Please note that it is possible that unforeseen or unknown conditions or occurrences will be

encountered, which could alter the services described above. If this occurs, Cambium will

CAME IUM promptly notify and consult with the proponent, but will act based on Cambium’s sole judgement

where risk to Cambium personnel is involved.

Environmental
AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

Planning Following your written acceptance of the above scope of service, Cambium can begin work on

the project immediately.
Geotechnicol

Cambium trusts that this proposal meets with your expectations. If you have any questions or
Material Testing

require clarification of any aspect of this submission, please do not hesitate to contact the

undersigned at (705) 742-7900 extension 332.Building Sciences

Cambium appreciates the opportunity to provide services for this project.

Best regards,
CONTACT US:

Teiephon CAMBIUM INC.

Ei,E

________________________________

(705) 742.7507 Stuart Baird, P.Eng.

WebsIte Senior Project Manager

vSw Camb,u:nonv. corn

C U59r5 SIua I_Ba cpD pcMozai0Wodows Ternpoea-y lnIe,,,eI F,ies’Contenl 0ut1cok1832S5NJ412015.ONOO PRO New t,ska,d tbray
Geciech deco

PETERBOROUGH:

Head OffIce

P0 &e325

02 Hunter Street East

Pn:erbo,ougtr. Ontario

10tH 705

Malo,lai Te500g Laboratory

PG Boo 325

705 The Ouras.uy

PctCrborour#r Ontario

KOJ 7J6

BARRIE:

Office

PD Eox3t035

Ba,ri. Delano

L4N OHS

erio0,5j Eogioeen

4784-P Page 7



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-149 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller 
Paving Limited for the 2015 Roadway Surfacing 
Program within the City of Temiskaming Shores 

  
Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; and 
 
Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; and 
 
Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; and 
 
Whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledged receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 at the July 7, 
2015 Regular Council Meeting directing staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
enter into an agreement with Miller Paving Limited for the 2015 Roadway 
Surfacing Program contract for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular meeting 
of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the entering into an agreement with Miller Paving 
for the 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program contact in the amount of 
$1,042,700.00 plus applicable taxes, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

  



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-149 

Agreement between  

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Miller Paving Limited 

for the 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
2015 Roads Program – Miller Paving By-law 2015-149 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 7th day of July 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

Miller Paving Limited 
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) 

 
Witnesseth: 
 
That the Owner and the Contractor shall undertake and agree as follows: 
 
Article I: 
 

The Contractor will: 
 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
2015 Roadway Surfacing Program at various locations 
and outlined in Administrative Report No. PW-043-2015 

 
b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents as 

itemized in Appendix 01, a copy of which is hereto attached and forming part of this 
agreement; and 

c) Complete, as certified by the Engineer, all the work by September 30th, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Contractor in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid One Million and Forty-Two Thousand - Seven Hundred Dollars and 
Zero Cents ($1,042,700.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and 
deductions as provided in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
2015 Roads Program – Miller Paving By-law 2015-149 

 

Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Engineer 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Contractor: The Owner: 

Miller Paving Limited City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 248 P.O. Box 2050 
704024 Rockley Road 325 Farr Drive 
New Liskeard, Ontario Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1P0 P0J 1K0 
 
The Engineer: 

The Director of Public Works 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 2050 
325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Miller Paving Limited 
the presence of ) 
 ) 
Contractor’s Seal ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable) ) Estimating Manager – Britt Herd 

 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Witness 

 ) Name: ______________________ 

 ) Title: ______________________ 

 ) 
Municipal Seal ) Corporation of the City of  
 ) Temiskaming Shores 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
 ) 
 ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
 ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 01 to Schedule “A” to 
2015 Roads Program – Miller Paving By-law 2015-149 

 

2015 Hardtop Maintenance Program 
 

1. Milling and Pulverizing of approximately 1.0 kilometres of Lakeshore Road from the 
end of tapers at Edgewater Motel to 200 metres north of Cottage Road (including 
fully paved shoulders on both sides) and STATO Trail. 

2. Supply, place and compact 100 mm of Granular “A” material over the pulverized 
area. 

3. Place one lift of 50mm Hot Laid Asphalt at a width equal to the existing paved 
surface (including the reinstatement of STATO Trail) at a total cost of $602,500.00 
plus applicable taxes. 

4. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Niven Street South from Main 
Street to Seton Street, re-grade and place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 metres 
wide at a cost of approximately $66,500.00 plus applicable taxes. 

5. Milling and Pulverizing existing asphalt surfaces of Golf Course Road from 
Highway 65 West to Mackey Bridge, supply, place and compact 50 mm of Granular 
“A” material and place two (2) 50 mm lifts of Hot Laid Asphalt at 6.0 metres wide at 
a cost of approximately $115,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

6. Removal of the north and west pedestrian paving stone crosswalks at the 
Ferguson Ave. and Main Street intersection and replace with Hot Laid Asphalt, c/w 
a 3 metre transition at a cost of approximately $25,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

7. Placement of RAP / Grindings on Pete’s Dam Road from Highway 65 West, 
westward (as previously approved) at a cost of approximately $60,000.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 

8. Mill and Pave downtown New Liskeard, Armstrong Street (Bridge to Whitewood 
Ave.) and Whitewood Ave, (Armstrong Street to Paget Street) from curb to curb, 
with millings placed in the Armstrong Street laneways at a cost of approximately 
$145,000.00 plus applicable taxes. 

9. Resurfacing of Rebecca Street (between Elm Street and Oak Street) re-grade and 
place 50 mm Hot Laid Asphalt as a result of the Emergency Sanitary Sewer Repair 
work completed in 2015 at an estimated cost of approximately $28,700.00 plus 
applicable taxes. 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-150 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Her Majesty 
the Queen in Right of Canada as represented by the Ministry 
of Industry – FedNor Northern Ontario Pavilion at 2016 PDAC 

Event 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered correspondence from Industry Canada (FedNor) at 
the July 7, 2015 Regular Council meeting and agreed to consider the necessary by-law 
to enter into an agreement with Ministry of Industry (FedNor) for the 2016 Prospectors 
and Developers Association of Canada (PDAC) Convention; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to enter into a funding agreement with Her 
Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada as represented by the Ministry of Industry 
(FedNor) for funding assistance for the 2016 PDAC Convention, a copy attached 
hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; and 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make  
minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the 
by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications 
or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 
 

___________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
___________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-150 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada 

as represented by the Ministry of Industry (FedNor) 
for funding assistance to attend the 2016 PDAC Convention  



Industry Canada Industrie Canada

FedNor FedNor

19 Lisgar Street 19, tue Lisgar
Suite 307 Bureau 307
Sudbury, Ontario Sudbury (Ontario)
P3E3L4 P3E3L4

Protected B

Project Number: 851-807275

THIS AGREEMENT made as of: JUN 25 2015

BETWEEN

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT OF CANADA
as represented by the Minister of Industry

(the Minister”)

-AND-

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores
(the “Recipient”)

WHEREAS in response to an application from the Recipient received April 17, 2015, the
Minister has agreed to provide a non-repayable Contribution to the Recipient (the Minister and
the Recipient collectively referred to as the Parties and individually as a Party) under the
Northern Ontario Development Program for the Project described in Annex 1 on the terms and
conditions herein contained.

IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants and agreements herein contained (the receipt
and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged), the Parties hereto hereby covenant and agree
as follows:

I 1I’’I‘4anaaa 1



Protected B

1.0 The Agreement

1.1 a) The following Annexes form part of this Agreement:

Annex 1 — The Project — Statement of Work
Annex 2 — Costing Memorandum
Annex 3 — Recipient representation documents per section 8.0

(collectively the “Agreement”)

This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, documents, undertakings and
negotiations, whether oral or written of the Parties, related to its subject matter.

b) Neither this Agreement nor any part thereof shall be assigned by the Recipient
without the prior written consent of the Minister.

c) This Agreement shall enure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Recipient,
its successors and permitted assigns.

d) No amendment to this Agreement shall be effective unless it is made in writing
and signed by the Parties hereto.

1.2 Precedence

In the event of, and only to the extent of, any conflict or inconsistency between the part
of the Agreement that precedes the signatures of the Parties, and the annexes that
follow, the part of this Agreement that precedes the signatures of the Parties shall
apply. The order of precedence amongst the annexes of this Agreement will be:

Annex I — The Project — Statement of Work
Annex 2 — Costing Memorandum

1.3 Headings

The headings used in this Agreement are inserted for convenience of reference only
and shall not affect its interpretation.

1.4 Date of Acceptance

The date of acceptance shall be the date the duplicate copy of this Agreement,
unconditionally accepted and duly executed by the Recipient, is received by the
Minister (the “Date of Acceptance”).

2



Protected B

1.5 Duration of Agreement

This Agreement comes into force on the Date of Acceptance and will terminate twelve
(12) months after:

a) the Completion Date; or

b) upon the date on which all amounts due by the Recipient to the Minister under
this Agreement, have been paid in full,

whichever is the later, unless terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this
Agreement.

1.6 Survival

Notwithstanding the provisions of subsection 1.5 above, the rights and obligations of
the Parties set forth in the following sections, shall survive the expiry or early
termination of this Agreement, and shall remain in full force and effect for a period of
six (6) years after the expiiy or early termination of this Agreement:

a) Section 4— Total Canadian Government funding

b) Section 7— Monitoring and Audit

c) Section $ — Representations

d) Section 11 — Indemnification and Limitation of Liability

e) Section 12 — Default and Remedies

f) Section 13 — General

2.0 The Project

2.1 The Recipient shall ensure that the Project described in Annex 1 (the ‘Project”)
commences on or before September 1, 2015 (the “Commencement Date”) and is
completed on or before June 30, 2016 (the “Completion Date”).

2.2 The Recipient shall not alter the scope, timing or location of the Project without the
prior written consent of the Minister.

3



Protected B

3.0 The Contribution

3.1 The Minister will make a Contribution (the “Contribution”) to the Recipient in respect
of the Project in an amount not exceeding the lesser of:

a) 100% of the incurred Eligible & Supported Costs of $380,000 of the Project
outlined in Annex 1, and

b) $380,000.

3.2 The Minister shall not normally contribute to any Eligible and Supported Costs
incurred prior to April 17, 2015 or later than the Completion Date.

The Minister shall not make any payment of the Contribution in respect of costs for
which the Recipient has entered into a legal commitment prior to the Application
Received Date.

3.3 Notwithstanding 3.2 the Minister may, at his or her sole discretion, limit to 10% of the
Contribution the amount paid towards Eligible and Supported Costs incurred by the
Recipient between the date that the completed and signed Application was received and
the Commencement Date.

3.4 The Recipient shall use the Contribution solely and exclusively to support the Eligible
and Supported Costs of the Project as detailed in Annexes 1 and 2 and shall carry out
the Project in a diligent and professional manner.

3.5 The Recipient shall be responsible for all costs of the Project, including cost overruns,
if any.

3.6 Payment by the Minister of amounts due under this Agreement shall be conditional on
there being a legislated appropriation for the fiscal year of the Government in which
the payment is due. The Minister shall have the right to terminate or reduce the
Contribution in the event that the amount of the appropriation is reduced or denied by
Parliament. In the event that any portion of the Contribution has been paid to the
Recipient and the legislated appropriation for the fiscal year of the Government in
which such payment is made is not obtained, the Minister shall have the right to
recover the amount so paid from the Recipient.

4



Protected B

4.0 Total Canadian Government funding

a) The Minister and the Recipient hereby acknowledge that for purposes of this
Agreement the Recipient has received no other federal, provincial, or municipal
assistance for the Project.

b) The Recipient shall promptly inform the Minister in writing in the event
additional Canadian government funding for the purposes of this Project has
been requested or received during the Term of this Agreement and
acknowledges and agrees that an adjustment to the amount of the Contribution
and a request for repayment of part or all of the amounts paid to the Recipient
may be made as a result thereof. The amount of such repayment requested will
constitute a debt due to Her Majesty and will be recovered as such from the
Recipient.

c) In no instance will the total Canadian government funding towards the Eligible
Costs be allowed to exceed one hundred percent (100%) of the total Eligible
Costs.

5.0 Intellectual Property

5.1 Title to any intellectual property created solely by the Recipient as part of or in respect
of the Project will vest with the Recipient or will be determined by applicable Canadian
law.

5.2 Copyright

All reports and other information that the Minister collects, manages or has a right to
receive or produce in accordance with this Agreement, or that the Recipient collects,
creates, manages and shares with the Minister, shall be deemed to be “Canada
Information”. The Minister shall have the right, subject to the provisions of the Access
to Information Act, to release to the public, table before Parliament, or publish by any
means, any Canada Information, including such excerpts or summaries of the Canada
Information as he or she may, from time to time, determine.

5



Protected B

6.0 Claims and Payments

6.1 Payment Procedures

Payments will be made on the basis of documented claims for reasonable eligible and
supported costs incurred. Reporting requirements, specific to the Project are detailed in
Annex 1.

a) The Recipient shall submit claims for Eligible and Supported Costs incurred, in
a form satisfactory to the Minister. Each claim will include the following
information:
i) a list of Eligible and Supported Costs incurred;
ii) a certification, by an authorized signatory of the Recipient, with respect

to the accuracy of the claim and submitted documentation and with
respect to its compliance with the terms and conditions of the
Agreement; and

iii) any other documentation in support of the claim as may be required by
the Minister.

b) The Minister shall review and approve the documentation submitted by the
Recipient following the receipt of the Recipient’s claim, or will notify the
Recipient of any deficiency in the documentation submitted which deficiency
the Recipient shall immediately take action to address and rectify.

c) Subject to the maximum Contribution amounts set forth in subsection 3.1 and
all other conditions in this Agreement, the Minister shall pay to the Recipient
the Minister’s portion of the Eligible and Supported Costs set forth in the
Recipient’s claim in accordance with the Minister’s customary payment
practices.

d) The Minister may request at any time that the Recipient provide satisfactory
evidence to demonstrate that all Eligible and Supported Costs claimed have
been paid.

e) The Minister may require that any claim submitted for payment of the
Contribution be certified by the Recipients external auditor or by an auditor
approved by the Minister.

6



Protected B

6.2 final Claim Procedures

a) In addition to the requirements set out in subsection 6.1, the Recipient’s fmal
claim for any Eligible and Supported Costs andlor the fmal reconciliation of
any outstanding advances, accompanied by the following, in a form satisfactory
to the Minister in scope and detail:
1) a fmal statement of total Project costs;
ii) a statement of the total funding provided from all sources for the

Project, including total Canadian government funding received;
iii) a Final Activity Report on the Project;
iv) a final Results Report on the outcomes and impacts of the Project for

evaluation purposes, as described in Annex 1; and
v) a certification, by an authorized signatory of the Recipient, that this is

the fmal claim for payment and includes all fmal Eligible and Supported
Costs Incurred and Paid submitted for payment.

b) The Recipient shall submit the fmal claim for Eligible and Supported Costs to
the satisfaction of the Minister no later than six (6) months after the Completion
Date or early Termination Date of the Project. The Minister shall have no
obligation to pay any claims submitted after that date.

6.3 If the Recipient earns any interest as a consequence of an advance payment of the
Contribution or earns any revenue as a result of the Project or if it receives any revenue
from another level of government for the Project, the Minister may in his or her
absolute discretion reduce the Contribution by all or by such portion of the revenue
(including the interest) as he or she deems appropriate.

6.4 Holdback

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, the Minister may, at the
Minister’s sole discretion, withhold up to 10% of the Contribution amount until:

a) the Project is completed to the satisfaction of the Minister;

b) the final Report has been submitted to the satisfaction of the Minister;

audits, where required by the Minister have been completed to the satisfaction
“ of the Minister; and

U) the Minister has approved the final claim described in subsection 6.2.

7



Protected B

6.5 Overpayment or Non-entitlement

Where for any reason the Recipient is not entitled to the Contribution or the amount
paid to the Recipient exceeds the amount to which the Recipient is entitled, the
Contribution or the amount in excess, as the case may be, shall constitute a debt due to
Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada and shall be recovered as such from the
Recipient. The Recipient shall repay the Minister promptly and in any case no later
than 30 days from the date of the Minister’s demand for payment, the amount of the
Contribution disbursed or the amount of the overpayment, as the case may be, together
with the average bank interest rate in accordance with the Interest and Administrative
Charges Regulations, in effect on the due date, plus 3% compounded monthly on
overdue balances payable, from the date of the demand, until payment in full is
received by the Minister.

6.6 Sharing Ratios

If the Minister makes individual payments that represent higher sharing ratios than
those authorized for the total Contribution, in no event shall the overall sharing ratio
calculated on the total Eligible and Supported Costs of the Project exceed the
maximum authorized sharing ratios as provided in subsection 3.1 a.

6.7 Advance Payments

Where the Minister is satisfied and has determined that the Recipient requires an
advance against the Contribution amounts payable under this Agreement in order to
meet cash flow requirements of the Recipient and that the advance payment is critical
for the success of the Project, the Minister may, at his or her sole discretion, make
advance payments to the Recipient.

7.0 Monitoring and Audit

7.1 for evaluation purposes, the Recipient shall, in addition to reporting measures outlined
in subsections 6.1 and 6.2, submit performance reports on the schedule outlined in
Annex 1.

7.2 The reports referred to in subsection 7.1 shall contain information sufficient to allow
the Minister to assess the progress of the Project (e.g. work completed to date). Upon
request of the Minister and at no cost to him, the Recipient will promptly elaborate
upon any report submitted.

8



Protected B

7.3 The Minister may request that the Recipient submit to him a copy of its fmancial
statements (audited, if produced), within 120 days of each Recipient fiscal year end or
within such longer period as may be authorized by the Minister.

7.4 The Recipient shall provide to the Minister a copy of any report or publication
produced as a result of this Agreement, whether interim or fmal, as soon as the same
becomes available.

7.5 The Recipient shall, throughout the term of this Agreement, at its own expense:

a) keep, maintain, preserve and make available for audit and examination by the
Minister’s representatives, proper books, accounts and records of the costs of
the Project, wherever such books, and records may be located, and permit any
authorized representative of the Minister to conduct such independent audits
and evaluations as the Minister in his or her discretion may require;

b) permit any authorized representatives of the Minister reasonable access to the
Recipient’s premises to inspect and assess the progress and results of the
Project; and

c) supply promptly, on request, such information in respect of the Project and its
results as the Minister may require for purposes of this Agreement and for
statistical purposes.

7.6 The Minister shall have the right, at his or her own expense, and as and when he or she
determines necessary, to perform audits of the Recipient’s books, accounts, records,
fmancial statements and claims for Eligible and Supported Costs, and the Recipient’s
administrative, fmancial and claim certification processes and procedures, for the
purposes of verifying the costs of the Project, validating claims for Eligible and
Supported Costs, ensuring compliance with the terms of this Agreement, and
confirming amounts repayable to the Minister under the provisions of this Agreement.

7.7 Any audits performed hereunder will be carried out by auditors selected by the
Minister, which may include any of the following: Department of Industry officials, an
independent auditing finn, and the Recipient’s external auditors. The Minister will
provide the Recipient with a description of the scope and criteria of the audit and the
expected time frames for completion of the audit and public release of the related
reports.

9



Protected B

7.8 Auditor General of Canada

The Recipient acknowledges that the Auditor General of Canada may, at the Auditor
General’s cost, after consultation with the Recipient, conduct an inquiry under the
authority of subsection 7.1(1) of the Auditor General Act in relation to any funding
agreement (as defmed in subsection 42(4) of the Financial Administration Act) with
respect to the use of funds received.

for purposes of any such inquiry undertaken by the Auditor General, the Recipient
shall provide, upon request and in a timely manner, to the Auditor General or anyone
acting on behalf of the Auditor General:

a) all records held by the Recipient, or by agents or contractors of the Recipient
relating to this Agreement and to the use of the Contribution; and

b) such further information and explanations as the Auditor General, or anyone
acting on behalf of the Auditor General, may request relating to this Agreement
or the Contribution.

8.0 Representations

The Recipient represents and warrants that:

a) it is a municipality and in good standing under the laws of Canada and Ontario,
and it shall remain as such for the duration of the Agreement. A certified copy
of the Charter for this organization together with a certified copy of the
Resolution and/or by-laws authorizing this transaction is attached to this
Agreement as Annex 3;

b) it has the power and authority, and has met all legal requirements, necessary to
carry on business, hold property, and to enter into, deliver and perform this
Agreement;

c) the signatories to this Agreement, on behalf of the Recipient, have been duly
authorized to execute and deliver this Agreement;

d) this Agreement constitutes a legally binding obligation of the Recipient,
enforceable against it in accordance with its terms, subject to a court’s
discretionary authority with respect to the granting of a decree ordering specific
performance or other equitable remedies;

10



Protected B

e) the execution and delivery of this Agreement and the performance by the
Recipient of its obligations hereunder will not, with or without the giving of
notice or the passage of time or both:
i) violate the provisions of the Recipient’s by-laws, any other corporate

governance document subscribed to by the Recipient or any resolution
of the Recipient;

ii) violate any judgment, decree, order or award of any court, government
agency, regulatory authority or arbitrator; or

iii) conflict with or result in the breach or termination of any material term
or provision of or constitute a default under, or cause any acceleration
under, any license, permit, concession, franchise, indenture, mortgage,
lease, equipment lease, contract, permit, deed of trust or any other
instrument or agreement by which it is bound.

f) there are no actions, suits, investigations or other proceedings pending or, to the
knowledge of the Recipient, threatened and there is no order, judgment or
decree of any court or governmental agency which could materially and
adversely affect the Recipient’s ability to carry out the activities contemplated
by this Agreement; and

g) the Recipient has acquired adequate property damage and general liability
insurance that is consistent with the level of risk exposure associated with the
Project and will maintain such from the Commencement Date to the
Completion Date.

9.0 Announcements, Events and other Communications Activities

The Recipient hereby consents to participate in a public announcement of the Project
by or on behalf of the Minister in the form of a news release andlor media event. The
Minister shall inform the Recipient of the date the public announcement is to be made,
and the Recipient shall maintain the confidentiality of this Agreement until such date.
The Recipient agrees to satisfy the event/announcement requirements which can be
found in the Communications Requirements section of the FedNor website
(fednor.gc.ca), located under Resources; For funding recipients.

11



Protected B

The Recipient hereby agrees to place federal government logos on all Project-related
promotional or advertising materials (unless prior exemption is obtained from Industry
Canada), including, but not limited to, electronic media (web, television, video), and
print media (print advertising, brochures, magazines, maps, posters). In addition, the
Recipient may be required to produce and display recognition signage. The Recipient
agrees to satisfy the federal visibility and signage requirements which can be found in
the Communications Requirements section of the FedNor website (fednor.gc.ca),
located under Resources.

10.0 Official Languages

10.1 In relation to the Project, the Recipient agrees to make available basic communications
that target the public (e.g. news release, research fmdings) in both official languages, in
a manner that gives equal prominence to both official languages (or for a specific
clientele where the linguistic preference of individual members of the target group is
known, in accordance with such preferences).

11.0 Indemnification and Limitation of Liability

11.1 This Agreement is a Contribution Agreement only, not a contract for services or a
contract of service or employment, and nothing in this Agreement, or the parties’
relationship or actions is intended to create, nor shall be construed as creating, a
partnership, employment or agency relationship between them. The Recipient is not in
any way authorized to make a promise, agreement or contract or to incur any liability
on behalf of the Minister, nor shall the Recipient make a promise, agreement or
contract and incur any liability on behalf of the Minister, and the Recipient shall be
solely responsible for any and all payments and deductions required by applicable laws.

11.2 The Recipient shall at all times indenmify and save harmless the Minister, his or her
officials, employees and agents, from and against all claims and demands, losses, costs,
damages, actions, suits or other proceedings (including, without limitation, those
relating to injury to persons, damage to or loss or destruction of property, economic
loss or infringement of rights) by whomsoever brought or prosecuted, or threatened to
be brought or prosecuted, in any manner based upon, caused by, or arising directly or
indirectly from:

a) the Project, its operation, conduct or any other aspect thereof

12



Protected B

b) the performance or non performance of this Agreement, or the breach or failure
to comply with any term, condition, representation or warranty of this
Agreement, by the Recipient, its officers, employees and agents, or by a third
party or its officers, employees, or agents; or

c) any omission or other wilful or negligent act or delay of the Recipient or third
party and their respective employees, officers, or agents,

except to the extent to which such claims and demands, losses, costs, damages, actions,
suits, or other proceedings relate to the wilful act or omission of an official, employee,
or agent of the Minister in the performance of his or her duties.

11.3 The Minister shall have no liability under this Agreement except for payments of the
Contribution in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement. Without limiting the
foregoing, the Minister shall not be liable for any direct, indirect, special or
consequential damages, or damages for loss of revenues or profits of the Recipient.

11.4 The Minister, his or her agents, employees and servants will not be held liable in the
event the Recipient enters into loan, a capital lease or other long-term obligation in
relation to the Project for which the Contribution is provided.

12.0 Default and Remedies

12.1 Events of Default

The following constitute events of default:

a) the Recipient becomes bankrupt or insolvent, goes into receivership, or takes
the benefit of any statute from time to time in force relating to bankrupt or
insolvent debtors;

b) an order is made or resolution passed for the winding up of the Recipient, or the
Recipient is dissolved;

c) in the opinion of the Minister, the Recipient ceases to operate or has sold all or
substantially all its assets;

d) the Recipient has submitted incomplete, false or misleading information to the
Minister, or makes a false representation in this Agreement or any document
relating to the Contribution;

13



Protected B

e) in the opinion of the Minister, there is a material adverse change in risk;

f) in the opinion of the Minister, the Recipient fails to comply with a term,
undertaking or condition of this Agreement; or

g) in the opinion of the Minister, the Recipient has failed to proceed diligently
with the Project including, but not limited to, failure to meet deadlines
stipulated in this Agreement except where such failure is due to causes which,
in the opinion of the Minister, are beyond the control of the Recipient.

12.2 Notice and Rectification Period

The Minister may make a declaration of default by providing written notice to the
Recipient of the condition or event which, in the Minister’s opinion, constitutes an
event of default under subsection 12.1. Except in the circumstances described in
subsections (a) and (b) of section 12.1, the Minister may, inhis or her discretion, advise
the Recipient of the condition or event, and allow the Recipient a period of fifteen (15)
days, or such other time as the Minister may in his or her sole discretion deem
appropriate, to correct the condition or event complained of, or to demonstrate to the
satisfaction of the Minister that it has taken the necessary steps to correct the condition,
failing which the Minister may immediately declare that an event of default has
occurred. Notification by the Recipient of rectification shall be made in writing within
the period of fifteen (15) days or such other time as the Minister may decide.

12.3 Remedies

If the Minister declares that an event of default has occurred, the Minister may
immediately exercise any one or more of the following remedies:

a) terminate any obligation by the Minister to make any payment under this
Agreement, including any obligation to pay an amount owing prior to such
termination;

b) suspend any obligation by the Minister to make any payment under this
Agreement, including any obligation to pay an amount owing prior to such
suspension;

c) require the Recipient to repay forthwith to the Minister all or part of the
Contribution which amount shall constitute a debt due to Her Majesty; and

d) exercise any other remedy available to the Minister at law.

14



Protected B

13.0 General

13.1 Canadian Goods and Services

The Recipient in purchasing goods and services for the performance of the Project,
shall provide a full and fair opportunity for use of Canadian carriers, suppliers and sub
contractors to the extent that they are competitive and available.

13.2 If the Recipient acquires supplies, equipment or services with the Contribution it shall
do so through a process that promotes the best value for money. The Recipient must
provide and adhere to current Recipient procurement policies with evidence of
competitive process and selection methodology. In the absence of Recipient
procurement policy, if the Recipient is selecting contractors from which to acquire
supplies, equipment or services for the project for an amount greater than twenty-five
thousand dollars ($25,000) a competitive process must be used, including a written
request for at least three proposals, written evaluation of bids received and a written
agreement with the successful contractor. FedNor may, at its sole discretion, consent in
writing to single sourcing if details of urgency, special expertise, confidentiality,
savings or other circumstances warrants it.

13.3 Without limiting the scope of the Set-off Rights provided for under the Financial
Administration Act, it is understood that the Minister may set off against the
Contribution, any amounts owed by the Recipient to Her Majesty the Queen in Right of
Canada under legislation or contribution agreements and the Recipient shall declare to
the Minister all amounts outstanding in that regard when making any claim under this
Agreement.

13.4 Subject to the Access to Information Act (Canada), the Privacy Act, the Library and
Archives Act of Canada, and to section 9.0 of this Agreement, the Parties shall keep
confidential and shall not disclose the contents of this Agreement or the transactions
contemplated hereby without the consent of all Parties.

13.5 Notwithstanding subsection 13.4, the Recipient waives any confidentiality rights to the
extent such rights would impede Canada (Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada)
from fulfilling its notification obligations to the World Trade Organization under
Article 25 of the Agreement on Subsidies and Countervailing Measures.

13.6 The Recipient shall comply with all federal, provincial, territorial, municipal and other
applicable laws governing the Recipient or the Project, or both, including but not
limited to, statutes, regulations, by-laws, rules, ordinances and decrees. This includes
any legal requirements and regulations relating to the environment.

15



Protected B

13.7 This Agreement shall be subject to and construed in accordance with the laws of
Canada and of Ontario and the parties hereto acknowledge the jurisdiction of the
superior court of such province as defmed in the Interpretation Act R.S., c. 1-23, as
amended from time to time.

13.8 If a dispute arises concerning the application or interpretation of this Agreement, the
Parties shall attempt to resolve the matter through good faith negotiation, and may, if
necessary and the Parties consent in writing, resolve the matter through mediation by a
mutually acceptable mediator or arbitration in accordance with the Commercial
Arbitration Code set out in the schedule to the Commercial Arbitration Act (Canada),
and all regulations made pursuant to that Act.

13.9 Any tolerance or indulgence demonstrated by one Party to the other, or any partial or
limited exercise of rights conferred on a Party, shall not constitute a waiver of rights,
and unless expressly waived in writing both Parties shall be entitled to exercise any
right and seek any remedy available under this Agreement or otherwise at law. Either
Party may, by notice in writing, waive any of its rights under this Agreement.

13.10 The Recipient represents and warrants that no member of the House of Commons or
the Senate of Canada shall be admitted to any share or part of this Agreement or to any
benefit arising from it, that is not otherwise available to the general public.

13.11 The Recipient confirms that no current or former public servant or public office holder
to whom the Values and Ethics Code for the Public Service or the Conflict of Interest
Act apply, shall derive direct benefit from the Agreement, including any employment,
payments or gifts, unless the provision or receipt of such benefits is in compliance with
such codes and legislation. Where the Recipient employs or has a shareholder who is
either a current or former (in the last twelve months) public office holder or public
servant in the federal government, the Recipient shall demonstrate compliance with
these codes and legislation.

13.12 It has not directly or indirectly promised or offered to any official or employee of the
Minister, any bribe, gift, or other inducement, nor has it authorized any person to do so
on its behalf, for or with a view to obtaining this Contribution.

13.13 The Recipient represents and warrants that:

a) any person (other than an employee) who, for consideration, directly or
indirectly, communicated with or arranged a meeting with a public office
holder, in respect of any aspect of this Agreement, prior to the execution of the
Agreement, was in compliance with all requirements of the Lobbying Act, as
amended from time to time;

16



Protected B

b) any person (other than an employee) who, for consideration, directly or
indirectly, during the term of this Agreement and in respect of any aspect of this
Agreement, communicates with or arranges a meeting with a public office
holder, will be in compliance with all requirements of the Lobbying Act;

c) at all relevant times it has been, is and will continue to remain in compliance
with the Lobbying Act;

d) it has not, nor has any person on its behalf, paid or provided or agreed to pay or
provide, to any person (other than an employee), directly or indirectly, a
commission, contingency fee or any other consideration (whether monetary or
otherwise) that is dependant upon the execution of the Agreement or the person
arranging a meeting with a public office holder; and

e) it will not, during the term of this Agreement, pay or provide or agree to pay or
provide to any person (other than an employee), directly or indirectly, a
commission, contingency fee or any other consideration (whether monetary or
otherwise) that is dependant upon the person arranging a meeting with any
official or employee of Her Majesty the Queen in Right of Canada.

The Recipient acknowledges that the representations and warranties in this section are
fundamental terms of this Agreement. The Minister may terminate this Agreement in
the event of a breach of any of the above representations or warranties, and may also
recover from the Recipient the full amount of any compensation paid by the Recipient
in breach of subsections (d) or (e).

14.0 Notice

14.1 Any notice, information or document required under this Agreement shall be
effectively given if delivered or sent by letter, electronic correspondence or facsimile
(postage or other charges prepaid). Any notice that is delivered shall be deemed to have
been received on delivery; any notice sent by electronic correspondence or facsimile
shall be deemed to have been received one working day after being sent, any notice
that is mailed shall be deemed to have been received eight (8) business days after being
mailed.

17



Protected B

14.2 Any notice or correspondence to the Minister shall be addressed to:

Industry CanadaJFedNor
107 Shirreff Avenue, Suite 202
North Bay ON P1B 7K8

Attention: Mrs. Denise Deschamps
Business and Sector Development (Non-Capital)
Northern Ontario Development Program

or to such other address as may be designated by the Minister in writing.

14.3 Any notice or correspondence to the Recipient shall be addressed to:

His Worship Cannan Kidd
Mayor
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores
P.O. Box 2050
325 farr Drive
Haileybuiy ON P01 1 KO

14.4 Either of the Parties may change the address which they have stipulated in this
Agreement by notifying the other Party of the new address in writing, and such change
shall be deemed to take effect fifteen (15) days after receipt of such notice.

18



Protected B

Project Number: 85 1-807275

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement

HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN IN RIGHT Of CANADA as
represented by the Minister of Industry

Per:
Name: Aime J. Di’matteo
Title: Director General, FedNor
Date: JUN 252015

RECIPIENT

Per:
Name: Q .Rs3\1c1.J

Title: M
Date:

Per: \) ----

Name:
Title: -

Date: J

IIwe have authority to bind The Corporation of the City of
Temiskaming Shores

19



Protected B

Annex 1

THE PROJECT - STATEMENT OF WORK

Recipient: The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Project Number: 851-807275

PROJECT SCOPE

i) Description:
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores is requesting $380,000 in
Northern Ontario Development Program (NODP) funding to organize the
Northern Ontario Mining Showcase pavilion during the Prospectors and
Developers Association of Canada (PDAC) International Convention, Trade Show
& Investors Exchange. PDAC will be held March 6-9, 2016, at the Metro Toronto
Convention Centre.

ii) Project Location:
Haileybury

iii) Dates:
a) Commencement Date - September 1, 2015
b) Completion Date - June 30, 2016

iv) Key Workplan Activities. Timelines and Milestones:
Specific project activities include:

1. Hire a coordinator to develop the venue and design concept; work with PDAC
staff, pavilion design team, the City of Temiskaming Shores and fedNor to adjust
the pavilion setup; manage pre-event planning and on-site logistics; work with
community partners to identify participants; develop and implement a promotional
strategy; orient small and medium-sized enterprises (SME); manage the
exhibition; develop a bilingual event program with exhibitor and partner listings
and descriptions (paper and electronic versions); and provide a final evaluation.

2. Exhibit approximately 65 mining suppliers and related sectoral organizations.

A project coordinator with PDAC experience and knowledge of Northern
Ontario’s mining sector would be retained by the steering committee to assist in
the delivery of this Northern Ontario initiative.

20



Protected B

v) Performance Measures and Tracking Plan:
During the convention, attendee badges would be scanned and business cards
collected as a means of determining the number and type of individuals and
companies visiting the exhibitors. following the event, surveys would be
completed by exhibiting SMEs to track:
- number and type of participants;
- number of businesses exporting or increasing export sales;
- number of business alliances created;
- number ofjobs created; and
- new markets accessed.

A summary report of the event would be completed along with a follow-up survey
administered to participants.

21



Protected B

vi) Project Costs and financing:

Project Costs: Financing:

Eligible Costs FedNor $380,000
- Supported $380,000 Other Federal $0
- Not Supported $30,000 Provincial $0

Ineligible Costs $0 Municipal $0
Financial

$0
Institution
Recipient $30,000

____________

Other $0
Total $410,000 $410,000

Supported Not Supported Total
Eligible Costs:

Venue rental $155,000 and Venue rental $155,000 $30,000 $185,000
(by SMEs) $30,000
Staging, AV, furniture, parking, $120,000 $120,000
Internet, etc.

Professional services $42,000 $42,000

Marketing/promotion and translation $45,000 $45,000

Committee travel $18,000 $18,000

TOTAL ELIGIBLE COSTS $380,000 $30,000 $410,000

Ineligible Costs

$0

TOTAL INELIGIBLE COSTS $0
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $410,000

* Eligible Costs include the amount of Hannonized Sales Tax, (HST), net of any refund or
eligible credits due from the Canada Revenue Agency.

22



Protected B

vii) Official Languages Obligations:
For greater certainty, Section 10.0 includes:

(In relation to the Project, the Recipient agrees to make available basic
communications that target the public (e.g. news release, research fmdings) in
both official languages, in a manner that gives equal prominence to both official
languages (or for a specific clientele where the linguistic preference of individual
members of the target group is known, in accordance with such preferences).

II. PROJECT FUNDING CONDITIONS

i) Variance of any of the Eligible Supported Costs
Variance of any of the Eligible Supported Costs listed above in excess of 15%
requires the prior written approval of the Minister.

ii) Pre-disbursement Conditions
Prior to receiving payment towards Eligible and Supported Costs incurred, the
Recipient, on or before the date of first payment, shall:

a) provide evidence that it has arranged for the balance of the funding
required to enable the Project to proceed, on terms and conditions that are
satisfactory to the Minister.

iii) Advance Payments:

a) The Minister has approved advances calculated on the basis of projected
cash flow requirements of the Recipient submitted by the Recipient and
approved by the Minister.

III. REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The Recipient shall submit the following reports in a form satisfactory to the Minister:

i) Progress Reports;

ii) A Final Activity Report by the Final Claims Reporting Date;

iii) Performance Reports, including:
a) a Final Results Report at project end on results achieved between the

project start and end date;

23



Protected B

b) a Two-Year Follow-up Results Report for projects forecasting additional
outcomes within two (2) years of project completion. If applicable,
completed reports are to be submitted within one (1) month of receiving
the report template; and

c) a Five-Year Follow-up Results Report for projects forecasting additional
outcomes within five (5) years of project completion. If applicable,
completed reports are to be submitted within one (1) month of receiving
the report template.

24



Protected B

Annex 2
COSTING MEMORANDUM

Business and Sector Development (Non-Capital)

1.0 General Conditions

1.1 Costs are Eligible Costs for the purposes of this Agreement only if they are, in the
opinion of the Minister,

a) directly related to the Project;

b) reasonable;

c) appear in the “The Project-Statement of Work”;

d) incurred in respect of activities which are incremental to the usual activities of
the Recipient; and

e) incurred between April 17, 2015 and the Completion Date.

1.2 Costs incurred by way of the exercise of an option to purchase or hire are eligible only
if the exercise of the option is at the sole discretion of the Recipient and the option has
been exercised between April 17, 2015 and the Completion Date.

1.3 Costs of all goods and services (including labour) acquired from an entity which is, in
the opinion of the Minister related to the Recipient, shall be valued at the cost which,
in the opinion of the Minister, represents the fair market value of such goods or
services, which cost shall not include any mark up for profit or return on investment.

1.4 No cost described in section 2.0 shall be eligible for inclusion in Eligible Costs unless
the Recipient causes the supplying entity to maintain proper books, accounts and
records of the costs related to the Project, and to provide to any representative of the
Minister access to such books, accounts and records.

2.0 Eligible Costs

Where consistent with the approved Eligible and Supported costs, as defmed in Annex
1 - The Project - Statement of Work, the following criteria will be used in determining
eligibility of costs:

25



Protected B

2.1 Travel Costs - Prime Transportation

Eligible travel costs are those which are deemed necessary to the performance of the
Project. To be eligible, travel costs must be clearly documented as to the purpose of
each trip. Travel expenses, at economy rates, shall be charged as at actual costs, but
only to the extent that they are considered reasonable by the Department.

Necessary return airfare, train fare or bus fare at economy rates for participation
personnel. Where a personal automobile is to be used, kilometre (mileage) allowance
will be based on current Treasury Board of Canada Travel Directives. Eligible Costs
shall be limited to the cost that would have been incurred and paid had normal public
transportation at economy rates been used.

Actual costs at the destination will be allowed for food, accommodation and surface
transportation (i.e., taxis, etc.). Meal rates will be based on current Treasury Board of
Canada Travel Directives. Please note receipts are required for all items except meals.
Entertainment (hospitality) costs are not eligible.

2.2 Audit of Project Costs

If expressly approved in writing by the Minister, Eligible Costs may include the cost
of professional accountants certifying the accuracy of any costs claimed.

2.3 Contractor/Consultants

Save as herein provided, the direct costs of studies and/or services carried out by a
private contractor, consultant or Canadian University or Research Institute are eligible.

Where a contractor or consultant is to be used, prior consultation with the Minister is
advised to ensure that the costs for these services are eligible. The Minister may not
contribute to the cost of goods or services that are not, in the opinion of the Minister,
provided by an entity who is at arm’s length from the Recipient

The contractor, consultant, University or Institute shall not acquire any rights to the
product or process developed as a result of services provided.

26



Protected B

2.4 Calculation of Direct Labour Costs

The Recipient may claim only that time worked directly on the Project by its
employees and may not claim for indirect time, non-project related time, holidays,
vacation, paid sickness, etc. Paid overtime, where considered reasonable in the
opinion of the Minister, may be claimed. Time off in lieu of payment is not eligible.
Time claimed will normally be expressed in hours.

The payroll rate is the actual gross pay rate for each employee (normal periodic
remuneration before deductions). The payroll rate excludes all premiums (e.g.,
overtime), shift differentials and any reimbursement or benefit conferred in lieu of
salaries or wages except as noted in the last paragraph.

Employment benefits (CPP, El, holidays, and vacations, etc.) not exceeding 20% of
direct labour costs may be claimed (supporting documentation not required).

2.5 Harmonized Sales Tax (HST)

Eligible Costs include the amount of Harmonized Sales Tax (HST), net of any refund
or eligible credits due from the Canada Revenue Agency.

In order to have the H$T approved as an eligible cost on future claims, the Recipient
may be required to provide documentation verifying the organization’s status under
HST legislation.

3.0 Ineligible Costs

For greater certainty, any costs not specifically described as Eligible Costs in
accordance with section 2.0, shall be ineligible for inclusion in the Eligible Costs.

27



(Insert a copy ofthe Recipient representation documents per section 8.0)

28

Protected B

Annex 3



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-151 

Being a by-law to designate any plan of subdivision, or part 
thereof, that has been registered for eight years or more, 

which shall be deemed as not a registered plan of subdivision 
110 Roseneath Avenue - Roll Nos. 54-18-010-008-200.00 and 

54-18-010-008-201.00 

Whereas Section 50(4) of the Planning Act, R.S.P. 1990, c.P.13, as amended 
authorizes the Council of a municipality to designate by by-law, a plan of subdivision, or 
any part thereof, that has been registered for eight (8) years of more, which shall be 
deemed not to be a registered plan of subdivision for the purposes of subdivision 
control; 

And whereas the property owner has requested that the following properties be 
merged on title:  

1. Parcel 7549SST, Plan M79NB, Lot 110; 

2. Parcel 19274SST, Plan M79NB, Lot 111 

Now therefore the Council of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts as follows: 

1. That the lands hereinafter described shall be deemed not to be a lot or block on a 
Registered Plan of Subdivision for the purposes of Section 50(4) of the Planning 
Act R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, as amended and as generally illustrated on Schedule “A” 
attached hereto and forming part of this by-law. 

2. That the lands are described as: 

a) Parcel 7549 SST, Plan M-79 NB, Lot 110; 

b) Parcel 19274 SST, Plan M-79 NB, Lot 111 

3. That in accordance with Section 50(28) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, a certified copy or duplicate of this by-law shall be registered by the 
Clerk of the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores at the Land Registry 
Office in Haileybury, Ontario. 

4. That in accordance with Section 50(29) of the Planning Act, R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, Council shall give notice of the passing of the by-law within 30 days 
of the passing to the owner of land to which the by-law applies. 

5. That in accordance with Section 50(30) of the Planning Act R.S.O. 1990, c.P.13, 
as amended, Council shall hear in person or by an agent any person to whom a 
notice was sent, who within twenty days of the mailing of the notice gives notice to 
the Clerk of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores that the person 
desires to make representations respecting the amendment or repeal of the by-
law. 



6. That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign all necessary documents in 
connection with this by-law. 

7. That this by-law shall not be effective until a certified copy or duplicate of this by-
law is registered by the Clerk of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores at the Land Registry Office in Haileybury, Ontario. 

8. That the passing of this by-law shall be subject to the provisions of the Planning 
Act. 

9. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the By-law and schedule 
as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this By-law, where such 
modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the By-law. 

      
Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 

 
 
_________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
 
_________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Deeming – 110 Roseneath Avenue By-law No. 2015-151 

 

Schedule “A” 

 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

110 Roseneath Avenue 

Franklin Gagnon 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-152 

Being a by-law to enter into a Municipal Insurance Agreement 
with BFL Canada Ltd., brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid 
Insurance Brokers Ltd. - July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-025-2015 at the July 7, 
2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
enter into an agreement with BFL Canada Ltd.; brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid 
Insurance Brokers Ltd. to provide Municipal Insurance and Risk Management Services 
in the amount of $330,192.52 for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular Council 
meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council agrees to enter into a Municipal Insurance Program with BFL 
Canada Ltd. brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid Insurance Brokers Ltd. for Municipal 
Insurance and Risk Management Services in the amount of $330,192.52 plus 
applicable taxes for a term commencing July 1, 2015 and expiring June 30, 2016, 
a copy of which is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-
law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 

 
 
______________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-152 

Agreement between 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

BFL Canada Ltd., brokered by Tench-MacDiarmid Insurance 
Brokers Ltd. 

for Municipal Insurance and Risk Management Services 



Municipal Insurance Program
Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Corporation of the City of lemiskaming Shores

For the period
July 1, 2015 to July 1, 2016

fTh BFL
iCANADA

BFL MAKES A DIFFERENCE



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page i

Table of Contents

1. INTRODUCTION 1

2. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES AND PREMIUMS 2

3. COVERAGE SUBJECTIVITIES 7

4. PREMIUM BREAKDOWN 8

5. CHANGES IN PREMIUM, EXPOSURE AND COVERAGE FROM EXPIRING POLICY 9

6. RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTS/CHANGES IN COVERAGE 12

7. COVERAGE DESCRIPTIONS 14

fTh BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 1

1. INTRODUCTION

It is with pleasure that BFL CANADA presents the Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores with the
following Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal.

Please review this document carefully and contact our representative, if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you for your business. We look forward to being of further service to you.

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 2

2. SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES AND PREMIUMS

SUMMARY OF COVERAGES LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY $ 50000000 (no annual aggregate)

Including:

Tenants Legal Liability

Incidental Medical Malpractice

Abuse/Molestation

Third Party Deductible, including expenses $ 25,000 per occurrence

Sewer Back Up Deductible, including expenses $ 25000 per claimant

LEGAL EXPENSE FOR STATUTE LAW INCLUDING $ 100000 per action
CONFLICT OF INTEREST

$ 500,000 aggregate

Deductible NIL

WRONGFUL DISMISSAL LEGAL EXPENSE $ 250,000 per action

$ 500,000 aggregate

Deductible $ 5,000 per action

FOREST FIRE FIGHTING EXPENSE $ 1,000,000 per occurrence

$ 2,000000 aggregate

Deductible $ 25,000 per occurrence

MEDICAL EXPENSE $ 25,000 any one person

Deductible $ 2,500 per person

VOLUNTARY COMPENSATION $ 50,000 per claim

$ 250,000 annual aggregate

Deductible NIL

PUBLIC OFFICIALS (ERRORS & OMISSIONS) LIABILITY $ 50,000,000 each claim

Including:

Municipal Employee Benefits Liability

Deductible $ 25,000 each claim

BFL
4WCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 3

SUMMARY OF COVERAGES LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

S.P.F. 6— NON-OWNED AUTOMOBILE $ 50000,000 any one accident

Deductible NIL

SEF 94 Legal Liability for Non-Owned Vehicles $ 250,000 per vehicle

Deductible $ 1000 pervehicle

OWNED AUTOMOBILE — Third Party Liability $ 50,000,000 per occurrence

All Perils Deductible $ 5,000 per vehicle
* Replacement Cost on all vehicles unless otherwise stated

ENVIROMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY $ 5,000,000 each loss

$ 5,000,000 aggregate

Deductible $ 25,000 each loss

* No Retro-Active Date

COMPREIENStVE CRIME INSURANCE

Employee Dishonesty Form A $ 1,000,000

Loss of Money/Security Inside the Premises $ 200,000

Loss of Money/Security Outside the Premises $ 200,000

Money Orders & Counterfeit Paper Currency $ 200,000

Depositors Forgery $ 1,000,000

Audit Expenses $ 200,000

Computer Fraud $ 200,000

Deductible NIL

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Pro9ram Renewal Proposal Page 4

COMBINED PHYSICAL DAMAGE BROAD FORM LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

Blanket Limit $ 80,036,618
Properly of Every Description $ 76,886,618
Boiler & Machinery — Limit Per Accident $ 50,000,000
Valuable Papers $ 500,000
Business Income including Rental Income $ 600,000
Accounts Receivable $ 500000
Extra Expense $ 500,000
Media/Computers/Electronic Data Processing $ 1,000,000
Fine Arts $ 50,000 ($5,000 limit per item)
Expediting Expenses $ 500,000
Contamination — Ammonia, Hazardous Substance (including $ 500,000
PCB)
Professional Fees $ 500,000
Pollutant Clean Up and Removal $ 50,000

Fire Suppression System Recharge $ 25,000

Growing Plants, Trees, Shrubs or Flowers in the Open Included ($10,000 per item including debris
removal)

Personal Property of Officers and Employees Included ($5,000 per Officer/Employee)

Water Damage Included

Building Damage by Theft Included

Debris Removal Included

Increased Costs Repairs — Laws & By-Laws Included

Consequential Damage — Premises Power Protection Included

New Generation Included

Inflation Protection Included

Exhibition Form/Waterfront Sign Included

Deductibles $ 5,000 per claim except

$ 5,000 applies to Computer/EDP

$ 5,000 applies to Fine Arts

$ 25,000 applies to Anaerobic Digestors

$ 5,000 applies to Pollutant Clean Up &
Removal

$ 2,500 applies to Fire Suppression System
Recharge

$ 50,000 applies to Flood
3% of Total Loss or $100,000 mm.,

whichever is greater, applies to
Earthquake

BFL
‘‘CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 5

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS ACCIDENT LIMITS AND DEDUCTIBLES

Principal Sum $ 250,000 applies on a 24 Hour Basis

Limits as outlined in Coverage Description

Coverage applies to 7 (Seven) Council Members and Staff
Members

*Coverage only applies to Insureds under the age of 80

VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS’ ACCIDENT

Principal Sum $ 150,000 applies on a While on Duty Basis

Weekly Indemnity Period — Total Disability

Weekly Indemnity Period — Partial Disability

Limits as outlined in Coverage Description

*Coverage applies to all members of the Volunteer Fire
Department, up to 80 years of age.

RENEWAL PREMIUM: 2015.2016

Annual Premium, as per preceding coverage description: $308,209.00
Provincial Sales Taxi $21,983.52
Total Annual Cost, including P,S.T.: $330,192.52

NOTE: Limits of Liability are comprised of $5,000,000 Primary with $45,000,000 Excess.

*policies supercede the summaries of insurance contained herein*

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 6

This quotation has been provided by BFL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc., who is permitted to confirm
coverage terms, limits, deductibles, and premiums under a binding authority agreement with the following
insurance carriers:

1) AIG Insurance Company of Canada (100%)

Municipal General Liability, Public Officials (Errors & Omissions) Liability, Legal Expense (including Conflict of Interest
and Wrongful Dismissal), Municipal Employee Benefits Liability, SPF 6 — Standard Non-Owned Automobile, Owned
Automobile, Environmental Impairment Liabllfty, Comprehensive Crime, Combined Physical Damage Broad Form,
including Boiler and Machinery

2) Certain Underwriters at Lloyds (100%)

Follow Form Excess Liability

3) SSQ Insurance Company Inc,(100%)

Municipal Officials Accident and Volunteer Fire Fighters Accident

Authorized Signature

Mahsa Hosseinnejad, BA, RIBO, CAIB
Client Service Manager
BFL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc.

Date: June 19, 2015

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 7

3. COVERAGE SUBJECTIVITIES

MUNICIPAL LIABITLIY 1. Completed, dated and signed Municipal Liability application - Recieved

ENVIRONMENTAL LIABILITY 1. Completed, dated and signed AIG EIL application — Recieved

2. Receipt and review of satisfactory landfill engineering including, but not limited
to: landfill design specifications, leachate collection systems, landfill liner
information and all annual monitoring reports conducted in the last 24 months. —

Received

PROPERTY 1. Signed Property Schedule — Recieved

Th BEL
CANADA



Appendix I to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 8

4. PREMIUM BREAKDOWN

Please find attached the following premium breakdown:

1. Premium Breakdown per Line of Coverage
2. Property Premium Breakdown
3. Vehicle Premium Breakdown

f BFL
1CANADA



PR
E

M
IU

M
B

R
E

A
K

D
O

W
N

B
Y

L
IN

E
O

F
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
N

A
M

E
O

F
IN

SU
R

E
D

:
C

ity
of

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

h
o
te

s
PO

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
5

to
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
6

L
IN

E
O

F
C

O
V

E
R

A
G

E
20

14
P

re
m

iu
m

20
75

P
re

m
iu

m
20

15
P

re
m

iu
m

D
if

fe
re

nc
e

M
un

ic
ip

al
G

en
er

al
L

ia
bi

lit
y

(i
nc

lu
de

s
P

ub
li

c
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

L
ia

bi
lit

y,
E

m
pl

oy
ee

B
en

ef
it

s
$

16
0

00
1

00
$

1
6
3
8
4
2
0
0

$
7

84
1

00
Li

ab
ili

ty
,

L
eg

al
E

xp
en

se
In

su
ra

nc
e,

an
d

N
on

-O
w

ne
d

A
ut

om
ob

il
e)

E
xc

es
s

L
ia

bi
lit

y
$

9
7

7
7

.0
0

$
12

,4
20

.0
0

$
2,

64
3.

00

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l

Im
pa

ir
m

en
t

L
ia

bi
lit

y
$

1
1
,4

1
9
0
0

$
11

,4
19

.0
0

$
-

C
ri

m
e

$
70

0.
00

$
70

0.
00

$
-

O
w

ne
d

A
ut

om
ob

il
e

$
30

,5
80

.0
0

$
33

,4
15

.0
0

$
2,

83
5.

00

P
ro

pe
rt

y
(i

nc
lu

de
s

B
oi

le
r

&
M

ac
hi

ne
ry

an
d

C
o
m

p
u
te

r!
E

D
P

/
M

ed
ia

)
$

9
7
,4

4
8
0
0

$
8
0
,0

3
7
0
0

$
(1

7,
41

1.
00

)

M
un

ic
ip

al
O

ff
ic

ia
ls

’
A

cc
id

en
t

$
1,

17
6.

00
$

1,
17

6.
00

$
-

V
ol

un
te

er
Fi

re
Fi

gh
te

rs
’

A
cc

id
en

t
$

4,
60

0.
00

$
5,

20
0.

00
$

60
0.

00

T
O

T
A

L
-A

L
L

L
IN

E
S

$
31

1,
70

1.
00

$
30

8,
20

9.
00

$
(3

,4
92

.0
0)

CD 0 0
>

o
CD

N
)

D

o
-

(y
0

20
15

P
re

m
iu

m
Sp

lit
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
6/

19
/2

01
5

1
of

1



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
’

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
TE

M
IS

K
A

M
IN

G
S

H
O

R
E

S
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
PO

L
IC

Y
N

U
M

B
E

R
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
Ju

ly
1

20
15

TO
Ju

ly
1,

20
16

A
S

O
F

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

CD 0 0
>

C
D

(2
1

0
3

X -

(2
1

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
I

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

T
’N

E
O

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
V

A
L

U
E

PR
O

V
N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

H
C

B
w

ith
Fi

re
40

0
F

er
gu

so
n

A
ve

A
re

na
6C

on
T

nu
ni

ty
A

R
EN

A
H

$
10

,3
00

,0
00

S
51

5.
00

0
5

10
,8

15
.0

00
S

10
,8

15
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PO

J
1K

O
C

en
tr

e
al

ar
m

—

H
C

B
w

ith
Fi

re
75

W
el

lin
gt

on
EL

S
ou

lh
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

A
re

na
/C

or
m

vn
un

ity
C

en
tr

e
A

R
EN

A
H

$
10

,3
00

00
0

5
51

55
00

S
10

.8
15

00
0

5
10

81
5

2
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d.

PO
J

1P
O

al
ar

m

M
ou

nt
P

hi
as

an
l

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

C
em

el
er

y
3

C
em

et
er

y,
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y,
H

al
le

yb
ur

y
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
H

C
B

H
S

89
,9

29
$

-
5

89
92

9
5

90
V

au
lI

PO
J1

K
O

—

M
au

flI
P

le
as

an
i

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

C
em

et
er

y
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
H

C
8

H
S

21
,0

47
$

-
$

21
04

7
S

21
4

C
em

el
et

y.
H

ai
lc

yb
ur

y,
H

ai
le

yb
um

y
P0

.1
11

<0
50

0
W

hi
te

w
oo

d
A

ve
.

5
N

ew
Li

sk
ea

m
d

C
em

et
er

y
V

au
tl

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

[I
C

E
H

S
89

,9
28

$
-

S
89

.9
29

S
90

is
ke

ar
d,

Pl
O

tP
0

17
71

50
S

he
pa

rd
so

n
R

d.
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

08
1c

c
&

S
lo

ra
ge

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

F
ra

m
e

H
$

18
,2

33
S

56
,2

75
$

74
50

9
S

75
6

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d,
Pl

O
19

9

M
ou

nt
P

le
as

an
t

7
C

em
et

er
y.

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y,

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

C
ul

um
nt

ra
riu

m
C

E
M

E
T

E
R

Y
M

at
nt

&
G

ra
ni

le
5

43
.4

97
S

-
5

43
49

7
$

43
PO

J1
K

O
—

S
he

pa
td

so
n

R
oa

d,
NO

W
N

ew
tjs

ke
ar

m
j

C
ol

ui
rt

ra
ni

m
m

C
E

M
E

T
E

R
Y

M
ar

bl
w

G
ra

r9
le

$
44

,5
58

$
-

$
44

55
8

$
45

8
L

is
ke

ar
d

P
0J

1P
O

10
00

0r
gi

na
A

ve
So

ut
h,

9
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
Fi

re
H

al
l

FI
R

E
B

ec
k

H
5

1,
03

0,
00

0
S

29
5,

22
1

S
1

32
5.

22
1

$
1

32
5

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

1K
O

28
W

et
in

gt
on

SI
N

ew
N

ew
L

ir
ik

ea
rd

Fi
re

H
al

l
FI

R
E

B
oc

k
H

5
1

0
3
0
9
0
0

$
30

90
00

5
1

33
9,

00
0

5
1

33
9

10
U

sk
ea

rd
.

P
0J

1P
0

11
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

Te
ira

sk
um

ni
ng

S
ho

re
s

Fi
re

D
ep

ar
tm

en
l

R
ad

io
s

FI
R

E
H

S
‘

S
29

37
6

5
29

.3
76

5
29

12
90

W
hi

te
w

oo
dA

ve
nu

e
M

im
ic

ip
al

O
E

ce
E

N
ew

U
sk

ea
rd

C
m

re
nt

in
ily

H
al

l
6

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
[I

C
E

w
ith

al
ar

m
H

5
1

61
5

21
8

S
51

50
0

$
1

66
6

71
8

S
15

67
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PO
J

IP
O

A
pp

ai
lm

en
ts

R
iv

er
si

de
D

ov
e.

N
ew

R
iv

er
si

de
P

la
ce

13
N

ew
U

sk
ea

rd
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

H
C

B
w

ith
al

ar
m

H
5

1
85

9
67

8
5

16
8

82
6

$
2,

02
8

50
5

S
2

02
9

L
is

ke
ar

d,
P

0J
1P

0
C

on
ni

w
al

ity
H

al
l

18
1

G
av

e
In

n
T

he
at

re
M

un
ic

ip
al

O
ff

ic
e

6
Fi

re
H

C
E

an
d

ra
cI

al
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

H
$

17
36

.0
97

S
14

63
16

5
1

88
2

41
3

S
1

88
2

14
R

oa
d

D
ym

ac
nd

O
ym

on
d

T
ow

ns
hi

p
H

aI
l

&
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
D

ep
ot

cl
ad

T
ow

ns
hi

p
PO

J
IP

O
—

70
16

5
R

oc
kl

y
R

oa
d

15
D

yr
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

L
an

dt
iI

O
ff

ic
e

&
S

lo
ra

ge
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

F
ra

m
e

5
40

.7
43

$
11

25
5

$
51

99
9

S
52

i)
yn

m
ed

PO
J

1P
O

—

32
5

F
an

D
ri

ve
FR

w
ith

sp
nv

kl
er

s
H

S
6

13
4,

02
3

5
72

0,
32

6
S

6,
85

4
34

9
5

B
85

4
16

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

C
ity

H
al

l
6

A
rt

G
al

le
ry

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
H

ai
le

yb
um

y
P

0J
11

<0
an

d
al

ar
m

50
W

tr
ile

w
ou

d
A

ve
nu

e
17

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
L

ib
ra

ry
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

to
ve

w
ith

al
ar

m
H

$
1

72
1

91
6

5
30

4
45

0
S

2
02

6.
36

6
5

2
0

2
6

N
ew

L
is

ke
as

rd
.

P
0J

1P
O

54
5

L
ak

es
ho

re
D

ov
e

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

L
ib

ra
ry

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

B
oc

k
w

ith
al

ar
m

H
$

8
5
6
8
5
0

5
15

4,
50

0
$

1
01

13
50

5
1

01
1

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

11
<0

—

31
1

F
ar

r
D

ri
ve

19
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
O

ff
ic

e
&

G
ar

ag
e

M
A

R
IN

A
F

ra
m

e
H

5
3
0
9
0
9
0

5
-

$
30

9
00

0
5

30
9

H
ai

le
yb

ui
y

Pl
O

11
<0

—

19
9

R
iv

er
si

de
G

av
e

23
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
an

na
M

A
R

IN
A

F
ra

m
e

H
S

21
77

66
5

2
4
9
6
6

5
24

2
77

2
S

24
3

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PO

J
1P

O
—

20
15

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
em

iu
m

B
re

ak
do

w
n

‘
T

en
ns

ka
m

in
g

S
ho

re
s

61
19

00
15

1
ot

S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

O
F

T
H

E
C

IT
Y

O
F

TE
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
LI

C
Y

N
U

M
B

ER
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
Ju

ly
1.

20
15

T
o

Ju
ly

1,
20

16
A

S
O

F
Ju

ly
1

20
15

CD -D 0 0
> CD

I’
)
o

1
3

X

0
1

0

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—
C

O
N

T
E

N
T

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

G
N

ST
R

U
C

V
N

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

T
O

T
A

L
V

A
LU

E
P

R
O

T
N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

95
M

er
id

ia
n

A
ve

nu
e,

26
H

ai
te

yb
ur

g
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
tr

e
M

ED
IC

A
L

C
E

N
T

R
E

FR
w

it
h

al
ar

m
H

$
1

6
0
9
7
2
6

$
10

30
0

$
1

70
00

26
S

1
70

0
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y,
PO

J
1K

B
—

26
5

W
tr

ile
w

vo
d

A
ve

nu
e,

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
M

ed
ic

al
C

en
lr

e
M

E
O

IC
A

L
C

E
N

T
R

E
H

C
B

w
,l

ha
la

nn
H

$
92

9.
78

3
S

25
,7

50
S

85
5.

53
3

S
95

6
27

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PO

J
1P

0

30
9

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

he
et

,
Fi

ltr
at

io
n

B
ui

to
in

g
&

25
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

S
1

6
6
0
1
2
5

$
-

5
1.

66
0.

12
5

$
1

66
0

H
ai

le
yt

ow
y,

P0
1

IK
O

C
ha

nq
et

io
us

e
—

29
30

1
B

rn
w

rr
in

g
S

tr
ee

t,
W

al
er

Sl
id

e
&

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
5

40
1

60
4

S
-

S
40

1
69

4
5

40
2

la
de

yb
ca

y.
PO

J
1K

B
P

ur
np

ho
us

e
—

45
1

Pa
rr

D
on

e.
H

ar
bc

,u
r

O
ff

ic
e.

C
an

le
en

30
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

B
oc

k
H

S
36

05
00

S
.

5
39

0
50

0
S

36
1

H
ai

te
yb

ur
y.

PO
J

KO
S

W
as

tw
oo

m
—

40
0

M
or

is
se

tt
e

D
ov

e
31

D
im

e,
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y,
P0

1
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y
G

ar
ag

e
W

as
hr

oo
m

&
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

F
ra

m
e

H
S

78
67

3
$

-
$

79
67

3
$

79
F

oo
d

B
an

k
1K

G
40

0
M

or
is

se
lt

e
D

nv
e

C
m

te
ss

io
n

B
oO

th
&

32
04

cc
,

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y.

P0
1

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PA
R

K
S/

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

5
56

16
3

S
8

75
3

5
62

91
5

S
63

W
aS

hr
O

O
m

S
1K

G
tf

uc
ke

C
en

le
nn

ia
l

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

C
ha

le
t

PA
R

K
S/

R
E

C
T

im
eb

er
F

ra
m

e
H

5
36

2
41

4
$

6.
97

8
$

36
9

39
2

5
36

9
N

or
th

C
ob

al
I.

90
]

1K
B

—

B
uc

ke
C

en
te

nn
ia

l
Pa

rk
.

N
or

lh
C

ob
at

l
W

at
er

P
un

rp
ho

us
e

PA
R

K
SJ

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

15
41

9
S

35
,0

90
S

50
41

9
5

50
N

ai
lS

C
ob

al
t,

P
0]

1K
B

C
on

ce
ss

io
n

B
oo

th
&

M
ur

ra
y

D
an

ie
ls

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

S
57

.6
26

5
6.

97
6

$
64

,6
04

5
66

40
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t.

P
0]

1K
B

W
as

hr
oo

ns
s

—

M
ur

ra
y

D
an

ie
ls

Pa
rk

,
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

O
ff

ic
e

S
S

lo
ra

ge
ga

ra
ge

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
$

43
,5

57
5

-
$

43
.5

57
S

44
41

ll
oy

d
C

ob
al

t.
P

0]
1K

B
S

ha
ve

r
Pa

rk
.

N
or

th
N

or
th

C
ob

al
t

S
to

ra
ge

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
$

37
.9

30
S

-
S

37
,9

30
S

36
rt

ob
ai

t.
P0

1
1K

B
S

ha
ve

r
Pa

rk
,

N
or

th
O

ul
do

or
R

in
k

&
45

N
or

th
C

ob
al

t
PA

R
K

S1
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

S
23

,9
73

S
-

S
23

.9
73

5
24

C
ob

al
t

P0
1

1K
O

90
0r

ki
ff

lS
Is

—

77
W

el
lin

gt
on

SI
.

So
ut

h.
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

Po
ol

&
F

il
ne

ss
C

en
tr

e
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

FR
w

ilh
al

ar
m

H
5

7,
67

9,
66

7
5

1,
28

0,
00

0
$

9
15

96
07

$
6.

16
0

46
N

ew
L

is
he

ar
d.

P
0]

19
0

M
ai

n
be

ac
h

N
ew

N
ew

bo
ke

ar
d

B
an

d
S

ta
nd

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
H

$
32

,3
02

S
5.

92
9

S
37

93
0

5
38

L
ts

ke
ar

d.
P

0
1
1
9
0

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

48
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

C
ra

h
St

rI
di

ng
PA

PK
SI

R
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

S
10

3.
59

4
$

10
,3

00
$

11
4.

15
4

5
11

4
U

sk
ea

rd
P0

1
19

0
M

ai
n

be
ac

h,
N

ew
A

nn
ou

nc
er

s
B

oo
th

S
49

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

H
$

28
,1

38
5

30
,9

00
S

59
.0

38
5

59
Ii

sk
ea

rd
.

P
0
1
1
9
0

S
to

ra
ge

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

50
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

W
as

hr
oo

m
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

5
65

,9
55

S
-

5
65

.9
55

$
66

L
is

ke
ar

d.
P

O
J1

P
O

—

M
ai

n
be

ac
h.

N
ew

N
ew

L
,s

ke
ar

d
P

ic
ni

cS
he

ll
er

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

S
39

,3
93

$
-

$
39

.3
93

5
39

Ii
sk

ea
rd

P
0

1
1

9
0

—

52
‘T

he
S

pu
r

L
in

e
N

ew
C

on
ce

ss
io

n
B

oo
th

&
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

12
22

38
5

4
0
9
0
0

5
16

2.
23

0
S

16
2

L
is

ka
ar

d,
P0

1
1P

O
W

as
hr

oo
nt

s
—

53
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d,

P
0]

19
0

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
lu

dg
eo

S
ta

nd
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

re
PA

R
K

SW
E

C
F

ra
m

e
H

5
3
7
9
3
0

5
-

S
37

93
0

5
38

G
ro

un
ds

W
el

lin
gt

on
SI

re
el

.
N

ew
54

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Q

uo
ns

et
H

ut
S

to
ra

ge
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

M
ET

A
L

C
LA

D
H

S
10

39
00

5
55

50
0

5
15

45
00

S
15

5
L

is
ke

ar
d

FO
R

1P
O

D
yn

rm
rd

Pa
rk

.
D

ym
oo

d.
O

yr
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

C
ha

ng
e

H
ou

se
.

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
H

C
B

H
$

10
25

34
S

11
,2

55
5

11
37

89
S

11
4

56
P

0]
19

0
W

as
hr

oo
m

A
S

to
ra

ge
D

yn
ro

nd
Pa

lS
.

D
yn

ro
ri

d
P

0]
19

0
O

yi
rm

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Pi
cn

ic
S

ne
tl

er
PA

R
K

S/
N

E
C

W
O

O
D

H
$

18
.2

33
S

$
16

23
3

$
15

26
15

Pr
op

er
ly

P
re

nn
um

B
re

ak
do

w
n

-T
er

m
sk

an
sn

g
S

ho
re

s
61

19
00

15
2

at
S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
.

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
N

IN
G

SH
O

R
E

S
PR

O
PE

R
T

Y
PO

LI
C

Y
N

U
M

B
E

R
36

30
29

9
PO

LI
C

Y
PE

R
IO

D
:

Ju
ly

1
,2

0
1

5
1

0
Ju

ly
1

21
)1

6
A

S
O

F
JU

ly
1

20
15

CD -o 0 0
>

o
CD

(7
1

2
1

0
-
‘

0
1

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
I

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

PR
O

T
’N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

D
yr

no
nd

Pa
rS

,
O

yr
no

nd
C

on
ce

ss
io

n
S

ta
nd

&
57

D
yr

no
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

H
C

B
H

S
58

,7
69

5
.

5
68

,7
69

S
69

P0
3

1P
O

W
as

te
ri

om
—

D
yr

no
nd

Pa
rS

,
D

yr
no

nd
,

O
tA

do
or

R
in

k
S

56
O

ym
ot

rd
T

hw
ri

sh
ip

PA
R

K
S$

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

S
33

76
5

S
10

30
0

S
44

06
5

5
44

PD
J

1P
0

Fl
oo

dh
gt

rl
s

D
yi

rc
ei

d
Pa

rk
,

D
ym

00
0,

D
yt

no
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
A

nn
ou

nc
er

s
B

oo
th

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
H

5
2

06
0

S
5

2.
08

0
$

2
59

P0
J

ip
o

60
‘a

n
o
u
s

L
oc

at
io

ns
“w

oI
2)

K
io

Sk
S

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
W

O
O

D
5

13
65

6
5

$
13

.6
56

5
14

tw
el

ue
(1

2)
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

W
O

O
D

S
28

13
8

5
.

S
28

.1
38

$
28

61
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

S
he

lt
er

s
R

ec
re

at
io

na
l

62
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

PA
R

K
SI

R
E

C
$

42
5

71
9

5
-

5
42

9.
71

9
S

43
0

F
Io

od
Ii

gh
bn

—

63
‘a

vo
us

L
oc

ah
on

5
7e

ci
ea

ka
na

l
Fe

nc
in

g
PA

R
K

S/
N

E
C

5
19

3
81

3
5

.
5

19
3

81
3

$
19

4
64

“a
no

u5
C

oc
al

ir
er

s
N

ay
gr

ou
ri

d
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
S

30
0

62
3

5
-

5
30

0,
62

3
$

30
1

65
“a

n
o

u
s

C
oc

al
io

ns
S

pe
ct

at
or

B
le

ac
he

rs
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
$

17
56

92
$

-
$

17
5

69
2

5
17

6
66

va
no

u5
L

oc
at

io
ns

L
ea

se
d

B
le

ac
he

rs
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

—
$

-
S

67
5

67
5

5
1

P
at

hs
an

d
R

ec
re

at
io

n
67

V
ar

io
us

L
oc

at
io

ns
PA

R
R

SI
R

E
C

S
-

5
63

25
4

S
63

,2
54

S
63

C
on

te
nt

s
an

d
E

qu
ip

m
en

t

69
“
‘
‘

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Q

ua
ns

et
H

ut
PA

R
K

S/
R

E
C

S
51

50
0

S
-

5
51

.5
00

S
52

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

d
N

ew
70

N
ew

C
is

ke
ar

d
S

ka
te

bo
ar

d
Pa

rk
PA

R
K

SI
R

E
C

C
em

en
t

S
10

30
00

$
-

5
10

3
00

0
9

10
3

L
is

ke
ar

d
P0

3
1P

0
—

M
on

tg
om

er
y

S
tr

ee
t

N
ew

N
ew

L
is

ko
ar

tt
Li

lt
S

ta
ti

on
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

B
H

$
43

7,
75

0
5

-
5

43
7

75
0

$
43

8
69

L
is

ke
ar

d,
P0

3
IP

O

W
hi

te
w

oo
d

A
ve

nu
e

N
ew

70
N

ew
L

is
he

ar
d

Li
lt

St
at

io
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
S

1
53

5
19

4
5

-
$

1
53

5
19

4
S

I
53

5
C

r5
55

91
4

PO
J

1P
O

—

C
ed

ar
/A

m
ts

lr
on

g
S

tr
ee

t,
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

Li
lt

St
at

io
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
$

10
30

00
S

-
5

10
30

00
$

10
3

71
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d,

P0
3

1P
0

N
oo

n
S

tr
ee

t.
N

ew
#R

E
Fi

N
ew

L
is

ke
an

d
S

ew
ag

e
P

um
ph

ou
se

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

H
$

1
91

7
30

4
$

-
5

1
9

1
7

3
0

4
S

1
91

7
L

is
ke

ar
d.

P0
3

IP
O

—

79
34

95
G

re
y

R
oa

d
#R

E
F’

D
ym

re
id

T
ow

ns
rn

p
Li

ft
St

at
io

n
SE

W
A

G
E

B
rin

k
H

5
51

50
00

5
‘

S
5
1
5
0
0
0

$
51

5
D

yr
no

nd
.

P0
3

1P
O

B
R

EF
’

F
ar

rD
ri

ve
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
S

am
ta

ry
b
tt

S
ta

b
o
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

5
51

50
00

5
‘

5
51

5.
00

0
$

51
5

G
ro

om
D

ri
ve

N
or

th
#R

E
F’

N
m

th
C

oo
at

t
S

am
te

iy
U

tt
S

ta
ko

n
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

D
5

77
.2

50
5

‘
$

77
.2

50
$

77
C

ob
al

t

#R
E

F’
S

ta
ti

on
D

ri
ve

N
or

th
N

m
th

C
ob

al
t

S
an

it
ar

y
u

lt
S

ta
ft

o
n

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

$
51

50
00

5
-

$
5
1
5
.

S
ht

S
C

ob
al

t

#R
EF

1
th

’o
n

g
S

tt
en

t,
H

ey
ta

.u
’y

W
at

er
—

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

T
re

at
m

en
t

Pl
an

t
Lo

w
Li

lt
SE

W
A

G
E

H
C

B
S

25
7

50
0

5
5

25
7

50
0

S
25

8
H

ai
le

yb
iw

y
St

at
io

n
-

—

Jo
lt

ra
y

S
tr

ee
t

N
ew

#R
E

F’
N

ew
U

sk
oa

rd
G

oo
dm

an
CM

S
ta

ti
on

SE
W

A
G

E
H

C
B

S
1

90
9,

62
0

$
-

S
1

90
9,

62
0

5
1

81
0

L
is

ke
ar

d

28
6

R
ay

m
on

d
S

tr
ee

t
D

yr
no

nd
T

ow
ns

hi
p

Pu
m

p
H

ou
se

91
W

A
T

E
R

H
C

B
H

5
73

04
6

$
-

S
73

04
6

5
73

E
R

E
F’

D
yn

m
nd

.
P

S
I

1K
0

—

16
6

R
ay

m
on

d
S

tr
ee

t
#R

EF
1

D
yt

rm
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
Pu

m
p

H
ou

se
#2

W
A

T
E

R
S

82
83

7
5

‘
5

92
83

7
S

83
D

yn
io

nd
P0

3
tK

O
—

P
ro

ct
or

s
R

oa
d

N
or

th
#R

E
F’

N
or

th
C

ob
al

t
A

tu
m

m
nu

m
R

oo
m

W
A

T
E

R
5

27
58

3
5

‘
$

27
58

3
5

28
C

ob
al

t
—

20
15

Pr
op

er
ty

Pr
em

iu
m

B
re

ak
do

w
n.

T
en

ns
ka

nn
ng

S
ho

re
s

6/
19

12
01

6
3

o
th



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
C

O
R

PO
R

A
T

IO
N

O
F

T
H

E
C

IT
Y

O
F

TE
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
LI

C
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

36
30

29
9

PO
LI

C
Y

PE
R

IO
D

Ju
ly

1
20

15
TO

Ju
ly

1,
20

16
A

S
O

F
Ju

ly
1

20
15

CD 0 0
>

o
CD

P
3 o
-

(I
t

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
!

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

16
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

IT
Y

D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

T
Y

PE
C

O
N

S
T

R
U

C
T

N
E

O
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

P
R

O
T

N
V

A
LU

E
PR

EI
IB

U
M

—
V

A
L

U
E

ER
EF

’
N

iv
en

S
tr

ee
t

S
W

al
er

R
es

er
vo

ir
&

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

W
A

T
E

R
5

1,
28

7,
50

0
$

5
1,

28
7,

50
0

S
1,

28
8

H
ei

ey
bu

ry
P

ta
rp

ln
g

S
ta

ti
on

—

50
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
D

ep
ot

W
O

R
K

S
M

ET
A

L
C

LA
D

H
S

72
7

64
1

5
10

39
60

$
83

0
64

1
$

83
1

92
H

ad
ey

bu
ry

P
0]

11
(0

50
0B

ro
ad

w
ay

S
tr

ee
l.

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

P
ub

li
cW

or
hs

O
ff

ic
e

W
O

R
K

S
F

ra
m

e
H

$
19

66
26

S
2
0
6
0
0

$
21

7,
22

6
5

21
7

93
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0

50
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t,
W

or
hs

hi
p

an
d

S
to

ra
ge

W
O

R
K

S
H

C
B

H
5

44
9.

52
8

S
41

20
0

S
49

0
72

8
S

49
1

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
H

ai
te

yb
ur

y
P

0]
IK

O
sh

ed

59
0

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t
95

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

S
to

ra
ge

G
ar

ag
e

W
O

R
K

S
W

O
O

D
H

5
13

.9
56

5
10

30
0

5
24

.2
56

5
24

H
at

ey
bu

ry
P

0]
1K

O

#
p

o
tn

60
0

V
ie

w
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
ie

yb
ur

y
S

an
d

&
S

aI
t

S
he

d
W

O
R

K
S

F
ra

m
e

H
5

29
2.

18
2

$
$

29
2,

18
2

$
29

2
H

ai
ie

yb
or

y.
P

d]
1K

0

60
0

hf
ie

w
S

tr
ee

t,
SR

E
F’

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
S

to
ra

ge
S

he
d

W
O

R
K

S
W

O
O

D
H

$
25

43
6

S
.

5
25

43
6

$
25

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
P

0]
IK

O

#R
E

F
20

0
L

ak
es

ho
re

R
oa

d
N

ow
ti

sh
ea

rd
G

ar
ag

eh
l

&
O

tt
ic

es
W

O
R

K
S

11
DB

H
$

1
5
4

5
9

6
0

S
51

5.
00

0
5

2,
06

0,
09

0
$

2
0
0
0

N
ew

L
is

kO
ar

d.
P

0]
1P

O

20
0

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

oa
d,

ST
E

E
L

O
N

#R
EF

1
N

on
L

is
ke

ai
d

W
or

ks
G

ar
ag

e
#2

an
d

63
W

O
R

K
S

H
$

1.
19

3
94

0
$

51
50

0
5

1.
24

5
44

0
$

1
24

5
N

ew
C

is
ke

ar
d

P
d]

lP
0

ST
E

E
L

18
1

D
nv

e
In

n
T

he
at

re
C

R
EF

’
R

oa
d.

O
yr

rm
nd

D
yn

er
nd

T
ow

ns
hi

p
Sa

lt
an

d
S

an
d

S
he

d
W

O
R

K
S

F
ra

m
e

H
5

19
2.

46
2

S
‘

S
19

2,
46

2
$

19
2

T
ow

ns
hi

p
P

0]
1P

0

29
0

L
ak

es
ho

re
R

oa
d

ST
E

E
L

O
N

#R
EF

1
N

ew
U

s/
w

ar
d

Q
uo

ns
et

H
ut

W
O

R
K

S
H

$
20

6
00

0
5

25
,7

50
S

23
1,

75
0

5
23

2
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

PC
]

IP
O

ST
E

E
L

V
an

an
s

M
ob

ile
#R

E
Fi

V
an

ou
s

L
oc

at
io

ns
T

ei
m

sk
an

nn
g

S
ho

re
s

W
O

R
K

S
$

-
5

2.
19

9,
39

0
5

2,
19

9.
39

0
S

2,
19

9
tg

ur
pq

w
nt

—

M
is

co
li

an
eo

us
T

oo
ls

#R
E

Fi
V

an
ou

s
L

oc
at

io
ns

T
er

m
sk

an
ri

ng
S

ho
re

s
E

qu
ip

m
en

t.
M

ai
eo

at
s

an
d

W
O

R
K

S
$

‘
S

36
8,

37
5

$
38

8,
37

5
$

38
8

S
up

pl
ie

s
—

31
1

Fa
rr

ho
ve

,
#R

E
F’

H
at

ey
bu

ry
Fu

et
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

13
.7

92
S

$
13

79
2

5
14

9a
il

ey
bu

ry
.

P
0]

11
(0

—

R
iv

er
si

de
D

ov
e

N
ew

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
Fu

el
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

55
,1

67
$

.
5

55
,1

67
$

55
PR

E
P

L
in

ke
ar

d.
P

0]
1 P

0

8R
E

Fi
20

0
L

ak
es

ho
re

D
nv

e
N

ew
U

st
re

ar
d

Fu
el

T
an

k
W

O
R

K
S

5
77

,2
50

S
5

77
,2

50
5

77
N

on
U

sk
ea

m

E
R

E
Fi

0
3

B
ro

ad
w

ay
S

tr
ee

t.
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
Fu

el
T

an
k

W
O

R
K

S
5

13
79

2
5

13
,7

92
$

14
H

au
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0

#R
E

Fi
32

5
P

ar
r

D
nv

e.
B

ro
nz

e
M

on
um

en
t

-
M

an
H

ad
ey

bu
t’

y
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

$
16

8.
82

6
5

-
S

16
8,

82
6

S
16

6
H

ai
le

yb
ur

y
P

0]
11

(0
.
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

R
es

ci
un

g
B

ab
y

C
R

E
F

M
ai

n
St

re
et

,
H

ai
te

yb
si

ry
C

ha
rl

es
C

ob
bo

id
F

ai
r

H
ai

ie
yb

ur
y

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
5

22
.5

10
$

‘
5

22
.5

10
$

23
P

0]
1K

O
M

on
um

en
t

—

C
R

EF
’

88
33

56
H

ig
hw

ay
65

co
o
h
o
T

ew
is

h
ip

S
ta

tu
e

of
C

ow
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

5
16

88
3

5
$

15
88

3
$

17
E

as
t

O
yr

ho
nd

.
PO

J
I P

C

20
15

P
ro

pe
rt

y
P

re
nn

um
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
en

ss
ka

rw
ng

S
ho

re
s

6/
19

12
01

5
4

at
S



ST
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

O
F

V
A

L
U

E
S

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
’

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
TE

M
IS

K
A

M
IN

G
SN

O
R

E
S

PR
O

PE
R

T
Y

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

ER
:

36
30

29
9

PO
L

IC
Y

PE
R

IO
D

,
Ju

ly
1,

20
15

TO
Ju

ly
t

20
16

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1.
20

15

CD 0 0
>

C
C

D
M

D
(
7

1
-

r>
<

c,
n

0

C
O

N
T

E
N

T
!

FI
R

E
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
20

15
IT

EM
N

O
.

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
C

rr
D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
T

Y
PE

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
V

N
E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
T

O
T

A
L

V
A

LU
E

PR
O

T
’N

V
A

LU
E

PR
EM

IU
M

V
A

LU
E

D
yn

rO
nd

T
o
w

n
sh

ip
.

B
R

EF
’

D
yr

nu
nd

T
ow

ns
h4

p
Si

gn
at

In
du

st
ri

al
Pa

rk
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

5
33

,7
65

5
-

S
33

76
5

$
34

D
ym

O
nd

.P
O

J1
P

O
54

5
L

ak
es

ho
re

D
ov

e
‘t

oe
A

rt
s

-
L

ib
ra

ry
/A

n
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

-
5

18
,2

33
5

18
23

3
5

18
#R

E
FI

H
ai

te
yb

ur
y

H
ai

le
yb

ur
y

PO
J

11
<0

G
al

le
ry

H
ai

le
yb

or
y

—

54
5

L
ak

es
ir

or
e

D
on

e,
8R

E
F’

H
ar

ie
yb

w
y

E
xh

ib
iti

on
F

lo
at

er
LI

B
R

A
R

Y
S

-
$

-
S

S
H

ai
le

yb
or

y.
PO

J
11

<0

11
6

7
B

ar
r

D
ri

ve
,

N
ew

20
10

W
ac

tr
er

N
eu

so
n

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
W

O
R

K
S

5
$

5
6
6
5
0

5
56

,6
50

5
57

C
is

ko
ar

d
O

nt
an

o
PO

J1
PO

99
0

sI
n

34
90

00
13

2

7
B

ar
r

D
ov

e.
N

ew
20

00
Sc

Io
n

Sa
In

ts
.

B
al

e
11

7
N

ew
U

sk
ea

rd
W

O
R

K
S

S
S

15
45

00
5

15
45

00
$

15
5

U
sk

ea
rd

O
nt

ar
io

P
O

ll
PS

Si
n

10
65

79
62

R
ec

yc
hn

g
Fa

ci
lit

y
-

(P
ar

ce
l

24
75

0
Se

ch
ni

r
7B

ar
rD

nv
e.

N
ew

SO
T

P
ar

tS
o
u
th

N
L

o
t7

11
8

N
ew

U
sk

ea
rd

W
O

R
K

S
Pr

et
aB

S
te

el
5

25
7

50
0

S
2
5
0
0
0

S
28

2.
50

0
$

28
3

L
is

ke
ar

d
O

nt
ar

io
PO

JI
PO

C
on

ce
ss

io
n

I
D

yr
rio

nd
Pa

rt
1

Pl
an

54
R

-4
27

8
(T

hi
rd

Pa
rt

y
op

er
al

ed
(

N
ew

C
as

e
M

od
el

M
od

el
7
B

an
D

nn
e,

N
ew

72
1F

X
T

W
he

el
L

oa
de

r
N

ew
L

rs
ke

ar
d

W
O

R
K

S
5

-
5

17
2,

74
1

5
17

2.
74

1
$

17
3

11
9

U
sk

ea
rd

O
nt

ar
io

PO
J1

PO
w

ith
B

uc
ke

t
si

n
N

0F
22

10
62

—

7
B

ar
r

D
riv

e.
N

ew
LA

9!
EO

H
S

w
ee

pu
te

r
W

O
R

K
S

S
-

$
16

52
5

5
16

52
5

5
17

12
0

N
ew

L
is

ke
ar

d
L

is
ke

ar
d

O
nt

an
o

PO
J1

PO
an

gl
e

b
o

o
m

12
1

9a
il

ey
bu

ry
B

ea
ch

H
ai

le
yb

ut
y

G
ra

ni
te

M
on

um
en

t
R

E
C

C
ec

tix
n

4,
50

0
5

-
5

4.
50

9
$

5
12

2
tla

rl
ey

bu
ry

C
en

ot
ap

h
H

od
ey

bo
ry

G
ra

ni
te

M
on

um
en

t
R

E
C

L
ec

tir
in

$
4.

50
0

5
-

$
4

59
0

5
5

12
3

li
tt

le
C

la
yb

&
t

M
us

eu
m

li
o
n

L
is

ke
ar

d
M

us
eu

m
R

E
C

—
50

.0
00

S
5,

09
0

$
5
5
0
9
0

5
55

12
4

H
ig

hw
ay

S
ig

ns
V

ar
io

us
L

oc
at

io
ns

‘4
H

ig
hw

ay
si

gn
s

W
O

R
K

S
G

ra
ro

le
s

—
0

90
,0

00
$

6
0
0
0
9

5
60

31
4

B
ro

ad
w

ay
,

H
ad

ey
bu

ry
G

en
er

al
$

20
0,

00
0

S
2
0
0
0
6
0

5
20

0
12

5
H

ai
lc

yb
ur

y,
O

N
P

al
11

<0

T
O

T
A

L
SC

H
E

D
U

L
E

D
V

A
L

U
E

S
5

68
18

8.
25

0
$

0,
70

1,
36

6
76

88
6,

81
0

S
76

,8
87

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

—
A

$
50

09
60

S
50

90
00

50
0

R
E

C
E

IV
A

B
L

E
B

EX
TR

A
E

X
PE

N
SE

5
5
0
0
9
6
0

S
50

9,
00

0
50

9
C

B
U

SI
N

E
SS

IN
C

O
M

E
—

S
60

0.
00

0
S

6
0
0
0
9
0

66
1)

0
V

A
LU

A
B

LE
P

A
P

E
R

S
50

00
00

S
50

90
00

59
0

F
FI

N
E

A
R

T
S

—
5

50
00

0
5

50
00

0
60

l.O
M

PU
T

E
R

G
E

O
U

IP
M

E
N

T
y

P
O

P
I

5
1

0
0

0
9

0
0

$
1

0
0

9
0

0
0

10
09

M
ED

IA
—

T
O

T
A

L
B

L
A

N
K

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

$
00

,0
36

,6
18

$
00

,0
37

20
15

P
ro

pe
rt

y
Pr

em
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
er

m
sk

ar
m

ng
S

ho
re

s
61

19
00

15
S

n
Ib



V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
SU

R
E

D
:

C
O

R
PO

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

A
U

T
O

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
36

30
55

9
PO

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1,

20
15

to
Ju

ly
1

,2
0

1
6

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

IT
E

M
Y

E
A

R
M

A
K

E
I

M
O

D
E

L
V

.
I.N

.
R

.I
.N

.
V

A
L

U
E

20
15

R
A

T
E

F
IR

E
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T
L

z
-
-

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_

ll
9
8
9
IF

o
rd

P
u
m

p
er

8
0
0
0

_
_
_
_

_
_
_
_
_

A
2
8
7
4
5
>

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

j
$

1
1
5
0

2
1
9
9
1
F

o
rd

V
an

-
-

-
—

J
A

0
1

3
7

6
<

$
W

0
,0

0
0

$
57

5

3
20

01
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

—

-
J_

34
65

92
<$

1
0
0
0
0
0

$
57

5
4

G
M

C
C

7O
C

P
u
m

p
er

51
14

60
>

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

1,
15

0

5
2

0
0

8
G

M
C

E
m

er
ge

nc
y

V
an

4
0

2
4

1
0

<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
57

5
50

16
80

<
$
1
0
0
0

0
0
$

57
5

7
2
0
0
3
ln

t’
I

F
ir

eT
ru

ck
-

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

1,
15

0
8

2
0
0
3
tC

o
rn

m
er

ci
al

P
u
m

p
er

L
6

8
4

4
>

$
1

0
0

0
0

0
i

$
1,

15
0

10
1
9
8
5
C

h
ev

P
u
m

p
er

_
_

_
_

_

10
94

58
1

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1,

15
0

11
2
o
o
sc

h
e
v

T
ah

o
e

-
1

G
N

E
K

1
3

Z
T

h
R

1
-
-

j
<

$
1
0
0
0
0
0

$
57

5
2

2
0
0
5
p
h
e
v

T
ah

o
e

1
G

N
E

K
1

3
Z

3
5

R
2

0
3

4
i2

_
j<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
{

$
57

5
13

2
o

o
5

c
h

e
v

T
ah

o
e

G
N

E
K

i3
Z

0
5

R
2

0
3

J
_

j<
$
1
0
0
.0

0
0

$
57

5
14

20
12

F
re

ig
ht

li
ne

r
P

u
m

p
er

/T
an

k
er

JF
V

H
C

Y
B

S
O

C
H

B
P

79
63

O

_
_

_
_

_

—
-

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
-

1,
15

0

15
2

0
0

3
F

re
ig

h
tl

in
er

P
u
m

p
er

1
F

V
A

B
K

4
3
H

L
6
8
L

js
io

o
,o

o
o

$
1
1
5
0

16
2
o
ls

ll
n
te

rn
ta

io
n
al

44
00

F
ir

e
T

ru
ck

1
H

T
M

K
A

Z
R

X
F

H
7
1
O

7
3
4
_
L

_
_

4
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1,

15
0

P
A

R
K

S
&

R
E

C
R

E
A

T
IO

N

_
_
_
_

l2
0
0
ly

a
c
e
S

k
a
te

b
o
a
rd

T
ra

il
e
r

-1
-

07
24

14
T

ra
il

er
$

28
8

2
2

0
0

5
F

o
rd

F
1

5
O

P
U

A
35

22
1

<
$

1
0

0
0

0
0

$
46

0
4

20
03

G
M

C
P

ic
ku

p
2
4
1
9
4
5

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

5
2
0
0
0
G

M
C

P
U

L
-

-
-

-
-

3
6
8
6
7

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

-
-
—

46
0

6
2
0
0
9
C

h
ev

S
il

ve
ra

do
PU

-
-

-
-

—
-

-

-

1
0
7
5
3
5
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
7

20
10

[G
M

C
S

ie
rr

a
-

J1
G

T
P

K
T

E
X

3A
Z

61
28

1
-

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
8

2
0

1
0

:C
h

ev
ro

le
tS

il
v

er
ad

o
1G

C
P

C
P

E
X

1A
Z

27
64

O
I

_
_

_
_

_

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

9
2
0
lo

lC
h
ev

ro
le

tS
il

v
er

ad
o

jG
C

P
C

P
E

X
1
A

Z
2
B

7
3
6
5

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
Q

$
46

0
10

2
0
ll

jC
h
ev

ro
le

tS
il

v
er

ad
o

1
G

C
N

K
P

E
A

B
Z

3
6
6
4
5
0
_
_
-

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

<
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
U

2
0

1
1

C
h

e
v

ro
le

tS
lv

e
ra

d
o

j±
G

C
N

K
P

E
A

6B
Z

35
89

93
<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
46

0
12

2
O

l3
jp

u
m

p
T

ra
il

er
T

ra
H

er
$

28
8

13
2
0
1
2
jI

ir
a
e
r

2J
D

U
T

D
52

2A
10

00
63

9
-

T
ra

il
er

$
28

8
-
-

W
O

R
K

S
D

E
P

A
R

T
M

E
N

T

_
_

_
_

-

1
2

0
0

3
JG

M
C

S
ie

rr
a
P

U
-

_
_

_
_

_

1
8

8
7

6
7

[<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0
l$

4
6

0
2

19
91

3
4
4
8
3
3
j

>
$
1
0
O

0
0

0
$

86
3

3
19

90
In

t.
S

/A
D

um
p

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
8
<

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

86
3

4
1

9
9

9
F

o
rd

E
co

no
li

ne
—

-
-
-
,
-

-
B

19
40

2L
<

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
4
$

4
6

0
5

19
75

H
om

em
ad

e_
ut

ih
ty

T
ra

er
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

T
ra

il
er

$
28

8
9’

6
19

83
H

o
m

em
ad

e
T

ra
il

er
_
_
Jr

Jl
e
r.

$
28

8
7

2
0
0
5

C
he

v
S

il
ve

ra
do

3
1
0
8
9
3

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

4
6

0

2
0

1
5

V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
6/

1
9/

20
15

1
of

2



V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

d
o

w
n

N
A

M
E

O
F

IN
S

U
R

E
D

:
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
IO

N
O

F
T

H
E

C
IT

Y
O

F
T

E
M

IS
K

A
M

IN
G

S
H

O
R

E
S

A
U

T
O

PO
L

IC
Y

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
3
6
3
0
5
5
9

P
O

L
IC

Y
P

E
R

IO
D

:
Ju

ly
1
,2

0
1
5

to
Ju

ly
1
,2

0
1
6

A
S

O
F:

Ju
ly

1,
20

15

8
20

05
]

C
he

v
S

il
ve

ra
do

30
74

53
!

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

9
2

0
0

2
jC

h
ev

S
il

v
er

ad
o

_
_

_
_

_
_

_
_

1
6
6
6
1
5
j

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
0

10
1
9
9
n
t

T
an

d
em

67
53

32
J

>
$1

00
,0

00
$

86
3

12
20

O
O

F
or

dF
15

O
B

1
4

2
3

<
$
1
0
0

,0
0

0
$

4
6

C
15

2
0
0
4
G

M
C

S
ie

rr
a

P
ic

ku
p

_
_

_
_

_
_

_

<
$1

00
,0

00
$

46
C

-

16
2
0
0
4
G

M
C

S
rr

a
P

ic
ku

p
2
8
6
7
2
9
$
1
0
O

,0
0
O

46
0

17
20

04
{G

M
C

S
ie

rr
a

P
ic

ku
p

l8
O

7
9
7

<
$i

O
O

,O
O

j
46

0
18

2
0
0
4
Jo

h
n
st

o
n

S
w

ee
p

er
T

ru
ck

N
9
1
7
8
3

4
1

0
0

,0
0
0

86
3

19
2
0
0
3
M

ac
k
D

u
rn

p
T

tu
ck

0
0
2
7
8
5
j

4
1
0
0
,0

0
0

6
6

ç
O

J
M

a
c
k

D
um

p
T

ru

_
_

_
_
_
_
_
_
_

_
O

2
7

9
O

L
>

$
io

C
,0

0
0

ts
86

3
21

2
0
0
9
K

en
w

o
rt

h
D

um
p

L
m

ck
-

7
4

4
1
0
0
0
0
0

!
$

8
22

20
11

K
en

w
or

th
D

um
p

T
ru

ck
M

od
el

#T
37

0
2N

K
H

L
N

9X
88

M
94

82
54

>
$
io

0
,o

O
q
5

8
23

2
o
l2

1
ln

te
m

at
io

n
al

—

1
H

T
W

G
A

A
T

3
C

J6
8
7
1
4
2
-

2
6
5
7
3
7
3
2
L

>
$
1
0
0
,0

0
0
$

S
24

T
o

y
o

ta
R

av
4

(L
ea

se
d
)

-
-
-

<
$
iO

o
,p

p
s

4
25

20
08

1G
M

C
L

5S
O

O
T

op
ki

ck
[

<
$

1
0

0
,0

0
0

$
I

26
20

14
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l

W
o
rk

st
ar

7
6
0
ä3

F
A

1H
T

G
R

S
JT

2E
H

75
87

2O

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
-
]

o
o
o

i
T

&
27

2
0
0
7
F

o
rd

-
-
-

1F
T

N
52

4W
47

D
A

30
34

2
L<

slo
o0

00
!
$

_
_

28
20

14
C

he
vr

ol
et

E
qu

in
ox

2G
N

F
L

E
E

K
5E

63
47

62
8

I
<

$1
00

,0
00

i
$

4

.

1

CD 0 0
>

CD
CD

rs
)

C
,1

01
0

20
15

V
eh

ic
le

P
re

m
iu

m
B

re
ak

do
w

n
-

T
em

is
ka

m
in

g
S

ho
re

s
61

19
/2

01
5

2
of

2



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 9

5. CHANGES IN PREMIUM, EXPOSURE AND COVERAGE FROM EXPIRING POLICY

Premiums for all municipalities are continuing to increase under all sections of coverage. The increases are driven by
claims trending upwards. The continuous unresolved issue of Joint and Several has resulted in losses reaching the
reinsurance level.

Note many municipalities are increasing their deductibles to offset the premium increases. We can provide alternative
deductible options which can assist the City in reducing their Insurance costs. We suggest the Municipality consider
this. Please advise if interested.

MUNICIPAL LIABILITY • Market conditions for Municipalities (Loss Trends, Joint & Several Liability)
resulted in 5% increase in rates.

EXCESS LIABILITY ‘ Market conditions for Municipalities (Loss Trends, Joint & Several Liability)
resulted in an increase in the minimum premium requirements on both Excess
layers.

• Placed 4 transit buses that are being insured separately by the Leasing company
unto the City’s Excess Liability coverage, $40,000,000 excess of $10,000,000
underlying policy as per expiring. Please provide evidence of insurance from the
primary insurer.

AUTOMOBILE • Vehicle rates increased by 5% due to the City’s unfavorable Automobile Loss
History.

• Total Vehicle Count increased to 52 from 50

• The following changes were made to the vehicle listing:

Owned Automobile Added Deleted
Non-Emergency < $100,000
Non-Emergency> $100,000

Fire < $100,000
Fire> $100,000

Police
Trailers

Unlicensed / No PD
Ambulance

Bus (7 or less passen9ers)
Bus (more than 7 passengers)

BFL
CANADA



Appendix I to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 10

PROPERTY = Increased the value of all buildings, contents and equipment by 3% to reflect
inflation.

The following changes were made to the property listing:

Deleted as of325 Fart Drive, Docks &
2014 renewal -Haileybury, PU] 1KO Boat Slips
$1,030,879
Deleted as of325 Fart Drive, Floating
2014 renewal -Haileybury, POJ 1 KU Break Wall
$136,372
Deleted as of325 Farr Drive, Marina
2014 renewal -Haileybury, POJ 1KO Fencing
$40868

199 Riverside Drive, Deleted as of
New Liskeard, POJ Storage

2014 renewal -Garage
$17702ipo

199 Riverside Drive, Deleted as ofDocks &New Liskeard, POJ 2014 renewal -Boat Slips
$6382621P0

Four (4) Deleted as ofFarr Park, Haileybury, Baseball 0 2014 renewal -PU] 1KO
Dugouts $10927

400 Morissette Drive Deleted as of
Drive, Haileybury, Storage

0 2014 renewal -ShedJKO $2623

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofPicnicPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -ShelterPOJ 1KO $12239

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofWood ShedPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -

POJ 1 KU & Storage
$6884

Bucke Centennial Deleted as ofOutdoorPark, North Cobalt, 0 2014 renewal -

POJ 1KO Privy
$1421

Murray Daniels Park, Deleted as of
North Cobalt, POJ Storage 0 2014 renewal -

1KO $41087
Murray Daniels Park, Four (4) Deleted as of
North Cobalt, POJ Baseball 0 2014 renewal -

JKO Dugouts $20434
Picnic Deleted as ofDymond Park,
Shelter & 0 2014 renewal -Dymond, POJ 1PO
Washroom $75070
Vrs Mobile

2,135,330 Change in valueequipment
200 Lakeshore Drive,

Fuel Tank 75000 Change in valueNew Liskeard

2010
55,000 Added July

Wacker 28,2014

BFL
(W1) CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 11

Neuson
550 s/n
349000132
2000 Selco
Balers,

150000 Added July
Bale. S/n 28,2014
10957962
Recycling
Facility -

(Parcel
24755
Section
SST, Part547 Barr Drive, New South 14Liskeard Ontario 250,000 Added July
Lot 7, 28,2014POJ1PO
Concession
1, Dymond
Part 1 Plan
54R-4278.
(Third Party
operated)
New Case
Model
Model
721FXT
Wheel 167,710 Effective August

26, 2014Loader with
Bucket s/n
NDF22106
2
LA9/EOH
Sweepster

16,044 Effective August
angle 26, 2014
broom

South Part Lot 8, Farming
460,000 Added May 21,

Conc3 Museum 2015
Matabanick

Added June 2,314 Broadway Hotel 200,000
2015(vacant)

VOLUNTEER FIRE
FIGHTERS ACCIDENT

• The premium increased due to the number of VFFs increasing to 66.

C BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 12

6. RECOMMENDED IMPROVEMENTSICHANGES IN COVERAGE

CYBER LIABILITY

OWNER CONTROLLED
INSURANCE PROGRAM
• CONSTRUCTION
PROJECTS

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS’
CRITICAL ILLNESS

Cyber Insurance policies are there to support the Insured when your computer
security system has been breached and the personal data of your residents and
staff are lost. These policies covet the cost of security breach notifications, phvacy
liability, crisis management, public relations expenses and regulatory defence costs
and penalties.

Municipalities build new Offices, Public Works Facilities and Community Centres to
better serve their community. An important part of these projects is to ensure the
proper insurance is in place to protect the Municipality and its interests.

The Owner Controlled Insurance Program is an effective way for a Municipality to
have control over their construction project insurance requirements. As the
Municipality is the entity organizing the insurance on the project, it can make sure
the policies have the correct wording, coverage and limits. An OCIP includes:
insurance requirements for the engineering and design professionals (architects,
contractors etc), general liability (includes wrap-up liability), environmental and
property insurance (course of construction and building mateals).

BFL works with each Municipality to create an OCIP policy and risk management
plan for their individual construction projects.

Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 70 years who suffer a Critical
Illness”.

Please see Section 6 for a full breakdown of coverage and limits.

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-201 5

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 13

USERS FACILITY This policy is for the Town’s facilities where third parties may rent rooms for private

PROGRAM functions and activities. An important Risk Management step is to ensure third party
renters have their own insurance when using the Towns facilities. Our Users Facility
Program is a user friendly system which gives third party renters affordable and
easily accessible insurance.

This program is not a Public Entity Insurance Program and does not replace or
participate with your General Insurance Program. The User Program enhances your
General Insurance Program by transferring the risk. It also offers the following
advantages to both the User and the Town:

• It provides the Town with direct knowledge ofthe insurance protection including
its terms, conditions, limitations and the financial stability of the insurer without
depending upon the User to find suitable insurance.

• The User is relieved of the need and difficulties of finding acceptable insurance
and of providing their own Certificate of Insurance.

• It eliminates the expensive minimum premium cost to the User for “one shot
policies.

• It eliminates the need for the Town to require a Certificate of Insurance from the
Users.

• It is convenient and functional to both the Town and its Users.

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 14

7. COVERAGE DESCRIPTIONS

The pages that follow offer a brief description of covetages available to municipal entities, including some policy
conditions, special features, and exclusions applicable to these lines of Insurance: (see Policy wording for actual
conditions and exclusions).

Casualty Insurance Coverage Municipal General Liability Insurance

Legal Expense for Statute Law (including Conflict of Interest and
Wrongful Dismissal) Insurance

• Public Officials (Errors & Omissions) Liability Insurance

• Municipal Employee Benefits Liability Insurance

• SPF 6— Standard Non-Owned Automobile Insurance

• Owned Automobile Insurance (including leased vehicles)

• Follow Form Excess Liability Insurance

• Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance

• Crime Insurance

Property Insurance Coverage Property Insurance — Combined Physical Damage Broad Form

Accident Coverage • Municipal Officials’ Accident Insurance

• Municipal Officials’ Critical Illness

Volunteer Fire Fighters’ Accident Insurance

Casualty Insurance Coverage User Facility Program

(Risk Management)

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Umits, Deductibles and Premiums to confirm which of
the above lines of coverage are included in this premium quotation.

)) BFL
6CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 15

MUNICIPAL GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays those sums that the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay
as compensatory damages because of bodily injury (including
personal injury) or property damage

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Liability for Bodily Injury and Property Damage

• Incidental Medical Malpractice (including use of defibrillation
equipment) included to policy limit

• Contingent Employers Liability

• Blanket Contractual Liability

• Liability under the Provincial Liquor License Act

• Personal Injury Liability

• Tenants Legal Liability

• Medical Payments

• Abuse/Molestation

• Claims settled on an occurrence basis

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Volunteers

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Volunteer Boards, Commissions and Committees (including
their Officers, Employees, and Volunteers)

The following lines of coverage are not insured under this section of the policy

• Nuclear Liability

• *Environmental Impairment Liability

• *Errors and Omissions Liability

• *Automobile Liability

rTh BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 16

Those lines of coverage marked with an asterisk (*) may be insured elsewhere under the package policy or under a
separate policy. Please see Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums to confirm
whether these lines of coverage have been included in the quotation.

The following operations and activities are not insured under the policy. These operations and activities may be
added to the policy by special endorsement. Please contact our office if coverage is required for any of these
operations and activities:

• Aircraft I Airports I Helipads
• Electrical and I or Gas Utilities
• Hospitals
• Rodeos
• Port Authorities
• Agricultural Fairs and Exhibitions
• Demolition Derbies
• Snowmobile Races

*Special Extension of Coverage*

Voluntary Compensation — Summary of
Benefits Schedule

Voluntary Compensation can be paid to employees or volunteers of
the Insured who suffer an accidental bodily injury while working for
the Insured, whether or not the Insured is liable for such bodily
injury. This coverage will also pay Medical, Surgical,
Pharmaceutical and Hospital expenses within a certain time frame
following the accident causing injury.

Loss of Life Up to $50,000
Temporary Total Disability Up to $50,000
Permanent Total Disability Up to $50,000
Loss or Total Irrecoverable Loss of Use of:
Arm Up to $50,000
Leg Up to $50,000
Hand at Wrist Up to $40,000
Foot at Ankle Up to $37,500
Thumb Up to $12,500
Index Finger U 12500
Other Finger $ 7500
Big Toe Upto $ 7,500
Other Toe p$ 5,000
One Eye Up to $25,000
Two Eyes Upto $50,000
Hearing in One Ear Up to $12,500
Hearing in Both Ears Up to $50,000

BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 17

LEGAL EXPENSE FOR STATUTE LAW (Including Conflict of Interest and Wrongful Dismissal) INSURANCE

Description Reimburses costs of defending Legal Proceedings against any
Insured, even if any of the allegations of the action are groundless,
false, or fraudulent,

Legal Proceedings refer to: • Any actual or threatened judicial proceeding brought against the
Insured concerning its legal rights, powers, privileges,
immunities, duties or liabilities

Any actual or threatened judicial procedure brought against the
elected Municipal Official concerning the Municipal Conflict of
Interest Act, when a contravention is committed through
inadvertence or by reason of a bona fide error in judgment

Extension of Coverage • Wrongful Dismissal extension for reimbursement of legal fees to
defend wrongful dismissal actions, subject to a separate limit for
any one claim

• Extension does not apply to Wrongful Dismissal arising from
shutdown, redundancies, merger with another municipality,
strike, lockout, labour dispute, or union grievance procedure

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior claims are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the claim at the effective date of coverage

• Includes reimbursement tot Inquiry, Inquest and Judicial Review

• Reimbursement as per Provincial guidelines

• Applies to both Guilty and Not Guilty verdicts (Criminal Code
cases are covered for Not Guilty verdicts only)

Exclusions • Where prohibited by law, Legal Proceedings arising out of
contravention of the Criminal Code of Canada, the Highway
Traffic Act, or the Municipal Act

• Legal Proceedings arising out of employment, or involving labour
relations

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and any Additional Insureds named on
the Policy (Wrongful Dismissal only)

• Council Members

• Employees

• Members of Boards, Commissions and Committees

) BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 18

PUBLIC OFFICIALS (ERRORS AND OMISSIONS) LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays those sums that the Insured becomes legally obligated to pay
as compensatory damages because of Wrongful Acts (an actual or
alleged violation of a federal, provincial or local statutes or an error,
omission, misleading statement, neglect or breach of duty).

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior acts are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the act at the effective date of coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy

• No retro-active date

Named Insured includes The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their Officers
and Employees)

BFL
iCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 19

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS LIABILITY

Description Pays claims made by any employee or former employee due to any
negligent act, error or omission of the Insured arising out of the
administration of employee benefits (Group Life insurance, Group
Accident and Health insurance, Pension Plans or Employee Stock
Subscription Plans)

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Prior claims are covered, provided the Insured had no knowledge
of the claim at the effective date of coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy

Named Insured includes ‘ The Public Sector Entity and all Additional lnsureds named on
the Policy

• Council Members

• Employees

• Committee Members

• Appointees

• Statutory Officers

• Fire Fighters

• Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their Officers
and Employees)

t”) BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 20

SPF 6— STANDARD NONOWNED AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE

Description • Standard Non-Owned Automobile Policy Form (S.P,F. 6)

a Insures against bodily injury or property damage claims asing
from the use or operation of vehicles not owned by the Insured
(vehicles that are leased, rented or hired for a period of 30
days or less)

Special Coverage Extensions a SEE. No. 94— Insuring legal liability for all perils of physical
damage to vehicles that are leased, rented or hired for a period
of 30 days or less.

a S.E.F. No. 96— Contractual Liability for Elected Officials,
Board Members, Employees and Volunteers for excess liability
protection over and above any primary automobile insurance,
when on business of the Insured, subject to a Resolution
having been passed by the Insured, thus forming a Contractual
Agreement (not restricted to authohzed trips and does not
exclude traveling to and from work)

cf BFL
‘CANADA



Appendix 1 to
- Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 21

OWNED AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE (Includes Leased Vehicles)

Description As per Ontario Automobile Policy (CAP. 1)or Insured’s Provincial
equivalent

Details of Coverage and Conditions ‘ Insures all vehicles owned, operated or leased by the Insured,
except those vehicles leased or rented for less than 30 days
(please see Non-Owned Automobile for coverage details on
these vehicles)

All Compulsory coverages are met or exceeded as per the legal
requirements of the Insured’s Province

Physical Damage coverage insures for loss or damage by “All
Perils” (unless specifically endorsed otherwise)

Special Coverage Extensions Automatic coverage is provided for newly acquired vehicles
through the Blanket Fleet Endorsement

• All operators of insured vehicles are automatically covered, even
if under age 25

Liability for trailers, whether or not the property of the Insured

• Construction or maintenance equipment, whether or not attached
to the insured vehicle

• Permission to carry explosives

• Permission to rent or lease

• Permission to carry passengers for compensation or hire

Replacement cost coverage provided on all vehicles unless
otherwise endorsed

• Only new parts and materials are used when repairs are made

• Non-owned equipment endorsement

• Freezing of Fire Fighting equipment

BFL
fWCANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 22

FOLLOW FORM EXCESS LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description This coverage provides increased limits with respect to certain
Liability coverages, as specifically detailed below, so that total
liability limits reach $50,000,000 each.

Follows Form • Municipal General Liability

• Tenants Legal Liability

• Marina Liability (if applicable)

• Public Officials (Errors and Omissions) Liability

• Municipal Employee Benefits Liability

• Municipal Nursing Home and Health Care Facilities
Professional Liability (if applicable)

a Owned Automobile Liability
a SPF 6 — Standard Non-Owned Automobile

Exclusion a War and Civil War

• Radioactive Contamination

• Nuclear Energy
a Toxic Mould
a Absolute Pollution (Hostile Fire exception)

• Wrongful Dismissal I Legal Expense for Statute Law

Endorsements a Service of Suit clause

a Several Liability clause
a Identification of Insurer I Action Against Insurer clause
a Canadian Automobile Insurance Specific Conditions

endorsement

Th BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 23

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPAIRMENT LIABILITY INSURANCE

Description Pays on behalf of the Insured, Loss that the Insured becomes
legally obligated to pay as Claims for Bodily Injury, Property
Damage or Clean—up Costs resulting from “Pollution Conditions”
(discharge, dispersal, release or escape of any solid, liquid, gaseous
or thermal irritant or contaminant, including, but not limited to,
smoke, vapours, soot, fumes, acids, alkalis, toxic chemicals,
medical waste and waste materials into or upon land, or any
structure on land, the atmosphere, or any watercourse or body of
water, including ground water, provided such conditions are not
naturally present in the environment in the amounts or
concentrations discovered).

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Claims made policy, which insures claims first made during the
current policy term

• Unknown prior impairments are covered, provided the Insured
had no knowledge of the impairment at the effective date of
coverage

• Extended reporting period available in the event of termination or
non-renewal of the policy and no retro-active date.

Key Exclusions • Fines or penalties

• Liability assumed by the Insured under any contract or
agreement except any agreement with Her Majesty the Queen as
represented by the Minister of the Environment, or any other
agreement specifically endorsed onto the policy

• Intentional Non-Compliance

• Abandoned Properties and Acquired Properties (until reported
and confirmed)

• Asbestos and Lead

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and Additional Insureds named on the
Policy

• Council Members, Employees, Volunteers

• Committee Members, Appointees

• Statutory Officers, Fire Fighters

• Volunteer Boards, Commissions and Committees (including their
Officers, Employees and Volunteers)

BFL
1)CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 24

CRIME INSURANCE

Description Insures against Employee Dishonesty, Loss of Money and
Securities, and those costs associated with determining the amount
of the loss. Includes the dishonest or fraudulent acts of any
employees, appointed officials, Council members, or volunteers.

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Employee Dishonesty coverage limit applies on a per claim
basis, regardless of the number of employees committing the
dishonest act

• Loss of Money or Securities Inside the Premises

• Loss of Money or Securities Outside the Premises

• Money Orders and Counterfeit Paper Currency

• Depositors Forgery

• Computer Fraud

• Audit Expenses

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Commissions, Committees, and Volunteer Boards

t BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 25

PROPERTY INSURANCE, INCLUDING BOILER AND MACHINERY INSURANCE

Description Insures against direct physical loss of or damage to Property of
Every Description. Coverage applies to all properly owned by the
Insured and property for which the Insured is legally liable or has
agreed in advance to insure.

Details of Coverage and Conditions • Property insured against All Risks of loss or damage, including
Flood and Earthquake

• Replacement Cost Basis of Loss Settlement applies, unless
endorsed otherwise

• No Coinsurance Clause applies

• New Generation coverage (increase in the Replacement Cost of
equipment when necessary to replace with newer equipment,
even if it has greater capacity, processing ability or efficiency)

• Inflation Protection included

Vacant property included

• Automatic coverage for additions, alterations and repairs up to
$1,000,000 in value, to be reported within 90 days for adjustment

• Inspections of Boilers and Refrigeration Equipment, as required
by law, are provided at no additional cost

The following items are insured, to the Total Sum of Insurance amount listed in SUMMARY OF PROPOSED
COVERAGES, LIMITS, DEDUCTIBLES, AND PREMIUMS, unless a specific sub.Iimit has been indicated:

• Computers I Electronic Data Processing Equipment
• Fine Arts

• Water Damage to building, contents and equipment

• Building Damage by Theft

• Debris Removal

• Increased Costs of Repairs — Laws and By-laws

• Consequential Damage — Premises Power Protection
• Removal Costs to prevent loss or damage

Growing Plants, Trees, Shrubs or Flowers in the Open ($10,000
limit per item, including Debris Removal)

• Personal Properly of Officers and Employees ($5,000 limit per
Officer or Employee)

Th BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 26

Property Excluded from Coverage • Licensed vehicles, watercraft over 8 metres in length, or aircraft

• Bridges, dams, parking meters, power lines, fencing

• Pavement, roads, streetlights, guardrails, road signs, tunnels

• Please see the Policy Wordings for a complete description of
Excluded Property.

• Please contact our office if you require a coverage quotation for
any excluded items listed above.

Perils Excluded from Coverage War

• Nuclear Incident

• Criminal Acts of the Insured’s employees or agents

• Wear and tear

• Terrorism

• Fungi and Fungal Derivatives

Named Insured includes • The Public Sector Entity and all Additional Insureds named on
the Policy

• Lessors, Mortgagees, and other third party interests, as
requested by the Public Sector Entity, when appropriate

c BFL
CANADA



Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal

Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Page 27

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS’ ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Descri ton Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 80 years who
p suffer bodily injury as a result of an accident. The policy may apply

on either a “While on Municipal Business, including Travel’ basis or
a “24Hou’ basis, except Weekly Accident Indemnity, which applies
only while traveling on business of the Public Sector Entity.

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal Sum
Amount applicable to this quotation.

____________________________________

DESCRIPTION OF MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAID
BENEFIT $150,000 Principal $250,000 Principal

Sum Sum
Loss of Ufe $150,000 $250,000

Paralysis (Quadriplegia, Paraplegia, Hemiplegia) $300,000 $500,000
Permanent Total Disability $150,000 $250,000
Seat Belt Benefit $ 15,000 5 25,000

Hospital Indemnity (for up 10 365 days per iniury) $50.00 per day $83.33 per day
Maximum $2,500 per Maximum $2,500 per

month month
Spousal Benefit (Loss of Life only) $10,000

Repatriation Benefit $15,000
Funeral Expense Benefit $ 5,000

Education Benefit (up to4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
“Day Care Benefit (up to 4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
Rehabilitation Benefit $15,000

Occupational Training $15,000
Weekly Aceldent Indemnity — Total Disability $500 per week
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Partial Disability $250 per week
“Accident Reimbursement Expense $10,000
Accidental Dental Expense $ 2,000

Fracture $ 2,500
Complete Dislocation $ 1,050
Severance of tendon or tendons 550
Miscellaneous injuries: ruptured kidney, liver or $ 675
spleen; punctured lung requiring surgery; burns
requiting skin grafts; knee requiring surgery; bone
operation
Eyeglasses or Contact Lenses $ 2,000
Family Transportation $15,000
Home Alteration and/or Vehicle Modification Benefil $15,000
Work Place Modification and Accommodation $ 5,000
Benefit
Aggregate Limit per any one accident $2,500,000

“If none of the Insured Person’s children are eligible for either the Education or Day Care Benefits, $2,500 will be
paid to the Insured Person’s beneficiary.

“‘Expenses covered under this benef include, but are not limited to: upgraded hospital accommodation; prescñbed
Nurse (up to $5,000); prescription drugs, sera and vaccines; physiotherapy (up to $25 per treatment, $250 per
accident, $500 per policy term); ambulance services (up to $1000); headng aids, crutches, splints, casts, trusses,
and braces; rental of wheelchair or iron lung (up to $5,000); and chiropractic care (up to $25 per treatment, $250 per
accident, $500 per policy term).

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 28

Details of Coverage and Conditions In the event of accidental death of the Insured Person, the benefit is
paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an alternate
Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public Sector Entity

Exclusions • Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• Participation in a flot, insurrection, civil commotion or disturbance

• Active full-time, part-time or temporary services in the armed
forces of any country

• War

• Sickness or disease

• Persons while acting in their duty as an aircraft pilot or crew
member

• Experimental drugs not approved by the appropriate governing
authority

Named Insured includes all persons eligible for coverage, which the Public Sector Entity has declared to the
insuring company, and for whom premium has been paid. Such persons can include, but are not limited to:

• Active Council Members

• Directors, Trustees and Officials

• Members of Commissions, Boards, or other special units

• Other employees or volunteers of the Insured Public Sector Entity, as declared

Th BFL
4CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 29

MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS CRITICAL ILLNESS INSURANCE

Description Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 70 years who
suffer a ‘Critical Illness”. Please refer to Summary of Proposed
Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal
Sum Amount applicable to this quotation.

Details of Coverage and Conditions In the event of a Critical Illness affecting of the Insured Person, the
benefit is paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an
alternate Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public
Sector Entity.

Critical Illness includes: Heart Attack, Coronary Artery Bypass
Surgery, Stroke, Life Threatening Cancer, Parkinson’s, Alzheimes
Disease, Multiple Sclerosis, Kidney Failure, Paralysis, Blindness,
Deafness, Loss of Speech, Benign Brain Tumour, Coma, Major
Burns, Major Organ Transplant, Major Organ Failure Requiring
Transplant, Motor Neuron Disease, subject to the policy definitions.

Exclusions Diagnosis of Cancer within 90 days of coverage inception,
including any symptoms or medical problems commenced and
initiated investigations leading to the subsequent diagnosis of
cancer

• Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• The use of illicit drugs

• Pre-existing Conditions unless if diagnosed Twenty—four (24)
months after the Insured Persons effective date

Named Insured includes All Council Members eligible for coverage, which the Public Sector
Entity has declared to the insuring company, and for whom premium
has been paid.

iTh BFL
‘iCANADA



Appendix 1 to

Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 30

VOLUNTEER FIRE FIGHTERS’ ACCIDENT INSURANCE

Description Pays benefits to Insured Persons under the age of 80 years who

suffer bodily injury as a result of an accident. The policy applies on

a “While On Duty basis (“24-Hour coverage is available upon

request)

Please refer to Summary of Proposed Coverages, Limits, Deductibles, and Premiums for the Principal Sum
Amount applicable to this quotation.

DESCRIPTION OF MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAID
BENEFIT $150,000 Principal $250,000 Principal

Sum Sum
Lossof Life $150,000 $250,000
Paralysis (Quadriplegia, Paraplegia, Hemiplegia) $300,000 $500,000
Heart and circulatory Malfuncton $150000 $250,000
Permanent Total Disability $150,000 $250,000
cosmetic Disfigurement Indemnity $150,000 $250,000
Infectious Disease Benefit $150,000 $250,000
Seat Belt Benefit $ 15,000 $25,000
Hospital Indemnity (for up to 365 days per injury) $50.00 per day $83.33 pet day

Maximum $2,500 per Maximum $2,500 per
month month

Repatriation Benefit $10,000
Funeral Expense Benefit $ 5,000
“Education Benefit (up to 4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
“Day care Benefit (up to4 years per eligible child) $5,000 per year per eligible child
Rehabilitation Benefit $10,000
Occupational Training $10,000
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Total Disability $500 per week
Weekly Accident Indemnity — Partial Disability $250 per week
Home-Maker Weekly Indemnity $150 per week
“Accident Reimbursement Expense
Accidental Dental Expense 2,000
Dentures or Bndgework Benefit 500
Fracture 2500
Complete Dislocation 1,050
Severance of tendon or tendons 550
Miscellaneous injuries: ruptured kidney, spleen or $ 675
liver; punctured lung requiring surgery; burns
requiring skin grafts; knee requiring surgery; bone
operahon
Eyeglasses or Contact Lenses $ 200
Family Transportation and Accommodation Benefit $10,000
Home Alteration andlor Vehicle Modification Benefit $10,000
Aggregate Limit per any one accident $2,500,000

*(f
none of the Insured Person’s children are eligible for either the Education or Day Care Benefits, $2,500 will be

paid to the Insured Person’s beneficiary.

“‘Expenses covered under this benefit include, but are not limited to: upgraded hospital accommodation; prescribed
Nurse (up to $5,000); prescription drugs, sera and vaccines; physiotherapy (up to $5,000 per policy term); ambulance
services (up to $1,000); hearing aids, crutches, splints, casts, trusses, and braces (up to $750 per policy term); rental
of wheelchair or iron lung (up to $5,000); and chiropractic care.

BFL
CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 31

Details of Coverage and Conditions All duties of the Volunteer Fire Department are covered,
including meetings, training drills, parades, fundraising events,
and equipment testing

• In the event of accidental death of the Insured Person, the
benefit is paid to the Estate of the Insured Person, unless an
alternate Beneficiary has been previously declared to the Public
Sector Entity

Exclusions • Suicide or intentionally self-inflicted injury

• War

• Participation in a riot, insurrection, civil commotion or disturbance

• Active full-time, part-time or temporary service in the Armed
Forces of any country

• Sickness or disease, other than as provided under “Heart and
Circulatory Malfunction Benefit” and “Infectious Disease Benefit”

a Persons while acting in their duty as an aircraft pilot or crew
member

a Persons not coveted under any Federal or Provincial Hospital or
Medical Plan

a Experimental drugs not approved by the appropriate governing
authority, or experimental medical treatments

Named Insured includes All active members of the volunteer fire brigade, whether or not
they receive remuneration for their services, as well as individuals
drafted into emergency service at the scene of a fire by the Fire
Chief or Acting Fire Chief of the Insured Public Sector Entity.

BFL
(W CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

Municipal Insurance Program Renewal Proposal Page 32

USERS FACILITY PROGRAM

This program is not a Public Entity Insurance Program and does not replace or participate with your General
Insurance Program, The User Program enhances your General Insurance Program by transferring the risk. It also
offers the following advantages to both the User and the Municipality:

• It serves as a promotion/sales tool for the Municipality to attract mote Users by having insurance readily
available at reasonable rates, thereby increasing revenues for the Municipality.

• It provides the Municipality with direct knowledge of the insurance protection including fts terms, conditions,
limitations and the financial stability of the insurer without depending upon the User to find suitable
insurance.

• The User is relieved of the need and difficulties of finding acceptable insurance and of providing his own
Certificate of Insurance.

• It eliminates the expensive minimum premium cost to the User for “one shot policies.

• It eliminates the need for the Municipality to require a Certificate of Insurance from the Users.

• It is a convenient and functional to both the Municipality and its Users.

An open Master Policy is issued to the Tenants and/or Lessees of the Facilities, owned and/or operated by The
Corporation of the Named Municipality do “The Corporation of the Named Municipality.

Coverage applies only when the Facilities are rented to and being used by the Tenants/Users/Lessees for short-term
events and are specifically declared to the Master Policy’.

Tenants/Users/Lessees of the Facilities are added as “Named Insureds to the Master Policy. The Municipality is
automatically an “Additional Insured” at no charge.

A certificate of insurance can be issued to the Tenant/User/Lessee if requested

fTh BFL
1CANADA



Appendix 1 to
Report CS-025-2015

This document was issued by:

BEL CANADA Risk and Insurance Services Inc.
181 University Avenue, Suite 1700
Toronto, Ontario M5H 3M7

Tel: (416)599-5530 Watt: (800) 668-5901 Fax: (416) 599-5458
Website: www.BFLCANADA.ca



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-153 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-157, being a 
by-law for the adoption of a Disposal of Surplus and 

Obsolete Assets Policy 

Whereas Section 10(2)4 of the of the Municipal Act, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
provides that a single-tier municipal may pass by-laws respecting the Public Assets 
of the municipality acquired for the purposes of exercising its authority under this or 
any Act; 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to respond to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2012-157 for the adoption of a Disposal of Surplus and 
Obsolete Assets Policy on November 6, 2012; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-026-2015 at the July 
7, 2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-
law to amend By-law No. 2012-157 for consideration at the July 7, 2015 Regular 
Council meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts the following as a by-law:  

1. That Council hereby amends Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2012-157 by adding 
Article 3.3.1 iv) as follows: 

3.3.1 General Provisions: 

iv) Disposals through transfers, donations or sale will be made on an 

“as is” condition with no implied warranties or guarantees. 

2. That Council hereby amends Schedule “A” to By-law No. 2012-157 by 
deleting Section 3.4 in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

3.4  Sale of Assets: 



3.4.1 Sale of Assets shall be done, where applicable, by advertised tender, 

request for quotation, public auction or on-line auction. 

3.4.2 Where it is deemed appropriate, the Treasurer in consultation with the 

City Manager and applicable director/manager may set a reserve price 

for an asset that is to be sold. 

3.4.3 Regardless of the advertising method utilized, adequate notice must be 

given to the public to ensure that the principles outlined in this policy 

can be reasonable achieved. Notice can be in the form of Council 

notice/agendas, advertisements in local or regional media or on-line. 

3.4.3 The period between the notice and the disposal of the asset must be a 

minimum of fourteen (14) days.  Notices on the City’s website will be 

for a minimum of seven (7) days. 

3. That is by-law shall come into effect upon its passing. 

4. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 

 

__________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-154 

Being a by-law to enter into an Agreement with Mitchell 
Architects for the completion of Condition Survey of the 

Haileybury Fire Station 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PPP-008-2015 at 
the July 7th, 2015 Regular Council meeting and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with Mitchell Architects for a 
Condition Survey of the Haileybury Fire Station for consideration at the July 7th, 
2015 Regular Council  meeting; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to enter into an agreement 
with Mitchell Architects for a Condition Survey of the Haileybury Fire 
Station at an upset limit of $16,300 plus applicable taxes, a copy of which 
is attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forming part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 
2015. 

 
________________________ 
Deputy Mayor - Mike McArthur 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-154 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Mitchell Architects 

for a Condition Survey of the Haileybury Fire Station



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Condition Survey - Mitchell By-law No. 2015-154 

 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 7th day of July, 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
And: 

Mitchell Architects 
(hereinafter called “the Consultant”) 

 
Witnesseth: 
 
That the Owner and the Consultant shall undertake and agree as follows: 
 
Article I: 
 

The Consultant will: 
 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Contract Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Haileybury Fire Station – Condition Survey 

Request for Proposal No. PPP-RFP-001-2015 
 

b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents, 
attached hereto as Appendix 01 – Form of Agreement, forming part of this agreement; 

c) Complete, as certified by the Engineer, all the work by November 30, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Contractor in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid Sixteen Thousand, Three Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents 
($16,300.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and deductions as 
provided in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

 

Article III: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Director 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Condition Survey - Mitchell By-law No. 2015-154 

 

 

The Consultant: The Owner: 

Mitchell Architects City of Temiskaming Shores 
124a Main Street East P.O. Box 2050 
North Bay, Ontario 325 Farr Drive 
P1B 1A8 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
The Director: 

Manager of Physical Assets 
City of Temiskaming Shores 
P.O. Box 2050 
325 Farr Drive 
Haileybury, Ontario 
P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Mitchell Architects 
the presence of  ) 
    ) 
Consultant’s Seal  ) __________________________________ 
(if applicable)   ) President – Paul Mitchell 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Witness – John Weinhardt 

    ) 
    ) Corporation of the City of  
    ) Temiskaming Shores 
    ) 
    ) __________________________________ 
Municipal Seal  ) Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 
    ) 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

 
 

Appendix 01 to 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-154 

 



 

 Page 1 of 3 

        

124a Main Street East, North Bay, ON Canada, P1B 1A8 voice 705.474.3250 fax 705.474.0737 mail@mitchellarchitects.ca www.mitchellarchitects.ca 

7 John Street, Unit 3, Huntsville, ON Canada, P1H 1H2 voice 705.788.0650 fax 705.788.3257 

June 23, 2015 via email 

 
File: 2015-033 

 
Mr. Mitch Lafreniere and Mr. Tim Uttley 

Manager of Physical Assets Fire Chief 

City of Temiskaming Shores 

P.O. Box 2050 

325 Farr Drive 

Haileybury, ON   P0J 1K0 

 
 

Dear Mitch and Tim: 
 

Re: Proposed Fee / Scope of Services Revision 
PPP-RFP-001-2015 - Haileybury Fire Station Condition Survey 
City of Temiskaming Shores  

 
Further to our recent discussions and our proposal of May 5th, 2015 regarding the above 

project, we provide herein our revised fee / scope of services proposal.  The scope of services 
and related fee proposal revisions were requested by the municipality in response to budget 

restrictions and a refining of the project needs. 

 
 

Revised Scope of Services 
The original RFP requirements for the assignment include 3 major tasks: 

• Preparation of As-Found Drawings 

• Building Condition Survey 

• Feasibility Study  

The following summarizes our proposed revised approach to the scope of services being 
provided for each of these 3 major tasks. 

 

 
Preparation of As-Found Drawings 

The original RFP required that architectural, plumbing and electrical as-found drawings to 
be prepared.  As a cost savings measure, we propose that only the architectural as-found 

drawings be prepared at this time.  The architectural drawings are required to study 
redevelopment options for the existing building whereas mechanical and electrical 

drawings are not – and building redevelopment may alter existing M and E systems making 

the prepared drawings obsolete. 
 



 
 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 

   
 

Building Condition Survey 

The original RFP provided a prescribed approach to the building condition survey and 

required that architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical systems be reviewed.  
Completing the building condition survey in the context of redeveloping the building is still 

very important and will help guide the design.   
 

From a structural engineering perspective, we do not see any opportunity to reduce the 

scope of services relative to a review of the building’s structure.   
 

From the architectural, mechanical and electrical perspectives, given that a 
redevelopment of the existing building is being contemplated, the amount of review and 

reporting time can be reduced in two primary manners: 

• Reduce the amount of time spent on reporting on obviously obsolete systems or 

systems which will likely be affected by a reno/addition project. 

• Similarly reduce the amount of time reviewing system alternatives (e.g. energy 
efficiency/cobnservation) and preparing associated cost estimating where those 

systems are likely to be updated as part of reno/addition project. 
 

This approach will focus our efforts on examining the building shell or “bones of the 

building” and put less emphasis on reviewing building finishes and other systems that are 
likely to change as part of a renovation project. 

 
 

Feasibility Study 

The feasibility study contemplated by us in our original proposal submission assumed that 
we would need to study a broad range of options including redevelopment of the existing 

building on the current site, an all new building and possibly a change of use of other 
existing buildings.  The municipality has confirmed that its preferred, and likely the only 

financially viable option, is for the redevelopment of the existing building by way of 
renovations and/or additions.  Minimizing the options to be reviewed will reduce the 

amount of time we need to spend examining options and allow us to focus our efforts on 

refining the redevelopment option. 
 

 
Proposed Revised Fee 
The original RFP required that we provide an hourly to an upset limit fee.  Our original fee 
estimate was $23,000 plus HST and exclusive of disbursements.   

 

In conjunction with the changes in the scope of work noted herein, we now propose a Fixed 
Fee of $14,900 plus HST and exclusive of disbursements (primarily travel costs) which remain 

estimated at $1,400.   
 



 
 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 

   
 

 

Thank you again for the opportunity of providing you with this revised fee proposal – we 

appreciate your confidence in our firm.  If we can be of further assistance, or if you have any 
questions regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 
Sincerely, 

 

Mitchell Architects Inc. 

 
John Weinhardt, Dipl.Arch.Tech., A.Sc.T.  

Principal/Senior Project Manager 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-155 

Being a by-law to confirm certain proceedings of Council of 
The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for its 

Special meeting held on June 18, 2015 and its Regular 
meeting held on July 7, 2015 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas it is the desire of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores to confirm proceedings and By-laws; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That the actions of the Council at its Special meeting held on June 18, 2015 and its 
Regular meeting held on July 7, 2015 with respect to each recommendation, by-law 
and resolution and other action passed and taken or direction given by Council at its 
said meeting, is, except where the prior approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is 
required, hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 

2. That the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer of Council, and the proper 
officials of the municipality are hereby authorized and directed to do all things 
necessary to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, and 
except where otherwise provided, the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer, 
and the Clerk are hereby directed to execute all documents required by statute to be 
executed by them, as may be necessary in that behalf and to affix the corporate seal 
of the municipality to all such documents. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 7th day of July, 2015. 
  
 

______________________________ 
Deputy Mayor – Mike McArthur 

 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 


	Item 04 a) 2015 07 07 Regular - Agenda
	Item 06 a) 2015 06 16 Regular - Minutes
	Item 06 b) 2015 06 18 Special - Minutes
	Item 07 a) ZBA-2015-05 Presentation
	Item 07 b) Disposal of Laneway presentation
	Item 07 c) Groom Subdivision
	Item 10 a) Canada Ontario Small Communities Fund
	Item 10 b) Request from Airport MSB
	Item 10 c) Sale of School
	Item 10 d) Letter EDC
	Item 10 e) MOE Energy Planning
	Item 10 f) PDAC Funding
	Item 10 g) CHCC letter
	Item 10 h) Golf Club Letter
	Item 11 a) 2015 05 21 Library Minutes
	Item 11 b) 2015 04 29 - C of A minutes
	Item 11 c) 2015 05 21 Airport Minutes
	Item 11 d) 2015 05 25 PSB Minutes
	Item 12 a) 2015 06 18 - PPP Minutes
	Item 12 b) 2015 06 22 - CS Minutes
	Item 12 c) 2015 06 18 PW Minutes
	Item 12 d) 2015 06 18 Building Minutes
	Item 12 e) 2015 05 11 - Rec Minutes
	Item 15 a) Memo 024-2015-CGP
	024-CGP-2015 Memo
	Encroachment Agreement- Richer - Lakeshore Road
	Surveyors Real Property Report

	Item 15 b) Memo 025-2015-CGP
	025-2015 -CGP Memo - Graves Easement 370 Agnes
	Transfer Easement - Agnes
	THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES
	SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED
	CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES



	54R-5823

	Item 15 c) Memo 026-2015-CGP
	026-CGP-2015 Memo - 469 Lakeshore Easement
	Transfer Easement - Lantaigne
	THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES
	SIGNED, SEALED and DELIVERED
	CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES



	54R-1614

	Item 15 d) Memo 027-2015-CGP
	027-2015-CGP Spectrum Tower Memo
	Appendix 1

	Item 15 e) Memo 028-2015-CGP
	028-2015-CGP - Deeming - Gagnon
	Appendix 01 - Deeming Request
	Appendix 02 - Draft Deeming By-law

	Item 15 f) Memo 029-2015-CGP
	029-CGP-2015 Memo
	Leis Agreement
	THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES
	ANDREA NICOLE LEIS AND JASON RICHARD LEIS

	Schedule A to Leis Agreement

	Item 15 g) Report CGP-032-2015
	CGP-032-2015 Disposal of Land By-law
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background:
	Analysis:
	Alternatives
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Submission


	Draft Disposal of Land June 17
	Section 1: Title, Scope, Conflicts, Validity
	1.1 Short Title
	1.2 Scope of By-law
	1.3 Conflicts
	1.4  Validity

	Section 2: Definitions
	2

	Section 3: Disposal Methods
	3

	Section 4: Determining Fair Market Value
	Section 5: Exemptions to Fair Market Value
	4

	Section 6: Public Notice
	5

	Section 7: Public Meeting
	6

	Section 8: Proponent to Pay for all Costs
	Section 9: Exceptions
	Section 10: Proceeds from the Disposal of Land
	Section 11: Exemption for Disposal of Industrial and Commercial Land


	Item 15 h) Memo 008-2015-PW
	008-2015-PW - Crossing Guard Location - Haileybury
	Appendix 01

	Item 15 i) Report PW-034-2015
	PW-034-2015 -Shoreline Stabilization - Waterfront Upgrades - Change Order
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	The original contract price for the project was $11,590.
	This change order will increase the overall contract value by an additional $27,460 for a total of $39,050.
	A total of $100,000 was included in the Waterfront Upgrades Project for engineering services. The additional $27,460 for the change order does not increase the overall budget.
	Alternatives
	Submission


	Appendix 1
	Appendix 01 - PW-034-2015 -Shoreline Stabilization Change Order
	Attachment 1  to Appenndix 01


	Item 15 j) Report PW-040-2015
	PW-040-2015 - Tender Award - LED Streetlights
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Over the last few years, staff has been investigating ways of reducing our energy costs including the retrofit of our street lights to LED. Council considered and approved the replacement of street lights as part of the 2015 budget process.
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives


	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	Item 15 k) Report PW-041-2015
	PW-041-2015 - Emergency Water Linking Project - Contract Administration
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	In 2014 Council allocated funds within the Capital Budget for the detailed design of the linking of the New Liskeard and Dymond Water Distribution Systems to address concerns regarding the raw water quality at the Dymond Water Supply.
	Based on past experience, knowledge and resources of both distribution systems, staff recommended that the City enter into an Agreement with Exp Services Inc. for the preliminary study, detailed design and tender preparation.
	Analysis
	Typically, the consultant assignments for detailed design and construction phases of a project are considered separately due to the potential time lapse that could occur as a result of funding or the priority of the project.
	Exp Services Inc. has experienced field staff to complete the assignment and have proven this throughout Northern Ontario on countless projects over a number of decades.
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	The Project currently exceeds the estimated costs and Budget Allocation by $135,554
	Council was recently advised that its application to the Canada-Ontario Small Communities Fund for the Gray Road Sanitary Lift Station was unsuccessful. Some aspects of that project are necessary to complete the Water Distribution Linking Project.  St...
	Submission


	Appendix 01 - PW-041-2015 - Bylaw 2014-080
	Appendix 02 - PW-041-2015 - Exp Estimate
	Appendix 03 - PW-041-2015 - Consultant Agreement

	Item 15 l) Report PW-042-2015
	PW-042-2015 Geotechnical Report NL Library
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives
	Submission


	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2

	Item 15 m) Report PW-043-2015
	PW-043-2015 - 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives
	Submission


	Appendix 01- Proposed 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program
	Appendix 02- Draft Agreement - 2015 Roadway Surfacing Program
	Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with


	Item 15 n) Report PPP-007-2015
	PPP-007-2015 - Volunteer Maintenance Coordinator Appointment
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives
	Submission



	Item 15 o) PPP-008-2015 - Fire Condition Survey
	Item 15 p) CS-025-2015 - Insurance Policy
	CS-025-2015 -  Municipal Insurance Policy
	Appendix 01 - Policy

	Item 15 q) Report CS-026-2015
	CS-026-2015 - Amendment to Disposal Policy
	CS-026-2015 Appendix 1
	CS-026-2015 Appendix 2

	Item 15 r) Report CS-027-2015
	CS-027-2015 - Vesting of TAC properties
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives
	Submission


	CS-027-2015 Appendix 1
	CS-027-2015 Appendix 2
	CS-027-2015 Appendix 3
	CS-027-2015 Appendix 4

	Item 15 s) June 2015 - Financial Report
	June 2015 - Page 01
	June 2015 - Page 02
	June 2015 - Page 03
	June 2015 - Page 04
	June 2015 - Page 05
	June 2015 - Page 06
	June 2015 - Page 07
	June 2015 - Page 08

	Item 15 t) Report RS-004-2015
	RS-004-2015 Smoke Free Parks
	Attachments
	Recommendations
	Background
	On January 7, 2015 a letter was received from Dr. Marlene Spruyt, Medical Officer of Health/Chief Executive Officer informing the municipality of the amendments to Ontario Regulation 48/06 made under the Smoke-Free Ontario Act.
	Analysis
	Financial / Staffing Implications
	Alternatives
	Submission


	RS-004-2015 App 1 pdf
	RS-004-2015 App 2
	Smoke-Free Ontario Act


	Item 16 a) 2015-145 - Amends 2007-019 - Signs
	Item 16 b) 2015-146 - Agt - LED Lights - Combined
	2015-146 - Agt - LED Roadway - LED Lights
	Appendix 01 to Schedule A

	Item 16 c) 2015-147 - Agt - EXP - Water Looping - Combined
	2015-147 - Agt - EXP - Water Looping
	Schedule A - Agreement

	Item 16 d) 2015-148 - Agt - Cambium - Combined
	2015-148 - Agt - Cambium - NL Library Geo
	Appendix 1 to Schedule A

	Item 16 e) 2015-149 - Agt - Miller - 2015 Road Program
	Item 16 f) 2015-150 - Agt - 2016 PDAC - Combined
	2015-150 - Agt - FedNor - 2016 PDAC Event
	Schedule A

	Item 16 g) 2015-151 - Deeming - 110 Roseneath
	Item 16 h) 2015-152 - Agt - Insurance - Combined
	2015-152 - Agt - BLF Insurance - Year 3 of 3
	Schedule A - Policy

	Item 16 i) 2015-153 - Amends 2012-157 - Disposal
	Item 16 j) 2015-154 - Fire Station - Combined
	2015-154 - Agt - Mitchell - Hlby Fire Hall Survey
	Appendix 01 to Schedule A

	Item 20 a) 2015-155 - Confirming - Jul 7 2015



